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OTIS

NOTICE OF 68'" ANNU L GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE is hereby given that the SIXTY EIGHTH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING ot the OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
(lNDlA) LlMlTEDwillbe held on Tussday, the 27'Soptemb€r
2022 al 2.& pm through Video Conferencing (VC) / Other
AudioVisual Means (OAVM) totransactthe following business:

ORDINABY BUSINESS:

1. Adoptlon ol Audlted Standalons Flnanclal
Statsment

To receive, consider and adopl the Auditod Slandalone
Financial Statement ot the Company for the financial
year ended on 31r March, 2022 and reports ol th€
Board of Dir€ctors and the Auditorslhereon;

2. Adoptlon oI Audlted Consolldstod Financl.l
Ststsm€nl

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Consolidated
Financial Stalement ol the Company lor the financial
year ended on 31d March,2022 and report of the Auditors
thereon:

3. Appolntrn€ntofa Dlr€ctor reti ng by rot8tion

To appoint a Director in place of Ms. Suma PN (DlN:

05350680), Oirector who retires by rotation at this
meeting and being eligible, ollers herself for re-
appointment;

4. R*appolntmentotStatutoryAudltor3

To consider and il thought fit, to pass the following
resolulion as an Ordinary Fesolutlon:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol
Sections 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, il any,

of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statulory
modilication or re-enactment thereol for the time being in

force) and the Companies (Audit and Audilors) Rules,
2014, as amended lrom tim€ to tim6, M/s. B S R & Co. LLP

charlered Accountanls (FBN '101248MW- 100022)' b6

and are hereby re-appointed as the Statutory Auditors ol
the Company to hold ollice lor a term of 5 years from the
conclusion olthe 68th AnnualGeneral Meeting (AGM) ol
the Company till the conclusion ol ths 73rd AGM ol the
Company to be held in the year2027 to auditthe accounts
of the Company, on such remuneration as may be

mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of
the Company and the Auditors."

SPECIALBUSINESS

ReAppointment ol Mr. Anll Vaish (DlN:00208119) as
an lndependent Dirsctor

To consider and il thought fit, to pass the foilowing
resolution as a Special rosolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions o,
sections 149.150,152 and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act,2013, (the Act) read with Schedule

lV to tho Act and the Companies (Appointment and

oualilication of Directors) Rules,2014 including any
other Rules made thereunder (including any statulory
modificataon(s) or re-enactment thereof forthe time being

in force) and in accordance with the Article 129 of the
Arlicles ot Association of the Company, Mr. Anil Vaish

(OlN : 00208119) who was appointed as an additional

birector (in the capacity ol an lndepsndent Director) of

the Company by the Board o, Directors with etfect irom
28" September 2021 pursuant to Section 161 of the Act
and as recommended by Nomination and Renumeration
Committee and whose term ol otfice expires at this 68"
Annual General Meeting ("AGM") and who has submited
a declaration that he meets the criteria as provided in

Section 149(6) of th€ Companies Acl,2013 and who is
eligible for re-appointment for the sscond term under ihe
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
lndependent Director ofthe Company to hold otfice rorthe
termof 5 (Five) consecutive years commencing from 28'
September 2021 and shall not be liable to retire by
rotationl'

"BESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one olthe Directors,
Chie, FinancialOtlicer and the Company Secretary of the
Company be and are hereby severally authorised to lile
the necessary e-torm / returns with the Ministry ot
Corporate alfairs / Begistrar ol Companies, to do the
necessary eniries in lhe Register of Directors and Key

Managerial Personnelandlodoallacts, deedsandthings
as may be necessaryto give eflect lothis resolution."

6. Ratllication o, Femuneratlon lo CostAuditor

To consider and if thought fit, to pass the lollowing
resolulion as an Ordlnary Resolutlon:

"FESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions ol
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Acf) and
all other applicable provisions of the Act, the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification or ro-enactment lhereot forthetime being in
lorce), the remuneration ol irs. Kishore Bhatia and
Associates (Firm tlegistration No.: 00294), Cost
Accountants, Mumbai, appointed by the Board ol
Directors of the Company as Cost Auditor forconducting
the audit of the cost records ol the Company lor the
linancial year ended on 31st March, 2023 and at the
recommendation of the Audil Comminee, be paid
r€muneration as set out in the oxplanaiory statement
annexed to the Noticaconvening this Meeting."

"REsoLvED FURTHER THAT Mr. Bharatkumar
Sanjiva Nayak (OlN:01919252), Director and the
Company Secretary be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all acts and lake all such steps as may

be necessary proper and expedi€nt to give eflect to this
resolution."

BY Order ofthe Board

Place: Mumbai
Date: August24,2022

HEGISTERED OFFICE:
gth Floor, Maqnus To$,ers,
MindsDace, Malad Link Fload
Malad (W), Mumbai- 400 064
Maharashtra

Website: www.otis,com

Tel: 91 -22-2844 9700 667951 51
Fax:91-22-28449791

CIN: U291 50MH1953PLC@91 58

Rutika Pawar
Company Secr€tary

Memb€rship No. A172118
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Nqle$

1 An explanatory slaloment pursuant to Soclion 102 ot the
Companies Act, 2013, relating to Special business to be
transacted at the 68' Annual General Meeting (AGM), is
annexed her6to.

2. ln view ol ths Covid-1g pandemic, th€ Ministry of
Corporate Attairs ("MCA") hasvide its GeneralCircular No.
14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No. 17l2O2O dated
April 13,2020, Circular No.2012020 dated May 5, 2020,
Circular No.022021 dated January 13, 2021, Circular No.
19/2021 dated December 8, 2021, Circular No.2112021
dated December 14, 2021 and Circular No.Z2O22 daled
May 5,2022 (hereinafter collectively retened to as "MCA
Circulars') have permitted the companies to conduct their
AGM through video conlerencing (VC) or other audio
visual means (OAVM), and has dispensed with the
requiroment ol p€rsonal presence ol the members at a
common venu€. Accordingly, the AGM ofth6 Companywill
be held through VC / OAVM (e-AGM) only. Cenrrat
Oepository Services (lndia) Limited (CDSL), wi be
providing thefacility lorvoting through remot€ o-voting and
VC/OAVM racililylor participation in the AGM.

The AGM shall be deemed to be held at the Registered
otlice of the Company at gth Floor, Magnus Towers,
Mindspace, Malad Link Road, Malad (W), Mumbai
400064.

3. A Member entitlod to attend and vote at the meeting is
entitled lo appoint a proxy to attend and voto instead ol
himsell and such prory need not be a member. Since the
AGM is being held through VC facilrty, rhe facitity tor
appointment of proxies by lhe members will not be
available. Accordingly, the Prory Form and Altsndance
Slip are not annex€d to this Notice.

4. The Members anending the meeting through VC/OAVM
shallbe counted forthe purposes of reckoning the quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 20't 3.

5, The Members can join th€ AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 1 5
minule bstore and atter the schoduled time ot the
commencemenl ofthe Meeting byfollowing the procodur€
mentioned in the Nolic6.

shareholdings, the shareholders are requested to send
th€ir communication to the Company's Registrar and
Share Transler Agents (BTA) - Llnk lntlme lndle Pdvato
Llmiled located al C 1O1, 247 Park, LBS Road, Vikhroli
(West), Mumbai- 400089, Tel No: +91 22 49186270 Fax.:
+91 22 49186060, Emai! ld:
r nl. helpdes k @ linklntlme.co.in, We bs ite:
www.linkintime.co.in.

Further, Members ar6 requosted to:
i. Ouote their folio numbor/client lD no. in all

correspondence with the Company/RTA.
ii. Members holding shares in physical form are

requested to intimate th6 icllowing directly to the
Companys RTA:

a. Changes, it any, in thsir address with pin cod€
numbers.

b. Ouote th€ir ledger folio no. in all lheir
correspondence.

c. Bequest tor nomination torms for making nominations

9. The amount outstanding in unpaid dividend accounl in
respecl of financial year ended March 31,2015, March 31,
2016, March 31,2017, March 31, 2018, March 31,20i9,
March 31, 2020, March 31 , 2021 and March 3'1, 2022 will
be transferred to the lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund (IEPF) established by the Central covernmenl attsr
the end ol seven years rrom the respective date ol transrer
ofthe same to the Company's unpaid dividend accounl.

IEPF RELATED INFORMATION:

10. The erstwhile Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited had
paid dividends to its shar€holders and pursuant to ths
Companies Act, 2013, the amount o, such dividends
pertaining to 2013-14 (i.e. From 01-01-2013 to 3'l- 03-
2014), that was unclaimed/ unpaid have been transl€rr€d
to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund (lEpF) ol
the Government. Members who have not encashed their
dividend warrants pertaining to FY 2014-15 to FY 2021-
22, may approach the Company or its Registrar & Share
Transler Agenl for oblaining payment thereof mentioning
the relevant folio number or DPID/ Client lD,lor issuance
of duplicate / revalidated dividend wanant(s).

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 124 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the lnvestor Education
and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transter and Belund) Rules, 2016, the Company has
transferred allthe Shares in respect of which Divid€nd has
not been paid or claimed by the Shareholders lor seven
consecutive years or more to th€ Demal acrount of the
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund Authority (IEPF).

The Company has been sending reminders to thoss
members having unpaid/unclaimed dividends before
transfer of such divid€nd(s) to IEPE The Company has
uploaded full details (Name, Folio no/DP id/Ctient id) ol
such shareholders on its website
httosy'/vvwyv.otis.corveMd. Members who have not
€ncashed their dividend pertaining to the Fy 2014-15 to
FY 2021-22 arc advised to write to the Company or Link
lntime lndia Private Limited, the Registrar and Share
Transler Agenl located at C 101, 247 patk, LBS Road,
Vikhroli (West), Mumbai- 400089, Tet No: +91 22
49186270 Fax: +91 22 49186060, Email ld:
rnt.helpdesk@linkintlme.co.in, We b s ite:
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6. Members seeking any inlormation with rsgard to the
accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are
r€qu€sted lo write to the Company on or before
September 20,2022 through emailto'i13. Ru ka pawar,
Company Secre-tary at o-mall ldi
rutika.pawar@otls,com,. The documents roferred to in
this Notice will b€ made available lor inspoction as per
applicable stalutory requirsments.

7. Corporate / lnstilutional members intending to authorize
their representative to attend the Meeting through VC
lacility are requested to send to the Company a certified
true copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on th6ir behall at the
Meeling. The said rosolution/ authorization shallbe sent to
the Company Sscretary

8. For any queries / grievances in respect ol the
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www.llnkinlime.co,ln. immediately for obtaining
payment thereol mentioning the rel€vant Folio numb€r or
OP lD and Client lD along with bank details.

The aforssaid Rules provides forthe manner of lransler ol
the unpaid and unclaimed dividends to IEPF and the
manner of transfer of shares in case any dividend has not
been encashed by the shareholders on such shares
during the last seven years to the designat€d demat

account ol the IEPF Aulhority. As p€r the requirement, the
Company had senl information to all the shareholders
who had not claimed/encashed dividends in the lasl seven
years intimating, amongst other things, the requirements

ol the aforesaid rules with regard to transfer of shares and

that in the event those shareholders do not claim any

unclaimed/unpaid dividends for the past seven years, the

Companywitlbe required to translerthe respective shares

to the IEPF demat Account by the due date prescribed as
per the aioresaid rules and as amended from time to time.

The Company had also simultaneously published notice

in the leading newspaper in English and regional
language having wide circulation as per statutory
requiremenl and uploaded on the'lnvestors Section'
ol the Websile of the ComPanY viz.
https://www.otis.corvsMn/ giving details ol such
shareholders and shares due to be translerred. ln case
valid claim is nol received, the respective shares will be

credited tothe demat account ofthe IEPF Authority.

MembeG may note lhat they can claim back the Shares

as well as unclaimed Dividends transrerred to the IEPF

Authority. Concerned Members/
lnvestors are advised to visit the weblink
httpy' flwyv.iepf .gov.lMEPFtetund.html or contact RTA

foriodging claim for relund of Sharesand/or Dividendlrom
the lEPFAuthority.

The Regisl€r ol Memb€rs and the Share Transle r Books ol
the Comoanv will remain closed trom TueSdey,
Septerntir zi, 2022 to Tussday, S€pt€mber 27, 2022
(both dayslncluslve).

Purcuantto Soction IOB ol the Companies Act,2013, read

with the relevant Rules ol the Act, the Company is pleased

to provide the facility lo Members to €xercise their right to
vote by electronic means. The Members, vr'hose names

appeai in the Register of Members / list ot Benelicial

Owners as on cut otf date i.e. Tuesday, September 20'
2022 are entitled tovoteon the Besolulions set lorth inlhis
Notice.

NG
14.

I5

11.

12.

(0

(ii)

Anyone who has acquired shares and become the
member of the Company atter the dispatch ol the Notice

and before the book closure may approach the Company
for issuance of the User lD and Password for exercising
their right to vote by eleclronic means, be
sending an email to lutika.Dawar@otis.com or
rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in by mentioning their Folio

No./DP lD and Client lD No.

15. The Company has appointed M/s JSP & Associates'
Praclising Company Secretaries, to act as the Scrutinizer,
lor conducting the remote e-voting and physical voting at

the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Members

desiring to vote through electronic mode may ret€r to the

detailed procedure on e-voting given hereinatter'

17. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately altsr the conclusion of
e-voting at the AGM, lirst download the votes cast at the
AGM rnd thereafter unblock lhe votss cast through
remote e-Voting and shall make a consolidated report ol
the totalvotes cast in lavour or against, invalidvotes, il any'

and whetherthe resolutions have been carried or not, and

such report shallthen be sent to the Chairman ora porson

authorized by him, within 48 (forty eight) hours from the
conclusion ol the AGM, who shall then countersign and

declar€ the result oflhe voting forthwith.

The results shall be declared atter the AGM of the

Company. The results declared along with lhe
Scrutinizeis report shall be placed on the website of th6

Company and RTA within two days of passing ol the

resolutions at lhe AGM.

Reglstration ol emall lO 8nd Bank Accounl detalls: ln

""se the shareholder's email lD is a lready
registered with lhe Company/its Registrar & Share
Tr;nsfer Agent "RTA'/Depositories, log ln details lor e-
voting are boing s€nton the registered emailaddress.

ln cas€ a shareholder has not rogistered hidhsrtheir
email address with the Company/ RTA,/Deposiloriss and

or has not updated the Bank Account mandate for receipt

oldividsnd, thelollowing instructions to be followed:

Kindly log in to the websile ol our RTA, Link lntime lndia

Privats Lld., wwu.llnkintlme'co.ln under lnvostor
Services>Email/Bankdetail Registration-fillinthedetails
and uploadthe r€quired documentsand submit. OR

ln tho case of Shares held in DEMAT mode: The

shareholder may ploase contact the Depository
Participant ("DP") and register the email address and

bank account delails in the demal account as per the
process followed and advised by th€ DP

The Notice of the Annual Genelal Meeting is being sent

onlv bv electronic mode to those M€mbers whose email

addreises are registered with the Company/Deposilories
in accordance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars. Members

may note ihat the Notice ol AGM will also be available on

the Company's website.

18.

Commencemenl ol Remole e'voting 09:00 A.M (lST)0n 20' Seplember, 2C{2

05:m PM (lsT) on 261&!l9IE!.4q

19. The lacility lor voting through electronic voting sysiem be

made available at the AGM and the members attending

the AGM through VC/OAVM, who have not already cast
their vote by remote e-voting, may exercise their right to

vote through e-voting ai the AGM. The Company has

entered an arrangement with the Central Depo8ltory
Servic6 (lndla) Limltod (CDSL) forfacilitating remote e-

voting at the AGM.

INSTRUCNONS FOB SHAREHOLDEBS FOR E'VOTING
DURINGTHE MEETING

(l) The Members may casl th€ir Voles on electronic voting

system kom any place (romote e'voling) The remote- e-

votino will be available during the lollowing period alter

whicithe portal shall lorthwith bo blocked and shallnot be

5

't3.

End of Bemd€ e'oting
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(ii) Login method ror e-Voting and ioining virtual
meetings lor lndividual sharoholders holding
securities ln Demat mode COSUNSDL isgiven belowa

lmporlant note: Members who are unable to retrieve User lD/
Password are advised to use Forget User lD and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk tor lndividual Shareholders holdino securities in
demal mode lor any technical issuos relited to looin
through Depository i.a. COSLand NSDL

Type of
shareholders Login Method

Individual
Shareholders
holding
securities
in Demat mode
with CDSL

1) Users who have opted lor CDSL Easi
/ Easiest lacility, can login through their
existing user id and password. Option will
be made available to reach e-Voting page
without any further authentication. The
URLfor users to login to Easi/Easiestare
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/l
ggi! or visit www.cdslindia.com and click
on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

2) Aiter successlul login the Easi /
Easiest user will be able to see lhe e-
Voting option for eligible companies
wherethe evoting is in progress as perthe
inlormation provided by company. On
clickingtheevolingoplion,lheuserwill be
able to see e-Voting page ol the 6-Voting
service provider for casting your vote
during lhe remote e-Voting period or
joining virtualmeeting & voling during the
meeting. Additionally, there is also tinks
provided lo access th€ system ol all o-
Voting Se rvice Providers i.e.
CDSUNSDUKARVY/LlNKlNTlME, so
thal the usercan visitthe e-Voting service
providers' website directly.

3) ll the user is not regislered for Easi /
Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Regist
ration/EasiRegistration

4) Alternatively, the user can direc{y
access e-Voting page by available on
wwwcdslindia.com home page orclick on
https://evoting.cd
otinoLooin The syslem will authenticate
the user by sending OTP on registered
Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat
Account. Atter successful authentication,
userwillbe able to sse the e-Voting option
where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system olalle-
Voting Service Providers.

lndividual
Shar6holders
holding securities
in demat mod€
with NSOL

l) lfyou arealready registered for NSDL
IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services
wobsite of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the f ollorrying URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a
Personal Computgr or on a mobile. Onc6
the home page of e-Services is launched,
click on the "BeneficialOwne/'icon under
"Login" which is available under 'lDeAS,
section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enterrcur User lD and Password.
Atter successlul authentication, you will
be able to see e-Voting services. Clic* on
"Acc€ss lo e-Voting" und6r e-Voting
services and you willbe ableto see e-

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Voting page. Click on company name or e-
Voting service provider name and you will
be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casling your vote
during the remote s-Voting period or
joining virtualmeeting & voting during the
meeting.

2) ll the user is not registered lor IDeAS
e-Services, option lo register is available
at htlos://ese.vi ces.nsdl.co m.Select
"Register Online for IDeAS Portal or ctick
at htlps://eservices.nsdl.clrn/Secureweb/l
deasDirectBeo.isp

3) Visit the e-Voting website ol NSDL.
Open web browser by typing lhe following
URL: httos:// .evotino. nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a
mobile. Once the home page ol e-Voting
system is launched, click on lhe icon
'Login' which is available under
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new
screen will open. You will have to enter
your User lD (i.e. your sixteen digit demat
account number hold with NSDL),
Password/OTP and aVerification Code as
shown on the screen. Afier successful
authentication, you will be redirected to
NSDL Deposilory site wherein you can
see e-Voting page. Click on company
name or e-Voting service provider nam6
and you will be redirected to e-Voting
service provider websit€ lor casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtualme6ting & voting during the
meeting.

lndividual
Shareholders
(holding securities
in demat mode)
login through their
Depository
Participants (DP)

You can also login using the login
credentials ol your demat account
through your Dspository Participant
registered with NSDUCDSL for e-Voting
facility. Atter Successful login, you witl be
able to see e-Voting option. Once you
click on e-Voting option, you will be
redirected to NSDUCDSL Depository site
atter successful authentication, wherein
you can see e-Voting feature. Click on
company name or 6-Voting service
provider name and you will be redirectod
to e-Voting service provider website lor
casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting &
voting during the meeting.

6
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(lll) Logln method lor e.Votlng and lolning vlrtual
maatlngs lor Physlcal shareholders and.shsrehold.rs
othcr thsn indlvldual holdlng ln dem.t lorm.

1 ) The shareholdsrs should log on lo the e-voting
website wwwevotinoindia.com.

2) Clickon"Sha16holders"module.
3) Now enteryour User lD

a. For CDSL: l6digits bsneficiary lD,

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by 8
DigitsClient lO,

c. Shar€holders holding shares in Physical Form

should enter Fglio Number registered with th€
ComPany.

4) Nelt enter the lmago Vorirication as displayed and

Clic*on Login.
5) lf you ar€ holding shares in d€mat lorm and had

logg€d on to wwwevotingindia.com and voted on an

earlier e-voting of any company, then your Bxisting
pas$vord is to b€ used.

6) lf you are a first-time userlollow the steps giwn below:

(lv) Atter sntering th€se dotails appropriately, click on
"SUBMlrtab.

(v) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then
dir€ctly reach ths Company s€lection screen. However,

shar€holdsrs holding shares in dematlorm willnow r€ach

'Passrr{ord Creation' menu wherein they ar€ r€quired to
mandatorily enter lh€ir login password in the new
password field. Kindly note thatthis password isto be also
us€d bythe demat holders ror voting iorresolutions ol any
other company on lvhich they ara eligible to vote, provided
that company opls lor e-voting through CDSL platlorm. li
is strongly recommended not to share your passa'rord with
any othsr person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidsntial.

(vl) For shar€holders holding shar€s in physical lorm, tho
details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice.

(vll) Click on the EVSN ol Otis Elevator Company (lndia)
Limiledtovote.

(vlll) On the voting page, you will see 'RESOLUTION
DESCRIPTION" and against th6 sam6 the option

^rES/NO" for voting. Select the option YES or NO as
d€sirsd. The option YES implies that you assent to the
Rosolution and oplion NO implies that you diss€nt to the
Resolulion.

(lx) Click on the "BESOLUTIONS FILE LINK if you wish to
view ths sntire Resolulion details.

(x) Atter s€lecting ths resolution, you have decidod to vots on,
click on'SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. lf
you wish to confirm your vole, click on "OlC, els€ to
change your vots, clic* on "CANCEr and accordingly
modify you r vote.

(xl) Once you'CONF|RM" your \,ote on the r€solulion, you will
not be allowed to modityyourvole.

(xll) You can also take a print ol ths \otes casl by clicking on
"Click here to prinfoption on thoVoting pags.

(xlll) ll a demat account holder has lorgotten the login
password then Entsr tho Usar lD and the imag€
verilication code and click on Forgot Password & ent€r the

details as prompted by the syst€m.

(xly) There is also an optional provision to upload BFI/POA il
any uploaded, which will b€ made available to scrulinizer
for verilication.

(Iv) Addltlon.l Frclllty tor Non - lndlvldual Sh.reholdors
and Cuatodirnr- For Bomota Voting only.

. Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than lndividuals,
HUF, NHI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evolingindia.com and register thems€lves in the
'Corporates"module.

. A scannod copy ol the Registration Form bearing the
stamp and sign ol the entity should be emailed to
helpdssk.evoting @cdslindia.com.

. Alter receiving the login details a Compliance User should
be croated using lhe admin login and password. The
Compliance User would be aue to link tho account(s) lor
which they wish to vote on.

. The list of accounts linked in th€ login will be mappsd
automalically & can be delink in case ol any wrong
mapping.

. lt is Mandatory that, a scanned copy ot the Board
Resolution and Powor of Anorney (POA) which they have
issusd in favour ol the Custodian, il any, should be
uploaded in PDFformal in th€ syst€m lorlhe scrutinizerlo
verifytho same.
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Logln type Helpdesk detalls

lndividual
Shareholders
holding securities
in Demat mode
with cosL

Members facing any technical
issue in login can contact CDSL
helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting @ cdslindia.com
or contact at tollfree no.1800 22 55 33

Individual
Sharehold€rs
holding sacuritiss
in Dsmat mode
wirh NSDL

Members facing any technical
issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request
at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call
at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990
and 1800 22 44 30

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric 'PAN issued
by lncome Tax Dopartment (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical
shareholders)

. Shareholders who have not updated their
PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to uss the
sequence number sent by Company/RTA
or contacl Company/FffA.

Dividend
Bank Details
OR
Date ot Birth
(DOB)

Enter th€ Dividend Bank Deiails or Date of Birth
(in dd/mrdyyyy tormat) as r€corded in your
domat account or in ths mmpany records in
order to login.

. lf both the details are nol rocord€d with the
depository or company, plsase enler ths
member id / lolio number in the Oividend
Bank details lield.

NOTICE OF 68" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETTNG

For Phyeical shereholders and other then
lndlvldual sharsholdars holdlng sha168
ln llomal.



NOTICE OF 68" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING THE
AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM & E.VOTING DURING MEETING
ARE AS UNDEF:

1 . The procedure lor attending meeting & e-Voting on the
day olthe AGM is same asthe instructions mentioned
above ,or e-voting.

2. The link for VC/OAVM to anend meeting will b6
available where the EVSN of Company will be
displayed alter succ€ssfullogin as perthe instructions
mentioned above lor e-voting.

3. Shareholders who have voted through Remote €-
Voting \uill be eligibls to attend the m€eting. However,
they will not be eligible to vote atthe AGM.

4. Shalsholders are encouraged to join the Meeting
lhrough Laplops/ iPad for betler exp6rience.

5. Further shareholdors will be required to allow Camera
and use lnternet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeling.

6. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile
Devices or Tablels or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio^y'ideo loss due
to Fluctuation intheir respective network. lt is therefore
recommended to use SiableWi-Fior LAN Connection
tomitigate any kind ol aforesaid glitches.

7. Shareholders who would like to express their
viows/ask questions during the meeting may register
themselves as a speaker by sending their request in
advance at least 7 days priorto mgellng mentioning
their name, demal accounl number/lolio number,
€mail id, mobile number at rullka.payyar@otis.com.
Th€ shareholders who do notwish to speak during the
AGM bul hav6 queries may send th6ir queries in
advance 7 days prlor to meeting mentioning th6ir
name, demat account number/folio number, email id,
mobile number al rutlka,pawar@otla.com. These
qu€ries will be replied to by the company suitably by
email. lt is noted that Company reserves lhe rights to
restrict the number ot questions and number of
speakeB, as approvod for smooth conduct of AGM.

L Those shareholders [,ho have regist€red themselves
as a speaker will only be allowed to express their
views/ask questions during the meeting.

a. Only lhose sharoholders, who are presenl in the AGM
through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their
vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and
are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vole through e-Voting system available
during the AGM. ll any Votes are cast by the
sharsholders through the e-voting available during the
AGM and if the same shareholders have not
participated in the meeting lhrough VC/OAVM facility,
then the votes cast by such shareholders may be
considered invalid as lhe lacility of 6-voting during the
m6eting is available only.

ANNEXUFETOTHE NOTICE

Explanalory Statement as required under Sectlon 102 (1) ol
theCompanies Act,2013

ltem No.4

I!|,/s. B S R & Co. LLe Chartered Accountant (FRN
10'l2it8ww- 100022) wers appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company by the Members at the 63d
Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 27,
20'17 to hold olfice lrom ths conclusion ol the 63'AGM till
the conclusion of the 68'AGM of the Company.

Accordingly, the present term ol M/s B S R & Co. LLP
expires on conclusion ofthe ensuing 68" AGM. f,Vs B S R
& Co. LLP are e!igible for r€-appointmont for a second term
of fiv€ years in lerms oI the provisionsof Section '139 oI the
Act r6ad with the Companigs (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014.The Company has received eligibility lstter lrom i/Us
B S R & Co. LLP contirming thattheirappoinlmentwillbe in
accordance with the provisions of S€ction 139 read with
Seclion l41oftheAct.

Considering their perrormance lor the last 5 years, the
Audit Committee has recommended the re-appointment of
lyus B S B & Co. LLP to the Eoard of Directors of the
Company tor a term of five y6ars which the Board has
accepted and approved, subject to the approval ot the
Members.

None of the other Oirectors, Key Managerial personnel of
the Company and their relatives thereof is intsrested or
concerned financially or olherwise in the proposed
resolution.

The Board recommends passing of the Besolution at ltem
No.4 otthis notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

Item No.5

Mr Anil Vaish (DlN: 00208119) was appointed as an
lndependent Director on the Board ol the Company
pursuant tothe provisions ol Section '149 of th€ Companies
Act, 2013 (Acf) and rules made thereunder. He holds
office as an lndependent Director ol th€ Company upto
conclusion olthis Annual General Meeting.

Th6 Board of Directors has appointed Mr. AnilVaish as an
Additional Director of the Company in th6 capacity ol an
lndependont Director with ettect from 28th Septemb€r
2021 on recommendation ol the Nomination and
Remuneration Commiltee ot the Board.

The Nominalion and Remuneration Committee based on
the psrformance evalualion has recommended to the
board re-appointmenl of Mr. AnilVaish (DlN:00208119) as
an lndependent Oirector lor a second term of tivs years
upto September 27, 2026.

Seclion 149 of the Act prescribes thal an independent
director ol a Company shall me€t the criteria ol
independenc€ as provid€d in Section 149(6) of the Act.
Section 149(10) of the Act provides further thal an
lndependeni Director shall hold otfice lor a term upto liw
conseculive years on the Board and shall be eligible for re-
appoiniment on passing a special resolution by lhe
Company and disclosure ol such appointment in ils
Board's report. Section 149(1 1) of the Act provides lhat an
lndep€ndent Direclor may hold olfice for two consecutive
terms uptotive conseculive yoars.
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Mr. Anil Vaish holds Bachslor of Arts degree and is
postgraduate trom St. Stephen's College, Delhi Univ€rsity
(1969). Mr. Anil Vaish join€d the lndian Administrative
Servico in '1970 and was allotted Flajasthan Cadre. He
relired as lhe Chief Secretary Rajasthan in the year 2007.
ln terms ol section 160 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the
Company has rsceived notico in writing lrom Mr. AnilVaish
proposing his candidature for the olfice of Director of the
Company. The Company has also received a declaration
lrom Mr. Anil Vaish that he meets the criteria ot
lndspendence as prescribed under Section 149(6) ot the
Act.

The Board considers that given the background and
experience and conlribution made by Mr. AnilVaish during
his tenure, the continued association of Mr. Anil Vaish
would be benelicial to the Company and it is desirable to
continue availing his guidance as an lndependent Director.
Accordingly, it is proposed to re-appoint Mr. Anil Vaish as
an lndependent Oirectorolthe Company, not liable to retire
by rotation andto hold office fora second term offive years
upto September27,2026 on the Board ol the Company.

Mr. Anil Vaish is not disqualilied lrom being appointed as
Director in terms of Section'l oftheActand hasgiven his
consent to act as Director. ln the opinion of the Board, Mr.
Anil Vaish fulfils the conditions for appointment as
lndependent Director as specifi€d in the Act.

None ol olher the Directors, Key Managerial P€rsonnel ot
the Company and their respective relatives, is in any way,
concerned or interested, linancially or otheruvise, in the
propos€d Special Resolution. Mr. Anil Vaish is deemed to
be interested in ths said resolution as it relates to his re-
appointment

The Board recommends passing of the Resolution at ltem
No.5otthis notice as a SpecialResolution.

Itom No.6

The Board of Directors, at its Meeling held on August 24,
2022, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee had
approved the appointment and r€num€ration ot M/s.
Kishore Bhatia and Associates (Firm Registration No.:
00294), Cost Accountants, Mumbai, as the Cost Auditor of
the Company to conductthe audit o, the cost records ol the
Company forthe linancialyear ended on 31" March 2023 at
a rcmuneration of Fs. 385,000/- (Bupees Three Lakhs
Eighly FiveThousands Only) plus roimbuEement of out of
pocket €xpenses incurred during lhe course o, audil and
applicable taxes.

Pursuant to Section 148 ot the Act r€ad with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the
Members of the Company are required to ratify the
remuneration to be paid to the cost auditorolthe Company
toconductthe audiloflh6 cost records ofth6 Company, tor
the financialyear ended on 31" March,2023.

None of the other Directors, Key Managerial personnel of
the company and their relatives lhereo, is interested or
concerned financially or otherwise in th€ proposed
resolution.

The Board recommends passing ot the Resolution at ltem
No.6 ofthis notice as an Ordinary Resolution.

For and on behalf ol the Board of Directors

Rutlka Pawar
Company Secretary

Membership No. 417248

Place:Mumbai
Date:August 24, 2022

REGISTERED OFFICE:
9lh FIoo( Magnus Towers,
Mindspace, Malad Link Fioad
Malad (W), Mumbai -400064
Maharashtra

Website: www.otis.com

I

CIN: U29150MH1953PLC0091 58

Tet 91 -22-2844 97 OO/ 66795'1 5'1

Faxgl -22-2U4 9791
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BOARD'S REPORT
TO THE MEiIBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOB COMPANY
ONDIA) LIUITED

Your Oirectors take pleasure in presenting the 68'(Sixty Eighth)
Annual Reporl along with Audited Financial Statem€nts of the
Company forthe Financial Year ended March 31,2022.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
The Financial highlights ol your Company forthe Financial year
ended March 31,2022are as under:

(lNR ln mllllons)
Particulars Slandalone

F\ n21.n ?l,jJ-21

Consolldsted

F\ rul.4 F\ Nn.21

R€v€nue from operaton

Othor lncome

Totil lncnflE
Prolit bebre tax

Provision tor Tax

tlot Prollt attor tar
Surplus brought lorward

Prollt .rlc. tar avalleble
lor Epproprlatlon

Itoms ol olher Comprehensiw
lncome

ApEoprlatlon:

lnterim & Propos€d Oividend

Transaction with Non-controlling
int6rgst

Surplus cardod lor ard

19,404

436

17,041

616

19,473

451

17,101

6'16

17,657

2,210

572

17,717

2,213

576

19,840

1,987

517

19,924

1,986

5U
1,638

2,156
1,464

1.938

'r,637

2,107

3,794

(36)

3,ir57

\21 12)

1,861 1,987 1,806 1,937

OIVIDEND

Your Company declared two interim dividends, one on 18th
November 2021 of 1350% being Bs '135 per share and a second
one on 24th May 2022 ol 1000% being Rs 100 per share. ln view
ol this, no linal dividend is recommended for the y€ar under
review. The Begister of Members and Share Transfer Books
shall remain closed from Tuosday, September 20, 2022 lo
Tuesday, Septembet 27,2022 (both days inclusive) for the
purpose ot Annual General Meeling.

REVIEW OF OPEFANONS / STATE OF THE COMPANYS
AFFAIRS

FINANCIALS

On Standalono basas, Revenue from operation s lo( FY 2021 -2022 al
Rs.19,4Ol million was 14 % higherthan previous year. Allsegments
of business grew over last year New equipment revenues grew by
16% diven by groMh in shipments and lield activiry Repair and
modernization busin€ss grgw by 23% driven by overallactivity pick
up posl Covid. Maintenance rsvenues were up 9% mainly dri\€n by
portlolio groMh. Operating profit without inlerest income and non-
recuning items was marginally up owr prjor year. We continue to
lace signiticant commodity cost headwinds, coupled with foreign
exchangeand lreightcost impacts. We w6rs able to partly ot setthis
lhrough conlinuous eflorts on product cost reduclion, etliciency
improvement and commodity cost mitigalion actions.We continue to
constantly enhance our working capital management processes
andthis has resulted in anothorslrong yearon cash llow generation
fromoperations.

On Consolidated basis, Flevenue from operations tor FY 2021-22 at
Rs. 19,924 million was highe. by 12% over the previous year Profit
att6r tax ('PAf)icrthe y€ar was Rs. 1,464 mi ion recording a fallof
1 l% vis prior year, mainly driven by the lower interest income and
non recuning items.

BUSINESS

For the fiscal 2021-22, cDP grew by 8.9% fo owing a (6.6%)

3,402 3,74

(36)

1,594 1,n1 1,594 1,n1
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contraclion in FY 21.This was driven by double digil growth in many
sectors including manufacturing; construction; hotels, transportation
and Government spending. ln 04 of liscal year 21-22, we saw a
slowdown, especially in manufacturing and construclion due to
global supply shortages, crude oil shock and higher import costs.

Your company anticipaled this segment pick up and adapted its
strategy to enhaflce sales coverage, manage supply chain
disruptions and customer needs. Your company has developed a
Business Continuity plan and constantly enhances it to meet the
current challenges on supply chain disruption, commodity cosl
challenges and geo-political situation.

ln FY22 the company accel€rated the digilalization road map with
enhancement to digitalization of sales, service, construction and
manulacturing aclivities. The Online Booking gained traction with
strong bookings and is nowa stable platlorm for leadgon€ration and
order booking. The platlorm is supported by sustained Digital
Marketing program across key socialmedia platforms.The company
strengthened the service sales digitalization using the repair
Upgrade application to enable app-based lead generalion icr repair
business. The ssrvice salos teams can showcase to customers the
various elevator and escalator upg.ade packages on th€ir iPhones
and generate the lead lrom the app itsglf. We continue to work on th€
digital initiatives with upcoming enhancemenls on both
manulacturing and installation

Your Company continued lhe focus on employee well-being and
mental health with a series of initiatives.

NEW EOUIPMENTSALES

Your company has taken significant steps to leverage the segment
growth in FY 22 and has further improved ourshare ol segmentand
setting a new high on nsw booking units and order value. The
segment coverag€ was enhanced through increased sales head
count, increased digital marketing activities, and increased
coverage ol Tier 2y'3 cities. The product range is further enhanced
with increased choicesforcustomers in aesthetics, glass doors, etc.

SERVICE

Your Company continues to be the leader in service portfolio in
lndia with anolher year ol strong groMh in portfolio in the year
and crossing 100,000 units in our servico portfolio. The service
delivery has been furth€r strength8ned 

'/'/ith digitalization. The
company added a number of critical leatures to the Service
Transtormation, iPhone-based applications to improve service
delivery and lo sustain the leadership position.

MODERNISATION (MOD) AND UPGRADANON

l^ FY 2022 th€ company had a strong double{igit growlh in
modernization and repair orders and sales. This was achieved by
lev€raging the modernization product launches in FY 2021 in our
llagship Gen2 product lamily greater adoption of the T Upgrade
application in generating repair upgradation leads and €nhancing
theservice salesteam.

With new modernization and ur,gradation Packages, we are poised
to accelerate the growth in our modernization and repair business.
The Company continues to expand l\rOD and repair oflerings to
cat€r to dilfarent customer segments. The Company also launched
Staywell Packages eoall touchless elevator access using mobile
phones, air purifiers for elevators and Handrail sanitisers lor
escalators.YourCompany is also augmenting ourSales lorce in mod
and repair business lorimproved coverags.

CURRENTOUTLOOK:
For the current fiscal year, GDP is expected to grow by 7.2./o. There is
suslained growth in construction and real estate industry amidst
global headwinds, supply disruptions and uncertainties, sustained
high levels ol inpul costs and increase in the cost of borrowing for
home buyers. The lirst quarter of FY 23 saw a strong growth in
eleyatordemand, especially in comparison to Ql, FY 22 which was
deeply impacted by COVIO.

1,470

1,987



OTIS

Pursuant to Seclions 124 and 125 of the Act read with the lnvestor
Educalion and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016 (IEPF Rules), dividends, if not

claimed for a consecutive period of 7 years from lhe date oftransfer
to Unpaid Dividend Account of th€ Company, are liable to be
translerred to the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund
('IEPP).Further, shares in respect of such dividends which have not

been claimed lor a period of 7 consecutive years are also liable to be
transferred to ihe demataccount ofthe lEPFAuthority

During the year, the unclaimed dividend ol INR '13,10,435 pertaining
to the FinancialYear 2013-'14, was transfened to lnvestor Education

and Protection Fund aller giving notice to the members whose
dividend was unpaid. lt can be noted that, the Company had paid

unpaid dividend for financial year 20'13-14to lnvestor Education and
Proteclion Fund ("IEPF ) within thirty days ol such amounts
b€coming due lo be credited to the IEPF as prescribed under Rul€

5(1) ot the Companies (Declaration and Payment of Oividend)
Rules, 2014 as amended along with lorm No. IEPF'1 and was
required to upload the shareholders details ol the unclaimed
dividend amount within seven days of the filing of the said IEPF-1.
Due to technical glitches on the IEPF portal, the Company was not

able to upload the shareholders details within th€ stipulated p€riod

As a result, the deposited amount was returned lo the Company on

the seventh day ol filing the IEPF-'1 . Therefore, the Company had to
re-file the form and could complete all the requisite formalities atter
theduedate.

The details of unclaimed dividends and shares translerred to IEPF

lrom Unancialyear 2014-15 to 2021-2022 are as lollow:

BOARD'S REPORT
ln line with lhe strong 01 segment growth, Otis has also begun the
year with a strong order growth in Q'l with conlinued gain in Share of
Ssgment.

Otis lndia will suslain lhe growlh strategy in Now Equipment
business with increased segment sales coverage. localization of
products at BEngaluru Works in line with Make in lndia program,
product leature enhancements, increased sales coverage and
digitalizalion. We are lurlher expanding the sales cov€rage, product

range and digitalization across all business areas lor enhanced
cuslomer engagement and operational etf iciency.

shareholders having claims w.r.t. above unpaid dividends may
approach the Company or Linkintime lndia hd. Ltd., the Registrar
and ShareTransl€r Agent ol the Company.

Any person, whose unclaimed orunpaid amount, along with shares,
il any, has been transferr€d by the company to IEPF Authority may
claim their refunds from the IEPF Authority by accessing lollowing
link hflpr'Avww.bpl.qov.lMEPF/relund.html. No claims shall lie
against the Company in respect of the dividend/shar€s so
transterred.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

During the year under review, the company has not transfened any
amount to the 'General Reserve' and entire amount of protit for the
yearforms part of the'Retained Earning'.

THREEABSOLUTES

During the year under review your company continue to mainlain
high standards ol salety, ethics and quality. These core valuss
establish standards of conduc:t and ethical principles and guide us in
ourdayto day decisions.YourCompany continuesio strive to ensure
thal its delivers safe and quality products and sorvices;its
workplaces are safelrom hazards.

CERNFICATION
YourCompany is csrtilied for ISO 9oo1:2015 (Ouality Managemont
System) and ISO 14001:2015 (Environmental Managemenl
System).

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEIIIEt{TS

Th6 Audited consolidated linancial statemenl ol th€ Company
prepared in accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards
along with all rel€vant documents and the Auditors' Reporl forms
part of this Annual Report.

REVIEW OF SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATES

Your Company has one Wholly-Ownedsubsidiary Company -
Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited. Financials ot the
Subsidiary Company are disclosed in the Consolidated Financial

Statements, which forms part ot this Annual Report. The Company
had no associale conc€rn during the year under review

A Statement containing salientleatures ofthe Financial Stalements
ofthe Subsidiary Company is attached lo the Financial Stalements
pursuant lo section 129(3) ol the Companies Acl, 2013 and Rules

made thereunderas amended in the prescribed Form AOC -1.

There has been no chang€ in the nature ol business of the Company

and its Subsidiary Company duringtheyear'

The Company has obtained a Certificate lrom the Statulory Auditors

ol the Company tor the year under review certilying that the
Company is in compliance with the provisions of tho For€ign

Exchangs ilanagement (Non-debt lnstrumsnts) Rules, 2019 issued
vide Notificataon No. S.O. 3732(E) dated 17 Octob€r 2019 and
related amendments thereol (refered to as 'BBl Regulation') (lhe
'Circulaa)lor downstraam investment by the Company.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirements under Se€lion 134(3) (c) ot the
Companies Act,2013, your Directors state that:

l. in the preparation ol the annual accounis br lho year end6d
March 31,2022, the applicable accountjng standards hav€

been follotled along with proper explanation relating to
material departu res, if any;

ii. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and
appli€d them consislenily and made judg€ments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true

and tair vi€vJ ol lhe state ol attairs ol the Company as on March

31, 2022 and the prolit ot the Company lor the yoar
ended March31.2022:The above unclaimed dividends shall be translerred to the lnvestor

Education and Protection Fund as p€rthe applicable provisions.The

Financial
year

Date ol
Declaration

Datetoclsim
belore transler

tolEPF

Unclaimed
0ividend
amount

as on 31st
March 2022

23 
d 

September 2015 30 
th october 2022 Bs.5,08,545

2014 .20',t5 1o 
th 

Decemb€r 2015 l6thJanuary 2023 Rs. 1 2,8,4,080

2015-2016 22 
ndseptember 2016 2gtoctober 2023 Rs. 1,23,500

2017 - 2018 06thJuty 20tz 12hAugusl2024 Rs. 1,15.30,080

zzthseptember 2018 3 
rd November 2025 Bs.r/,92,875

2018 - 2019 25 
th March 2ot9 'tstMay 2026 Bs.72,23,125

2019.2020 z doctober zo tg 28 
s 

No,ember 2026 Rs.39,11,880

2020 -2021 20 
th November 2020 27 

th 
oecember 2028 Rs.51,36,992

2021-2022 lShNovemb€r2021 25t Oeceflwm Rs.40,45,168
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2014 -2015

2018-2019
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BOARD'S REPORT
iii. th€ Directors had laken proper and sufficient care for the

maintenance of adequate accounting records in acrordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 20'13, lor saleguarding
the assets of th6 Company and for preventing and detecting
lraud and other inegularities;

iv ths Oirectors had prepared the annual accounts on a going
con@mbasis;

v the Oirectors had laid down intemal financial conlrols to be
tollowed by lhe Company and lhat such internal financial
controls are adequateand are operating ellectively:and

vi. the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance
with the provisions ol all applicable laws and such systems were
adequate and opgrating eftectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT
Details of Loans, Guarantees and lnvsstment covered under the
provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 20'13 read with the
Rules lramed thereunder as amended,are given ln the notes to the
Financial Statements. The Company has complied with the
requirements of Seclion .|86 ot the Companies Acl, 2013 read with
the Rules framed thereunder as amended.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning ot
Section 73 of the Companies Acl, 2013 r€ad with the Companies
(Acceptance ol Deposits) Rules,20't4 as amended lrom time to lime
and as such, no amounton account of principalor interest on public
deposits was outstanding ason the dale of balance sheet.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
ln today's economic environment, Risk Managemenl is a very
important pan ol business. Your Company's risk management is
embedded in business. The Company has formulated and
implemented a mechanism for Flisk Managementand has adopted a
Risk Management Policy. Risks are classified in different categories
such as Business and Compliance related risks. These risks are
reviewed on a periodic basis and controls are put in place and
mitigation planned with identified process owne6 and detined
timelines.

re'appoinl Mr. Anil Vaish as an lndependent Director ot the
Company, nol liable to relire by rotation and to hold office lor a
second term of five years on the Board of the Company.

Attention ofthe M€mbers is invited to the relevant ilems in the Notice
of the Annual General Meeting seeking your approval to the
aforesaid appoinlments.

Mr. P S.Dasgupta (DIN: 00012552) and Mr. Anil Vaish (DlN:
002081'19), the lndependenl Dirocto.s of tho Company have
fqrnished declarations that thsy meet the criteria of lndepend6nc6
as laid down under section '149(6) of lhe Companies Act, 2013 and
there has been no change in lhe circumstiances which may alfacl
their status as lnd€pendent Director during the year
Ms. Rutika Pawar, Company Sacrotary was appointed by the Board
of Di.ectors wilh elfect from I 7th May 2021 , during the year

FEMUNERATION POLICY
The Board on the recommsndation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee had adopled the policy lor seleclion,
appointment and remune.ation ol Directors, Key Managsrial
Personn6l and Senior Management.

The Company's policy on direclor appointment and rsmuneration
and other malters provided in section 178(3) ol the Act and rules
lramed thereunder as amended, has been disclosed on th6
Company's website al httpy'Ayww.otis,cory'elr/ln.

NUMBER OF MEENNGS OFTHE AOARD
The Board met 4 times during the Financial Yeat 2021-22 on
June 10, 2021, August 26, 2021, November 18, 2021 and March 9,
2022.The Board Members were provided with the tacility ol
attending the Board meeting lhrough video conforencing mode. The
necessary quorum was present for all the meetings. The maximum
interval betw€en any tlvo meetings did not excoed 1 20 days.

Details ol atlendance of directors at the Board lreetings andAnnual
G€neral Meeting (AGM) during the financial yeat 2021-22 arc
provided below:

^Mr. P S Dasgupta could not attend the Board msoting held on
August26, 2021 due lo intern€tconnectivity issue.
AUDITCOIITIITTEE

The constitution of the Audit Committee, its scope, role andterms o,
reference are as perthe provisions ofthe Companies Act,2O13, and
the Rules framed thereunder as amended

The membersotthsAuditCommitteeare as undar:
'L Mr. P S Dasgupta,lndependent Director-Chairman
2. Mr. AnilVaish, lndependent Director- Member

3. Mr. SebiJoseph, Managing Director -Member

All members of the Audil Committes possess strong knowledgo ol
accounting and financial management.The Chief Financial Oflicor,
the lnlernal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are regularly invited to
attend the Audil Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary is
the Secretary to the Committee. The significant audit observations
and corective actions as may be requirod and taken by th6
management are presented to th€ Audit Committes. The Board has
accepted all recommendations made by the Audit Committee trom
limetotime.

DIRECTORSANDKMP

Ms. Suma PN(DIN: 05350680) retires by rotation at the ensuing
Annual General Meeting and being eligibte otlers h€rsell lor re-
appointment.

Mr Anil Vaish (DlN: 00208'119) was appointed as an tnd€pendent
Directoron the Board of the Company pursuant to ths provisions ol
Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Acf) and rules made
lhereunder He holds ollice as an lndependenl Director of the
Company uptoconclusion olthis Annual General Meeting.
The Board of Direclors appointed Mr Anit Vaish as an Additionat
Directorofthe Company in the capacity of lndep€ndent Directo.with
eflect from Septomber 28,2021 on r€commendation ol the
Nomination and Hemuneration Committe6 oflhe Board.
Mr. AnilVaish holds a Bachelorof Arls dogree and has done a post-
Graduation from St. Stephen's Colleg€, Delhi University (1969). Mr
AnilVaish Joined th€ lndian Administrative Service in 1970 and was
allotted Rajasthan Cadr€. He retired as the Chiet Socretary
Rajasthan intheyear2007. Mr.AnilVaish had also been a State and
National Level Tennis player. ln terms of section .160 of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Company has received notice in writing
lrom Mr. Anil Vaish proposing his candidature lor the oflice ol
Director of the Company. The Company has also rscoived a
declaration from Mr. Anil Vaish that h€ meets the criteria of
lndspendence as prescribed under Section 149(6)ofths Act.
The Board, based on the the recommendation of Nomination and
Remunoration Committse. considersthat given the background and
experience and contributions made by Mr. Anil Vaish during his
tenure, the continued association o, Mr. Anil Vaish would be
benelicialto the Company and it is dssirabte to continue availing his
ssrvices as an lndep€ndent Direclor. Accordingly, it is proposed to

Name Designation
Number ol

8o8rd Mee,lingg
attended

lvhother anended
last AGM held on

September 27, m21

Mr. Sebi Joseph 4 Yes

^ftrPSDasgupla
Non-Erccvlir'e

lnd€p€ndent Director 3 Yes

Ms. Suma P N Director 4

Mr. AnilVaish
Non- Execulir€
lndependent Director 4 Yes

M( BhaBlkumar

Saniin Nayak
Direclor 4 No
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BOARD'S REPORT
AUDITOR

(A) STATUTORY AUD]TOR AND AUDITOR'S REPORT

M/S BSR & Co. LLP Chartered Accountants (FRN
1012488WAV1OOO22) were appointed as Statutory auditors of
th€ company at the SixtyThird AnnualGeneral Meeting held on

Septemb€r 22, 2017 tillthe conclusion of the Sixty Eighl Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year2022.

Pursuanl to the provisions ol Sections 139, 142 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Act (including any statulory
modilication or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force)

and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20'!4' as

amend€d from lime to time, i/Us. B S R & Co LLR Chartored
Accountants are proposed to be re-appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for a term of Five (5) years to hold

olrica from the conclusion ofthe 68th Annual GeneralMeeting
(AGM) tillthe conclusion ofthe 73rd AGM to b€ held in the year

2027, subjectto approvalof Membec in the forthcoming AGM.
Th€ necsssary resolutions icr re-appointment of M/s. B S R &

Co. LLe Chartsred Accountants form part of the Notice

convening tho AGM.The Company has in its Notice conv€ning

AGM sought approvalot th€ Members at item No.4.

The Statutory Auditor's Report does not contain any
qualilications, reservations or adverse remarks or
disclaimer for the finan cial yeat 2021 -2022.

Ths Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any
lraud to the Audit Committee as specilied under
s€clion 143( 12) ot th€ Act, during the year under review

(B) COSTAUDITOR ANO COSTAUDIT REPORT

The Cost Accounts and records as required to be maintained

under Section 148(1)ofthe Act are duly made and maintained

by yourCompany.

ln terms of the provisions ol Section 148 ol the Act read with the
Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules,2014, the Board ol
Dirgctors of your Company have, on the recommendalion of
ths Audit Committoe, appoinled M/s. Kishore Bhatia &
Associates, (FRN:00294) Cost Accountants, Mumbai, lo
conduct the Cost Audit ol your Company ior the linancial y6ar

ending 31st March,2023, al a remunoration not exceeding lNFl

3,85,000 (Rup66s Three Lakhs Eighty Five Thousand) plus

applicable taxes and out of pockel exp€nses at actuals.

As required under the Act, the remuneralion payable to lhe

Cost Audilors has to be placed belore ttle Members al ag€neral

moeting tor ratilication. Hence, a resolution relating to the same

Iorms ,art of the Notice convening the 68' Annual General

Meeting.

(c) SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT
REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of Seclion 204 of Companies Act,

2013 read with the Rules lramed there under, M/s. JSP
Associates, Company Secretaries in Practice(Firm
Registraiion Number S2004MH073200)' were appointed as

Secretarial Auditors of your Company to conduct a Secretarial

Audit of records and documents ol ihe Company for financial
yeat 2021-2022.

The Secretarial Audit Beport does not contain any
qualifications, reservalions, advelse remarks or disclaimers lor

the financialyear 2021-2022. Report of lhe Secretarial Auditor

is annexed as AnnexurGA which lorms part ofthis repo(.

orrs

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPIION
AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The particulars as required under Seclion 134(3m) ol lhe
Companies Acl, 2013, and Rules made thereunderas amended ar€
set out in Annexur6B to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATIOT{

The Statemenl containing the particulars ot top ten employees and
the employees drawing remun€ration in excess ol limits prescribed
under Section 197(12) ol the Act read with Rule 5(2) and (3) ot the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ol Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not annexgd to this Rsport.ln terms ol th€
proviso to Section 136(1) of the Act, the Repori and Accounts are
being sent to the Members excluding this slatement. The said
statement is available lor inspection with the Company.Any Member
interested in obtaining acopyofthe same maywritetothe Company

Secretary at rutika.pawar@otls.com.

ANT{UALRETURN

Pursuantto Section 92(3)ol the Act and Rule 12 of th€ Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return

in Form MGT-7 lor the financial yoar ended 31" March,2022 is

available on lhe w€bsite ol lhe Company at URL:
httpy'iArv{w,olls.con ervln.

coRPoRATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY(CSR)

Your Company has been supporting charitable and social causes in

the communities. where il does business. The Company, in every

linancialyear, in line with the Companies Act,2013, spend minimum

27o of the average net profits made during the three immodiately
preceding linancialyears towards the CSFI iniliatives.The Company

has consiituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSH) Comminee
comprising Mr, S€biJos€ph - Chairman olthe CSR Committee, Mr
PS Dasgupta, lndependsnt Director and Ms.Suma P N, Director.

The locus of the present CSR initiatives is on promoting educalion in

ths areas ol Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics
(STEM). These initiatives are recognised activity m€ntioned in

Schedule Vll of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company's CSH
policy is available on the websiie ol the Company and the report on
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) aclivili€s as required under

Section '135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed as Annaxurc-C
tothisFleport.

During the year under review, the Company has spanl
Rs.4i621,7201- as CSR contribution to the implementing
agencies.

BELATED PARTY TNANSACTIONS

Allcontracls / arrangements /transactions entered by ths Company

during the financial year with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and at arm's length basis. During the yoa( tho

Company had not entered into any contract, arrangement and

kansactions with related parties which could b€ considsrgd mal€rial

or not atarms'length basis.ln vi€w of the above, the requirementof
oivino oarlrculars ol contract, arrangement and transactions made

irttr ielateo parties. in Form AOC'2 is nol applicable lor lhe year

underreview.

The Directors draw attention ol the members to note no. '14 to the

standalone financial statement which sets out related party

disclosures.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company has in place adequate internal linancial controls with

relerence to ihe Financial Statements. The Audit Committee ol the

13
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BOARD'S REPORT
Board reviews the internal control syslems including internal
financial cutrol system, the adoquacy of internal audit function and
signilicant internal audit findings with the management, lnternal
Auditors and Statutory Auditors.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
Your company has been able to operate €tlicienty because ol the
culture ol professionalism, creativity, integrity, and continuous
improvgment in all functional arsas and yourdirectors acknowledge
thesupport and wise counselextended tothe Company by analysts,
customers, bank€fs, governmenl agencies, memb€rs, investors,
suppliers, distributors and others associated with the Company as
its business panners for their continued and unstintsd support.The
Oirectors would also like to place on record their appr€ciation of the
dedicated etlorts put in by employe€s ol the Company and took
forward to theircontinued support in future too.

The Company has in place a 'Preveniion of Ssxual Harassment at
Workplace (POSH) Policy in line with requiromenis of th6 S€xual
Harassment ol Women at the Workplace (Prwention, prohibition &
Redressal) Acl, 2013. lnte.nal Complaints Committee (tCC) has
been set up to redress complaints receivgd regarding sexual
harassment and also to work towards ensuring a safe and sscure
work environmeni by conducting employee awareness and
ssnsilization sessions. The policy has s€l gujdelines on the
redressaland enquiry process that is to be followed bycomplainants
and the lCC, whilstdealing with issues related lo sexual harassmsnt
at ihe workplace. Allemployees (p€rmanent, contractual, temporary,
trainees), third partiss who deal with our Company ar€ cowrgd
under this Policy and awar€ness sessions ar6 being conducled
across locations at periodic intervals. The Company has not
received anycomplaintduring the year.

For and on behall o, lhe Board ol Dlrectors

Sobl Jos.ph
Chairman & Managing Direc,tor

DtN 05221403

Place:Mumbai

Datg: August 24, 2022
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OTIS
ANNEXURE A TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31S'MARCH,2022
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4l

To,
The Members
otis Elevator Company (lndla) Llmlted
9* Floo( MagnusTowers,
Mind Space, Link Road
Malad (West),
Mumbai-400064

I have conducl€d the Secretarial Audit ol the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to corporale
prac{ices by oll3 Elevaror Company (lndla) Llmlted (hereinatter
called 'lhe Company') lorthe audit period covering the financialyear
ended on 3'1" March,2022 (the 'audil period'). Secretarial Audit was
conductgd in a manner thal provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducls / statutory compliances and
expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verilication of the Company's books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns liled and other rscords maintained by the
Company and also the informalion provided by the Company, its
oflicers, agenls and authorized representatives during the conduct
ol Secretarial Audit, and subject to my separate letter attached as
Annexure l; I heroby report thal in my opinion, the Company has,
during th€ audit period generally complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the exlenl,
in the mannerand subjecttothe reporting made hereinafter.

I have examined the books, papers, minule books, formsand returns
filed and other records maintained by the Companytorthe financial
y€arended on 31r March,2022 according to the provisions ol:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the Rules made
lhereunder:

(ii) Th€ Oepositories Act, 1996 and the Begulations and Bye-
lawshamed thereunder;

(iii) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Bules
and Regulations made thereundertothe exlent of Foreign
Direct lnvestment;

(iv) The lollowing Regulations prescribed under the Secvrities
and Exchange Boa.d of lndia Act, 1992 ('SEBIAct')r-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia
(Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and
dealingwith cli6nt;

I have also examined complisnce with the applicable clauses of the
Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) issued by the lnstitute of
Company Sscrsiaries of lndia and notified by the Central
Gowrnment.

During the period under r€view, the Company has generally
complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulalions,
Standards mentioned abovs. lt can be noted that during th€ audit
period, the Company has paid unpaid dividend tor linancial year
2013-14 to lnvestor Education and Prolection Fund ("tEPF") within
thirty days of such amounts becoming due to be credited to tho IEPF
as prescribad under Bule 5(1) of the Companies (Declaralion and
Paymenl ol oividend) Flules, 2014 as amended along wiih lorm No.

IEPF-I and was required to upload the shareholders d€tails of the
unclaimed dividend amountwithin seven days ol the filing ot the said
IEPF-'l . Due to technical glitches on the IEPF porlal, the Company
was notableto upload the shareholders details within the stipulated
psriod. As a r€sutt, the dsposited amount was returnod to the
Company on the seventh day ol filing the IEPF-I Therefore, the
Company had to re-tilethe form and could complete allthe requisite
formalities aft erthe due date.

During the period under revisw, provisions of the following
regulations were not applicable to the Company:

(i) The Securitios Contracts (R€gulation) Act, ,956 (SCRA)and
the Rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board ol lndia (Substantial
Acquisition ot SharEs and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 1 ;

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Boa.d of lndia (Prohibition of
lnsid€rTrading) Regulations, 20'l 5;

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board ot India (lssue of Capital
and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(v) The Securities and Exchang€ Board ol lndia (Share Based
Employee Benefits) Begulations, 2014:

(vi) The Securities and Exchange Board or lndia (lssue and Listing
of DebtSecu.ities) ReOulations, 2008;

(vii) The Securities and Exchange Board ot lndia (Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;

(viii)ttre Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Buyback of
Securities) Fl€gulations, 1 998;

(ix) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 201 5;

I turther report that -

The Board ol Directors ol the Company is duly constiluted with
prop€r balance of Executive Directors and lndependent Direclors.
The change in the composilion of the Board of Oirectors that
occurred during the period under review was carried out in
compliance with the provisions ol the Ac{.

Proper notic€ was given to all Directors io schedule the Board
meetings in compliance with the provisions of Sec,tion 173(3) ol the
Companies Act, 2013, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were
generally sent at least seven days in advance, and a system existrs
lor seeking and obtaining further inlormation and clarilications on
the agenda it€ms before the meeting and for meaningful
participalion ai the meeting.

Decisions at the meeiings ofthe Board of Directors ol the Company
were carried through on the basis ol majority. There wBre no
dissenting views by any membsr ol the Board of Directors during the
period under review.

I turther reporl that -

There are adequate systems and proc€ssos in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations ol the Company to
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulaiions.

I lurther repdn that during the audit period, no sp€cific evsnt look
placewhich has major bearing on the Company's affairs.

For JSP Associates
Company Secretaries

IFirm Regn. No. 52004MH073200]

Place:Mumbai
Oate:2o'August2022

Jatin Popst
Proprietor
FCS4047/CP No.6880
UDI N: F004047D00081 9939
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ANNEXURE A TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
Annexure I to lho Soctetarlal Audit Report tor lhe linancial year onded 31" March, 2022

To,
The Members
otb Elevalor Compsny (lndia) Limlted
9'" Floor, MagnusTowers,
Mind Space, Link Road
Malad (West),
Mumbai-400064

My secretarial audit report of even date is to be read along wilh this letter

Maintenance of secretarial records and compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rulss, regulations, standards
are the rgsponsibility of the management of the Company. My rosponsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records and
compliance based on myaudit.

I have lollowed the audit practices and proc€sses as were appropriats to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness ol the
contents of lhe secretarial records. The verification was don€ on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are rellected in secretrarial

records. Due to hybrid work system (work trom home and otlice) adopted by the Company on account of the lhreat posed by Covid-1g
pandemic, the verification of all the documents and relevant records has been done based on soft / scanned version provided by the
Company and ha\€ relied on the sam6 to be the true copies of lhe original / physical records. I believe lhat the processes and practices
followed by me provide a reasonable basisformyopinion.

3. lhave nol verified the correctness and appropriateness ofthe financial records and books ol accounts ofthe Company

4. Wherever requirod, I have obtained the management repr€sentalion aboutthe compliance of laws, rules and rggulations and happening
of evgnts, etc.

For J SP Assoclates
Company Secretaries
lFirm Begn. No. S2004MH0732001

Jstin Popat
Proprietor
FCS 4047lCP No.6880
UDIN: Ffl)4047OO00819939
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oTrs
ANNEXURE B TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
lnformation Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 Read with Rule 8(3) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for the year ended March 31,2022.

(A) Conservatlon ol energy -

(l) The 8teps taken or lmpact on conaarvatlon otenergy:

The Company's focus remains on energy consorvation through challenging existing processes and finding ways for lower
energy consumption

a) ln the factory shop floor, high wattage MV lamps were replaced with LED light fixtures thus saving more than 50% of
energyused for lighling.

b) Shutitot program practiced for otlice air-conditioning & lighting to optimize energy usage.

c) Energy conservation awaren€ss in factory and otfices by constant communication and involvement of employees.

d) Promotion of energy saving components in elevators and while erecting the same.

(ll) The stepstaken by the Company tor utilizlng alternate sources of6nergy:Nil

(ili) The capitalinv€stment on energy conservation equipment Nil

(B) Technology absorption -
(i) The efiorts made towards technology absorplion :

Reaoarch & Developmenf (R&D)

The Companycontinues to carry out R & D w.r.t. elevator and escalatorequipment.

The Company has strengthened B & D engineering team and also invested on Tesl Towe r thal provides strong capability for
system & component levelevaluation & qualirication orthe elevatorsystems.

(ll) The b€netits derived like product improvemsnt, cosl reduction, prodsctdevolopmonl or impo substitullon:

a) lmprovementol overall performance, reliability, service, maintenance and safety olexisting products.

b) Cost reduction primarily by the etficient use ol indigenous raw materials,& local eco- system and exlensive value
analysisi/ value engineering.

c) Continuous optimization exercisesto improve products and reducecosls, thereby mainlaining market competitiveness.

d) Finding innovative products and technologies which areenergy and environment friendly.

e) lmprovement in installataon method tor elevalorand improvement of mainlenance practice of elevator

( lll) ln cas€ ot imporled technology (lmporled during the lsst three ysars reckoned lrom lhe beginning ol thelinanclal
yearF Not Applicable

(a)Th€ details of technology imported;

(b)The year of import;

(c) Whetherthe technology been tully absorbed;

(d) lf nolfully absorbed, areas where absorption has not laken place, and the reasons thereor;and

(lv) Thc axpendttur€ incurred on Re3€arch and Devolopment : Bevenue expenditure ol INH 2,530 Lakhs & Capital
expenditure Rs.31 lakhs

(C) Foreign erchangeearnings and Outgo -

The details of foreign exchange earnings and outgo are given in lhe Notes to the accounts.

Forand on behalt ol the Board ol Directors

Plac€:Mumbai
Date:August24,2022

SebiJoseph
Managing Director
DtN 0522'1403
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ANNEXURE C TO THE BOARD'S REPORT
ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPOBATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) FOB THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-2022.

1. Briel ouuine on CSB policy ofthe Company

The Company has be€n supporting charitable and socialcauses in the communities.ln line with the requiromenls ol Seclion 135

ot the Companiss Act, the Company has adopted a CSR Policy, duly approved by the Board.The policy highlights the key areas of
focus iorthe Company.Ths present CSB initiatives tocus is on promoting education, a recognised activity mentioned in Schedule
Vllolthe Companies Act, 2013.

2. Thc Compotltlon ot CSR Committe

Sr.
No.

Name of Direclor Deslgnation / Naturc ol
dlrectorship

No, of meetings of
CSB Committee held

during the year

No. ol meetings ol
CSR Committee
attended during

the ye€r

1 Mr. Sebi Joseph Chairman & Managing Director 1

2 Mr. P S Oasgupta lndspendent Director 1 1

3 Ms. Suma P N Whole Time Director 1 1

3. Provlds the wsb.,link wh6r6 Composltlon ol CSR committ€e, CSF Policy and CSR Prolocts approved by the board are
dlsclosed on thewGbslta oltheCompany.

The weblink for CSFI comminee composition, CSR Policyand CSR Proiects are as under:

http//uvww.otlB.cordennn
4. Provlde tha dot8lls ol lmpact aaae€ameflt ot CSF prolocls carried out ln pursuance ol sub-rul. (3) ot rule 8 ot the

Companle3 (Corporate Soclalresponslbility Pollcy) Bules,2014, llappllcabls (sttach ths rsport).

Not Applicable lorthe f inancial year under review

5. Dateils ol the amount ayallable ror r€t oll in pursuance ol 3ubrule (3) ol rule 7 ol the Companle3 (Corporate Social
rosponslblllly Policy) Rules,2014 and amount required lor set ofl tor the llnancial year, Itany.

Not Applicabl€ forthe f inancial year under review.

6. Ayerage net prolh ol lhs compeny as per sectlon 135(5) - Rs. 2,381 ,086,022

Amt. in Rs.

8. e) CSR amount sp€nl or unspent lor the tinanclal yaar

8. b) Details ot CSH amounl spent agalnst ongoing projects for the tinancial year

7 (a) Two percent of the average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5) 47 ,621,720

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the
previous Financial Years

0.00

(c) Amount required to be set-off for the Financial Year if any

(d) Total CSR obligation for the Financial Year (7a+7b-7 cl

Total amounl
spent for the
FY (in Rs)

Amounl Unspent (in Bs)

Amount transferred to any lund specilied under

Schedule Vll as per second proviso to section '135(5)

47,621 ,720 Not Applicable since the Company has duly spont the CSR amount.

Name
ofthe
project

Item from
the list of
aclivities
in Sch Vll
to the Act

Local
Area
(Y/N)

Location of the
project

Projecl
duration

Amount
allocated
for the
projecl (in
Rs)

Amount
spent in
the
cunent
FY (in Rs)

Arnount
transfengd
to Unspent
CSR Nc tor
the proje6{
as per
Section
13s(6) (in

Rs)

Mode of
implementat
ion - Direcl
(YN)

Mode of
implementat
ion-Through
lmplementing
AgencyState District

_ Not Appticabte _
18

1

0.00

47 ,621 ,720

Total amount transierred to Unspent

CSR A,/c as per Section 135(6)

sl.
No.
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(c) Details ol CSR amount spent against other than ongolng proiects lorlhe llnancialyear:

Name of the
project

Item from
the list of
activities in
Schedule
Vll to the
Act

Local
Area
(Y/N)

Location of the project Amount
spsnt br the
project
(in Hs)

Mode of
implementation
- Direct
(Y/N)

Mode o, implementation -
Through lmplemonting Agency

Slate District Name CSR Rgn. No.

1 To set up Mini
science center
(MSC) &
Tinkering Labs in
Rural Govt.
Schools lrom I
states across
lndia benefitting
schoolchildren
from
marginalized
communities.

Education Y Maharashtra,
Wesl Bengal,
Karnataka, Tamil
Nadu, Andhra
Pradesh,
Telangana,
Gujarat and
Madhya Pradesh

3.29.91,720 N Samarthanam
Trust lor the
Disabl6d
(Samarthanam)

csR00000063

To set up of
Tinkering Labs
in 2 states
benefitting
students of
government
schools from
rural area.

Education Y UP Puniab, J& K,

Bihar and
Karnataka

70,00,000 N Manira Social
Services

csR00000796

3 To support and
increase access
to technology for
underprivileged
students through
STEM education
lor Grade '1 to 5
ol6 schools in
Chennai.

Education Y Tamil Nadu 70,00,000 N Bhumi csR00001059

Total 4,69,91,720

Sr.
No. Partlculars

(i) Two p€rcent of average net prolit ot the company as per Section 135(5) 4,76,21,720

(iD Total amount spenl for the FinancialYear 4,76,21,720

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nir

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSB projects or programmes or activiti€s of the previous financial

years, if any

Nit

(v) Amount available lor set otl in succ€€ding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nit

19

SI,
No.

2

(d)AmountspontinAdmlnistratlvoOverheads: 8s.6,30,000
(e) Amount spent on lmpact Ass6sment,It applicable: Nil
(0 Totalamount spenltorthe FinenclalYear (8b +8c +8d+ 8e)i Rs.4,76,21 ,720
(g) Exc€ss amounttor set ofl, ifeny: Nil

Amount (ln Rt)
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9 (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years

(b) Details o, csR amounl sp€nt ln thelinancialyear lor ongolng projects ol the preceding tinancial year(s):

ln case of creation or acouisition otcapltalasset, furnlsh thedatails relatlng to the asset so created or acqulred through
CSR spenl in thetinancial year

(a) Date of creatlon or acquisition of the capitat asset(s) Nir

(b) Amount o, CSH spent ror creation or acquisition ot capital asset Nit

(c ) Details of the entity or public authority or beneliciary under whose name such
capital asset is registered, their address 6tc.

(d) Provide details ol capilal asset(s) created or acquired (inctuding complete
address and localion of the capital asset)

Nit

11. Speclfythe reason(s), itlhe company has lalled to spond two per cent ortheaverage net protit as per section i3S(5)
- Notapplicable

For and on bohalf of th6 Boatd ot Directors

Place : Mumbai
Date : August 24, 2022

Sebi Joseph
Chairman & Managing Direclor
DtN 0522't403

Bharat Nayak
CFO & Whole Time Director
DIN 01919252

10

Sr.
No.

Preceding Amount sp6nt
in the

reporling FY
(in Bs)

Amount translerred to any Fund specified under Sch Vll
as per section 135(6), if any

Amount
remaining to
be spent in
succoeding
FYs (in Hs)

Name ol the Fund Amount (in Hs) Date of
transler

---Not Applicable----

Sr.
No.

Project
ID

Name of
the

Project

Project
duration

Totalamount
allocated for the
proiect (in Hs)

Amount spent on
the project in the

reporting FY (in Rs)

Cumulativ€ amount spent
at the end ol reporting FY

(in Fts.)

Siatus ol lhs
project

(Completed /
Ongoing)

'--Not icable--

20

Nil

FY
Amounl

transferred to
Unspent CSR A,/c
u/s 135(6) (in Hs)



OTIS
!NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Report on the Audlt of Ths Standalono Financial Statements

Oplnlon

We have audited the standalone financial statements of
Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited (the "Company')
which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31
March 2022, and the standalone statement of profit and
loss (including other mmprehensive income), standalone
statement ofchanges in equity and standalone statement
of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
standalone financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanalory
information in which are included the Retums for the year
ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the
Company'sbranchatDhaka, Bangladesh.

ln our opinion and to the best of our informalion and
according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the consideration of report of the branch auditor on
financial statements ofsuch branch as was audited by the
branch auditor the aforesaid standalone financial
statements give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 CAct') in the manner so requir€d
and qive a true and fair view in conformity with the
accorinting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March2022, and
ils profit and olher comprehensive loss, changes in equ[y
and its cash flowsforth€ yearended on thatdate.

Basisfor Opinlon

We conducted ourauditin accordance with the Standards
on Auditinq (SAs) specified under Section 143(10)of
the Act. Oui responsibilities under those SAs are turther
described in the Auditois Responsibilities for theAudit of
the Standalone Financial Statemenls section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
stahdalone financial statements under the provisions of
lh€Actand the Rules thereunder, and we havefullilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reouiremenls and the Code of Ethics. we believe that the
autit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
standalone financial statements.

Otherlnformation

The Company's Managemenl and Board of Directors are
responsi6le'tor the other information. The other
inlormation comprises the inlormation included in the
Company's annual report, but does not include the
standalone tinancial statements and our auditois report
thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does
not coverthe other intormation and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln mnnection with our audit of the standalone financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider wheth€r the oth€r
information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial stalements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appeani to be materially missiated lf,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement ofthis other information,
we are required to report that facl. We have nothing to
reporl in this regard.

i,lanagement's and Board of Directors' Rosponsibilities for
lhe Standalon€ Financlal Statomonts

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are
responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) ofthe
Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs, protiu loss and other comprehensive loss,
changes in equity and cash flows ot the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia, including the lndian Accounting
Standards (lnd AS)specified under Section 133 of the Act.
This responsibility also includes maintenanc€ of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
lhe Act for safeguarding ofthe assets ot the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities: selection and application of appropriate
accounting policiesi making judgments and estimatesthat
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, rel€vant to
lhe preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that glve a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or
eror.

ln preparing the standalone flnanclal stiatements, the
Mairadement and Board of Directors are responsible for
assesaing the Company's ability to continue as a going
concem, 

-disclosing, as applicable. matter! related to
going concem and using the going concem basis of
,ccounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic altemative butto do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing
the Company's financial reporling process.

Auditor's Rosponsibllities for tho Audit ot the Standalono
Financial Statementa

Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whethdr the standalone financial statements as a whole
are free from materialmisstatsment, whether due tofraud
or error, and to issue an audito/s reporl thal includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level ot
aSsurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstalement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregats, they could reasonably be
expected to inlluence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these standalone flnancial
statements.

As oart of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
profbssional iudgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

' ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatem€nt of
the standalone financial stalements. whether due lo fraud or
enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain auditevidence that is sufficient and appmpriate
to provide a basis ror our opinion. The risk of not det€cting a
materialmisstatement resulting from haud is higherthan forone
resulting from enor, as ftaud may involve mllusion, forgery
intentional omissions, misrepresontations, or the override of
internal control.
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STANDALONE

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accountinq estimates and related
disclosures made bythe Managementind Board ofDirectors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness ofthe Management and
Board of Directors use ofthe going concern basis ofaccounting
in preparation ofstandalone frnancial statements and, based on
lhe audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in ourauditods report to the related disclosures
in the standalone financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures are
inad€quate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditods
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Companyto cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of
the standalone flnancial statemenls, including the disclosures,
and whether the standalone financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and evenls in a manner lhat achieves
fair presentation.

. Obtain sufflcient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
tinancial statements ofthe branch ofthe Company to express an
opinion on the standalone financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the audit of financial statements of such branch included in lhe
standalone financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors. Forthe branch included in the standalone
financial statements, which has been audiled by branch auditor,
such branch auditor remain responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the audit canied out by them.
We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. Our
responsibilities in this regard are further described in paragraph
ofthesection titled "OtherMatted in this audit report.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, lhe planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including
any significanl deficiencies rn internal conkol that we
identify during ouraudit.

We also provide those charged with govemance with a
statement that we have mmplied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to
communicatewith them all relationships and othermatters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

OlherMattg.

a. We did nol audit the financial statements of one branch
included in the standalone financial statements of th€
Company whose financial statements reflect total assets
(before consolidation adjustments) of Rs. 616 lakhs as at
3'l March 2022, lotal revenue (before consolidation
adjustments) of Rs. 461 lakhs and net cash flows (before
consolidation adjustments) amounting to Rs. 30 lakhs for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the
standalonefinancial statements.Theflnancial statements

of this branch has been audited by the branch auditor
whose report has been fumished to us, and our opinion in
so faras it relates to the amounts and disclosures included
in respect of branch, is based solely on the report ofsuch
branchauditor.

The branch is located outside lndia whose financial
statements and other financial informalion have been
prepared in accordanc€ with accounting principles
generally accepted in its country and which have been
audited by branch auditor under generally accepted
auditing standards applicable in its country. The
Company's management has converted the financial
statements/financial information of such branch located
outside lndia from accounting principles generally
accepted in its country to accounting principles generally
accepted in lndia. We have audited these conversion
adjuslments made by the Company's managoment. Our
opinion in so far as it relates to the balances and affairs of
such branch located outside lndia isbased onlhe report of
branch auditor and the conversion adjustments prepared
by the management ofthe Companyand audited by us.

Ouropinion is not modified in respect of th is matter

Report on Olher Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Orde(
2020 ('the Ordea) issued by the Central Government of
lndia in terms of Section 143(11) ol the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Orde( to the extent applicable.

24. As required by Section 143(3) ol the Aci, based on our
audit and on the consideration of report of the branch
auditor on financial statements of such branch as was
audited by branch auditor, as noted in the "Other Matte/
paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all ihe information
and explanations which to the besl of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes otouraudit.

b. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required
by law have been kept bythe Company so far as it appears
from our.examination of those books and the report ofthe
branch auditor and proper retums adequate for the
purposes ofouraudit have been received from the branch
notvisited by us.

c. The report on the accounts of the branch office ofthe
Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by
branch auditor has been s€nt to us and has been properly
dealtwith byus in preparingthis report.

d. The standalone balance shoet, the standalono
statement of profil and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the standalone statement ot
changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash
flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account and with the return received from the
branch notvisited byus.

e. ln our opinion, the aforesaid siandalone financial
siatemenls comply with the lnd AS specified under
S€ction 133 oftheAct.

f. On the basis ofthe written representations received
from the directors as on 3J March 2022taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors isdisqualifed
as on 31 March 2022 from being appointed as a directorin
terms of Section 164(2) of theAct.

22
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. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under Section 143(3Xi) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate intemalfinancial controls with reference
to financial stat€ments in place and the operating effectaveness
ofsuch controls.
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g. With respect to the adequacy of the intemallinancial
controls with reterence to Iinancial statements of the
Company and the operating efiecliveness of such
controls, refer to ourseparate Report in "Annexure B"..

B. With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditofs Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rul€s,2014, in our
opinion and to the best ofour information and according to
the explanations given to us.

a. The Company has disclosed the impact ot p€nding
litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its linancial position in its
standalone financial statements - Refer Note 26 and 46 to
the standalone fi nancial statements.

b. The Company has made provision, as required
under the applicable law or accounting standards, for
malerial foreseeable losses, ifany, on long-term contracls
including derivative contracts - Refer Note 24 and 25 lo
the standalone fi nancial statements.

c. There has been no d€lay in transfening amounts,
required to be transferred, to the lnvestor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company, except for an instanceof
a procedural delay in transfening amount of Rs. 13 lakhs
required to be transfened to the lnvestor Education and
Prot€clion Fund by the Company which has been
transfened/paid priorto 31 March 2022. Reter Note 24 to
the standalone financial statements..

d (i) The management has represented that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the Note 52
to the standalone financial statements, no funds have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either ftom
bonowed funds or share premium orany other sources or
kind offunds) by the Company to orin anyother psrsons or
entities, including foreign entities ('lntermediaries"), with
the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, thatthe lntermediary shall:

. directly or indirec{ly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identifled in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf ofthe company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

. povide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(ii) Th€ management has repres€nted that, to the best
oftheir knowledg€ and belief, as disclosed in the Note 52
to the standalone financial statements. no funds have
been received by the Company from any persons or
entities, including foreign entities ('Funding Parti€s'), with

c

the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Company shall:

. directly or indirectly lend or invest in olher persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalfofthe Funding Padies ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

. provide any guarantee, security orthe like on behalf
of the Ultimate Benefi ciaries-

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have
be6n considerod reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come lo our notice that has
caused us to believe that lhe represenlations under sub-
clause (i) and (ii) above contain any material
misstatement.

e. The interim dividend declared and paid by the
Company during the year and until the date of this audit
report is in accordance with Section '123 ofthe Act.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Audito/s
Report und6r Section 197( 16) ofthe Act;

ln our opinion and according to the informalion and
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the cunent year is in
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.
The remuneration paid to any direclor is not in excess of
the limit laid down under Section '197 of the Act. The
Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Seciion 197(16) oftheAct which are required
to be commented upon by us.

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Begistration No. 101248w/W-100022

Maullk Jhavgtl
Partner

Membership No. 116008
lCAl UDIN: 221 16008AP8U1V8090

Place: Mumbai
Date:24 August 2022
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Annexurs A to the lndependent Audltor's Beport on tho
Strndalono FlnanclalStatements of olls Elevator Company
(lndla) Llmlted for thc year ended 31 March 2022

(Relerred to ln paragraph I under'Roporl on olher Logal
and Regulatory Requirements'Section otour report ol even
dat6)

(i) (a) (A)The Company has maintained properrecords showing
full particulars, including quantitative details and situation
of Property; Plant and Equipment.

(B)The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars of intangible assets.

(ixb) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its Property, Plant and Equipment
bywhich allproperty, plant and equipmentare verified in a
phased manner over a period of three years. ln
accordance with this programme, certain property, plant
and equipment were verified during the year. ln our
opinion, this periodicity of physical veriflcation is
reasonable having regard to the size ofthe Company and
the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noliced on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the title deeds of immovable properties (othsr
than immovable properties where the Company is the
lessee and the leases agreements are duly executed in
favour ofthe lessee) disclosed in the standalone flnancial
statomonts are held in the name ofthe Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible ass6ts or both during lhe year.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, th€re are no proceedings initiated or pending
against the Company for holding any benami property
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transaclions
Act, 1988 and rules madethereunder.

(d)

(e)

(iixa)The inventory except goods-in-transit and stocks lying
with third parties, has been physically verifi€d by tho
management during the year.For stocks lying with third
parties at the year-end, written conllrmations have been
obtained and for goods-in-lransit subsequent evidence of
receipts has been linked with inventory records. ln our
opinion, the frequ€ncy of such verification is reasonable
and procedures and coverage as followed by
management were appropriate. No discrepancies were
noticed on verillcation between the physical stocks and
the book records that were more than 10% in the
aggregate ofeach class ofinvenlory

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in
aggregate from banks and financial institutions on the
basis of security ofcunent assets at any point of time ofthe
year. Accordingly, clause 3(iixb) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not made any investments, in
companies,firms, limited liabilitypartnershipsoranyother

Loans
(Rs in lakhs)

Aggregate amount during the year
Others - Employees

84

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet
date Others - Employees

77

parties. The Company has granted loans in respect of
which the requisite information is below. The Company
has not provided any guarantee or security, granted any
loans or advances in the nalure of loans, secured or
unsecured, to limited liability partnership or any other
parties duringtheyear

(a) Based on the audit procedures canied on by usand as per
the information and explanations givento usthe Company
has provided loans to other parties as below. The
Company has not provided advances in the nature of
loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any
other entity

llrmt ol lhe parlio3 AegnC.i.

duta nnalrd or

r.U.d by ntlh b.ll!
{R..ln hrh!)

Percantago of th€
aggrcg.to to lh.

totalloamor

natura ol loans
gnnled dudng

lha yaer

Supdya Elevator Company
(lndh) Limited

130 1000/0

Otis Global Servic€s Centre

Private Limited

2,450 1000/0
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Parliculars

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us
and based on the audit procedures conducted by us, in our
opinion the terms and conditions of the grant of loans
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the
interest ofthe Company. The Company has not made any
inveslments, provided advances in the nature ol loans or
provided anyguarantees or security to any otherentity.

(c) According to the inlormation and explanations given to us
and on lhe basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, in the case of loans given, in our opinion the
repayment of principal and payment of inlerest has been
stipulated and the repayments or receipts hav€ been
regular. Further, the Company has not given any advance
in the nature of loan to any party during the year.

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, there is no overdue amount for more than ninety
days in respect of loans given. Further, the Company has
not given any advances in the nature of loans to any party
during theyear.

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, in ouropinion following instances ofloans falling
due during the year were renewed or extended or settled
by fresh loans:

(0According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the recrrds of the
Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on
demand or without specirying any terms or period of
repayment.



(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis o{ our examinalion of records of the
Company, in respect of inv€stmenls made and loans,
guarantess and security given by the Company, in our
opinion the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
CompaniesAct, 201 3 ('theAct") have been complied with.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts
which are deemed to be deposits from the public.
Accordingly, clause 3(v)ofthe Order is notapplicable.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts
maintained by the Company pursuant to the rul€s
prascribed bythe CentralGovemment tor maintenance ot
cost records under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of
its manufactured goods (and/or services provided by it)
and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and rscords have been made and maintained.
However, we have not canied out a detailed examinalion
of the records with a view to determine whether these are
accurate orcomplete.

(viiXa)The Company does not haye liability in respectofService
tax, DUV of excise, Sales tax and Value added tax during
the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues
has been subsumed into GST.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued in
the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory
dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund,
Employees State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Duty of
Customs or Cess or other statulory dues have generally
been regularly deposited with the appropriate authorities,
though there have been slight delays in a few cases of
labour welfare fund, providant fund, employee pension
schemeand profession lax.

According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respecl of
Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employe€s
State lnsurance, lncome-Tax, Duty of Customs or Cess or
other statutory dues were in arrears as at 3'l March 2022
for a period of more than six months tmm the date they
becamepayable.

(b)Acmrding to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our sxamination of the records of the
Company, statutory duos reiating to Goods and Sgrvices
Tax, ProvidentFund, EmployeesStatelnsurance, lncome-
Tax, Duly of Customs or Cess or other statutory dues
which have not bsen deposited on account of any dispute
aroasfollows:

OTIS
ANNEXURE A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT - 31 MARCH 2022

iL statub (tu. in hri.)
Anouil paid

(k. in l.khs)

P.rfud lo
$k$ nr ri.o dbprrD

h p.ndlng

Salos Tar / Value Saleslax 21 486 1.798 FY 199t95
FYl9S&9s

h FY 2017-18

Ar0'odlies and
Filsl Algelhte

varbls sbbs

Sal6s Tar / Valu€

Added Tax

Sal€s br 1,469 384 FY 2m3{5
FY 2007{8
FY 200$13

&pellate
Tibunal

Sal€s Tar / Value
Addod Tar

Sales la( 742 FY201+15
FY201&18

Hono!raue
H(th Coud

l{rme ol
tr 3tallia

Natun ol
tll. duaa

ftmurt
&. in lrldtt)

Anount reid
und.r ElEst
{R3. in l.lll3)

hdod to
riich tt

xrlounl nhbr

toaum

rilodirF|!
b Fdin!

Tho &ntsal
ErciBeAd,l94l

E os€
duty

2,079 FY 2000{1
FY 2003{1
FY 2004.05

The
llolmrabhs
uplrmo coud
d inla

Tn6 Cent'al
AciseAct,1914

Exose
duty

53 FY 1392-93

lo FY 199$96
FY1SS7,93

FY199&99
and FY 200&
0910200910

Cusloms,

Ercba and
SodipTar
Arpelhte
Tibunal,
Mumbai

FimncoAct,
l$1(Se{vico
Tu)

Service 24,362 121 FY2007.08

to F/ 2014-15

CusbllE,
&dse and

ServieTar
Apgelhb
Tribuml.
Mumbei

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of th€
Company, the Company has not sunendered ordisclosed
any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the
books of account, in the tax ass€ssments und€r the
lnmme TaxAct, 196'l as incomeduring the year.

G)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us
and on th€ basis of our examination of the records ot the
Company, the Company did not have any loans or
bonowings from any lender during the year. Accordingly,
clause 3(ixxa) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination oI the records ofthe
Company, the Company has not been declared a wilful
defaulter by any bank orfinancial institution orgovemment
or govemment authority.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us
by the management, the Company has not obtained any
term loans during the y€ar Accordingly, clause 3(ixxc) of
the Order is nolapplicable.

(d)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on an overall examination otlhe balance sheet ofthe
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e)According to the information and explanations given lo us
and on an overall examination ofthe standalone tinancial
statements of the Company, we reporl that the Company
has not taken any funds from any €ntity or person on
account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary as
defined undertheAct

(f)According to the information and explanations given lo us
and procedures performed by us, we report that the
Company has not raisgd loans during the year on the
pledge of securities held in itssubsidiary (as defined under
theAco.

(x)(a)The Company has not raised any moneys byway of inilial
public offer or turther public offer (including debt
instrum€nts)Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable.

(b)According to the information and explanations given to us
and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
company, the Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly

convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,

clause 3(xXb) ofthe Order is not applicable.
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(xixa)Based on examination of the books and records ot the

Company and according to the information and

explanalions given to us, considering the principles of
materiality outlined in Standards on Auditing, we report

that no fraud by the Company oron the Company has b€en

noticed or reported during the course ofthe audit.

(b)According to the informalion and explanations given to us,

no report under sub-section (12)ofSection 143 of theAct
has been filed bytheauditors in Form ADT4 as prescribed

under Rule 13 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules,20l4withtheCentral Government.

(c) Establishment ol vigil mechanism is not mandated for the
Company. We have laken into consideration the whistle

blower complaints received under the vigil mechanism

established voluntarily by the Company during the year

and shared with us while determining the nature, timing

and extent ofouraudit procedures.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us,

the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause

3(xii) otthe Order is notapplicable.

(xiii) ln our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, the transaclions with related
parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 ofthe
Act, where applicable, and the details ofthe related party

transactions have been disclosed in the standalone
financial statements as required by the applicable

accounting standards.

(xiv)(a) Based on information and explanations provided to us

and our audil procedures, in ouropinion, the Company has

an intemal audit system commensurate with lhe size and

nature of its business.

(b) We have mnsidered the intemal audit reports of the
Company issued till date for the period underaudit.

(xv) ln our opinion and according to the information and

€xplanations given to us, the Company has not entered

into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons

connecled to its directors and hence, provisions ofSec{ion
'192 ofthe Act are notapplicable to the Company.

(x,lJ(a) The Company is not required to be registered under

Section 45-lA of the Ressrve Bank of lndia Act, 1934,

Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
(b)The Company is not required to be registered under

Section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.

Accordingly, clause 3(xviXb)of the Orderis notapplicable.
(c) The Company is not a Core lnvestment Company (ClC) as

defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of
lndia. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

(d)The Company is not part of any group (as per the
provisions of the Core lnvestment Companies (Reserve

Bank) Oirections, 2016 as amended). Accordingly, the
requirements ofclause 3(xvi)(d) are not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incuned cash losses in the cunent
and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors

during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) ofthe Ord€r is

notapplicable.

(xix) According to the informalion and explanations given to us

and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and

expected dates of realisation of flnancial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other informalion
accompanying the standalone financial statements, our
knowledge ot the Board of Oirectors and management
plans and based on our examination of the evidence

supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material

uncertainty exists as on the date ofthe audit reportthatthe
Company is notcapable ofmeeting its liabililies existing at
the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within

a period of one year from the balance sheet dale. We,

howeve( statelhatthis is notan assurance as to the future
viability of the Company. We further state that our
reporting is based on the facis up to the date of the audit
report and we neither give any guarantes nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of
one year ftom the balance sheet date, will get discharged

by the Companyas and when lhey falldue.

(xx) ln our opinion and acmrding to lhe information and

explanations given to us, there is no unspent amount
under sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act pursuant to
any project. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xxxb) of
the Order are not applicable.

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Registration No. 101248W/W-100022

Maulik Jhaveri
Parlner

Memberhip No. 1'16008
ICAI UDIN: 221 1 6008APRUlV809O
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orrs
ANNEXURE B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT _ 31 MARCH 2022

obtaining an understanding of intemal linancial controls
with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
thatamaterialweaknessexists,andtestingandevaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of intemal contrcl
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
essessment of the risks of material misstatement of lhe
standalone financial statements, whelher due to fraud or
eror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtrained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to frnancial statements.

Meaning of lntemal Financial controls with Rsference to
Financial Statoments

A company's intemal financial controls with referen@ to
linancial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of standalone financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance wilh
generally accepted accounting principles. A companys
intemal financial controls with reference to financial
stalements include those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of standalon€ financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in acmrdance with
authorisations of managemenl and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance' 
regarding prevention or timely detection ot unauthoris€d
acquisitron, use, or disposition of the company's assets
thai could have a material effect on lhe standalone
linancialstatements.

lnhorent Limitations of lnternal Financial controls wlth
Referonce to Flnancial Statemantg

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial
mntrols with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management
ovenide ot controls. material misstatements due to enor
orfraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections
of any evalualion of the intemal frnancial controls with
reference to financial statements lo future periods are
subject to the risk that the intemal financial contmls with
refience to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degres of
compliance with the policies or proceduros may
deteriorate.

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Charter€d Accounlants

Firm's Registration No. 1012,ltlww-100022

Report on the internal financial conlrols with reference to
the aforesaid standalonefi nancial stalements under Clause
(i)of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 olthe Act

(Referred lo in paragraph 2(AXg) under'Report on Olher
Legal and Regulatory Requir€ments' section of our
report ofev6n date)

Opinion

We have audited the intemal linancial controls with
referene to financial statements of Otis Elevator
Company (lndia) Limited (the Company') as of 31 March
2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
linancial statements ofthe Company for the yearended on
that date in which are included intemal Iinancial mntrols
with reference to financial statements ofone branch.

ln our opinion, the Company has, in all malerial respects,
adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such intemal financial controls
were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on
the intemal financial controls wilh reference to financial
statements criteria establishod by the Company
considering the essential components of intemal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued bythe lnstitute of
CharteredAccountants of lndia (the "Guidance Note")

lranagoment's and Board of Diroctors' Responsibillties for
lnternal Financial Controls

The Company's Management and the Board of Directors
are responsi6le for establishing and maintaining intemal
financial controls based on the intemal financial controls
with r€ference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential mmponeits of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls that
were operating effeclively for ensuring the orderly and
efilcient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prev€ntion and detection offrauds and errors, theaccuracy
and completeness of the acmunting remrds, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial inlormation, as
required undertheAct.

Audltors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Companys internal linancial mntrols with reference to
finan;ial'statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards onAuditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicabl€ to an audit of intemal
financial mntrols with reference to financial statements.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
mmply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audii'to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statemenls were eslablished and maintained and
ifsuch controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
crntrols wiih reference to financial statements and their
ooeratino effecliveness. Our audit ot intomal financial
ci:ntrots-witn reference to fi nancial statements included

Place: Mumbai
Date: 24 August 2022

Maullk Jh8verl
Partner

Membership No. 116008
lCAl UDIN: 221 1 6008APRUlV8090
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Standalone Balance Sheet as at March 31,2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

STANDALONE

Note March 31
As at
2022 March 31

As at
2021

ASSETS
on{utEnt alsatr

Proporly, plant and oquipmont
Right of us3 assets
Cafrtal *orkln{rogross
lniangible assets
lntangible ass€ts under development
Financial assats

(i) lnvestmonts
(ii) Trad€ receivables
(iii) Loans
(iv) Otier financial asssts

Defersd tax assets
lncoms tax assets (net)
Olher non-a rrent esssG
Totrl non{ur8nl !3soL
Currgnt 8ttots
lnventories
Financlal assots

(l) Trade rec6ivables
(ii) Cash and cash oquivalenb
(iii) Bank balances other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Othor fnancial assots

Curent tax assets (nst)
Other currenl ass€t9
Asseta held for sal6
Total culEnt alacta
TOTAL ASSETS

EOU]TYAND LABILMES
EQUITY
Equity share capitral
Other €quity
Total equity
UABIUNES
Non - currrt llabllltls!
Financial Liabilitios

Leasa liabiliti€s
Other non-curenl liablliti6s
Provisions
Total non{umnt llablll0aa
Cutront llabllluca
Financial liabilities

(i) Lease liabilities
(ii) Trade payables

(a) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprise and small entorprisss

(b) Total outstanding du6s of creditors other
than micro eoterpriss and small enteprisss

(iii) Other financial liabilities
Other oJnenl liebilitias
Provisioffi
Total curont llabllltl.g

4
4
4
4
4

a
d
a

(b
(b

5,216
2,134

260
446

87

5,913
2,064

91

2'17
51

747
8,'185

6,621
25,&1

5
12

6(a)
7
I
o
10

11

226
2,502

746
7,868

6,425
2s,9r4

24,696 15,799

41,711 39,990
53,487 50,600

773 740
55 2,497

1,693 r,545
3.868 618

13,610 7.525
- 10't,39,893 1,19,321ru

21
26

1.327
2,210
7,979

fi,516

24
28

1 ,'t 81
23,135
24,316

1,060

2,475

46,410
3,828

65,630
10,572

't,29,97s

,l,41,491

1 ,181
24,090
25,271

758
2,431
9,282

12,471

1,441

2,580

33,724
3,659

55.255
10,007

1,06,666

1,19,537

27
22

Total liabilities

TOTAL EQUITYAND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone llnancial statements.

1,65,807 1,44,808

ln lerms ol our reporl of even date attached

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1O1248W/!N-1OOO22

llaulik Jhaveri
Partner
Memb€rship No. 1'16008

For lnd on bohalf ot tho Board ot Dhsctors ot
Ot|3 Elevato. Compsny (lndl.) Limltod
CIN: U29'150MH1953P1C009158

Sobl Jo.lph Bh.r.t tuyak
Managing Direcior Chief Financial Ofrcar aM
DIN 05221403 Diroctor

DtN 01919252
Rullks Pawar
Company Secretary
M€mbership No. A17248

Place: Mumbai
Oale: A)gusl24,2022
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Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022
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oils
oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Standalone Slatement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March3'l,2022
(AIl amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Note
Year Ended

Match 31,2022
Year Ended

March 31, 2021

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

29
30

't,94,039
4,359

1,70,107
6,166

1,98,398 1,76,573

E)@n3oa
Cost of materials consumed
Empklyee benefits expens€
Finance costs
Deprsciation and amotlisalon expensss
Other expenses
Tolal gxpenlea
Profft bsloic tax
Tar €xpena6

1. Cunent tax
2. Dofen€d tax
3. Currsnt tax r€lating to earlier y6als

99,731
38.751

396
2,898

83,969
35,424

342
2,829

31

u
32
33
35 36 751

1,74,527
31 870

'1,54,474

19,871 22,095

43
43

4,926
323

174)

5,700
55

(36)

5,175 5,7 t9

Profit for the year

O.lfi 3l comprchenslvs incomo
Item! that wlll not be reclalsmed to Profil and Lo33:

Acluarial gains / (loss) arising from remeasurements of
post.employment benefi t obligations

lncome tax relating to items that will be subsequenUy to Profit or Loss

Item8 lhat wlll bo rsclasslfled subsoquently to Prof,t or Lott:
Exchange differences in translating foreign operations

lncome tax relating to items that will be subsequently reclassified to Profit or Loss

Olhor comprghorlslve income for tho yoar, net of tax

Tolal comprehsrclvo lncome tor tho ycar

Eamings per Equity Share - (Basic and Oiluted) 36

lNominal value of shar6 Rs. 10 each] (Previous Year - Rs, 10 each)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these standalone flnancial slatements.

'Amounts ar€ b€low rounding ofi norms adopted by the Company

14,696 16,37G

(26) (476)
1197

4
(1)

(16) (3s7)

14,680 16,019

124.46 138.68

ln lerms of our report of ev€n date attached

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101248W lW-1 00022

Maullk Jhaved
Partner
Membership No. 116008

For and on behall oftho Board of DirectoB of
Otis Elovator Company (lndla) Limlted
CIN: U291 50MHl 953P1C0091 58

Sobi Joseph
Managing Director
DtN 05221403

Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Bharat Nayak
Chief Financial Offcer and
Director
DrN 01919252

Place: Mumbai
Date:August 24, 2022
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDtA) LtMITED
Standalone Statement of Cash flows for the year endod March 31,2022
Allamounts are in in Lakhs, unless otherwise sl,ated

STANDALONE

Particulars Year cnded
March 31,2022

Yoar ended
March 3'1, 2021

19,871

(1,404)

2,898
(2u)

90
333

(26s)
(37)

(18e)
(64r)
(83s)

(63)
131
(M)
306

22,095

2,929
2,371
(146)

326

(1,285)
(6s)
(2e0)

(s)
(1e)

19,937 22.'t17

328
(s)

(8,897)
12,621

(491)
(8)
59

(6,085)
(662)

583
14'l

(621)
(146)

,l

10,375

(4,s98)
306

3,354
3,127
(126)

(5)
(1s9)

102
(251
295
272
(88)

(131)
4

509

26,468 24,984

17,279t

19,189 21,643

(876)

(33)

(7s9)

67
2,124
(1s9)

1,150 1,233

Cash llow from oporating activltles
Profit Before Tax

AdlultmsntE for :

Depreciation and amortisation expens€
Provision for expecled credit loss and other financial assetrs
Unrsalised losv(gain) on fiuctuation in foreign exchange (net)
lnterest on lease liability (lnd AS 116)
lnterest on :

- D€posits with bank
- ln@me tax refund
- Loans to related parties
- Othe€
Loss/(Profit) on sale / disposal oI property, plant and equipmenl (net)
Liabilities no longer required written back
Provision lor contingency no longer required written back (nst)
Bad debts provision utilised
Bad non-financial asseb written ofi
lnterest due on Micro. Small and Medium Enterprises
Unwinding of interost on depositsi/ relention money/ employee loans
Mark to market on foreign gxchange foMard @ntracts
Provision for product upgradation no longer required witten back (net)
Shar6 based paymsnts to employees

Operatlng p.ollt bofoE wortlng capltal chsngo!

Chango ln oporatlng aslets and liabllitles

(lncrease) in trade receivables - cunent
(lncrease) / Decrease in trade receivablgs - non curent asa€ts
(lncr€ase) / Decrease in inventories
lncroase in trade payables
(lncrease) in other cunent llnancial assets
(lncrease) in current loans
Decrease / (lnc.ease) in other non - cunent assets
(lncr6ase)/ Decrease in othe. cunent asseis
(Decrease) in provisions - non cunent
lncrease in provisions - cunent
lncrease in other cunent fnancial liabilitigs
(Decr€ase) in non-cunent liabilities
(lncrease) in other non.cunent financial assots
(lncrease)/ Oecrease in non-curent loans
lncrease in other cunent liabilities

Operating profit after working capital changgs

Taxes paid (net)

llst calh goneratod from operatlng ac vl0o3 (A)

Cash now from invslting rcllvltics
Purchase of property, plant and equipment ((including Capital
Wor* in Progrsss and lntangible assets under development)
Procesds from sale of propsrty, plant and equipment
lnterest recaived
lncrsase in other bank balances

Net Cash flows gonerated from lnvestlng Activiflo! (B)

Cash flow Aom flnancing actlvlties
Dividend paid
Repayment of principal lease liabilities

(1s,913)
(1,539)

(17,673)
(1,731)

30

(2,70s)
(766)

31
56

(108)

290

(3,341)



OTIS
oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (tNDlA) LIMITED
Standalono Slatement of Cash flows lor lhe year ended March 31,2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Notes:
'l . The above Siandalone Statement of Cash flows has been prepapd under 'lndkeclf\,lethod'^set out in Accolnting Standard (lnd AS)

7 on the Statement ot Cash Flow as notified under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting
Standards) Amsndment Rules, 2016.

2. Oetails regarding Corporate Social Responsibility payments have been disclosed in note 35(ii)
3. The accompanying notgs are an integral part ol these standalone financial statements.
4. The figures lor the previous year have been regroupsd / realTanged as disclosed in Note 54 to the financial statements.

ln terms of our report of even dats attached

FoTBSRECo.LLP
Charterod Accountants
Firm Registralion No. 'lO124€W M-100022

mrulik Jhavorl
Partner
l\rembsrship No. 1'16008

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

For and on bghalt ol the Board ol DirectoB ot
OtlE Elovator Company (lndla) Llmited
CIN: U29'l 50MHl 953P1C0091 58

S6bl Josoph
Managing Director
DtN 0522'1403

Rutlka Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248

Place: Mumbai
DatE: August 24, 2022

Bhrrat Nayak
Chief Financial Offcer and
Director
DrN 01919252

Particulars Year ended
llarch 31 , 2O22

Yearendod
March 31,2021

Nrt cr.h (utlllsod) tor Flnanclng Ac.tlvitlo! ( C )

rt lncruala / (d.cr!s!o) ln Cr3h and C.ah Equlyabntr (A+B+C)

Cash and Cash Equivalents at th€ Boglnning ofthe Year
Efieds of exchange rate c'langes on cash and cash equivalents

C.th tnd Ctah Equlyalants at th. Erd of lhe Yolr

'Amounts are below roundlng ofi norms adoptsd by th6 Company.

Clrh lnd Clsh Equlvalant! comprl3. :

Bank Balances:
- ln Cudent accounts
- ln Demand Deposits

Cheques on hand

.17,452) (19,i104)

2,847 3,172

50,600

53.487 s0,600

'10,595

42.867

25

6,454
44,097

49

50,500

31

47,128

s3,487
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oTts ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Standalono Statemont ofChanges in Equity (SOCIE)fortho yearonded Marqh 31,2022

STANDALONE

(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

A. Equity Share Capital (Refer Note19)

Particulars

Balanco as at March 31, 2020 1,181

in equity share ca due to prior period enor

as at 1 1,181

Chanqes in equity share capital due to

c tn share duri the
Balaoco as at ilarch 31, 2022 1,181

B. Olher equity (Refer Note2o)

Particulars

Rese e and Surplus
Oth6r Equity

(Retot note ,18) Exchange
diff.rencos ol

loroign
oporatlons
{not of tax)

TotalCapital
redemptlon Genoral

Employe€3
Sharo

Option Plan(ESOP)

Balanco as at April 1, 2020 73 1,759 21,563 2.098 25,493

Profit for the year 16.376

Olher comprohonsive income (357) (3s7)

t6,0r9 16,019

\17,712) {17,7121

Additions towards share based payments 290 290

Balance as at ilarch 31, 2021 73 1,759 19,870 2,388 24,090

R6s6rve and Surplus Othor Equity
(Ref€r note ,18)

Particulars

Exchange
difforcnces ot

forolgn
opetalions
(n6t of tax)

Total

73 19,870 2,388 24,090

Profit for the yoar 14,696 '1,1,696

Olh6r comprehonsive incomo (1e) 3 (16)

Total comprshenllve income for the year 14,677 3 14,680

Dividends paid (15,941) (15.9,11)

Additions towards share based payments 306 306

B.lanco as at irarch 3t, 2022 73 1,759 18,606 2,69,1 3 23,135

'Amounb aro b€loi, oundlng ofi noIm! edopH by tho comFny,
Xallt a.d 

'l|ltaoarr!- 
|

a orta rrd.ll9ddr r*t.
c.i be ldliiai ln edarE wnn Ul.,o./ido.ls of s..ton 09 d cang.oLs rd. ml3.

AGI 
't 

rr,. nirt glc apsrgrtatbn of llt lrEd €*nlnlE d ar.t6dauc io. d!fhrtrrn b sh&nokh.s. Th€ artt$t pr€lbdy E fded to ttt€ gEnt,'d lts€ri/? c.n b.
u0rs.d qtly h din .llc. with ui 9..ift ftqrsll€r'ts of comP.n€ 

^.t, 
mr3.

c ltaLhd a.rnllE
R.bhcd 66mlngs arc tlp ElfE tn t tlE CorDany hE ..rn d dll d.te.

d.ltDl69t...odo.r Pt n(ESO?I lIs
n-Ei.ri',ts.,-;Ersc[r"-;riiu.Efudatefdlr\al'rcof*l.rEbasedopdoosirs/.dtodnplott.tsytlEultm.tepa.€trtdrp.r1yRlGrnoE49tud€tllb.

rhe acmmpanyjng not€s arc an integEl pan of these st odalone financial stat€tnents.

aullk Jhaveri
Partner
Membsrship No. 116008
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-dEIiElliIiIEfEEEEiit"r du'tns tt e y"",

Rotainsd
earnings

't6,376

Total comprehonrive incom€ for the y.ar

Dividends paid

1,759Balance as at ApJil 1,2021
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FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accounlants
Firm Registration No. 101248WM-100022

For and on bohalt of tho Board of DlroG.torr of
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Managing Director Chief Financial Oftcar and
DIN 05221403 Direclor

DIN 0'19'19252

Rudka Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No.417248

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022



OTIS
oTls ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDtA) LTMTTED
Notes forming part olthe Standalon6 Financial Statements as ofand forthe year ended March 3'1, 2022

1 Backg.ound of the Company

Otis El€vator Company (lndia) Limited ("the Company") was inco4,orated on Octobsr 30, 1953 vide certiticate of incorporation
number U29150MH'1953PLC009158 issued by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Company is engaged
inter-alia in the business of manufacture, erection, installalion and maintenance ofelevatoIs, escalators and travolators.

The regist€red ofrcs and principal place of business o, the Company is gth Floor, Magnus Tower, Mindspace, Link Road, Malad
(West), Mumbai - 400064.

2 Basis of preparation

(a) Statomentofcompllanco
These standalone linancial statementrs of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards
(lnd AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act") read with Rule 3 of the Companies (lndian
Accountihg Slandards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, and the relevanl
provisions and amendmentrs, as applicable.

These standalone financial statements were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Oirectors on Augusl 24, 2022.

(b) Historical coEt convsntion
These standalone financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for the lollowing
(i) Certain financial assets and liabililies (including derivative instrumenls) moasured at fair value and
(ii) Defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value

(c) Use ot estlmates .nd Judgmentg
The preparation ol the standalone financial statements in conformity with lnd AS .equires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that afiect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts ol assets, liabilitiss, income
and expenses. Ac,tual results may difier from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimales are recognised in the
period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods afecled.

This note provides an overview of the areas thai involved higher degree of judgmant or complexity, and of items which are more
likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions tuming out to be ditrerent than those originally assessed.
Detailod information about each of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes together with information about the
basis of calculation for each afiected line item in the standalone financial statements.
The areas involving cdtical estimates orjudgments are:

(i) Estimation of total contracl revenue and cost of revenue recognition (Refer Note 51)
(ii) Estimation of defined benelit obligations (Reter Notes 25 and 34)
(iii) Estimation of cunent tax expens€ and receivables/payables (Refer Notes 9, 17 and 43)
(iv) lmpairmont of lnvestments (Refer Note 5)
(v) Expecled credit loss of trade receivables and other receivables (Refer Notes 6(a), 6(b), 7, 10, 12, 13, 16 and 18)
(vi) Recognition and measurement of provisions and contingencies (Refer Notes 25 and 26)
(vii) Usetul life qf Property planl and equipment and inl,angible assets (Refsr Note 4)

(d) Curror* vr non{urrent classlficallon
Oporrtlng cycle
All assets and liabilities have bgen classified as curent or non-curent as per the Company's normal opsrating cycle and other
criteria set out in the Schedule ItI to the Companies Acl, 2013. Based on the nature of business and the time between the supply
of productvrgndering of s€rvices and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating

rycle as 12 months for the purpose ofcurrent-non cunent classification of assets and liabilities.

3 Signmcant accounting policior
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consist6ntly to all p€riods presented in these standalone financial
statements, unless otherwise indicated.

(a)
(r)

Forelgn curency tranalationg
Funcllon.l and pr.senlrlion curency
Items included in the standalone financial statements of the Company are measured using the cunency ol tho primary economic
snvironment in which the entity operates ('the functional cu[ency'). The slandalone financial statements are presented in lndian
rupee (Rs.), which is Company's functional and presentalion cunency.

(li) Trtnltcllons and balances
TGnsactions in foreign currencies are t€nslated to the tunctional curency o, the fumpany at exchange rales at the dates of the
transactions. Mon€tary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign cunencies at the reporting daie are translated to the functional
currency at the exchange rate prevailing on that date. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlem€nt of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilitiss denominated in foreign cur.encies at year end exchange
rate are recognised in standalone statement of profit or loss.
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STANDALONE

Notes forming part ofthe Standa lone Financial Slatements as of and for the year ended ltlarch 31,2022

(iii)

(b)

(i)

(ll) FlnanclrlLlabllltlos
Afinancial liabillty is (i) a conaac{ual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or to exchange financial
instruments under potentially unfavorable conditions: (ii) or a contracl that will or may be settled in the entity's own equity
instruments and is a non{erivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number ot its own equity
insfuments: or a derivative thal will or may be settled other than by the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset tor a llxed number of the entit/s own equity instruments.

Rscognllign, msagu.omsnt and clarslfication
A financial liability is recognisgd in the balance sheet only when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions to the
inslrument.
Financisl liabilities ars classifiod as either held at a) fair value through profit or loss, or b) at amorlised cost. Management
d€temines the dassmcation of ils financial liabilities at the time of initial recognrtion ot, where applicable. at tho time ol
reclassificstion."

Afrer initial measuremenl such financial liabilities are subsequ€nlly moasured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Financial
liabilities cani6d at tair value through profit or loss are measured at lair value with all changes in fair value recognised in the
Stiandalone statement of prolit and loss.

34

Foroign oporatlona
ne [sutti and financial position of foreign op€rations related to branch (which does not have the cunency ol a hyporinf,ationary
economy) that has a tundi;al cunEncy direrent lrom the presentation qrnenc) islranslated into lhe presentation @nency as foll(n,vs:

- esses'and tiabitities are hanslatgd into lrdian rup€e, the funcliooal qJnency of he Company, al the €xchang€ Gtes at the rcpoding date.
- The income and expenses of foreign opordlions are translaled into lndian rupee at the_ exchang€ rates at.the dates of lhe
transactons or an ave;age rate f the ive.age rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the lransaction, and
- All resulting exchange difierences are re@gnised in foreign curency translation reserve (FCTR) through the other
comprghensive income.

Flnanclal instumgntr
Atinancial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
anolher entity.

Flnanclal aaaoE
A financial asset is (i) Cash; (ii) a contractual right to receive cash or anothor tinancial asset; to exchange financial assets or
financial liabilitjes uririer poteritiatty favorable conditpnsi (iii) or a conkact hat will or may be settled in the entiqy's own equity
lnstum€nts and a non-dd,rivative f6r which the entity is or hay b6 obliged to receive a variable numbor ot the entity's own equity
instrumentsi or a derivative that will or may be setflad other than by the exctange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
ass€t lor a fixed numbor of the entity's own equity instruments.

Recognltlon, mqasuroment and clasaltlcation
A financial asset is recognis€d in the standalone balance sheet only when lhe Company becomes party to the contraclual provisions to
the insfument. All finaniial assets are measured initially at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset nol at hir value thDugh
Profit and Loss, tansac.tion costs that are direc{y atfibutable to the acquisition or issue of the financial asset. Transaclion cosb of
financial assets ca.ried at fair value through Profrt and Loss are oxp€nsed to standalone stiatement ol profit or loss.

The Companv classifies its financial assets into a) financial assets m€asured at amortised cost, and b) financial assets measured
al farr value'(6ither through other comprehensirie income or through Standalone statement of profit and loss). Management
determin€s the dassification of its financial assets at the lime of initial recognitlon or, where applicable, at the time of
reclassification. The classifrcation depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the contraclual
terms of the cash flows.

(l) Flnlnclal a$Gts msasurcd at amortbed cost
Assets that are held tor collection of contractual aash f,ows where those cash f,ows represent solely paymonts of principal and
interest are measured at amo sed cost. A gain or loss on a financial asset that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is
not parl oI a hedging relationship is recognised in slandalone statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or
impdirod. lnterost i;c;me from thdse financial assets is included in financs incorie using the efiec{ive interest rate method.

A financial asset is classified at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to a) hold financial asset in
ordg. to collect contraclual cash llows and b) the contractual l€rms of the llnancral asset give riss on specific dates lo cash f,ows
that are solely payments ol principal and inte.est on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measwsment, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using efiective inlerest rate method
(ElR). amortised cost is anived at aft€r taking into consideration any discount or fees or @sts that are an integral part of the EIR
The amortization of such interests forms parl of finance income in the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss. Any impairm€nt
loss arising from these assets are recognised in the Standalone statement of Profit and Loss.

(2) Flnanclal aslets msasured at fair value through other comprohensive income (FVTOCI)
A financial asset is classified at fair value through other @mprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose
obj€c{ive is to a) hold financial asset in ord€r to collect conlractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets and b) the
contractual terms of the financial ass€t give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments ot principal and inlerest
on th6 principal amount outstanding. Movements in the carrying amount are taken thrcugh Other Comprehensive lncome (OCl),
except for the recognilion of impairment of gains or los,ses, inlerest revenue and toreign exchange gains and losses which ar€
recognised in statemgnt of profit or loss. When the financral ass€t is derecognised. the cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to Standalone statement of profit or loss. lnterest income from these financial assets
is included in other income using the efrsctive interest rate method.

(3) Flnlncial arlots msasuird at lair yalus through profit and los6 (FVTPL)
Any asset which do not meet the criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classilied as FVTPL, Financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair valu€, and changes therein are recognised in the Standalone
statement ot prollt and loss.
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Notes forming part ofthe Standalone Financial Slatements as ofand forthe year ended March 31,2022

(iii) Equlty lnstrumsnts
An eq]uity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interests in the assets of the Company alter deducling all of its
liabilities: Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded al the procosds received, net of direct issue costs.

(iv) De-Ecognltion
The Comipany derecognises a financial asset whgn the contraclual rights to the cash flows f.om the asset expire, or it transfers tho
rights to receive the dntl'adual cash flows on the financial asset in a transaction in which substantially all the risks and rewa.ds ol
oinership is transfened. A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged, canc€lled
or expires.

(Y) lmpslrment of flnanclalas!.ts
ln Lccordance with lnd AS 109, the Company applies expecled credit loss (ECL) model tor measuremont and recognition of
impairm€nt loss on the financial asssts.

The Company follows 'simplifi€d approach' permitted by lnd AS 109, Financial instruments, for rocognition ot impairmsnt loss

allowancc ori Trade Receivables which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognltion of the

receivables.

At the time of recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, the Company determines that whether there has be€n a

significant increasein the cr6dit risk since its initial recognition. lf credit risl has not incroased significanty, l2-month ECL is used

to-provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk ha1 increased significantly, liletime ECL is used. lt, in a subsequeni p€riod'

iLiit quatity of ihe financial instrumeni improves suci that thor6 is no longer a significant. inctease in credit risk since initial

recogniiion, ihen the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

Lif€time ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default ewnts ovor the expecled life of a financial

instrument. The t 2-month ECL is a portion o, the lifetime ECL which results ftom defaull events that are possibl€ within '12

months afr6r the r€Porting date.

ECL impairment loss allowanae/ reversal is rgcognised during the yoar as expense/ income in lhe Standalone.statement ol profit

and loss. ln case oI financial assels measured is at amortised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance. Until lhe asset meets

,rlt"-of 
"m"A", 

the Company do€s not reduc€ impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount but is disclosed as net

carrying amount.

(vl) DertYltivo!' ' Derivatives are initially rBcognised at fair value on the date a derivative conlracl is entered into and are subsequontly remeasured

at rairvalue through Standalone Statemsnt of Profit and Loss.

(vil) Ofisottingfinanclalinltruments' 
Financial;ssets and liabilitiss are offsel and the n6t amount is rsported in th€ balanc€ sheet whore there is a legally onforc€able

rig to ;ftset ttre ,ecognised amounts and th€re is an intention to settle on a net basis or realize thE assel and settlo the liability

iimuftaneorsly. The l;gally enforceable right must not be contingent on future svents and must bs enforceable in the normal

course of business and-in ti\e evenl of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the count6rparty.

lnv6ntorlgr
lnventories ate valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value

Co"t of coaponent" tor service and repair invenlories are computed on w€ightsd av€rage cost basis. Cost for components ot

"f"rito* 
jria wo*-in-pagr""" for componenb for elevators construclions includes matelials, labour and manufac,turing

overteaOs anA other co;tslnqlnsd in bringing the invenlories lo their present location, and is dolsrminsd using standard cost

method that approximales actual cost.

Net realisable value is tha estimat€d selling price in the ordinary course of business less the eslimated costs necassary to make

the sale.

Rovonug rucognltlon
Cevenue is .eisureO at the fair value of lhe considsralion recsived or recoivabl€. Amount disdosgd as revanue are not of Goods

"ni 
S"ri""i f"i tcST) and taxes collEcted on behalf of the third partles. Revenus is recognised to the extent lt is probable lhat

the sconomic benefits *ll f,o,v to the Company and the revsnue can be reliably moasured

The Company has applied the following accounting policy for revenue recognition:

R€vsnuo trom sale of contrac{s ,or supply and inrtallatlon of olevrtoE, oscalatora and trav-o{ato]t.

The Company rEcognisss revenu€ from contracts with customers based on a five step model a8 det out in lnd AS 115:

Stop l. tdentiry the contract(s) wilh a customer: A contrac,t is defined as an agreement betws6n two or more parlies that crsatos

enf6rceabl6 rig'hts and obligations and sets out the ctiteria for every contract that must bo met.

Stop 2. ldenlify the performance obligations in the confact: A porformance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to

Fansfor a good or seNice to the customst

(c)

(d)
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Stop 3. Oetermine the transaction price: The transac{ion price is the amount of consid€ration to which the Company expocts to be
entitled in €xchange for transferring promised goods or servicas to a customor, 6xcluding amounts collecled on behall of third
parties.

Slop 4. Allocate the transaction price to the p€rformance obligations in the contract: For a contract that has more than one
performance obligation, ths Company will allocate the transaction price to each perlormanc€ obligation in an amount that depicls
tho amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each p€rfomanc€ obligation.

Stop 5. Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation.

The Company satisfies a parformanca obligation and rocognis€s revenue ov€r time, if one of the tollowing criteria is met:

The cubtomer simultaneously rscaives and @nsumes the b€ngfits provided by ths Companys performance as the Company
performs: or

2. The Company's perfomance creates or enhanc€s an asset that the customer controls as the asset is created or enhanced; or

3. The Company's pertomanca does not create an asset with an altemative uso to the Company and the entity has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date.

Any costs incuned that do not contribute to satisfying pe.formance obligations are excluded f.om the Company's input m€thods of
revonue recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our transfsning control o, the system to the austomer. Significant
judgment is required to evaluate assumptions related to the amount of net conhact revenuss, including the impact of any sal6s
incantives, royaltes, and other forms of variable consideration.

When the Company satisfies a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it creates a contract asset
bas€d on lhe amount of consid€ration lo be eamed by the performance. Whe.e the amount of consideration received ftom a
cuslomer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised this gives rise lo a contract liability.

Advances t om cuslomers, prog.€ss payments, amount due from and due to customers and retention money receivable.
Advances received rrom customeG in rsspeci of contracls are treated as liabilities and adjusted against progress billing as per
terms of the contract.
Progress payments received are adjusted against amount receivable from customers in respect of the contract work performed.
Amounts due from contract customsrs rBpresents the gross unbilled amounl expected to be collected from custom€rs for contracl
work performed till date. lt is measured al cost plus margin recognised till date less progress billings and recognisgd losses when
incuned.
Amounts due to contracl custome6 rsprssents the exc€ss of progress billings over th6 revenue recognised (costs plus attributable
margin) for the conlract wo* performed till date.

Amounts retained by the cuslomers until the satisfactory complelion of the contracts are recognised as receivables.

Revenue trom construction and repair contracts is recognised on Percentage of Completion Method witi relerenc€ to the slage of
compl€tion of the contract aclivity at the end of the reporting poriod. The stage of completion of a contract is determined aa the
proportion that contract costs incuned for work performed up lo the year end bear to the estimated total contract costs. However.
provisions are made for the entire loss on a contract inespective of the amount of work done.

When.two o. more rsvenue generating aclivities or doliverables are provided under a single arrangement, each delivorable is
conside.ed lo be a separate unit of account and accounted for separately. The allocation of co;sideration ,rom a revenua
anangement to its separate units ol account is based on the relative fair value of each unit. lfthe fair valuo of the delivered item is
not rgliably measu.able, then revenue is allocated based on the differonce betwoen the iotal arrangement consideration and the
fair value of the undelivered item. Under contracls for supplies and installation, the Company provides free service / maintenance
to its cuslomers. The consideration received is allocated between the equipment sale and service relative to the fair value of free
service ofiered. The fair valus of the free service is detened and recognised as .evenue on prc.rata basis over lie contract peiod.

Revenue lrom maintenanc€ contIacts is recognised on time proportion basis over the contract period.

Revenue ,iom the sale of raw materials and components, and sale of scrap are recognised when the significanl risks and Gwards
of ownership ot the goods have passed to the customer

Price Adjustment Claims, if any, are recognised as in@m€ after @nsidering r€asonable certainty of coltection.

(o) Other lncome
lnterest income rrdm financial asset is recognised using the efective interest rate method. The efiective interost rate is the rats

that exac{y discounts estimated future c€sh recoipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the gross canying amount
ot a financial asset. When calculating the efrective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash fl;ws by considering all
the contractual terms of the Iinancial ass6t (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider
the expecled credit losses.
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Dividends are recognised in Standalone statement of profit or loss only when tho right to receive paymen! l.s eslablishod. it iE

p.b;i" tt 
"itn" "6nomic 

benefits associatod with tha dividend will f,ow to fle company, and the amount of the dividend can bo

moasured reliably.

R€@veries from Group Companios include recoveries towards common facilities/ resources and other support pmvirred to such

parties which is recognised as p€r lerms of agreemgnt.

(0 Property, plant and oqulPment

Rocognltion and moasuromsnt

Freshold land is stated at cost. All other'rtems ol prop€rty, plant and oquipment are measured at historic€l cost less depr9cialion.

Htsiorical cost includes expenditure that is direcIy ;ttribu6bie to ths acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs are induded in the

assefs carrying amounr or ,"-gnLJ 
"" " 

se$rate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future €conomic bonefits

associatea witi ttre item witt now to ttrJ comp;ny and the cost dtttre item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any

-mponent accounted to, 
"" 

a sepai"ie aisit iJ oerecognised when replac€d. The costs of the day-tday servicing of propsrty,

pf"nlina 
"qrip-*t "re 

recognised in Standaione Statemant of profit or loss as incuned Under repairs and maintenance'

nepr.cletidn methods- a.llm,lad u.eftll llv.3 ,nd rraldual vtlu'
fir""l"tr. "" 

t 
"rlbl"**ets 

is i vided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner presoribed undor Schodule

fr oi tn"to.p"ni"""l"t, zor s. o"ir""iriLn i" prwided on pro-rata uasis with reterence to the month of addition/installation/ disposal

orissets, exiept in cas! or asseG coitin! ns.!,ooo or tess, wirictr- are depr€ciated tully in the year ot acquisition. The company has

expeniei aff tangiUfe asseS equat to or"Uefow iis. fSO,OOO posf April 1, 2017 in the Slandalone stat€ment of Profit and Loss' The

i'jmpani r,"s esii.aea gt" ,"irri rir-"iotii".t" equivalent io the uwtul livss proscribed in schodule ll to the companies Act, 2013

as below:

Particulars Useful lives

Buildings 30 years

Plant and equipment's 15 years

Fumiture and flttings 10 years

Electrical installations
'10 years

Computers 3 years

Vehicles 8 - 10 years

Office equipment's 5 years

The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost ol the asset. Depreciation methods, residual values and useful livss aro

."ri.r""0, -o "oir"t"d 
it appropriate, at itre 

"no 
oti""t, r"porting p.riod An ass€t's carrying amount is witten down immediately to

iG,ecoveraOte a,irornt I th; asaet's carrying amount is higherthan its ostimatsd recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from lhe retiromont or disposal of a tangible asset are detsrmined as the dif€rcnc€ bstween the net disposal

;;;";" ;;;;;;riin! amount of the asiet a;d recognised-as income or exponse in the Standalone statement ol profit and loss

Leaseholds improvements are amortissd ovor the primary lease period on straight line bssis'

Assets are classified as held for sale, if it is highly probable that th6y will be recovered primarjly through sale rather than through

;il;;r;;. a;h ;sets, are generaly rieaiuiliat Ge lower ot their carrying amount and fair value less-costs to s€ll Lossss on

initial classification as held for sale and subsequent gains and loss"s on ,e-measur"ment are recognised in standalone statement of

pront jnJ foss. Onc" ctassified as held-tor-sale they are no longer d€preciatod'

(c) lntanglblo llsotl"' int nslbl" 
"i".S 

that are acquired by the Company and have linite usstul lives are measured at cosl less acamulated amortzation

and accumulated impairment losses.

Soft.vare's purchased are amortised over a period of 5 ygars on slraight ling basis'

The assets, residual values and useful lives are reviawed, and a iusted if appropriate, at the end ot eadl rEportng period'

Gaina or lossos arising from the rE0rerrent or dispo6al of an intanglbl,s asset are d€torminod as the diffBr€nco bohveen the nal

dBposat proceeds ano ttr" 
""tryng-".-ouii"iiri"-ii"*i "ron*gnlied 

as income or expenso in tho Standalons statoment of profit

and lo8a.
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STANDALONE

(h)

0)

lmpalrmont of nondn.nclrl alsots
Non-Financial asssts are tested for impairm6nt whenev$ svents or changes in circumstances indicats lhat th6 canying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is rocognised for the amount by which the asset's carrying amount excasds its
re@vsrable amounl. The recoverable amount is the higher of an assgt's tair valu6 less costs of disposal and value in use. Fo. thg
purPos€s ot assessing impairmsnt, assets are grouped at tho low€st levels tor which th6re are saparately idgntifiabls cash inllows
which are largely independent ofthe cash iniows from other assets or groups of assets (cash-generating-units).

Lea!or
Oporating l€.!o
As a 

-Lessee, 
leases in which significant portion of risks and rewards of ownorship arg not transfened to the Company are

dassifisd as of,eratinq leaso.

Paym€nts made under operating leases arg charged to Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease term
unless the payments are struclured to increas€ in line with €xpecled general inf,ation to comtr€nsate for lhe lessor s oxpect€d
inllationary cost incrsasss.'

Lgalor aro accountod a3 pqr lnd AS I 1 6
The Company, as a lessee, recognizes a right-of-us€ asset and a l6as6 liability tor its lgasing ananoements, if the contract
conveys the rjght to controlthe use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for a coniideratijn.

Assets taken on lease are accounted as right-of-use assets and the conesponding lease liability is accountsd at thg leas€
commencament date excopt for leasos with a term ol twelve monlhs or less (short term leases) and leases of low value assets
squal to or bslow Rs. 150,000. For these short term and leases of low value assets, the Company r€cognizes th6 leasa payments
as an op€rating expense on a straight line basis over the term ofthe leas€.

The cost of thg dght-of-use asset shall comprise of the amount of the initial measuremont of tha lease liability adjusted lor any
lease paym€nts made at or belore the commencement date. The right-of-use assets is d6preciated using the straigit-line method
from the commenc€ment date to the end of lease term. Th6 leaseiiability is initially mea;ured at ttre piesenivaiie-oi tie tuture
lease paymonts. The leaso payments are discounted using the intsrest iate imptiiit in the lease or, ii not readily d;terminabte,
using the incremental bonowing rates. The lsase liability is subsequsntly remeasured by increasing tie carrying airount to refea
int€rest on the lease liability, reducing the carrying amount to rellect the leas€ payments made.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately present€d in thg Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classified as
financing cash f,ows.

0) Employoe bonoflt!

i) Short tom obllgatlon
Shorl-term employoe benefits are expensed as the related servics is provided. A liability is recognised for tho amount expscted to
be paid if the Company has a present legal or consaudive oblig€tion to pay this amouni as a rejun of past service poviaio uy ttre
employee and the obligation can be estimated reliably. Termination benehts are recognised as an exp"nse aJana ti6en ancuned.

ii) Othor long-t.rm omployoa borofit obllgsdon3

Comnonsateal Ahsenaes
The liabilities for eamed leave and sick leavs are not €xpscled to b€ setted wholly within 12 months after th6 end o, the psriod in
which the employees render tho related service. They are lherefore measured as tire present ,arue or eipeaea-nrture p"yn"nt" ro
be m€de in rospect of services provid€d by employ€€s up to the snd of the reporting ilerioa using the pni€ci€d unit credit method.
lne Dsnefits ars discounted using the market yields at the end of the reporting peiod that havelermi aiproximating to th6 te.msof the related-obligation. Remeasurs-ments as a result of experience adjuJtrnents and changos in a'ciuariat ass,-umptons are
recognised in Standalone statomenl ol profit or loss.

Th€ obligations are presentsd as cunent liabilities in the balance shsgt if the entity does not have an unconditional right to def€r
settlsmont tor at least twelvo monlhs affer the reporting period, rogardless of when ihe actual setfl€meniis;;tectod io occur

lli) Polt employmont obllg! ons

a) Doflnsd contrlbullon plan!
A defined conlribution plan is a post-employment plan undsr which an entty pays fixed contributions and will have no legat or
construclive obligation to pay further amounts.
Suoarannurlion Ft'nd
The Company contibutes to Superannuation. Fund,^and has no furtier obligatior boyond making its conMbution. The Company,s
contfbutions to the above tunds are charged to the Standalone statement oiprofit ani toss.

Pmvid€nt Fund
Contributions to Provident Fund and Employss's Pension Scheme 1995 are made to Trust administered by th€ Company. The
Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Project Unit Credit method) at the enO ot the year ant iny 

"trorttaff 
in U"
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fund size maintained by the Trust set up by the Company, is additionally provided for in the standalone stialement ot profit and
loss.

b) Defined benerit plans

Grah,ity (Funde.l)
The Company provides for gratuity, a delined benefit plan (the 'Gratuity Plan') covoring eligible employees in accordanc€ with the
Payment of Graluity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment of vested employees at rotirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount bas€d on the respective employees' salary and the tenure of
employment. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projscted Unit Credit method) at the end of each year

The Company makes annual contribution to Otis Elevalor Company (lndia) Limited Employees' Gratuity Fund which in tum invests
in various p€rmissible investrnents. The scheme provides for lumpsum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in
employment or on termination ofemployment as per Company's Gratuity Scheme. Vesling occu.s on completion offive years.

The liability or asset recognised in the standalone balance sheet in respec{ of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of
the defined benefit obligation at the end ofthe reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.

The present value ofths dofined benefit obligation is determined by discounling the estimated futurs cash outfiowa by reforence lo
market yields at the end oI the reporting period on govemment bonds that have tgrms approximating to the terms of the .elated
obligation.

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the dellned benefit obligation and the fair
value of plan assets. This cost as included in employee benefit expense in the Standalone statement ol profit and loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in
the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive income. They are included in retained earnings in the standalone
statement of changes in equity and in the standalone balance sheet.

Changes in the present value o, the delined benefit obligation resulting lrom plan amendments or curtailments are recognised
immediatgly in Standalone statsment ol profil or loss as past ssrvice cost.

iv) TsrminatlonBeneflt3
Termination benefits in the nature of volunlary separation plan are rscognised in the Strandalone statement of prorit and loss as
and when incuned.

v) Shars bsrad paymonts
Share based compensation benefits are provided to employe€s by tie Ultimate Holdlng Company, otis Worldwide Corporation,
United Stat€s.

The fair value of options granted is recognised as an employee bgnefit expenses with a conesponding increase in equity as
contribution from the Holding Company, Otis Worldwide Corporation, United States.

The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to
be satisfied. At the end of each period, the Company rsvisss its estimates of th€ number of options that are expected to vest
based on the non-market vesting and service conditions. lt recognises the impact oI revision to original estimates, if any, in the
Standalone statement of profrt or loss, with a conesponding adjustment to equity.

(I) hcome tax
lncome tax expenso comprises cunent and detenod tax. lt is rocognised in Standalone statement of profit or loss except to lhe
extent that it rslates it6ms rocognised directly in equity or in other comprshonsive income.

Curt9nl t x
The income tiax exp€nse or credlt for ths period is the lax payable on the cunent period's taxable income based on the applicable
income tax rate for each jurisdiction adjusted by changes in defenEd tax assets and liabilities attibutable io temporary difi€tBnces
and to unused tax losses, if any.

The cunent in@me tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end oI the
reporting period in the country where the company operales and generates taxable income. Management periodically evaluates
positions taken in tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulatjon is subject to inlerpretation. lt establishes
provisions where app.opriate on the basis of amounts expeded to be paid to the tax authorities.

Cunent tax assets and tax liabilities are ofiset where the entjty has a legally enforceable right to ofiset and inlends either to settle
on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.
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(t)

Doilrd tlx
O"irn"O in*a" t", i" providgd in full, using the liability method. on temporary difieronces arising between thetax bas€s of assets

8nd liabilities and th6ir carrying amounts in ihe slandalone financial statements. Detened income tax is determined using tax rates

aand laws) that have been 6naicted or substantially €nacted by the end of th€ reporting period and are expected to apply when tho

relatod d;f6rred income tax asset is roalised or the deferred income tax liability is s€ttled

The carrying amount ol defened tax assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period and are recognised only if it is
probableihat future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary difier€nces and losses.

Oafened tax assets and liabilities are ofiset when there is a legally snforceable right to ofiset curent tax asssts and liabilities and

wh€n the delened tax balances relatg to tho same tiaxation authority.

Cunent and defered tax is recognised in the Standalone statement ot profit and loss, except to the extent that it relates to items

recognised in other comprehensive incoms or direclly in equity. tn this case, the tax is also recognised in other comprehensive

income or directly in 6quity, respectively.

Prcvlrlons and contlngont llabilltlee
provisions are recogniid when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past evenl, it is

probabl€ that an oumow of rcsources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable ostimate

can be made of the amount of the obligation.

provisions are measu.ed at the presgnt value, wherever Company can estimate lhe time of settlement, of managem€nfs best
eslimate ol lhe expenditur6 required to settle the present obligation at lhe end of the reporting period. Th€ increase in the
provisions dug to passage of time is rgcognised as interest expense.

Contingsnt liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising ftom past evenls, the €xislenc€ of which will be
conlirnied only by the occlJrenc€ or non-occurrence of on€ or more uncertain future events not wholly with in the control of the
Company or a desent obligation that arises from past events where it is €ither not probable that an outflow of rcsources will be

required to settle or a reliable eslimate of the amount can not be made.

Wherever the likelihood of outflow of resources is remole, no provision or disclosure as specified in lnd AS -37 -'Provision.
contingsnl liabilities and contingent assets" is made.

Contingent assets arE not recognised in the standalone financial statements.

(m) Scgmont roportlng
Tha Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for lho purpose

ot msking decisiorc about resource allocstion and psrformance ass€ssment. Segment porformance is evaluated based on profil or
loss and is measursd consistently with profit or loss in the frnancial statements. Operating segments are report€d in a manner
consistent with the intemal reportjng provided to the CODM.

(n) Eamlngs pcr Ehare
Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the nel profit or loss for the pe.iod attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average numbor ol equity shares outstanding during trl6 period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and
th6 weighted average number of sha.es outstanding during the p€riod is adjusted for the efiects of all dilulive potential equity
shargs.

(o) C8!h and c!!h equlvalonta
For the purpose of presentation in the Statement ol Cash flows, Cash and cash equivalent comprise of cash/ cheques on hand
and at banks including short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant
risk ofchanges in value, and bank overdrats.

(p) lnv.dmontr
lnvsstments in subsidiary is caniod at cost less accumulatod impairment losses, if any. Where an indication of impairment exists.
th6 carrying amount of tho investment is asssssed and written down immediately to its recoverable amount. On disposal of
investments in subsidiary the difierence betwoen net disposal procaeds and the carrying amounts are recognis€d in the
Standalone statement of profit and loss. Upon first-time adoption of lnd AS, the Company has elecled to measure its investments
in subsidiary at the prsvious GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on th€ date of transition to lnd AS i.e., Ap l 1, 2015.

(q) lil.a.utrment of f.lr Yaluo
Th6 Company measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be receivod to sell an asset or paid to lransfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the fansaction to sell tho
ass6t or transfer the liability takes place sither:
A. ln the pdncipal market lor the a$et or liability, or
B. ln the absence of a principal market, in the most advaniageous market for the asset or liability.
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The principal or the most advantageous market must bo accessible by lhe Company- The fair value of an agset or a liability is
meagu.ed using the assumptions that market participants would use when p.icing th6 ass6t or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in th€ circumstances and for which suficiont data are available to
measure fak value, maximising the use ot relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

41

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are catEgorised witiin the fair
valu€ hierarchy, described as undg., based on the lowest lev€l input that is significant to the fair valuo measurement as a wllole:
A. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in activ€ markets for identical assab o. liabilities
B. Lev8l 2 - Valuation techniqugs for which the lowest level input that is signific€nt to the fair value mgasurement is diroc{y ot
indireclly observable.
C. Level 3 - Valuation techniques ior which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measunament is unobservabl€.

For assets and liabilities that arg recognisod in the financial staiemenls on a recuning basis, the Company determines whethgr
transfers have occured between levels in the higrarchy by G-assessing categorization (bas€d on the lowesl level input that is
significant to the lair value measurement as a whole) at the end ot each reporting period.

(r) Rounding of amounta

All amounts disclosed in the standalone financial statements and notes have been rounded of io thg nearest Rupeas in lakhs as
per the requirement of Sciedule lll, unless otherwise strted.



STANDALONE

0escription

Gross Block Accumulaled Depreciation Net Block
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210
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5
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56
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16

12

469

18

(7)

135

124

12

11

2,460

452

3,045

143

624

5

250

2,611

t39
't,737

56

a1

2f7

Tohl 12,216 630 350 ,2,196 6,303 1,252 275 7,2E0 5,216

Caph'al wo*in.progcss 91 178 609 250 260

4. Proporty, plant and oqulpment
(a) Tanglble assets

Agelng of Capilal work-in-progress as on 3lst March 2022

Particulars
A4[ounti ln Capltql work-in-progreps

TotalLess than
1-2 years 2-3 y6.r3

3 y€ars

(l) Projects in pEgress 260 260

(ii) Projects lemporarily suspended

Total 260 260

Ageing of Capital work-in.progross as on 31st March 2021

ATount! in Capltll wo.tjnf.ogrst3
TotalLoss than

ona year 1-2 yee.r 2€ yoaa3 Moae than
3 year3

(l) Pojects in progress 91 91

(ii) Projecb tompora.ily suspended

Total 91 91

Dgscrlption
Groes Block Accumulated Arhorlisalion Nat Block

Asd
Art'1,20X

AdiYE oed'lclixE
Ard

trdr !.l,20n
A!a

Agi1,2021
Fd0E
yl{ ()eddirE Ard

l,5'dtll,frZ.
Aii

Iidr 3l, m
Soflwae 1620 't628 856 326 1182 116

Total 1628 1628 856 326 1182 146

lfqik k!.6 u*l dntlottpl 87 87 87

Gross Block Accumulated Depreciation Net Block

A!d
hr3l.@

Adib(d
Aqffci

oed,$dd
A4drrnt

tud
Ldl 31, AE1

Arc
Irdr 3l,20A

Fo.rE
ya

DedrdirE /

46ffi
A!d

Xrd3l,lA
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&ildrns
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funl and EuiFr€ob
FumiluE and fitling€

Elecficd il6Bhtbns
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Vdki€s

ofics equipm€rd's

250

5.122

691

4,641

189

294

98

16

38

103

521

2

42

25

I
1

fl
11

250

5,120

716

4,702

164

293

6't8

5

348

1,860

487

2,316

80

13

268

312

56

179

't1

't6

87

I
33

;
12

25

23

1

I
I

2,171

531

2.770

127

240

167

5

,o')

250

2,919

1E5

1,932

37

53

15'l

56

Tolal 11,660 662 106 12,216 5,385 998 80 6,303 5,913

Capltal rvo*in{rooress 22 731 662 91 91
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Description
Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation Net Block

ls rt
Apd l, Ar0 AdditiolE Deddi)lls

tual
ddi 31,2021

turt
attl,M

FortE
Fd

A!d
lldt31,2Pl

Ar,
flrdr !'1, 2021

Sofrware 1544 81 1628 540 316 856 772

Tolal 1514 84 1628 540 316 856

h8$h lseb u*I d.nloFi.r{

Aging of lntangible assets under development as on 3'1st March 2022

Particulars
Amounts In lntanglble asseta undor dovslopment

TotalLess than l-2 yoars 2-3 years ora lhan
3 ysara

(l) Prolscts in progress 87 87

(ii) Projects lemporarily suspended

87 87

Aging of lntangible assets under development as on 31st March 2021

Parlicula.s
Amounts in lntangible ais€t3 under dovelopment

TotalLea3 than
one year 1.2 years 2-3 years Mo.e than

3 y6.B

(l) Pmjects in prcgress

{ii) Proj€cts tomporarily suspondod

Total

(c) A93ets classilied as h€ld for sale

Buildinq (Net Block)

(d) Right ot use Asset

Movements during the year

Movements the

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

'10

't0

l{ote:
The drecto{s of th6 Comoanv had d€ciled to sell th€ Godown f,lo. 12 & 13, garago no. 1 located at Se€ta Mshal Coop Housing Soci6ty Limited. Mumbai

iijoozii i,iii1i, 
-doan 

niliins'hird-on Aug*ib, zoi8. These assets wer€ noi Sld during the cur€nt yeer henco, the compeny has transfonad back th6sa to

Prop€rty, Plant and Equipment.

I

l{oi6.:
(i) Th€ Company incun€d Rs. 207 lakhs (P6vious Yesr Rs. 297 lEkhs) lor tho yeer srll4 llarch 31, 2022 totvads exponses Elatng lo short-t€rm leases and
idases of lo -valle assets. lntorest on lsaae liabilities is Rs. 333 lakhs (Pr€vious Yoer Rs.326 lakhs) for lho yoar.
(ii) Trde deeds of immovable prcpertirs iot held in mfi€ of flo Company:
The tiue deeds of all the immovabl€ plop€rtios (other lhan prcp€rti€s wh€rs the company is ths less€€ and tl€ leas€ agr6erneoB ars duly €xeculed in b\or of tro
lesse6). as disclosed in note(s) to th€ linanciel statements, ar€ held in the name of lhe Company.
(iii) Valuatbn ol PPE. intangible ass€t and invesfnent prop€rty:
The Company has not r€valued ils prop€rty, plant and equipment (induding .ight"of-uso assets) or intangibls ass€ts or both dudng ho oJnont or pr€vixrs yoar

Description

Gros Block Accumulated Amodisation Net Block

B&nce asd
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Addfiols DEpc,al Bd cssd

tadr31,20A

Ed eas al
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FfiiP
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odrdim Edffieas al
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Leaselnld hilditgs

Le6dpld vd'ides

Leadold offce equipnPnE
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7
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7S8
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2,534

p8
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6
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446

96
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84

4,990 1,593 521 6,062 2 926 't,320 322 3,921 2,138

t{et BlockAccumulated AmodisationGross Block
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BdaIr as il
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B&ncs 6 at

td 31,frr21
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drtStEys
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furSlElrn
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Agtl1,? 10

,534

328

64

2 1,732

251

78

4,266

582

142

1,245

154

38

1,289

186

40

12

14

84

21

10 24

LeaselDld buildin$

Leasetuld dtides

LseHd ofice Euipmenb

4,182

585

156

1,5'15 2,926 2,06448 1,990 I 1,1374,923 115
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STANDALONE

5 Non.ourent invertmrnE (crrriod at co3t)

Unquotod:

Subsidiary Company:
268,700 Equity Shares (Previous Year 268,700) ot Rs. 100 each
tully paid-up in Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limitsd
Less: Provision for impairmsnt

Aggregate book value of gross unquoled investments
Aggregate book value of net unquotgd investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

6(a) Loan6 - Non-current

Unsocurod, consid6rod good:
Loans to employees

Unsecurad, considerod good:
Loans to related parlies:
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited

As at
ilarch 31, 2022

564
(564)

564
(s64)

564

564

564

564

As at
Itarcb 31 ,2022

As at
March 31,2021

52 51

Unsecured, conaid.rcd doubtfuli
Loans to related party:
Otis Global SeNices Centre Private Limited
Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited
Less: Provision for expected credit loss

2,502 51

Details ofLoans to Relatod Parties

Particulars As at
ttarch 31,2022 Purpose Rate of intorost

1,
Ropayablo on

or beforo
Otis Global Servic€s Cehtre Private Limited

Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited

2450

130

Prciect fnancing and
working c€pital

worting cepital

7.25

7.25

31-Oec-26

19-Sep26

2,580

Particulars Aa at
Mlrch 31,2021 Purpose Rate ot intorsst

olr

Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited Working capital 11.25 '19-Sep-21

130

6(b) Loans - Current
As at

l arch 31, 2022

Loans to employees 55

2,450

47

55 2,497

Particulars As at
March 31, 2021

Purpose Rato of intorost Repayable on
or before

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2450 Project financing
and working capital

11.25 31-Dec-21

2450

2,450
130

(130)
130

(130)

As at
March 31, 2021

44

Details of Loans to Rslatod Partles

2,450

As at
ilarch 3l, 2021

Repayable on
or beforo

130
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notes forming part otthe Standalone Financial Statements as ofand torths yearonded March 3l' 2022

(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

7 Other financial assets (Non - current)

Un3acured, consldated good

Security deposits

Long-term deposits with bank with malurity period more than 12 months

Unsocured, conllderad doubtfu I

Receivablo from related party:

Supriya Elovator Company (lndia) Limited

Less: Provision for oxpectsd credit loss

Security deposits

Less: Provision for expected credit loss

Deferred tax assets

lRefer Note 43Dl

DefsrBd Tax A$3ts
Provision for expocled cradit loss

Provision for compensated abs€nces and gratuity

Provision for producl upgradation

Provision for impairmenl

Disallowances under Section 40(a) of the lncorne tex Acl, 1 961

Deprecialion / amortisation

Provision for contingency

Mark to malket adjustrnent on derivative contracts

Provision for ioreseeable loss€s on contracls

Others

Deferred tax asset

9 lncome tax assots (nel)

Aa at
March 31, 2021

741 747

70

(70)

746

As al
Itarch 31,2022

2,606

't,u1

142

98

293

2,008

1,320

7,868

As at
]tatch 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

70

(70)

8

2,889

1,358
'13

'142

99

181

2,336

33

1,1v

8,r85

As at
March 3'1, 2021

34,303

(33,480)
Advance income tax

Provision for tax
823

45

As at
Itarch 31,2022

1,036
(1,036)

't,246

(1,246)

747
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oTts ELEVATOR COMpANy (tNDlA) LIMITED

STANDALONE

Notos formlng part oftho Standalone
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, un

FinancialStatements as ofand forthe yearended March 31,2022
less otherwise stated)

10 Other non-current assets

Unsecured, considored good
Capital advances
Prepaid expenses
Balances with Govemment Authorities

Unsecured, considored doubtful
Balances with Govemment Authorities
Less: lmpairment loss allowance

1'l lnventories (at lowor ofcost and net realisable value)

Raw materials:

Compon€nts and spares [including Components ln-transit Rs. 6,294 lakhs
(Previous year Rs. 5,032 lakhsl

Considered good - Unsecured

13 Trade receivables - current

Considered good - Unsecured'
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

As at
March 31, 2022

I

6,333

As at
March 31, 202'l

o

73
6,539

1,3'13

(1,313)

6,621

As at
March 31, 2021

'15,799

15,799

As at
March 3'1, 2021

217
217

As at
Match 31,2021

39,990

8,290
48,280
(8,290)

1,450
(1,450)

During the ysar, the Company has writtei down inventories by Rs. 21 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 98 lakhs) in respecl of
provision for slow moving and obsolet€ items. Theso are recognised as an expense during the year.

Detalls of invonlory
Following the industry pattem, the Company mnsiders an Elovator as produced when total components comprising
complote elevators are dispalched from-the shipping department. Accordingly, thero is no closing stock of gdds p;duc€d
as of March 3'1, 2022 and March 31, 2021.

6,425

As al
March 31,2022

24,696

24,696

As at
March 31,2022

226
226

As at
March 31,2022

41,71'l

6,897
48,608
(6,8s7)Less:Allowance for doubtful debts

4'l 711 39,990

' This includes amounl receivable from r€lated parties Rs. 5'16 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 321 lakhs). (Refer Note 44).
The Company's exposure to credit and cunency risks, and loss allowances related to trade receivables are disclosed in
Note 42.

46

l2 Trade receivables - non current
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oTls ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMITED
Notes forming part of the Standalone Financlal Statemenls as ofand for the year cnded lularch 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

Particulaas Unbllled Cuaent bul
not due

Out3tanding ror followlno porlods from duo date of paymont

TotalLess than
5 iionths

6 months.
I y..r 1-2 years 2.3 years of6 than

3 yaaas

undisputad Trad€ Receivables -

consid€rod good

3,265 2,883 30.226 2.574 2,3U 594 41.906

Undasputed Trade R€caivables -

which have siqnificant increase

in credit risk

Undispuled Trade receivable -

cr6dit impaired

793 561 1,131 1,536 2,752 6,773

Disputed Trade r6c6ivables -

considered good

5 11 11 31

Dbputed Trade rec€ivablos -

which hav€ signifrc€nt increase

in cradil rist

Disputed Trade recrivablss -

credit impaired

6 58 59 121

Total 3,265 31,023 3,141 3,s12 2,199 2,811

Aging of trade receivables: As at31 March 2022

Aging of trade receivables: As at 31 March 2021

Particulals Unbilled Cureni but
not due

Outltandlng forfollowing perlod3 trom due dato ot paymGnt

TotalLe3a than
6 Months

6 months-
I yaar 1-2 years 2-3 years Mors than

3 y6ara

Undisputed Trade Rsc€ivables -

considorod good

683 3,465 29,956 2,156 3,119 10,127

Undlsput€d Trad€ Receivables -

which hav€ significant increas€

in cr€dil dsk

Lrndisput€d Trade receivable -

crodit impairod

127 723 1,872 't,932 2,366 8,195

Dbputed Trad€ rec€ivables -

coruidered good

5 51 6 80

Disputed Trade recaivables -

which have signifcant incr€as€

in cr€dil dsk

Dbput€d Trade r6c6ivabl€s -

cr€dit impalrod

1 1 27 35 31 95

Tolal 638 3,592 31,150 2,885 5,069 2,721 2,397 48,497

47

,l

2,883 48,834

748

1.175

18
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
]{otes forming part of the Standalone Financial StatomenE as of and for tho year ended March 3l, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

15 Bank balances othcr than above

Unpaid dividend accounts '
Deposit with banks [towards security deposit against sales tax and oth€r matters]

* The Company can utilise this balance only towards settlment of unclaimed dividend

14 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks
-ln Cunent accounts
-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Chsques on hand

16 Other financial assets - current

Receivables from rolated partios (Refer Note 44)

lnlerest accrued on loans :-

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited

Othor recolvables - Unsecured considered good
Deposits
lnterest accrued on lixed deposits
Advance to Employees

Derivatives not designated as hedges - foreign exchange forward contracts

[Jnsocurod considered doubtful
Security deposits
Less: lmpairment loss allowance

lnterest accrued on loan to subsidiary
Less: lmpairment loss allowance

17 Currsnt tax assets (net)

lRefer Note 3 (k)l

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

388
352

As at
March 31,2022

416

357
773

As at
March 3'l ,2022

919

387

128
188

71

563
(563)

As at
atarch 31,2022

47,886
(44,018)

10,595

42,867
25

6,454
44,097

49

As at
March 31, 2021

50,600

740

As at
March 31,2021

254

483

64r

41

603
(603)

37
(37)

As at
March 31,2021

6,3'18

(s,700)

693 '1,545

* This includes amount receivable from related parties Rs. 763 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 452 lakhs). (Refer Nole 44)

48

Advance income tax

Provision for tax
3,868 518

STANDALONE

53,487

Other receivables *
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDlA) LIMITED
Noles forming part otthe Standalone Financial Statements as ofand for the year ended March 31,2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

18 Othe. current assets

Prepaid expenses
Advance to suppliers

Balances with Government Authorities

Contract Workln-Progress (Refer Note 51)
Less:Aggregate amount of progress billings

l9 Equity share capital

Authorlsed
'15,000,000 (Previous Year 15,000,000) equity shares of
Rs. 10 each

l3sued, subsc bed and paid-up
11,808,222 (Previous Year 11,808,222) equity shares of
Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

As at
March 31 2022

543
326

't,817

1,06,951
96,027

10 924
13,610

1,500

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31 2021

510

713

82,885
76,974

5,91'r

7 525

As at
March 31, 2021

1,500

1,181

(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

Particular
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Number of shares /qmount Number of shares Amount

Balance as at the boginning of the year

Additions/deletions during the year

11,808.222 1 ,181 11,808,222 I ,18'l

Balance as at the snd of the ysar 11,A0A,222 1,181 11,404,222 1,181

(b)

(c) Shares hsld by the holding company of the Company As at
March 31, 2022Relationship

11,599,819 (Prevbus Year 11,599,819) equity shares are Holding Company
held by Otis lntemational Asia Pacific Ae. Ltd.'

'1 ,160 1 ,160

160

' Name changed lrom United Technologies South Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. w.e.f. June 29, 2020

(d) List of shareholders holding more than 5% shares as al the Balance Sheet date:

Name of the Shareholders
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Number of sharos % holding Number of shares % holding

Otis lnternational Asia Pacific fte. Ltd.' 11,599,819 98.24% 11,599.8'19 98.240/0

Rlghts, prsferencos and restrlctions attached to sharos
The Company has one class of equity shares having a parvalue of Rs. 10 per equity share. Each shareholder is eligible lor one

vote per sha;e held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of th€ shareholders in the

ensuing Annual General Meeting, excrpt in case of interim dividend. ln the er/ent ot liquidation, the equity shareholders are

eligible to receive the remaining asseti of the Company after distribution oI all prererential amounts, in proportion to their

shareholding.

' Name changed from United Technologies South Asia Paciflc Pte. Ltd. w.e.f. June 29, 2020

1,160

49

'1,181

't,t 8t 1,181

As at
March 31,2021

1
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rN DrA) LTMTTED
Notes forming part ofthe Standalono Fln.nclal Statoments as of and forthe yoar ended March 31, 2022

STANDALONE

(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(e) List of shares held by Promoter as at the Balance Sheet dat6:

Namo of Promotor
As at March 31,2022

Number of shares % changs during the year

Otis lntemational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd." 11,599,819

Namo of Promotsr
As at March 31, 2021

Number of sharcs % holding % chango during lhe year

Otis lntemational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.' 11,599,819 98.24./"

' Name changed from United Technologies South Asia Pacific Re. Ltd. we.f. June 29. 2020

(f) On April 3, 2020, Otis Worldwide Corporation ("OWC'), a company incorporated in United States of America was listed on The
New York Stock Exchange. Reorganisation has been made in the United Technologies Co@oration lnc., United States (UTC) and
OWC has become the ultimate holding company of Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited. Since then, UTC has become the
formerultimate holding company and is no longerth€ ultimat€ holding company.

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,202120 Other squlty

Capital redemption res€rve
Ganeral roserve
Retainsd eamings
Employees Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve

a. Capltal Edomptlon reservo
Balance as at the beginning of th6 ysar

Closing balance

b. Genoral rasowe
Balance as at the b€ginning of the year

Closing balanco

c. Retalned oamings
Balanca as at tha beginning ofthe year
Add: Profit for the year
Items of olher comprshensive income recognis€d directly in r€tained oamings
- Re-measuremonts of post employment benelit obligation (net of tax)
- Exchange dfisrences of foraign operations (nst of tax)

Lsss: Appropriations
- Dividond (refer note 38)

Balanco as at the end of the year

d. Employ.e3 Share Option Plan (ESOP) reserve
Balanc€ as at the beginning of the year
Add:Additions during the year (Refer Nole 48)
Closing balance

73
1,759

18,609
2,694

1,759
19,870
2,388

23,135 24,090

73

'1,759 1,759

(1e)

19,870
14,696

759

21,563
'16,376

(357)

17,7't2

3

15,94'1

18,609 19,870

2,388
306

2,098
290

2,694 2,388

50

'Amounts are belorv rounding off norms adopted by the Company.
23,'t 35 24,090

o/o holding

98.24%

't,759
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Notes formlng parl ofthe Standalone FinancialStatomonts as ofand forthe yearended ltilsrch 31,2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

21 Othsr non-current liabilities

Advance service and maintenance billing

Defened Revenue for Elevator Contracts towards Service and Maintenance

As al
Itarch 31 ,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

2,514

317

2,210

As at
March 31,2022

2,431

As at
March 31,2021

22 Trade payables

Trade payables to related parlies (Refer Note ,14) 22,529 16,888

Trada payablo3 - othoE
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprisos and

small enterpris€s (Refer Note 45)

- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro ontsrprises

and small enterpdses

2,475 2,580

23,881 16,836

48,885 36 304

The Company exposure to cunency and liquidity risks related to trads payables is disclosed in not6 42

Aging of lrade payables: As at 31 Marc}, 2022

Unball.d
ot Due

Oubi.ndlng fo. follo{ing g.riodr lron du. drt of p.yllrl|t
Tot6lLeas than

1 yoar 1-2 ysars 2-3 yoa6 o70 thrn
3 ysars

Total outstanding dues of micrc enterpisos and small entorprises 2,355 60 55 2,4f5

Tot6l outst nding dues of cr€ditors other than mlclo

enterprises and small enlerpris€s

7,271 15,202 22,228 1,092 60 557 46,410

Disputed dues of micro enterpnses and smali enlorpnses

7,2f 1 15,202 24,583 1,152 115 562 48,885

Aging of trade payables: As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Unblll.d
provi!ion ilot Due

Oulilanding lor follo ng pedodr lrom du. d.t. of Peym€nt

TotalLaa. than
'l ycar l -2 yeaE 23 yaars ora than

3 ye.E

Total outslanding dues of micJo entorpnses and $nall entaPris€s 2,503 65 5 7 2.580

Total outstanding du6s of croditors other than micro

€nterpris€s and small enterpris€s

30,406 663 392 257 33,721

Oispuled dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises

Dlsputad du6 of cr€ditors oth€r than mir.ro

ontorpaiseS aM small enterprBos

2,006 32.909 728 397 264 36,304

The Company's exposure to cun€ncy and liquidity risks related to trade payables is disclosed in Not6 42

51

'I,795

415

Dispul€d dues oI croditors olher than micto

enlolprisos and small onlgPria€s

2.006
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Notesforming partolthe Standalone Financial Statements as ofand forthe yearended March 31,2022

STANDALONE

(Allamounts are in R in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

23(a) Lease liabilities - non-current

Lease Liabilities

24 Other financial liabilities - current

Currant
Capital creditors
Unpaid dividends '
Salaries, wages and bonus payable

Derivatives not designated as h€dges - foreign oxchang€ forward contracts

25 Provigions . current

Provision for foreseeable losses on conlracts (Refer Note 26)
Provision for product upgradation (Refer Notes 26)
Provision for employee benerits (Refer Note 34):

Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absences

26 Provisions - non-current

Other provisions
Provision for Contingency

As at
Itarch 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

3,828 3,659

'During the cunent year, the Company has paid unpaid dividend for financial year 2013-14 to lnvestor Education and Protection
Fund ('lEPF") within thirty days of such amounts becoming due to be credited to lhe IEPF as prescribed under Rule 5(1) ofthe
Companies (Declaration and Payment oI Dividend) Rules, 20'14 as amended along with form No. IEPF-1 and was required to
upload the shareholders details of the unclaimed dividend amount within seven days of the filing of the said IEPF-1 . Due to
technical glitches on the IEPF portal, the Companywas not ableto upload the shareholders details within the stipulated period.
As a result, the deposited amount was retumed to the Company on the seventh day of filing the IEPF-'I. Therefore, the
Company had to re-file the form and could complete allthe requisite formalilies afrerthe due date.

1,327
1,327

416
3,047

203

As at
March 31, 2022

5,244

675
4,653

As at
$arch 31,2022

7 979
7,979

758
758

162

388

2,937
172

As at
March 31, 2021

4,560
52

1,041
4,354

10,007

As at
March 3'l ,2021

9 282
9,282

Provision for contingency
Provisions for contingencies represents estimates made for probable liabilities ansing from pending matters pendinq with
varioustax authoritieS. These a16 reviewed on an yearly basis including obtaining legalo[inions where iecessary]Outflofr with
regards to the said matters depends on exhaustion of remedies available to-the Company under the law, a-nd hence the
Company is not able to reasonably assess the timing ofthe oumow.
ln the current yea( Karnataka Government has announced a'Karasamadhana Scheme, 202'1" in order to complete the pre-
GST legacy matters, the Company had written back net provisron of Rs. 841 lakhs as part of provision for contingency no longer
required written back, againstvarious disputed liabilities sincethe Company had settledthese liabilities.

Provlsion tor Product Upgradation (Rofer Note 25):
Provision for product upgradation includesfree product upgrade to be provided tothe customersto enhance safety, quality and
maintenance ofelevators. The amount is determined based on the estimated cost of materialand labour to be incuned on the
afiected units.

Provision forforsseeable losses on contracts (Rofor Note 25);
Provision for foreseeable losses represents estimates made for foreseeable losses on contracts. Outflow with regard to the
said malters depends on the stage of the Contract and lapse of time and hence, the Company is not able to reasonably
ascertain the time ofoutflow.

10,572
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Notes forming part of the standalone Flnancial statoments as of and for the year end€d March 3l, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars AE at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Provision fo.
Product

uPgmdation

Provision lor
contingoncy

Prcvision for
forDs€eable

loesos on
contraats

Provision
for product

upgradallon

Provkion ior
contngoncy

Provision for
tore3oaabl6

lotao3
on contaaclt

Openlng balanca

Provisbn recognised during fle year

Prcvision utilis€d durirE the year

Provision rcversals^,witten back during tle year

52

(8)

(441

9,242

670

(662)

(1,311)

4,560

3,1M

(2,420]

113

(61)

12,0't6

1,556

(251

(4,265)

4,865

2,526

(2,831)

Closing balance 7,979 5,244 52 9,242 4,560

Movement in provisions

27 Lease liabilities - current

Lease Liabilities

2A Other current liabilities

Advances from customers
Advance service and maintenance billing
Statutory liabilities '
lnvoices raised in respect of lncomplete Contracts
Less:Adjustod against aggregatsd amount of cost incuned and

recognised profits (less recognised losses)

DereflEd Revenue for elevatoi contrac{s tor/ards servica and maintenance

'Statutory liabilitles includes below br€ak up:

Goods and Services Tax, Sales and S€rvice Tax

Tax deducted and tax collected al source
Provident fund and family pension scheme
Employees state insurance
Others (Labour Welfare Fund and Profession Tax)

29 Revenue from operations

Contrsct Revenuo :

Conkacts for supply and installation of el€vators, escalalors and trav-o-lators

ln@me from modemization and repairs

lncome from maintenance services

Other operating revenuos :

Sale of raw materials and components

Sale of scrap

As at
March 3'l,2022

1,060

'1,060

Year ended
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

1,441

Yoar endsd
ilarch 31, 2021

9,822
10,121

1,57,693

5,691
10,518

1,15,211

7

I ,15,563
42,'t30

'1.769

65,630

As at
]tarch 3'1,2022

153
't,236

365
4

30
1 788

Year ended
March 31, 2022

62,780

36,426
362

55,255

Aa at
March 31, 2021

1,258

Year ended
March 31,2021

99,158

13,155

57,400

245
636
339

4
u

37

694

1,94,039 1,70,407 53

1,41

1.2fi
151S37l

1,'t4,667
16,216
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Notes forming part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements as ofand forthe year ended March 31,2022
(Allamounls are in Ru pees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

30 Other income

lnterest income:
- Deposils with banks
- lncome tax refund

- Loans to related parties (Refer nots 44)
- Others
Provislon for contingency no longer rsquired written back (net) (Refer note 26)
Provision written back

Liabilitiss no longer rsquiBd written back
S€Mca incomo from r3lated parties (Refer note 44)
Unwinding of interest on deposits / ratention money / employeo loans
Pmvision for product upgradation no longor required writton back (net)
(R€fer notes 25 and 26)

Bad dsbts rocov€ry
Profit on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipmant
Dsbts r6cov6red

OhsIs

31 Cost of material consumed

Raw mat€rials - Componenls and spales
Opening stock
Add :Purchases
Less: Closing stock

Year ended
lnarch 31 ,2022

1AM

263
37

1

2U
189

1 ,'t 60

63

4,359

Year 6nded
March 31, 2021

1,285
654

290
5

2,709

781

108

Year ended
March 31,2021

56
326

5

19

47

263
6 166

Yaar ended
March 31, 202't

83,969

44

23

251

Y€ar ended
atarch 31,2022

lnterest on Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Note 45)
lnterest on Lease Liability

33 Depreciation and amortisation expense

D€preciation of property, plant and equipment (Owned Assets)
Depreciation of Right ot use assets
Amortisation of intangible assets

U Employee bonelit exponses

15,799
'1,08,628

'19,153

80,615
15,79924 696

99,731

Year ended
atarch 3'l,2022

333

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 3'l ,2022

u,724
1,695

195
426

63

't,252
1,320

326

998
1,515

316

382

Year 6nded
March 31, 2021

Year snded
Itlarch 31, 2021

31,718
1,526

188
742

36
306
969

38
290
926

54

38,751 35,428

STANDALONE

32 Finance costs

396

2,898 2,829

Salaries, wages, allowances, bonus and benefits
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Contribulion to Superannuation Scheme
Contribulion to Gratuity Fund
Contribution to Employees' State lnsurance and Employees'
Deposit Linked lnsuranc€ Scheme
Share-based payment to employees (Refer Note 48)
Workmsn and staff welfare expenses
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i)

Oefl ned Contribution Plans

Supelannuation Fund

Amount recognised in the Statement of Prolit and Loss
Employars' Contribution to Superannuation

Year ended
l{larch 31,2022

Year ended
ilarch 31, 2021

195 188
't 95 188

ll) ProvldentFund
The Company has an obligation to fund any shortfall on the yield of the trust's investments over the administered interesl rates
on an annual basis. These administerod rates ar€ determined annually predominantly considering the social rathsr lhan
economic factors and in most cases the actual retum eamed by the Company has be€n higher in the past years. The actuary
has provided a valuation for providentfund liabilities on the basis ofguidance issu€d byActuarial Society of lndia and based on
the below provided assumptions there is no shortfallasat March 31,2022and March 31,2021 respectively.

The details of fund and plan asset position are given below:

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
As at

ilarch 31,2021

Plan assets at period end, at fair value 44342 41,500

Present value of benefit obligation at period end .44342)' (41,500 )

Asset recognized In balance shset

The plan assets have been primarily invesled in government securities.

'Assumptions used in determining the present value obligation of the interest rate guarantee under the Deterministic Approach

Padiculars
As at

March 31,2022
A8 at

arch 31,2021

Govemment oI lndia (GOl) bond yield 6.98% 6.440/0

Remaining term to maturity of portfolio 6 years 6 years

8.50%

- Thereafter 8.100/o 8.250/0

The Company conkibuted Rs. 'l,695 lakhs and Rs- 1,526 lakhs to ths provident fund during the years ended March 31, 2022 and

Marct 31, 2021 respectively and the same has been recognised in the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss under the haad

Employe€s Benefi t Expenses.

ll Dellnsd Bonefft Plan3

Gratuity

A) Tho amounts recognised in the bahnce slEet ard hs rno/ernents in th€ nei dein€d benefit obligalir o\ror the )roar ar€ as follo.'6:

Particulars
Present Value of

Obligation
Fair Value ot
Plan Ass€ts

Net delined
bonellt

(a3set)rliabillty

Balancs as on March 31, 2021 11,994 10,953 1.041

lnterest cost /income 771 702 69

Cunent service cost 757 ?57

Total amount recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss 1,528 702 825

Acluarial (Gainsylosses on Obligations - Due to Change in

Demographic Assumptions

7 7

Acluarial (GainsyLosses on Obligalions - Due to Change in

Financial Assumptions

(416) (416)

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience 105 105

Actuarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets (330) 330

Total amount recognised in other comprehensive income (304) (330) 26

Contributions by employer 1,218 (1,218)

Benefit Paid (808) (808)

Balance as on Ma.ch 31, 2022 12,410 11,735 67s 55

oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (!NDrA) LTMTTED
Notes forming part ofthe Standalone Financial Stalements as ofand forthe yearended March 31,2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Expecled guaranteed interest rate - First year : 8.10%
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oils ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notos formlng part of the Standalone Financial Stalements as of and for the year endod March 3l 

' 
2022

(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars
Prosent Value ol

Obligation
Falr Value of
Plan Assets

Net doined
ben6fit

(asset)/llabillty

10,894 10,141 753

lnterest cost /income 743 692 51

Current service cost 691

Total amount rocogni8ed in tho Statemont of Protit and LoBs 1,131 692 742

Actuarial (Gainsyloss€s on Obligations - Due to Change in

Financial Assumptions

280 280

Ac{uarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Experience \127) (t27]-

Ac{uarial Gain/(Loss) on plan assets (323)

Total amount rocognis€d ln other comprehonsiyo income (323) 476

Contributions by employer 930 (e30)

Benefit Paid (487) (487)

Balance .s on March 31, 2021 11,994 10,953 1,041

B) The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and untunded plans as below:

Particulars
As at

March 3'l,2022
As at

March 3t, 2021

Presont Value oftunded obligation as at the year end 112,4'10) (11,994)

FairValue of Plan Assets as at the year end 11,735

Untunded Net (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet (675) (r,041)

Particulars AB at
Itarch 31,2022

As at
March 3t, 2021

Present Value of obligataon at the end of the year (12.410) (11,994)

Fair value of plan assets at the end ofthe year 11.735 10,953

(Liability) recognissd in the Balanco Shset (675) (1,041)

D) Acluarial assumptions
Valuation in respect of Gratuity has been canied out by an independent actuary, as at the Balance Sheet date,
based on the following assumptions:

As at
ttlarch 31,2022

As at
March 31,2021

Rate of Retum on Plan Assets 6.98% 644%

Discount rate (per annum) 6.98% 6.440/a

Rate of increase in Salary 9.000/o 9.00%

Rate of Employee Tumover 5.50% 5.500/o

Mortality Rate During Employmont lndian Assured Lives
Monality 2012-14 (Urban)

lndian Assured Lives
[rodality (2006-08) Ultimate

Expected Future Service (in years') 10 10

- The discount rates reflects the prevailing market yields of lndian Government securiiies as at the Balance Sheet date for the
estimated term of theobligation.

- Th€ estimates offuture salary increas€s considered in actuarialvaluation take into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevantfactors such as supplyand demand and the employment market.

Balance as on ilarch 31,2020

691

'153

C) Amount recognised in the Balance Sheet

10,953

56
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E) S€nsitivi9analysis
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of th6 relevanl acluarial assumptions, holding other assumptions
constant, would have affectod the defined b€nefit obligaton by the amounG shown blow.

lmpacl on defned bensfit obligation of Gratuity :

As at
ilarch 31,2022

As al
March 3'1, 202'l

lncrease in rate Decrease in rale lncrease in rate Decrease in rate

Discount Rate (0.5 o/o movement) (360) 385 (366) 39'1

Compensation levels (0.5 o/o movement) 376 (3s5) 380 (35s)

Employee tumover (0.5 % movement) \52) 68

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit obligations
as a resultofreasonable changes in key assumptions occurring atthe end ofthe reporting period.

Th€ above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an assumption while holding all olher assumptions constanl. When
calculating the sensitivity of lhe defined benelit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
defined benefitobligation calculaled with the projected unit credit method atthe end ofthe reporting period) has been applied aswhen
calculating the defined benefit liability recognised in the balanca sheet.

The methodsand types ofassumptions used in preparingth€ sensitivity analysis did notchange ascomparedtothe previousyear.

F) The major categories of plan assets for gratuity are as follows

Particulars
As at

Ma.ch 3'1, 2022
As at

March 31, 2021

Amounl

Oebts lnstruments

State Govemment Securities

Corporate Bonds

lnvestment Funds:

lnsurance managed funds '11,735 10.767 98

Others:

Cash and cash equivalents (Net) 186 2

Total 11,735 100 10,953 100

G)

Recognised under: March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Provisions non-current - Provision for employee benefits

Provisions current - Provision for employee benelits (Refer Note 25) 675 1,041

H)

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Expected gratuity contribution for the next year 1,226 1,146

l) Doflned benefit liablllly and omployarcontributions
The weighted average duration ofthe defined benefit obligation is I years (March 3'1, 2021 - 8 years). The expect€d maturity
analysis of undiscounted gratuity is as follows:

Particulars
Less than

a yeaf
Between

2 - 5 yea.s
Over

5 years Total

,tarch 31,2022

Defi ned benefit oblagation (gratuity) 1,865 5,505 14.278 21,618

Defined benellt obligation (gratuity) 1,305 5,319 13,634 20,258 57

(65)

Amount

't00

ilarch 31,2021
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Notss formlng part ofthe Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the yoar 6nded March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless othenwise stated)

Assst Volatlllty
The plan liabilities are calculated using a discount rate set with ref€rence to market yieid of Government securitios as at the

Balanca Sheet date; if plan asset underperform this yi€ld, this will create a deficit. Most ofthe plan asset investments is in frxed

income securitieswith high grade and in Govemment oflndia securities, Group Gratuity Scheme of Lile lnsurance Corporation

oflndia, Public Sector Undertaking Bonds, Sp€cialDeposit Scheme and Other Securities. These are subject to inter€st rate risk

and the funds manages interest rate risk. The group has a risk management strategy where the aggregate amount of risk

exposur€ on a portfolio level is maintained at a fixed range. Any deviations from the range are conected by rebalancing the
portfolio.The management intends to maintainthe above investmenlmix in the crntinuing years,

Chrngec inylelds
A deffesse in yiolds of plan assets will increaso plan liabilities, although this will be partially offsot by an increase in the value of
the plan's holdings.

lll) The Liabilityforcompensated absences as at year end is Rs.4,653lakhs (Previous Year- Rs.4,354lakhs). (Refer Note 25)

35 Opsrating and other expenses

Consumption of stores and consumablas
Packing and forwarding chargos
Repairs and maintenance:
- Buildings
- Plant and machinery
- Vehicles
- Ohers
R6nt
Rales and taxes
lnsurance
Polver and fuel
Expens€s on contracls for installation/ service
Advertising, publicity and sales promotion
Commission
Commission to Non-Executive Oirgctors
Royalties (Refer Note 44)
Communication costs
Trevslling and conveyance
Printing and stationery
Legal and professionel charges lRefer nole (i) belowl
System and sofrware mainlenance €xpens€s (Rafer Note 44)
Managsment fees (Refer Nota 44)
Bad hade receivables and other fnancial assets writtan of
Less: Withdrawn from provision ior expected credit loss

Year ended
ilarch 31, 2022

Y6ar ondcd
March 31,2021

't ,154 1,1M
839
315 378

1,229
5,247

294
172
20

831
207
350

't,055

370
7,',t64

167
1,403

20
6,535

799
1,503

144
2,527
2,499
2 178

6
476

9
874
357

961
3,385

255
104
19

686
297
229
848
2U

5,772
92

1,326
15

5,898
737

1,292
'105

2,083
2,309

904

Bad non-linancial assets written ofl
Less: Withdrawn from provision for expected credit loss

Provision for expect€d cradit loss and other rinancial assets
Oirectors' fees
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility activities [Reler Note (ii) below]
Loss on sale / disposal of property, plant and equipment
Lbss on llucluation in for€ign exchange (net)
Miscellaneous expenses

TOTAL

34
(3)

31

2,371

477

896
111

58

36,75r 31,870

J) Rbk.xposure
Through its dgfin€d bonafit plarc, the Compeny is expossd to a numb€r of risks, the most significant of which al€ dotailod

b6low:
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(l) Legal and professional charg€s indudes auditors' remuneration
(n6t of taxes, whore applicabl€):

For statutory audit
For tax audit
For othar servicss
Roimbu6emant of expensas

62

'amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the company.

(ii) CoDorate Social Responsibility expenses :

(a) cross amount required to be spent by ths Company during the year was Rs. 476 lakhs (Pr€vious Year Rs. 477 lakhs)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

.The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare, destitute

care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster reliefand ruraldevelopment projects.

Particulars
A! at

ilarch 31,2022
As at

ilarch 31,2021

(l) The amount of shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount

required to be spent by ths Company during the year:

NIL NIL

(ii) The total ot previous years'shortfall amounts; NIL NIL

liii)The reason for above shortfalls by way of a note

36 Earnings por share

Particulars
Year endod

ilarch 31, 2022
Year ended

March 31, 2021

Profit attibutable to the owners ot th€ company 14,696 16,376

Weighted Average number of Equity Shares oI

Rs. 10 each du the

1,18,08,222 11.808.222

Eamings Per Share {Basac and Diluted) 124.46 138.68

't0 10

The Company does not hav€ any outstianding potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and the diluted eamings por

share ottho Company r€main the same.

37 Lease: Maturity Profile

Particulars
Less lhan

l yoar
Botween

1 and 5 ygars Ovor 5 yearr

ttatch 31,2022

Repayment of lease liabilities 1,060 '1,779 45

lnterest on lease liabilities 210 242 5

Total cash outflow on leases 'l,270 2,061 50

Pa iculars
Less than

1 ygar
Bgtwegn

I and 5 years
Over 5 years

March 31, 2021

Repayment of leass liabilities 1,441 92

lnterest on lease liabilities 200

Total cash outflow on leases 't,186 't 05

54
5
1

7
1

'1

Paid during
the yoar Yet to bo paid Total

(i) Construction/acquisition of any asset

(ii) On purposes other than (i) above '
Rs. 476 lakhs
(Previous Year
Rs. 477 lakhs)

Rs. NIL
(Prevaous Year NIL)

Rs.475 lakhs
(Previous Y€ar
Rs.477lakhs)

Weighted Average effective interest rate is 8% to 9.4% p.a

60

Particulars

Nominal Value of an Equity Share

1,032

1U
1,641
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38 C.pitalmanagoment
The Company dstermines the capital requirements based on its frnancial perfomance, op6rating and longterm investment plans. Tho

funding requirements are met through operating cash flows generated. For the purpose of Companys Capital Risk Management,

'Capital' includes issued equityshare capital, secunties prcmium and allotherequity reserves attributable to its shareholders.

The Companys objective in managing itscapitalis to safeguard its ability to continueas a going concem and to maximis€ shareholde/s
values.

The capital structure ofthe Company is based on management's assessment ofthe appropriate balance of key elements in order to
meet its strategic and day{o day needs. The Company considers the amount of capital in proportion to risk and manage ths capital

structure in light of changes in economic conditions and the risk characteristics gf th€ underlying assets. ln order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividend paymentto shareholders, return capitalto shareholders or issus
newshares.

The Company maintains a stable and strong capital structure with a Iocus on total equity so as to maintain shareholders and creditors
confidence and to sustain futurc development and groMh of its busaness. The Company takes appropriate steps in order to maintiain, or
ifnecessary adjust, its capital structure.

The managemsnt monitors the retum on capitalas wellas the l€vel ofdividends to shareholders. Refertable belowlorthe dividends
paid:

Particulars As at
Itarch 31,2022

A6 at
March 31,2021

Equlty tharo!
lnterim dividend Rs. 135 per share fully paid

(Previous year - Rs. 150)

15,941 17,712

4',1

(a)

39

10

(b)

12

A.

Rasearch and developmont exponses
The Cost of Material Consumed, Employee Benefits Exp€nse, Depreciation and OtherExpenses shown in the standalone statemenlof
Profitand Loss include Rs.2,530lakhs (PreviousYear Rs.2,123lakhs)in respect olthe research activities undertaken during the year.

The Company has canied out an independent review for assessing compliance up to March 31,2021 lith the Transter Pricing Rules,
2001" issued by the Contral Board of Direct Taxes of lndia and no deviations were obseryed lrom the requirements ofthe afor€said
Transfer Pricing Rules. The Company is yet to commission an independent reviewforassessing complianceforthe yearApril 1,202'l to
March 3'1,2022 with the atoresaid Transfer Pricing Rul6s. How6ver, on the basis of self-assessment ofthe operations during the year,
and the conclusion drawn on independent review of its operations in the previous financialy6a( the Managementdoes notexpecl any
significantdeviations from the requirements of the atoresaid Transfer Pricing Rules.

Nole on invostment and roceivablqsforsubsidlary
Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited is having significant business losses and its net worth is tully sroded. The Company
performed its annual impairmenl test for the years ended March 31,2022anduatch31,2021. The recoverable amountofinvestment in
Supriya as atyearend has been determined based on a 'Value-in-use' method using cash flow projecljons / forecasts from the financial
budget approved by the senior management ofthe Company. lt was concluded that the carrying value less costs of disposaldid not
exceed the value-in-use. As a rssult ofthis analysis, the management has not reversed any impairment allowance (Previous Year Rs.
Nil lakhs) in the standalone statement of profit and loss. ln determining the value.in-use, the cash 1lor,t/s were discounted considering
cunent marketassessmentotthe risk specific to the subsidiary company.

ln accordance with lnd AS 109 and Note 3(b), the Company has provided Rs. '173 lakhs (Previous Year Rs. 159 lakhs) on other
receivables.

Flnanclal lnstrum€nb -Falrvaluqs and rlsk managemsnt

Accountlng clacalflcatlon and falrvaluog

The following table shows the carrying amountsand fairvalues offinancial assets and finanbial liabilities, including theirlsvels in the tair
value hierarchy. lt does not include fair value information for financial assets and frnancial liabilities if the carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation of fair value.
When msasuring the fairvalue gfan asset or a liability, the Company uses observable market data as faras possible. Fair values aro
categorised into difierent levels in a fairvalue hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques astollows.

- Level 1: quoted pricss (unadjusted) in active markets for identicalassets orliabilities.
- Level2: ioputs olherthan quoted prices includ€d in Level 1 thatare observabletorthe assetorliability, eitherdi.ectly

(i.e. as prices)orindirectly (i.e. derived trom prices).

- L€vel 3: inputs forthe assetorliabilitythatare not based on observable markot data (unobservable inputs).

60
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Carrying amount

TotalFVTPL FVTOCT
Amortised

CostNote No.March 31, 2022

41,937
53,487

773
2,557
2,368

11

2,387
48,885

3,625
203

203

41,937
53,487

773
2,557
2,368

71

2,387
48,885

3,625
203

01 193

'12 and 13
14
15

6(a) and 6(b)
7 and 16

't6

23 and 27
22
24
24

Flnanclal liabllltloE
(i) Lease liabilities
(ii)Trade payables
(iii) Oth€r fi nancial liabilities
(iv) Derivatives not designaled as hedg€s - foreign
exchange forwad clntracts

Carrying amount

TotalFVTOCI
Amortised

CostFVTPLNote No.March 31,2021

41

9641

2,199
36,304

3,487
172

't72

40,207
50,600

740
2,548
2.251

4',l

2,199
36,3M

3,487
172

41

96 346

12 and 13
14
'15

6(a) and 6(b)
7 and 15

16

23 and 27
22
24
24

Flnancial a3solE
(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balancs other than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets
(vi) Derivatives nol designatgd as hsdges - foreign
exchange lorward contracts

Flnanclal llabllltlos
(i) Lease liabilities
(ii)Trade payables
{iii} Other financial liabilities

iivj Derivatives not designated as hedges - foreign
exchange Iorward contracts

B. Maasurementoffairvalues
l) Valuatlon procesaes-' 

ir," tn"n"i o"partment of rhe company includes a team that canies out the valuation of financial assets and liabllities requirod

for linancial reporting purposes.

il) Falrvaluehi€rarchy
No financial instruments are r€mgnised and measured at fair value, €xcspt derivative crntracts which are measured at fair

,"rri ttriorgh itit"rent of profiianJ iois. These derivativ€ contracts are over-the-count€r short term foreign exchange

forwards that are not traOeO in an active mirket. Ttreirfak valuation is determined using valuation techniques that maximise the

use ol observable ma*et oata anJ refy ii little as possible on entity-specific estimates and quotss rec€ived from lh€ banks'

si""" 
"riiignfu"t 

inputs required tJiair value these derivative contracts are observabte, the instruments are classified as

fevJ Z. Ot-trEr ttran Oerivatives iiabilities, allother financial assets and liabilities are classified as level3.

For all the financial assets and liabilities refened above that are measured at amortisod cost, their carrying amounts are

,ea"onaOL ipprorirations ot ffreir tair vilues. The carrying amounts of loans, contract work in progr€ss, trade receivabl€s,

traae paiaufeis, casn and cash eq;iv;lents, other bank b;la;ces, other financial assets, are considered to be the same as thoir

fairvalues du€ to theirshortlerm nature.

Flnancial riskmanagement

Rlsk managomenl framowork
tnl Compa-ny,s business aclivities expose it to a variety offinancial risks, nam€ly cr€dit risk,.li-quidity risk and market risks. The

Corp"ny" 
"6nO.r"nagement 

and key management personnelhave the ultimate responsibilityfor managing these risks. The

Cori"ni t 
"" 

re"tr"nisir to identify and analy;e the risks faced by the Comp€ny, to set appropriate risk limitsand confols and

to mJnitJr rLis ana adherence to ti;its. Riskhanagement policies and systems are reviewed rogulady to reflect changes in

markel conditions and the Company's activities.

c

Finenclel asset3
(i) Trade rec€ivables
(ii)Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balance other than (ii)above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financ.ial assets
(vi) Derivativ€s not designated as h€dges - foreign
exchange forward conlracts

7'l

55,116

40,207
50,600

740
2,*8
2,251_
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Managemsnt of the credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial jnstrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations. Credit risk is managed through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring
the credit worthiness of customers to which the Companygrants credit terms in the normalcourse of business.

Trads and other Rocalvables
The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly bythe individual characteristics ofeach customer. Concentrations
of credit risk with respect to trade receivables are limit€d, due to the Company's customer base being large. All trade
receivables are reviewed and assessed for default on a regular basis. The historical experience of colleating receivables,
supported by the levelofdefault, is thatthe crodit risk is low.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end ot each reporting period are reviewed by the Company to determine incured
and expected credit losses. The Company assesses and manages credit risk based on the Company's credit policy. Underthe
Company's credit policy, each new customer is analyzed individually for credit worthiness before the Company's standard
paymentand deliveryterms and conditions areoflered. The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expectod credit
losses associated with its assets canied at amortised cost. Fortrade receivables, the Company applLs the simplified approach
permitted by lnd AS '109 Financial lnstrument, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition
of the receivables. When determining whether the credit risk of a ftnancial asset has increaied significanly since- initiat
recognition and when estimating expected credit losses, the Company considers reasonable and supportable infbrmation that
is r€levant and available without undue mst or effort. This includes both quantitative and qualitative information and analysis,
based on the Company's historical experience and informed credit assessmenland including forward looking information.

The Company's accounts receivable are geographically dispersed. The Managementdoes not believe there are any particular
customer or group of customers that would subject the Company to any signilicant credit risks in the collection of accounts
receivable.

Following b the movoment in Provbion for Expocted Credil Lo3s on Trade Rscelvables:

Loans to relatod parties ;

The Company has given unsecured loans to other group entities of Otis Worldwide Corporation. The loans outstanding as at
March 31 , 2022 have not been repaid subsequent to the year end. The loans outstanciing as at March 31, 2021 have been
renerved during the cunent year.

Cash andcash equivalents
The Company isalso exposed tocredit risksarising on cash and cash equivalentsand term depositswith banks. The Company
believes that its credit risk in respect to cash and cash equivalents and term deposits is insignificant as funds arJlnvesteO in
term deposits at pre -determined jnterest rates for specified period of time. For cash and cash 6quivalents onty trigh rateO Uanfs
areaccepted.

Derivativos
The Company may be exposed lo losses in the fulure if the munterparties to derivative contracts fail to perform. The Company
is satisfied thatlhe risk of such non-perfo[mance is remote due to its monitoring of credit exposures. Ad;iiio;iifv, tt 

" 
Co.p"nv

enler inlo masler n€tting agreements with contractual provisions that allowior netting olt munterp"rty poaiiir"" i" 
"""" "tdefault.

Othar FinanclalAsseb:
The Company periodically monitors the recoverability and credil risks of its other financials assets including employoe loans,
deposits and other receivables. The Company evaluites '12 month expected credit losses for all the financiil assets tor wtricfr
credit risk has not increased. ln case credit risk has increased signilicantly, the company considers life tinn txpected credit
losses forthe purpose of impairment provisioning.

Followlng is tho movemont in Provislon for Expscted cr6dit loss on Other financlal asaets:

Particulars Ygar 6nded
March 3'|.,2022

Year endsd
March 31,2021

Loss allowance at the beginning ofthe year

Changes in allowance during the year

Loss allowanc€ as at the end ofthe year

8,290

(1,393)

6,897 8,290

Security deposits A3 at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

673

(40)

633

648

25

673

62

7,017

1,273

LGs allo$tanca at ths beginning oi tie y€ar

Cheng€s in allowance during the year (Reftr Not6s - 7 and 16)

Loss alk f,arce as at ths end of tho year
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A. at
atarch 31,2022

As at
arch 31, 2021

Loss allowance 8t the beginning o, the y€ar

Changes in allowancs during the year (Refer Notes - 6(a), 7 and 16)

1.203

173

Loss allowance as at the end ofthe year 1,376

I Llquldityri3k

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will face in meeting its obligations associated wilh its financial liabilities. The
Company's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that it will have sufiicignt tunds to meet its liabilities when due without
incuning unaccaptable loss€s.
The Company maintained a cautiousfunding strategy, with a positive cash balancs throughout the years. Thiswasthe resultof
cash generated from the business, Cash flow ftom operating ac{ivities provides the funds to service the working capital
requirement. Accordingly, low liquidity risk is perceived.

Exposuro to liquldlty rlst
The following are the remaining contraclual maturities offnancial llabilities at the reporling date. The arnounts are gtoss and
undiscounted, and include estimated interest paymonts and gxclude ths impactofnetting agreements

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Amount Foreign curoncy
Amount

Amount

lmport contract8

EUR

JPY

USD

CHF

CNH

1 72

30
,|

1,043

2,786

114

2,296

43

12.576

21

21

2'l

1

413

1,474

15

1,537

56

4,743

Total 't7,815 8,225

Export contracts

USD 748 2,982
Tolal 748 2,982

iii tlarketrisk
The Company's size and oporations result in it being exposed to foreign cunejcy rls.k. T_he foreign-curency dsk may afiect the
Company's iricome and eipenses, or its financial position and cash flows. The obiective of the Company's management of
foreiin cirnency risk is to maintain this risk within acceptable parameters, while optimising retums. The Company manages

cune"ncy exposlres within prescribed limits, through use ol foMard exchange contracts. Foraign exchange transactions are

fullv cov'ered with stnct limiti Dlaced on the amountof uncovered exposure. ifany, at any point in time. The Company's exposure
to, ind management otlhis ri;ks is explained below:

The detalE of torward contracts outsttndlng as at tho balanco shact dato aro as follows;

Parliculars Carrying
amount

Contraclual cash flows

Total 1-5 years More than
5 yeaas

As st ilarch 31, 2022

Non.dsrlvatlvo llnanclal llsbilitiss
Lease liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Deriyative Flnanclal Liabilltios
Foreign exchange foMard contracts

2,387

48,885
3,625

203

2,au
48,885

3,625

203

1,779 45

As at March 31, 2021

Nondorivatlvo fr nanclal llabilltles
Lease liabilities

Trade payables

Other financial liabilities

Dorlvatlve Finsncial LlabllltieE
Foreign exchange forward contracts

2,199

36,304

3.487

172

2,565

35,304

3,447

172

1,441

36,304

3,447

172

1,032 92

63

Recoivable frorrl subsidlary company

1,044

159

1,203

Loss than
1y.at

1,060

48,885

3,625

203

Parliculars Forolgn cu116ncy
Amount

10 40
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Thr Comp.ny'3 .xpolur. to foraign curEncy rlrk rt ths .nd of tha .eporting poriod oxpr.rsed in INR l6kh3, aro as follows:

Paalicular!

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Foreign cursncy
Amount Amount Foreign curlency

Amount Amount

R!c.lv.blca
USD

EUR

2,401 23

1

1,399

u

51

^:

,ri

3.U7

220

2,597

70

15

23

47

207

5,109

1,241

219

30

S.ntltlvlly .n.lytlr
A 10% strsngthening /wgakgning of the respsclive forelgn cunencies with respect to func{ional cunoncy of the Company would result
in incroaso or deqBase in profit or loss and equity as shown in table b€low Thisanalysis assumes that allother variableg, in particular
inleresl ratgs, remain constant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases. The following analysis has beon worked out
based on tha exposures as ofth6 dat6 of statements offinancial position.

Eff6ct in INR
Profit or loss

March31,2022 March 31,2021

Currencies

USD (145) (371)

EUR 119

(221 122)

JPY (3)

CNH (260) l22O)
(427\ (497)

lncoma tu arpansC
Currant tlx
Cunont tax on profits for the y6ar
Ad.iustments for cunent tax of prior F,6riods
Total curr€nt tax expenso

I)afarrad tax
Dscrease in dsfened lax ass€ts
Total deforred tex 6xpsnse/(benefit)

Year ended
ilarch 31, 2022

4,926
(74)

4,852

323

Year ended
March 31,2021

5,700
(36)

5,664

55

64

5,175 5,719

'Amounts are below rounding ofi norms adopted by the Company.

/(l Tax axpansa
A Amounts rocognlsed ln Statomcnt of Proflt and Lo!!

Plyrblr!
USD

EUR

SGD

HKD

JPY

CNH

HKO

Incomo tar oxpange
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For the year snded 31 March,2022

Boforstax Tax (oxFnse) 
Net of taxB Amounts recognised in othsr comprohensive incoms

Romeasurements of d€fined b€nefit liability / (ass€t)
Exchange differences in translating foroign oporations

Remeasurements of defin€d b€neflt liability / (asset)
Exchange difierences in translating foreign operations

'Amounts are below rounding ofi norms adopted by the Company

Prof betoro tex
Tax using the Company's domestic tax rate
(Cunent year 25.1680/0 and Previous Year 25.1680/0)

Add Tar Eft ct on amounts wlrich ar. not d.ductiblo
(taxablo) ln calculrting taxabla income:
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods

Effect of non4oduclible expenses
lnd AS 1'16 Lease lmpact
Foreseeable losses on contracts
Othors

D Movementin d6ferredtax balances

l22l (16)

Fortho year endod 3l llarch, 2021

Blforstax TaxGxPenss) Net oftax

119

(26) 7 (1s)

4 (1) 3
6

(476) 119 (357)

Yoar snded
Itatch 3'1,2022

19,871

5,001

(741

197

22
29

5,175

Year ended
ilarch 31, 2021

22,095

5,56'r

(36)
180
(7)

lb
(15)

5,719

hTarAlsob
Dli rld Tu

A!..b4Liety)
rFi 1, el

Rrcora.d h
S*orroaMt

rd L6

R.cogniFd
in oclfiralrud

d ng!

D.tflld
bI li.Ulity

t{s( O*d!d Td A!..b
ltr$ ,m

Foiin k 4ad sld h6s

Provilin h onFldd si6Er6 an gdity

ft!*ix1 b hldr/d ltr@tq!
h,5E c6 urdr sellixt lo(a) d tE llrqr Ta 14 1sl
hgtdior / mqlidin
ftldlql h Cs{iE6rc,

Rt|E UrEb oa doiH brdf o C*qr
Edn{6 dkn!. h fficitg tu$ qrdirE
PIoi*Ir b M. IrG m cqtab
Maf b lbtd 4!fiai cn dsidiv! c rtxb FiF
Ptoiim b ryitr'r
otu!

2,889

1,358

13

99

181

2,336

131

33

142

1

{283)
(17)

(13)

(1)

112

(328)

0)
1

1E6

21

7

0)

2,606

1.U1

s8

a3
2,008

2,606

1,y1

98

293

2,008

1,320

112

27

Dehmd Td A!r.b 8,185 (323) t 7,86E 7,868

65

C Reconciliation of effective tax rate

(476)- (357)

D*flrd
b, a!!€b

1,320

112

27
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D.h.nd Td Assd
D.turd Td

A!s.E(U&ibl
AFi 1, AXI

R.c.gtir.d h
Slhr.r{dhfr

.ld Lo6s

fuc.0ni!.d
h oclnrbhd

oarflings

DetuEd

br alaG
lhG.nd

hI liabiity
il.i Deft.Dd Td As!.b

ilrdr 3l,2021

Pul{sixt b on .bd qrdit loes

Provt*r fu qrp€(Babd absonc€s and gEtrity

ftoviifi b Prodrd Upgldalim

Disaloxances ufiler S€dioi {0(a) d fie
kloms Tar Ad, 1961

Depccifiqt
ftoviioo fu Co.dit0emy

Rsnoaersrrnts ol doinod hn€6t obfiSatcn

EdEEo d,k!llc66 h tuEHim blrign operdio(E

hovirlqt b fulsoca o lo6s6q1 omtr6
l ai( b lret6t adiu*mnt ql d€{ivatw contracb

Prwi*m tu iflparnsnt

of|grs

2,485

1,072

28

99

150

3,024

1.170

(14

142

(7)

404

286

(15)

(688)

(fle)

(s)
75

1

119

2,889

1,358

t3

99

't81

2,35

1.134

$
142

2,889

1,358

13

99

181

2,336

1 134

112

c,12t (55) E,IE5 8,1E5

/a/0 Rdatod Party Dl3closu.e3 a3 per lnd AS 24

A Rclatlonshlp!:
(l) Whorc Contiol Exbts

Otis Woddwide Corpo€tion, United States [R6fer Note (190]

Otis lnl€mational Asia Pacmc Pte. Ltd., Singapore

Ultimate Holding

Holding Company

(ll) SubsidiaryCompany

Supdya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia

0ll) PartL. Un&rcommon Control wlth whom trem.ctlom haw tlkon placa du.lng tha yoar,

Buga OtisAsansor Sanayi wficaretA.S., Tu*ey
Otis Limited, United Kingdom

'Aitk€n Speflce Elwalors (A^) L6., Sd knka (Pr€viousty Known as Elevator8 (Privat6) Limitsd, Sri Lanka)'

Guangzhou Otis Elovator Compsny Lld, Chlna

otis GlobalSorvices C€nts Private Limited, lrdia
Jsc Mo6 Oti6 ,Ru$ia
Nippon Olis Elevabr Company, Japen

OtisA.S., Cz6ch Republic

'Exprsss ElBvalor Co. Ltd., China (Praviously Known a8 Otis El€ctic Elevator Co., Ltd., China)'

Otis Elovator (China) Co. , China

Otis Elovetor Co Pty LU,Australia

Olis Elevabr Co.npany (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Otis Elevabr ConDany (S) Pte. Ltd., Singapora

Otls Elevator Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elevator Company, NowJsrs€y, Unitod Stat6
Otis Elevator Company (faiwan) Limibd, Taiwan

Otis Elovator Company, South Carolina

Ols ElevalorCompany SaudlArabia L6, SaudiArabia

Otis Elevator Manufac-turing Co Ltd, China

Otis ElevabrTrac-tion Macfiino (China) Co. Ltd., China
66

oslomd T,r fus.ts l't9

Deferred Tax Assets and Oefened Tax Liabilities have been offset since they relate to the same governing taxation laws.
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Otis Elevator, KorBa

Olis Elevators lntomationallnc., Hong Kong

Olis Elevator Managom€nt (Shanghai) company Limited, China

Otis Gmbh & Co. OHG, Gomany

Otis Scienca and Tschnology oBvelopmenl shanghai, China

OTiS LLC, U.A.E

Otis Scs, Franca

PT.Citas Otis Elsvalor. lndonesia

SeralOtis lndustria Metraluroica Ltda, Chile

U.T. Building & lndustrial SystomsW.L.L., Oetar

Otis Maurilius, Mauritius

zardoya otis S.A., Spain

(M KoylanagerialPeEonnol
SebiJoseph

Puthan NaduvakkalSuma

Bharat Nayak

Priya ShankarDasgupta

AnilVaish

B

M Transaction with Post Emploment ban€fit entltios

OtisElevatorCompany(lndia)Limited Employees'GratuityFund

Otis EtevatorCompany (lndia) Limiied Staff Provident Fund

TranSactions:

(i) Transactions with parlies raferred to in (lV) abovo

f tn addition to the above,9,O54 units stock options (Previous Year6,270 Units stock options) of Olis Wotldwids Corporation (Provious

year united Technologies corporation lnc., usA), the ultimate Holding company, trere ex€rcised during the y€ar.

Particulars
Year snded

Itlarch 31,2022
Yoar ondsd
srch 3t,2021

Short term employee benefits:

- Salari€s and other employoe benefits

Post employment banelits - gratJity

Cunent €mployee benefits - Compensated absenc€s

Employee sharo-bas€d Payment f
Commission and sitting fee to non executiv€ directors

1 011

46

34

489

26

833

41

35

378

20

Total 1,506 'I,307

67

Managing Director

Director

Director

lndependent Dirsclor

lndapendent Dir€ctor
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STANDALONE

(ii) The following are the detalls of lransactlons .nd b.lanc.s with relatod parlior:

Particulars C.t.gory For th6 yoar ended
ilarch 31,2022

For thg yoar ondad
ilarch 31, 2021

t

t

t

t

Ir
t

l

t

t

lI

m

llt
t

t

r

l

2,666
'13,297

2,825
2,926

598
4,745

307
1,252

7,738
50

256
't5

u1
4
2

1,101
't7,178

2,316

3,033
227

2,181

303
1,155

1

7,574
5

586

4

Total
Purchase of lntangiblo Assels
Otis Elevator , New Je United States

37,527 35,664

t 65
65

Systom and Software [tlaintenance Expeniei
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States
Otis Elevators lntemational lnc., Hong Kong
Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore

t

t

l

1,397

253
425

1,083

256
257

Total 2,075 1,596
Legal and Professional Expensoa
Otis Elevator Com n New . Unitsd States 1 4

1 4
Royaltie! Exponsa3
Otis Elevator Company, New Jers€y, united States l 6,535 5,898
Total 6,535 5,898
Managemonl Fee Exponsas
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States
Otis lnternational Asia Paciflc Pte. Ltd, Si pore

t

I

1,436

742 904
Total 2,178 904
Support & Sorvlc€ Exponso3
Otis Elevator Company (S) Pte. Ltd., Singapor€
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States
Total

t

t

(6)

297
6

154
291 't 60

R€pairs & *laintsnanca chargos of elsvators
Aitken Spencs Elevators (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka t 110 '123
Total fi0 123
RsimbuBement ot Expon3cs to ralatad partias
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United Slatas
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan
Otis lntemationalAsia Pacific Pte. Lld, Singapore
Express El€vator Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elevator Co SDN BHD, Malasi

r

t

I

t

t

It

69

4

100

5

3l
1

7

3
Total 4268

Purchaso ot Goodr and tlrtarlals
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China
Express Elevalor Co. Ltd., China
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain
Otis GMBH & Co. OHG, Germany
Otis Elevator Company, New Jers€y, United States
Otis Elevator Trac,tion Machino (China) Co. Ltd., China
Nippon Otis Elevator Compsny, Japan
OTIS SCS, France
Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China
Otis Science and Technology Devslopment Shanghai, China
Supriya Elsvator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia
Otis Elevator Managoment (Shanghai) Company Limitad, China
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve TicaretA.S., Tur*ey
Otis Elevator, Korea
Otis Elsvalor Manufacturing Co Ltd, China
Seral Otis lndustria Metalurgica Ltda, Chila
Jsc Mos Otis ,Russia

Total

It

178
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(ii) Th6 following are the dotails oftransactions and balancos with r€lated partlo!:

Particulars Cat.gory For th. yoar.ndod
t{arch 31, 2022

For th. yo.r.ndod
Mrrch 31, 2021

Rent paid to Other Companies
levator Com n Ind ra Limited nd I I

9

Rovanue from Sale of Goods/Sorvlco8

S€ral Otis lndustria Metalurgica Llda, Chile

Aitken Spence ElevatoB (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka

Otis lntemationalAsia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore

Otis Elevator Co Pty Ltd, Auslralia

Otis Elovators lntemational lnc., Hong Kong

Otis LLC, U.A.E

U.T Building & lndustrial Syst€ms W.L.L., Qatar

Otis Elevator Company (Taiwan) Limited, Taiwan

Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia

Otis Limited, United Kingdom

El€vadores Otis Llda, Brazil

Otis Elevator Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elevator Company SaudiArabia Ltd, Saudi Arabia

r

l

I

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

lI

108

1,890

14

63

174

,l

2

4

3't l
10

114

1,655

28

2

34

Total

Sorvlce lncome from rolatod partis3

Otis Elevator Company, Now Jersey, United States

Expross Elevator Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elevator (China) Co., China

Otis El€vator Manulacturing Co Ltd, China

Otis Elevator Company, South Carolina

OTIS SCS, France

Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain

Otis El€vator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China

Otis lntemationalAsia Pacilic Pte. Ltd, Si a re

2,571 'l,8i10

638

6

6

19

118

40

16

I
309

554

227

1.160 78t

Rocovery ot oxpenaos from rolated parlics

Olis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Otis Elevator Company, Nsw J€rsey, United States

Otis lntemationalAsia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore

Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia

Otis Electric Elevator Co., Ltd., China

Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan

Olis Elgvators lnternational lnc., Hong Kong

Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China

Otis Mauritius, Mauritius

t

t

I

t

t

lI

176

183

225

227

5

43

1

246
31

268

174

107

RccovBry of i€nt from rBlatsd padis (lletbd dfiom rgr oxporEo)

SU Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia

860 827

36 49

Total 36 49

lnterest on lnter Corporala Loan Given

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, lndia

Supriya Elevator Compa (lndia) Limited, lndia

251

12

276
14

Total 263 290

Dividsnd paid during the yoar

Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Si 15,660 17 ,400

Total 15,660 17,400 69

4
3

t

n
l

t

t

t

lll
I

'I

t
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(All amounts are in Ru pees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Outstanding Balances Calegory For the year endod
llarch 31 , 2022

For tho yoa, .nd.d
Irlarch 31,2021

Loan/ Advanco Rocolvabl€
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, lndia
Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia
(Net of provision of Rs. 130 lakhs (March 31, 2021 -Rs. 130 lakhs

2,450 2,450

Total
Accruod lntorest on lnter Corporate Deposit (net of TDS)
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, lndia
Supriya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia
(Net of provision of Rs. NIL (March 31, 202'l -Rs. 37 lakhs)
Total

2,450 2,450

t 2U

254
Trada Payables
Otis Elevator Company, N€w Jersey, United States
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve licaretA.S., Turkey
Otis Elevators lntemational lnc., Hong Kong
Otis Elevator Company (S) fte. Ltd., Singapore
OTIS SCS, Franca
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain
Otis GMBH & Co. OHG, cermany
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan
Otis Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China
Otis Electric Elevator Co., Ltd., China
Otis lntematlonal Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd, Singapore
Aitken Sp6nc€ Elevators (A/t) Ltd., Sri Lanka
Olis Elevalor, Korea
Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China
Total
Receiv.blos
Non CunBnt FinancialAssets - others
Supdya Elevator Company (lndia) Limited, lndia
(Net of po\rision of Rs. 1246lakhs (Manh 31,2021 -Rs. 1036 takhs)
Tr.do Reclevabbs:
Aitken Sp€nce Elevators (hn) Ltd., Sri Lanka
olher Recelyablo - Curont Financial Assets:
Otis lntemationalAsia Pacfic Pte. Ltd, Singapore
Otis Elevetors lntemational lnc., Hong Kong
Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya
Seral Otis lndustria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, LJnited Statos
Expross El€vator Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China
Otis Elevator Co Pty Ltd, Australia
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China
OTiS LLC, U.A.E
Otis El€vator Manufacluring Co Ltd, China
Otis Elevator Company Ltd, Thailand
Otis El€vator Company SaudiArabia Ltd, SaudiArabia
Otis Elovator Company, South Carolina
U.T. Building & lndustdal Systoms W.L.L., Oatar
Zardoye Otis S.A., Spain
OTIS SCS, Franc€
Tota I

t

Ir
t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

t

I

t

It
Ir

3,729
1

220

394
1,239

768
107

5,457
1,446
't,277

7,1U
400

13

u4
22,529 16.888

I
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t
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t

l

t

It
t

t

t

l

t

t

t

It

516

76

'tri
5
,|

2
,|

u
1

40
l0

118

176
16

40
1,279 773

Note: For information on transactions wilh post employment b€neft plans mentions in A (V) above, refer the note 34
'amounls are bolow rounding off norms adopted by the company.70

2,338

68
219

6
488

'1,404

1,143
47

3,778
677
955

5,440
308

17

321

145
33
73
43

'156

2



oTrs
oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Notas forming part of lhe Standalone Financial Statements as of and for tho year endld March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

45 Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises

The Company has certain duestosuppliers registered underMicro, Smalland Medium Enterprises Development
4ct,2006 (MSMEDAct). The disclosures pursuantto the said MSMEDAct are as follows:

Particulars Year ended
Match 31,2022

Year ended
lrlarch 31,2021

Ths principal amount romaining unpaid to any suppliar as at the end of each
accountingyeari

Tha int8rest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplieras atthe end of each
accounting yeaI

The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of s€ction 16, along with tie
amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during
€ach accounting year:

The amount of interesl due and payable for the period of delay in making
payment (which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under MSMEDAct

The amount ot interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accounting year; and

The amount of further inlerest remaining due and payable even in the
sucreeding years, untilsuch datewhen the interestdues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of dis allowance as a deductible
expenditure undersection 23 ofthe MSMEDAct.

2,296

'179

63

) a6l

1'16

56

The above infomation regarding tolal outstanding duesto Micro Enterprises and SmallEnterpris€s and that is given in Note 22
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis ot information available wilh the Company.
The auditors have relied upon the managementtoridentifrcation ofsuch parties.

As at
llarch 31,2022

46 ContlngentLiabilities

(ll) Excise, Service Tax and Custom matt€ra
Excbo matlers
- Show Cause Noticos
- Demand Notices

646
31,001

Note:
Assessed Sales Tax liabilities of the Company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect of which the
Company is in appealpertains to litigations/ disputes with various Sales TaxAuthorities. Based on opinion recaived from legal

consultants, the Manag€ment is of viewthat the Company does notexpect an outflow in this regard.

646
23,698

10

As at
Itarch 31,2021

48,517
2,185

10

Sorvice Tax matlers
- Show Cause Notices
- Demand Notices '

6,096
24,362

6,096
24,362

Custom matterc
- Show Cause Notices

Excise, service tax and custom liabilities of the company not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respecl of which

ih;E;;dt;l; tpear tertains to ritilitions/ dispute; with various Excise, Service Tax and Custom Authorities Based on

"pi"i* 
[*i,r* fr""i tegai consuttanti,ihe Management is ofview lhat the Company has strong grounds of appeal and do€s

;;iil;;;;;;;til iiit 
" 

r"gard. rnier".t *itn iespea to above matters has been considered to tho extent quantified bv the

tiax authorities.
71

a) Clsims against the Company not acknowledgad as dobt
(i) Sales tax matt€rs
- Show Cause Noticss
- Demand Noticss

48,517
2,185
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'The Company has received a favorable order. from CESTAT that has set aside demand of INR 22,428lakhs vide oder dated
February 13, 2O2O roceived on June 12, 2020. However, the department has filed an appeal beioB the Bombay High Court in
March 2021. The app€al is in the admission process and the Company has filed a CAVEAT in response to the app€al in

Honorable Bombay High court

b) Litigations /claims againstthe Company bycustomers/ ox-€mployees / generalpublic. 2,891 2,970

The Company has strong grounds ofappeal and does not foresee any outflow in this regard.

c) Commitm.nta
i) Estimated amount of contracts lnet of capital advances of N lL

(PreviousYear Rs.40 Lakhs) remaining lo be executed on CapitalAccount not provided for
ii) Guarant€es given by banks to various govemment departments and customers

for sp€cilic business purpose. The Management is ofopinion thatthere willbe no
impact on future cash flows ofthe Company.

700 89

24,430 22,389

d) The Company has issued letter of undertaking to provide need based financial support to its subsidiary Suptiya Elevator
Company (lndia) Limited.

e) The Hon'bl€ Supreme Court of lndia ('SC") by their orderdated February 28, 2019, in the case ofSurya Roshani Limited & others
v/s EPFO, s€t out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identifiod for inclusion in basic
wages for the purposes of computation ofProvident Fund contribution. ln view ofthe management, the liabilityforth6 period from
dat6 ofthe SC order to 31 March 20'19 is not significant. Further, pending directions from the EPFO, the impact forth€ past poriod,
if any, is not ascerlainable and consequentlyno effect has been given in the flnancial statements.

Further, pending directions from the EPFO, the impactlorthe past period, ifany, is not ascertainable and consequently no etrect
hasbeen given in the financial statements.

47 Offsstting flnancial assets and financial liabilities
The following table presents the recognized financial inslruments that are subject to enforceable master netting anangements
and other similaragreements but not offset, as at March 31,2022 and March 3'1,202'1.

Particulars
Gross Amounts

Related amounts not oftsot

Amounts subioct
lo master notting

arrangements
Not amount

A6 at March 31, 2022
Oth.rfinanclal altqts
Derivativg not designated as hedges
- Foreign exchange forward contracts

Othorfinanclal llabillliss
Derivative Financial Liabililies
Foreign erchange forward contracts

71

203

(71)

132

A3 .t ilsrch 31, 2021
Othlr f,nanclal a33ot3
Derivative not designated as hedges
- Foreign oxchange foMard contracts

Othor tlnancial llabllltlog
Derivative Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchange foMard contracts

41

172

(41)

(41) 131

lra3tor nlttlng arrangemGnla - not currently enforceablo
Agreemenis with derivative counterparties are based on ISDA MasterAgreement. Underthe terms of these anangements, only wh€r€
certain cr€dit events occur (such as default), the net position owing/receavable to a single counterparty in the sime cunency will be
taken as owing and all the relevant anangements terminated. As the Company does not presenfly hav6 a bgally enforceabE right of
set'off, th€s€ amounts have not been offset in lhe balance sheet, but have beenpresented separati:ly in the taib ibove.

72

STANDALONE

\71)
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'18 Employeo8hare based payments

Prior to th€ r€organization of United Corporation Technologies, lnc. (UTC) in April 2020, certain employees of the Compsny had
be€n granted Long-Term lncentive Plan (LTIP) nam6ly - SlockAppreciation Rights (SAR), Performance Stock Units (PSU), and
R€stictod Stock Units (RSU) bythe former Ultimate Parent Company i.e. UTC.

- SARS ars the grant ofa "right" to acquire UTC shares based on th€ appreciation in value ofa fixed numberofshares.
- PSUS are unils (representing one UTC Share) transfered to the employe€ subiect to the satisfaction of certain performance

conditions.

- RSUS are units (representing one UTC Share) transfened to the employee atthe end ofthe vesting period.

Generally, stock appreciation rights and stock options have a t€rm often years and a minimum three-year vesting period. LTIP
awards with performance based vesting generally have a minimum three-year vesting period and vest based on performance

against pre-established metrics. The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date ot grant using a binomial lattice
model.

ln conjunction with the reorganization, Otis Woddwide Corporation ('OWC') i.e. the new Ultimate Parent Company adopted ths
2020 Long-Term lncentive Plan (the 'Plan"). The Plan became effective on Apnl 3, 2020. The Plan provides for the grant of
various types of awards including RSUs, SARS, stock options and PSUS. Underthe Plan, the exercise price ofawards, ifany, is
set on the grantdal€ and may not be less than the fair marketvalue per share on that date.

The value of the replaced stock-based awards was designed to preserve the aggregate intrinsic value of the award immediately

afrer the separation when compared to the aggregate inlrinsic value of the award immediately prior to reorganization. The
incrementalcharge to the Company is not material.

The Company has recognised an employee benefit expense towards share based payment with a corresponding incr€ase in

Other Equity as equity contribution from the Ultimate Holding Company as per belowtable.

Particulars
For the year ended

March 31,2022
For the year ended

March 31, 2021

Stock-based compensation expense (Share-based) 306 290

Summary of transactions under various plans for the year ended March 31,2022 and March 3'1, 2021 follows

Partic0lars SAR R5U PSU

No of
shares

R.ngs of
axorcBa Ficr

(us0)

Averag. Prico ' No ol sharos Ranga ol
axaacha p.ica

(usD)

AYerage No ol
ShaaEs

R6ngd of
oxofclta

pdc. (USD)

Averago
Pric. '

Op.ning outltendin! 3181 fa..h, Z02l 65.0S8 50.66 - 80.97 10,782 69.41 - 67.68 2,795 63.93

AddiGEnted 5,116 81.85 2,369 2,161 81 85

Lsss Exorcised / forleiture I 095 58.66 - 67.83 62.27 - 66.18 5191 63 92

Less:Cancrlled

Clo.ing oubt nding 3ttt lrtarch,2022 6t,1t9 7,960 1,956

Particulars SAR RSU PSU

l{o ol
shares

Rango of
exorciae pricr

(usD)

Averag. Price ' No of sharas Ranga of
axotcl3o prica

(usD)

Averago No of
shares

Rangs of
axarciso

pnce (USD)

Averago
Prlco "

O9.ning out Lnding 31rl l{.rch,2020 57,884 50.66 - 80.97 69.74 -72.5 13,646 64 4-{ - 68.89

AddiGranted 7,214 63.93 3,769 63.93 - 63.93 2,795 63.93

Loss: Aercised / fodeiturc 6,633 s9.23 - 67.83

Less: Cancell€d

Chdn! outltrnding 31.1 ltarch, 2021 65.098 10,782 2,795

' Weighted averag€ grant Price
" Weighted average grant fair value 73

69.03 - 72.5

81.85 66 91 ,81.85

63.93 - 63.93
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The following table summarizes information about equity awards outstanding that are vesied and expected to vest and equity
awards outstanding that are exercisable as ol March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021:

Particulars Y€ar ond€d l{.rch 31 , 2022

Equity Aw.r& Vested and Erpecled to Vest Equity Awards that ar6 .x€rcisabl.

Average Price' Aggr.gate
lntrinsicValue

Avorago Paice '

Slock oplionrsAR 61,119 70.05 - 77.75 3,41,964 30.089 65.16 - 65.35 3,58,123

PsIj/Restnctod stocks 12,916 9.93,886

Year ended llarch 31,2021

Equity Awards Vest.d and Expected to Vost Eqoity Awards that nr. ercrcbable

Average Price' Aggregat6
lntrinsic Value

Avorago Prico '

Sto.l oplions/SAR 65,098 6903-7250 3,27,983 22,242.00 35,635

Psu/Reslrictod stocks 13,577 9,29,346

'Wsighted average granl price per shar6

The following table indicalos the assumptions us€d in ostimating tairvalue ior the years ended March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021
Latticg basgd option models incorporate range ot assumptions for inputs; lhose rangos are as follows:

The expected lerm represents an estimate of the peiod of time equily a$/ards are expected to remain outstanding.

The risk free rate is based on the term struclure of interest rates at the time of equity award grant.

The Ultimate Holding Company uses a Monte Carlo simulation approach based on a three-year measurement period to determine
fair value of performance share units. This approach includes the use of assumptions regarding the future performance of the
Ultimate Holding Company's stock and those of a peer group. Those assumptions include expected volatility, risk-free interest
rales, conelations and dividend yield.

49 Segment lnformatlon
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the intemal reporling provided to the Chlef Operating Decision
Maker ("CODM') ofthe Company. The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing performance of the
operating segments, has boen identified as the Managing Director ofthe Company. The Company has identifiod the following
segments i.e. (i) Contract for supply and insiallation ofelevators, escalators and trav-o-lators 8nd (ii) servicos for mainlenance,
repairs and modernization of elevators and escalators as reporting segments based on the information r€viewed by CODM. As
per lnd AS 1o8-Operating Segments - 'lfa financial report conlains both the consolidated financial statements ofa darent that is
within the scope of this lnd AS as well as the parent's separate financial statements, segmenl information is required to be
disclosed only in the consolidated financial statemenls.' Accordingly, the Segment information is disclosed in the consolidated
linancial statements of the Company.

50 RscentaccountingpronouncemGnts
Standards issued but not yet effective:
The Company has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has been issued but is not yet effective:

lnlerest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2: Amendments to lnd AS 109, lnd AS '107, lnd AS 104 and lnd AS 1.16
The amendments provide tomporary reliefs which address the financial reporting effecls when an interbank offered rate
(IBOR) is replaced with an altemative nearty risk-free interest rate (RFR).

The amendments include the following practical expedients:
-A practical expedient to require contraclual changes, or changes to cash flows that are direc y required by the reform, to be
treated as changes to a floating inrerest rate, equivarent to a m;vement in a market rate of inteiest 

'

- Permit changes required by IBOR reform to be made to hedge designations and heoge jocum;tation ,ithout the hedging

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Expected volatility 26.90% 25.500/0

Weighted average volatility 26.90% 25.s00/o

Expecled term (in years) 6.30 6.80

Expected dividend yield 1.30% 1 .80%

Risk-free rate 0.50%

74

Aggregate
lntrinsic Value

Parliculars

Aggregate
lntrin6ic Value

58.66 - 67.83

o.700/o



relationship being discontinued
- Provide tempo.ary relie, to entities from having to meet the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is
designated as a hedge of a risk component

lnd AS 103: Business combination
The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition melhod, the identifiable assols
acquired and liabilities assumed must meet the defnitions of assets and liabilities in the Framework for the Prepafation and
Presentalion o, Financial Statements in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards' issued by the lnstjtute of Chart€red
Accountants ol lndia at the acquisition date. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise lhose costs as part of applying th€
acquisition method. lnslead, the acquirer recognises those cosls in its posl-combination financial statements in accordance
with other lnd AS.

These amendments had no impact on the financial statements olthe Company.

Amendment to lnd AS 105, lnd AS 16 and Ind AS 28
The definition of "Recoverable amount' is amended such that the words "the higher of an asset's fair value less costs to sall
and its value in use" are replaced with "higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use'. The
consequential amendmonts are made in lnd AS 105, lnd AS 16 and lnd AS 28.

These amendments had no impact on the flnancial statements of the Company.

5l Disclosurs as porlndAS 115

(a) Olsaggrogatlon of revenus from contracts with custome6
ln the following tabl€, revenue from contracts with customers is disaggregated by primary geographical area.

oTrs
oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Notes forming part of tho Standalone Financial Statements as of and for the year ended Marqh 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(b) Contract Balances
The lollowing table provides information about receivables, contract assets and contract liabilities from contracts with

customers

Particulars
Year ended

Match 31,2022
Year endsd

March 31, 2021

Primary geographical markets

lndia

Sri Lanka

Nepal

Bangladesh

Bhutan

1,84,164

6,529

1,360

1,358

252

1,93,663

'1,64,037

3,72',1

746

1,038

172

1,69,713

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022

Receivables which are included in Trade Receivables

Contract a3sets
- Amount due from customers on construction contract

- Accrued value ol work done net off provision

Contract liabllltlo3
- Amount due to customers under construction contracl
- Advance from customer

41.937

10,924
2,22,''.t4

42,130
I,A22

40,207

5,911
1,98,096

36,426
5,691

75

As at
March 31,2021

The contract assets primarily rolate to the company's rights to consideralion for work completed but not billed at lhe reporting

Oaie. ir'" imount of 
'mntraci assets during the yeai ended March 31, 2022 was impacted by an impairment charge of Rs. NlL.

itr" *ntr"a assets are transfened to r6ceivables when the fights become unconditional. This usually occurs when the

Corpiniistr"" an invoice to lhe cuslomer The contract liabilitiea primarily relate to the advanc€ consideration rec€ived from

customers for construction forwhich revenue is recognised overtime

Amounts due from contract cuslomers represents the gross unbilled amount expected to be collected- from customers for

*nii"i*o* p"rfo-ed till date. tt is melsurea at cosiplus profit recognised till date less progress billings and recognised

losseswhen incunod.

Amounts due to contract customers represents the excess of progress billings over the rev€nue recognised (cost plus

attributable profits) for the contract work performed till date '

cost includes allexpenditure rslated directiyto specilic proiects and an allocation offixed and variable overheads incuned in the

Company's contract activity based on normaloperating capacity'
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Si ificant

(c)

in contract asset and contract liabilities balances duri r are as follows

Performancs obligation
The Company evaluates whether each contract consists ot a single performance obligation or multiple performance
obligations. Contracts where the Company provides a significant integrationservic€ lo the cusiomer by mmbiiring attttre gooOs
and services are concluded to have a single performance obligations. Contracts with no significani integration servico, and
where the cuslomer can benefit from each unit on its own, are-concluded to have multiple ierformance-obliqations. ln luch
cases consideration is allocated to each perfomance obligation, based on standalone seliing prices. Wh€ra the Company
enters into multiple contEcls with the same customer, the Company evaluates whsth€rthe contra'ct is to b€ comuined or nil bi
evaluating factors such as mmmercial objective ot the contract, consideration negotiated with the custom€r and whethar th;)
individual contracts have single performance obligations or not.

The Company recognises @ntract revenue over time as the performanca creates or enhances an asset contmlled by ths
customer. Forsuch anangements revenue is recognised using cost bas€d input methods. Revenue is recognis6d with reapecl
tothestage of completion, which is assessed withieference tothe proportioriof contract cosls incuned for itre wo* pertorinLO
atthe balance sheetdate relativeto the estimated totialcontract costs.

Anymsts incurred thatdo notconlribute to satisfying perlormance obligations are€xcluded fromthe ComDanv's inDut mgthods
of revenue recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our transt6ring control of the system to the busfomei. Significani
judgment is required to evaluate assumptions relaled to the amount of net contract revei'tues, including the impad of any
performance incentives, liquidaled damages, and otherforms ofvariable consideration

lfestimated incremental costs on any contract, are greaterthan the net @ntract revonues, the Company recognises the entire
estimaled loss in the period the loss becom€s known.

Variations.in.contract work, claims, incentive payments are included in contract revenue to the extent that may hav6 bsen
agreed with the customerand are capable of bdin6 reliably measured.

The Company recognises revenue from Operationsand Maintenanca servic6s using the time-€lapsed measure of progress i.e.
inputmethod ona straight line basis.

The. following- table includes rev€nuo to be recognised in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisti€d (or
partially satisfied)as at March 31.2022:

Ma.ch 2023 Ma.ch 2024 March 2025 Total

Contract revenue 1,39,50'1 60.059 7,633 2,07.1

1,39,501 60,059 7,533 2,07,191

The following table includes revenue to be recognised in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
satisfied)as at March 3'l,2021

Particulars
As at

March 31,2022
A3 at

March 31, 2021

(B)

(A) Dug from qontract cualomsra:
At the beginning of the reportjng period (Para 116 (a))
Add: lncrease / (decrease) in Progress work (net)
Less: lncrease / (decrease) in aggregat€ amount of progress billings (net)
At the end of the reporting period (Para 116 (a))

Dua to contract customoB:
At the beginning of the reporling period (Para 116 (a))
Loss: lncrease/ (decrease) in aggregated amount of cost incuned and
recognised profits (less recognised losses)
Add: lncrease / (decrease) in progress billings made towards
contracts-in-progress (net)
At the end of the reporting period (Para '116 (a))

36,426

352

6,056
42,'t30

5,911
24,066
19,053
10,924

35,'t 56

(32,886)

(31,616)

36,426

6,'t 03
51,'157

5'1,349

5,911

Parliculaas March 2022 March 2023 March 2024 Total

Contract revenue 1 ,24,437 68,'t83 9,854 2,02,474

1,24,437 68,183 9,854 2,02,171

The Company applies practical expedient .tn paagraph 121of lnd AS 115 and does not disclose informationabout remainrng performance obridations thai hav*e drigin;r eip;-tJ duraG orone yeir oriiis. - -*'

the

Particulars
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(d) Reconcillation ofrev6nuo recognised inthe Statomenl of Profil and Loas
The following table discloses the reconciliation of amount ot revenue recognised for the year ended 3'1 Ma(ch2022

Particulars For the ysar end€d
Itarch 31,2022

For the ycar endod
March 31, 2021

Contract pric€ of the revenue recognised 1,93,663 1,69,713

'1,69.713

Company has applied lnd AS 115 using the cumulative effect method

'amounts are below rounding ofi norms adopted by the company
Amounts in brackets are advance from customers balances

(iv) Registration of chargos or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
There are no charges or satisfaclion which are yet lo be regislered with the Registrar of Companies beyond the statutory
pedod.

(v) Compliance with number of layers of companies
The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013

Name Nature of
Transactions

Transaction during
the year snded

Balance
outltanding a! at

U.rch
31,2022

llarch
31,2021 31,2022

March
31.2021

Ace lnfracon Private Limited Receivable 1

Anupam Griha Nirman Pvt. Ltd Receivable

Basudhara Bhoomi-O-Nirman Pvt Ltd Receivable

Foresight Engineering Private Limited Receivable (12) (12)

Grandtech Builders And Developec Private Limited Receivable

Lal Kunal Developers Private Limited Receivable

Madras Stock Exchange Ltd Receivable

Nine Builders Private Limited Receivable 3 (3) (3)

Paramount Apartments Private Limited Receivable

Phoenix Tower Private Limited Receivable

Rajdeep Real Estate Private Limited Receivable

Rajmahal l,lotels Private Limited Receivable (21 (2)

Receivable (1) 1

TSG Fashions Limited Receivable

Vivek Estates Pvt Ltd Receavable

Total (10) (3) (13) (3)

77

1,93,663

52 Addltionrl regul.tory informatlon ruquired by Schsdule lll
(i) Detrails of benami propsrty h6ld

No poceodings have been initiated on or are pending against the Company for holding benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition)Act, 1988 (45 of '1988) and Rul€s mads thersundor.

(ii) Wiltuldefaulter
The Company has not been d€clared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial instilution or government or any gov€mment
authority.

(iii) Relationshipwith struckoff companies
Disclosure related to relationship of the Company with a company which is Struck off under Section 248 ot the Companies Ac{,
2013 or Section 530 ofCompani€sAct, 1956:

,1

Iirupati Homes Private Limited
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(vi)Financlal Ratios:

RATIO 31-|tar22 31-Mar-21 % change Reason for

Current ratio Cunent liabililies 1.08 1_12 -3.79

D6bt-Equity ratio Oobt consist of
bonorvlng and L€ese
liabilitios

Total Equity NA

Debt Service coverage latio Eaming for Debt service

= Net Proft aner iax +

non-cash operalrng
expenses r other Non-
cash adiuslrnents

Oebt servic€ = lntor€st
and lease paymenls +

pincipal repayments

N€t Prolits afrer taxes -
Prefer€nc6 Divid€nd

Average Shareholders
Eouitv

12 44 13.87 -10.26

Cost of qoods sold 493 4.80 25l

Trade rec€ivable lumover ratio
Nel crodil salss = Gross
credit sales - sales relum

Av6rag6 T€de
Receivable

4.72 440 729

Trade payable tumover latio N6t caodil purchases =
Gross crcdit purchases -

AveEge Trade Payables 2.55 232 10 05

Net capilal lurnover ratio Nel sales = Totral sal6s -
sal€s netum

Workang capital =
Curenl assels - Cunenl
liabilities

19 56 13.46 45.32 Oue lo incr€as€ in

lumov€r by 1 5%
and reduction of n6t
working capital due
to profits ior the

Net Prorlt ratio Net profil Net sales = Tolal sales -
sales retum

0.10 0.13 -21_02

Retum on c€pit6l employed Eamings befor€ interest
and taxes

Cap(el Employed =
Tangible Net Worth +

TotBl D€bt + Defenod
Tax
LiabilN

u.910/a 91.?5v, -7.46

lnter€st (Financa

lncome)
3.200/a 3 61% -11.21

(vii) Utilisationof bonowedfu ndsand share premium

The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(lntermBdiaries)with the understanding that the lntermediary shall:
a. direcuy or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entjties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behatf of the
Company (Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or
b. provide any guarantee, security orthe like to oron b€halfofth€ ultimate bsneficiaries.

The Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party)with the
understanding (whether recorded in wriling or othenvise)thatthe Company shall:
a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other p€rsons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Ben€ficiaries) or
b. provide anyguarantee, securityorthe like on behalfoflhe ultimate beneticiaries

(viii) Undisclosedincome
There is no income sunendered or disclosed as income during the current or previous year in the tax assessments under the
lncome TaxAct, 1961, that has not been remrded in the books ofaccount.

(ix) Loans or advances to specified persons

No loans oradvances in the nature ofloans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPS and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013,) either severally orjointly with any other person that are repayable on demand or without spacifying any
tems or p€riod of repayment.

(x) Details of crypto curency or virtual curency
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual cunency during the current or previous year
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Cunent assets

NA

Retum on Equity ralio

Relum on investrnent
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oTls ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Notos formlng part ofthe Standalono Financial Statements as of and fortho year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheryvise stated)

53 Event! occuring after th6 balanca shoot dato :

Subsequent to the year ond, Board of directors ol the Company has declared an interim dividsnd ot Rs. 100 per share
eggregating Rs. 11 ,808 lakhs vide Board resoluUon dated 24th May,2022.

$l Prioi ysar comparative
The figuras for the previous y6ar have b€en rogroupd / rearrang€d wherever n€cessary to conf)rm to the cunent year claesification
in ordgI to comply with the requirem€nE of the amended schedule lll to the companies act, 201 3, effec'tive 1 $Apnl, 2021 .

ln terms ofour report ofeven date attached

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101248WM-100022

l{lullk Jhavorl
Partner
Memborship No. 116008

Place: Mumbai
oate: August 24, 2022

For .nd on bohalt of lhe Bo.rd ot Dlrectort of
(Xlr Elovator Company (lndia) Llmlted
CIN: U291 50MH1953P1C0091 58

SoblJoleph Bh$at N.yak
Managing Director Chlst Financial Offcsr and
DIN 05221403 Director

DrN 01919252

Rutlk. Prwrr
Company Secretary
Membership No. A'17248

Place: Mumbai
Oale. Augusi24,2022
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!NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF OTIS ELEVATON COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED

Raport on theAudlt ofConsolidated Financial Statements

Oplnlon

We have audiled the consolidated financial statements of
Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited (hereinafter
refened to as the "Holding Company') and its subsidiary
(Holding Company and its subsidiary together refe.red to
as "the Group'), which comprisethe consolidated balance
sheet as at 31 March 2022, and the consolidated
statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash
ffows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of
signilicant accounting policies and other explanatory
information in which are included the Returns tor the year
ended on that date audited by the branch auditor of the
Holding Company's branch at Dhaka, Bangladesh
(hereinafrer relened to as'the mnsolidated financial
statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, and based on
the consideration of report of the branch auditor on
financial statements ofsuch branch aswas audited bythe
branch audito( the aforesaid consolidated financial
slatemenls give the information required by the
Companies Act, 2013 CAct') in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the
consolidated state of affairs of the Group as at 3'1 March
2022, of its consolidated profit and other comprehensive
loss, consolidated changes in equity and consolidaled
cash 11ows for the yearthen ended.

Basb forOplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of
the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Group in accordance
with the ethicalrequirements that are relevant to our audit
ot the consolidated financial statements in terms of the
Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered
Accountants of lndiaand the relevantprovisionsof theAct,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the
audil evidence we have obtained is suffcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the
consolidated fi nancial statements.

Othorlnformation

The Holding Company's Management and Board of
Dirsctors are responsible for the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in
the Holding Company's annual report. but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our
auditor's report thereon.

Ouropinion on lhe consolidated financial statements does
not mverthe other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
stalements, our responsibility is to read the other
informalion and. tn doinq so, cbnsider whether the olher
informalion is malerially inmnsistent with the consolidated
lrnancral statemenls or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or othena/ise appears to be mar6riatty misitated. if,
based on the work we have performed, w6 conclude thai

there is a material misstatement ofthis other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report in this regard

tl,lanagemsnt's and Board of Directors' Responsibilitles for
the Consolidated Financial Statem€nts

The Holding Company's Management and Board of
Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in term of the requirements oftheAct that give a true and
fair view ofthe consolidated state of affairs, consolidated
proliu loss and other comprehensive loss, consolidated
statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash
flows of the Group in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in lndia, including the lndian
Accounting Standards (lnd AS) specified under Section
'133 ofthe Act. The respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are
responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of each company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other inegularities;
the selection and applic€tion of appropriate acmunting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate intemal linancial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial slatements by
the Management and Board of Directors of the Holding
Company, as aforesaid.

ln prepaing the consolidated financial statemenls, the
respectiye Management and Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for
assessing the ability of each company to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concem and using the going conc€m basis of
accounting unlessthe respective Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations,
orhas no realistic altemative butto do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for overseeing the
financial reporting process of each company.

Audito/s Responsibilities tor the Audit of ths Consolidaled
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the mnsolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misslatement, whether due to fraud
or erro( and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted
in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the ecbnomic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these consolidated linancial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise
professional judgment and maintarn professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:
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. ldentily and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
enor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficientand appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
malerialmisstatement resulting from fraud is higherthan for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internalcontrol.

. Oblain an understanding of internalcontrol relevantto the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of th€ Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
companyhas adequate internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
ofsuch controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness ofthe Management and
Board of Oirectors use of the going concem basis ofaccounting
in preparation of consolidated linancial statements and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. lf we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
mnsolidated frnancial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
ofl the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our audito/s
report. Hovyever, future events or conditions may cause the
Groupto cease to continue as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contenl of
the consolidatedlinancial statements, includingthe disclosures,
and whethertheconsolidatedfinancial statements representthe
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fairpresentation.

. Obtain suffcienl appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial statements ofsuch entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direclion. supervision
and oedormance ofthe audil of the financial statements of such
ontities included in the consolidated financial statements ol
which we are the independent auditors. For the oiher branch
included in the mnsolidated financial slatements, which has
been audited bv branch auditor, such branch auditor remain
resoonsible for ihe direction, supervision and pertormance of
the audit carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for
our audit oDinion. Oui responsibilities in this regard are further
described ih paragraph ofthe section titled "Other Mate/ in this
auditreport.

We communicate with those charged with govemance of
the Holdino Comoanv and such otherentity included in the
consolida6d fininci'al statements of which we are the
indeoendent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
ohn;ed smDe and timing ofthe audit and significant audit
iindinqs, inciuding any significanl deficiencies in intemal
controlthat we identify during ouraudit.

We also Drovide those charged with govemance with a

statemeni that we have complied with relevanl ethical
reouirements reqarding independence and to
communicatewith them all relationships and othermatters
that mav reasonablv be thought lo bear on our

independ!nce, and whiere applicable, related safeguards'

Other Matter

a. We did not audit the financial statements ot one branch
included in the consolidated financial statements of the
Company whose financial statements reflect total assets
(before consolidation adjustments)of Rs. 616 lakhs as at
31 March 2022, total revenues (before consolidation
adiustments) of Rs. 461 lakhs and net cash flows (before
consolidation adjustmenls) amounting to Rs. 30 lakhs for
the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. The financial
statements of this branch has been audited by branch
auditor whose report has been fumished to us by the
Management, and our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements in so far as it relates to the amounts
and disclosures included in respect ofthis branch and our
report in termsofsub- section (3)ofSection 143 oftheAct,
in so far as it relates to ihe aforesaid branch, is based
solely on the report of the branch auditor.

The branch is located outside lndia whose financial
statements and other financial information have been
prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in its muntry and which have been
eudited by branch auditor under generally accepted
auditing standards applicable in its country. The
Company's management has converted the financial
statements of such branch located outside lndia from
accounting principles generally accepted in its country to
accounting principles gen€rally accepted in lndia. We
have audiaed these conversion adjustments made by the
Holding Company's management. Ouropinion in so faras
itrelatet to the balancesand affairsofsuch branch located
outside lndia is based on the report of branch auditor and
the conversion adjustment$prepared by the management
ofthe Holding Company and audited by us

Ouropinion on the consolidated financial statements, and
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
below, is not modified in respectofthis matterwith respect
to our reliance on the work done and lhe report of the
branchauditor.

Roport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requiremonts

1. As required by the Companies (Audito/s Report) Order'
2020 ('the Oriier") issued by the Central Govemment of
lndia iir terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the
"Annexure A" a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the extentapplicable.

2A. As reauired bv Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our
audit ;nd on ihe consideration of report of the branch
auditor on linancial statements o, such branch as was
audited by branch auditor, as noted in the "Other Mattef
paragraph, we reporl, to the extentapplicable, that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and
exolanations wihich to the best ofour knowledge and beli€f
wdre necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated fi nancral statements

b ln our ooinion, Droper books ofacc,ount as required by law
relatino to or;oaration of the aforesaid consolidated
flnancial staiements have been kept so lar as it appears
from our examinalion ofthose books and the report ofthe
branch auditor and proper retums adequate tor the
purposes otour audit have been received from the branch

notvisited bY us.

c The reoort on the accounts of the branch office of the- i"iai*icomoanv audited under Section 143(8)oftheAct
ou uiai'.r, aiioit6r nas been sent to us and has been
pioperly dealtwith byus in preparingthis reporl'
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d The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated
statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consolidated statement of
changEs in equity and the consolidated slatement of cash
flows dealt with by this Report are in agr€ement with the
relevant books of account maintained lor the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated linancial statements and
with the retums received fiom the branch notvisited bv us.
ln our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated finahcial
statements comply with the lnd AS specified under
Section 133 oftheAct.

On the basis ol the written representations received from
the direclors of the Holding Company as on 31 March
2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditor
of ils incorporated in lndia, none of the directors of the
Group incorporated in lndia is disqualified as on 31 March
2022 fiom being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2)of theAct.

Wth respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements of the
Holding Company and its subsidiary company
incorporated in lndia and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate Report in'Annexure B'

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20'14, in our
opinion and tothe b€st ofour information and according to
the explanations giv€n to us

The consolidated financial statements disclose the
impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on
the consolidatsd financial position of the Group. Refer
Note 24 and 46 tothe consolidated financial statements.

Provision has been made in the consolidated flnancial
statements, as required under the applicable law or lnd
AS, for material foreseeable losses, on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts. Refer Note 27
and 29 to the consolidated financial statements in respect
ofsuch items as it relates to the Group.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts lo lhe
lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Holding
Company or its subsidiary company incorporated in lndia,
exceptforan instance of a proceduraldelay in transfening
amount of Rs. 13 lakhs, required to be translerred to the
lnvestor Educalion and Proteciion Fund by the Holding
Company which has been transfened/paid prior to 3i
March 2022. Refer Nole 27 to the consolidated financial
statements during the yeat ended31March2022.

The management of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in-lndia hos! financial
statements has been audited under the Act has
rep.resented to us that, to the best of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the Nole 54 to the consoiidated
financial statements, no funds have been advanced or
loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium-or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Holding Company or such subsidiary comoanv lo 6r in anv
olher persons or entities, incluiing ioreign entitiei
("lntermediaries"), with the undersjanding-, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the litermediary
shall:

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entitie-s identified in any manner whatsoevei by or on
behalf of. the Holding Company or such su'bsrdiary
company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries", or

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regiskation No.:'10'l248W/w-100022

l{aulik Jhayeri
Parlner

Membershio No.: 116008
lCAl UDIN: 221 16008APRUPM5462

e

g

B

a

b

c

d (i)
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. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalfofthe
Ultimate Benefi ciaries.

(ii) The management of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated in lndia whose financial
statements has been audited under the Act has
represented to us that, to the b€st of it's knowledge and
belief, as disclosed in the Note 54 to the consolidated
financial statements, no tunds have been received by the
Holding Company or such subsidiary company from any
persons or entities, including foreign enlities ("Funding
Parlies"), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otheMise, that the Holding Company or such
subsidiary company shall:

. directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")or

. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been
considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notic€ that has
caused us to believe that the representations und€r sub-
clause (i) and (ii) above contain any material
misstatement.

e. The interim dividend declared and paid by lhe Holding
Company during the year and until the date ol this audit
report is in accordance with Section 123 ofthe Act.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's
Report under Section '197( 16) oftheAct:

ln our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid during the
cun€nt year by the Holding Company to its directors is in
accordance with the provisions of Seclion '197 ofthe Act.
The remuneration paid to any director by the Holding
Company is not in excess of the limit laid down undei
Section 197 of the Act. ln our opinion and according to th€
information and explanations given to us, the subtidiary
has not paid any remuneration to its directors during the
current year and hence the provisions of Section '197 of
the Act is not applicable to the subsidiary. The Ministry of
Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) of the Act which are required to be
commented upon byus
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Annexure Atothe lndep€ndenl Auditor'a Reporl on theConsolidated FinancialStalements ol Otls Elevator Company (lndia)
Limited ror the year ended 31 March 2022

(Fe{erred to in paragraph 'l under'Report on Other Legaland Regulatory Requirements'section of our report ot even date)

(xxi) ln our opinion and according to the information and oxplanations given to us, following company incorporaled in lndia and
included in the consolidated financial statements, has no unlavourable remarks, qualification or adverse remarks excopt below
given byits auditorin his report under tho Companies (Auditor's Report)Orde( 2020 (CARO):

,Clause (xvii) pertains to cash losses of Rs. 129 lakhs and clause (xix) pertains to subsidary's ability to continue as a going

concern

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountanls

Firm's Registration No.: 1O124aV,l fV,l-1OOO22

Maulik Jhaveri
Partner

Membership No.: 116008
lCAl UDINi 2211 6008APRUPM5462

Place:Mumbai
Da].€:24 Augusl2022

Name of the entlty ctN Relationship Clause number
of the CARO report

Supriya Elevator Company
(lndia) Limited

u29150TN2008P1C068160 Subsidiary Clause (xvii and xix)'
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Annexure B to the lndependGnt Auditor's Report on the
consolidated linancial statemonts of Otis Elevato. Company
(lndia) Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Report on tho lntornal financial conlrol5 with rsferonce lo the
aforesaid con3olidatod financial statoments under Clauso (i) of
sub.section 3 of Section'lil3 of theAct

(Refened to ln paragraph 2(AXg) under'Report on Othor Lagal
and Regulatory Rsquirements' aection of our report of sven
date)

Opinion

ln conjunction with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited
(hereinafrer refened to as "th€ Holding Company") as ot and
for the year ended 31 March 2022, we have audited the
intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company in which are included
internal financial controls with reference to linancial
statem€nts of 1 branch and such company incorporated in
lndia under the Act which is its subsidiary company, as of that
date.

ln our opinion. the Holding Company and such company
incorporated in lndia which is its subsidiary company. have, in
all material respects, adequate intemal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial
controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022,
based on the intemal financial controls with reference to
financial statements criteria established by such companies
considering the essential components of such intemal
controls slated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lntemal
Financial Confols Over Financial Reporting issued by the
lnstitute of Chartered A@ountants of lndia (the "Guidance
Note').

Managem€nt'3 and Board of Dlreclors' Responsibilltlos for
lnternal Flnanclal Controls

The respective Company's Management and the Board of
Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining
intemal financial controls based on the intemal financial
controls with reference to tinancial statements criteria
established by the respoctive Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note. These responsibilities inctude the design,
implementation and maintenan@ of adequate intemal
financial controls that were operating etrectively ror ensuring
the orderly and eftcient conduct of its business, including
adherence to the respective Company's policies, the
saf€guarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and erors, the accurircy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
fi nancial inlormation, as required undertheAct.

Auditors' Responelblllty

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the intemal
tinancial controls with reference to financial statements based
on our audit. We conducled our audit in accordance with the
Guidanc€ Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed
under Soction '143(10)of the Act, to the extent appticable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to finencial
statements. Those Standards and the Guidance Not€ require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and periorm
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whelher
adequate intemal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were established and maintained and if such
controls operated etrectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidenco about the adequacy of the intemal financial crntrols

with reference to financial statements and thei. operaiing
efiectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial conkols with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of intemal flnancial controls with referenc€ to
financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
audito/s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. whetherdue to fraud orerror.

We believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to
llnancialstatements.

Meaning of lntemal Financial controls with Reforence to
Flnancial Statements

A company's intemal linancial conkols with r€ference to
llnancial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of consolidated financial
statements tor external purposes in accordance with
generdlly accepted accounting principles. A companys
internal financial controls with reference to flnancial
statements include those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonabl€
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receiptsand expenditures oI the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations oI
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection ot unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a material efect on the
consolidated fi nancial statements.

lnhercnt Limitations of lnternal Financial controls wlth
Reforence to Financial Stat6menG

Because of the inherent limitations of intemal financial
controls with reference to financial statemenls, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management over.ide of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occurand not be detected.Also, projections ofany evaluation
of the intemal financial controls with referenca to financial
statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal flnancial controls with reference to flnancial
statemenls may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the dsgree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

FoTBSR&Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm's Rsgistration No.: 101248W M-1OOO22
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OTIS
I

ofls ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Consolidated Balance sheet as at March 31,2022
(A amounts are in RuPees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Noles As at
March 31, 2022

Aa at
March 31, 2021

ASSETS
Non{urront a3a€ta
Prop€dy, plant and equipment
Right of use assets
Capital work-in-progress
lntangiHe aasets
lntangible asaets undgr devolopmsnt
Flnancial assets

(i) Trade receivables
(ii) Loans
(iii) Othor financial assets

Dgterred tax assets
lncome tax assels (net)
Other non-cuFent assets
Total non.curl€ot aaaot!
Cursnt ataata
lnwntoiea
Flnancial asa€ts

(i) Trade recaivables
(ii) Cash and cash equivalents
(iii) Bank balances othe. lhan (il) abow
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets

Current Tax ass6ts (nst)
Other cunant assets
Assets held for sale

Total cunonl aaa€ts

TOTAL ASSETS
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EOUITY
Equity sharE capital
Other equity
Totrl rqutty
LIABILINES
NorFcurtant lllbllttsa
Financial Liabil[ies
L6ase Liabilltios
Other non-current liabilitios
Provisions
Total nonrurrant llrbllft laa
Cunrr llabllldes
Financial liabilities

(i) Lease liabllrues
(ii) Trade payables' ' (a) Total outstanding dues of micro' ' onterptise and small entsrprises

Ib) Tolal outstandino dues of creditors oth€r' ' than miclo gnteiprise and small enterpris€s
(iii) Other rinancial liabilitiss

Other cunent llabilities
Provisions
Totrl curt€nt ll.bilitlG.
T&l liabllltla
TOTAL EOUITY AND LIABILITIES

4
7
4
5
5

5,223
2,146

260
446
a7

15,867

1s(a)
8(a)

9
10
11
13

226
2,502

7,380
15

6,425
25,527

217

775
7,740

437
6,621

25,141

20
21

24

24,774

41,855
53,s38

774
55

1,694
3,868

13,674

1,40,232

40,1't7
50,629

742
2,497
1,97

618
7,594

10

1,19,521

1,65,759 1,44,762

1 ,181
22,549
23,770

1,'181
23,596
24,777

1,332
2,2',tO
8.038

11,580

797
2,431
9,334

12I$2

1 ,101

2,550

46,523

3,831
65,802
10,602

1AU

2,639

33,832

3,661
55,403
10,034

25
26

2A
29

1,30,409 1,O7 ,o23

1,41 19,985

1,65,759 1,44,762

The accompanying notes are an integral part ol these consolidated financial statemenls

ln lerms of our reporl of even date attached

FoTBSB&Co.LLP

Chartered Accountanis
Firm Begistration No. 1 01248WW-10Oo22

Mrullk Jhavarl
Partner
Membership No. 1'16008

For and on behall ol the Board ot Dlroqtors ol Otla Elevator
Company (lndia) Llmlted
CIN: U291 50MH1953PLC0091 58

SeblJoaeph
Managing birector
DtN 05221403

Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Bharat Nayak
Chi6f Financial Otficer and
Oirector
DtN 01919252
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5,920
2,116

91
773

14

15(b)
'16

17
8(b)
18
'12
19
6
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA)
Consolidated Statement ot Protit and Loss lor the yarar ended Ma
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

LIMITED
tch 31,2022

Notes Year ended
Ma.ch 3'l,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2O2l

30
31

1,94,728
4,516

1,71,009
6,160

1,99,244 1,77,169

32 99,869

39,178
409

2,954
36,974

84,064

35,787
398

2,880
31,906

34
35
36

Protit betore tax
Tax expense
1. Currenl tax
2. Deferred tax
3. Current tax relating to earlier years

Protit tor the year

olhar comprahgn3lve lncome

Items that will not b6 r€classiried to Profit or Loss:
Actuarial gains/(losses) arising from remeasurements ot post-employment
benefit obligations

Tolal comprehensive income lor the year

Earnings per Sharo - (Basic and Dilutsd) 37

lNominal valus of share Rs. '10 each] (Previous Y€ar - Rs. 10 each)

The accompanying notss are an integral part ol these consolidated financial stalements

'Amounts are below rounding ofi norms adopted by the Compsny.

'r 9,860

4,926
366
(74)

2,,134

43
43

5,700
95

(36)

5,218 5,759

14,642 16,375

(241 (482)

1197

4

(1)

(14) (363)

't4,628 16,012

124.O0 138.67

ln terms of our reporl ol even date attached

FoTBSB&Co.LLP For and on bahlll ol the Board ot Dlrector3 ot Otlr Etevator
Company (lndla) Llmiled
CIN: U29'l 50MH1 953P1C009'l 58

S€bi Jo3eoh
Managing birector
DtN 05221403

Rutlka Prwar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248
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Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Bharat N.yak
Chief Financial Otticer and
Director
DtN 01919252

CONSOLIDATED

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

Expgn8es

Cost of materials consumed
Employee benefi ts expenses
Financs costs
Depreciation and amortisation expensos
Other expenses

Total exp€nsos

lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to Prorit or Loss
Itams that will b€ rrclassitied subsequently to Profit or Lo$:
Exchange differences in translating foreign operations
lncome tax relating to itqms that will be subsequently reclassilied to Profit or
Loss

Olhqr compr€honsiva loss tor tho yoar, not ot tax

ffi

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 101248W/W-100022

ilaullk Jhavorl
Partner
Membership No. 116009
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Consolldated Statement ol Cash Flows lor the year ended March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Ysar ended
March 31,2022

Ygar ended
March 3l,ZI21

22,134

(2,709)

507

(804)

22,16

1,213

2,880
2,212
(148)

333

306

(4,649)

3,353

3,164
(120)

(15e)
.100

(501)

769

274
(88)

20

25,081

(3,332)

21,749

67
2,1',t1

(161)

19.860

19,840

(87S)

I,100

2,9
(44s)

90

338

(1,40s)
(1)

(251)

(37)

I
(M)

(641)

(18s)

(83e)

71

(s)
306

132

(s)

(356)

(8,s07)

12,69
(453)

(8)

(6,080)

(65s)

588

142
(621)

27

(1)

10,399

26,599

(7,280)

19,319

AdiustmonE for :

Depreciation and amortisation expense

Provision lor €xpected qedit loss and other tinancial assets written back

Unrsalised losv(gain) on fluctuation in breign exchange (net)

lnterest on lease liability
lnterest on :

- Deposits with Bank
-lncomg tax rofund

- Loans to relalod parties

- Others

Lossy'(Profit) on sale / disposal ol Property, Plant and Equipment (not)

Provision lor product upgradation no longer requirsd written back (not)

Provision for contingoncy / write back of provision for contingency (net)

Liabilities no longer requirsd written back

Bad debts provision utlised

Bad non-financial assots wdtlen otl
lnter€st dus on Micro and Small Enterprises

Unwinding of lnteresl on dsposilv ret€nlion money/ emdoyss loans

Share bas€d paymants to Employess

Mark to markst on foreign exchange forrard contracts

Opol?ting profil bolor€ working capital changea

chengo in op€raling a$els and lisbilities

(lncrease)/Decreaso in trade receivables - non-curent
(lncreas€) in lrade roceivables - current

(lncrease)/Decrease in inventories

lncrease in trade Payables

(lncrease) in other cunent financial assets

(lncrease) in current loans

Decrease / (lncrease) in other non-currenl assets

(lncraase) / Decrease in other current assels

(D6crease) in provisions - non-currenl

lncrease in provisions - current

lncrease in other cunent,inancial liabilities

(Decroaso) in other non-cunenl liabiliti6s

Decrease in other financial assets - non-cunent

(lncrsase) in loans - non-curent
lncrease in olher cunent liabilities

Oporating protit atter worklng capltal changes

Taxes paid (net)

Net cash generated trom operating activities (A)

Calh flow trom invssting actividas
Purchase of Prop€rty, Planl and Equipment
(including CapitalWork-in-Progr€ss and lntangible assets under development)

Proceeds ftom sal€ of Property Plant and Equipm€nt

lnlergst recsived

(lncrease) in other bank balances

d Cash Gon€ratod ftom lnYe3ting Activitbs (B)

87

Particulars

Cash tlow from operating activities:

Prolit before tax

66

1,945

(321

(1,286)

(654)

(276)
(5)

(1e)

( /oo)
31

65

(108)

290

131
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OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Consolidalod Statement ol Cash Flows lor the year bnded Mar6h 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

Cash flow from financing activities
Dividend paid

Repayment of principal lease liabilities

Net cash (utilised) lor Financing Activities ( C )

Cash and Cash Equivalents at lhe Beginning ol the Year

Etlecls of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents ai the End ol the Year

Cash and Cash Equivalents comprise :

Cheques on hand

Bank Balances:
- ln Cunent accrunts
-Deposits with original maturity of less than three months

Temporary overdraft with banks

(15,e13)

(1,5e7)

(r7,510'

2,909

50,629

s3,538

10,646

42,867.

53,538

('t7 ,673)
(1,826)

(r9,'199)

3,463

47,166

50,629

49

6,i183

44,097.

50,629

Notes:
1 . The above Consolidaled Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under .lndirecl Method' set out in lndian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 7 on

lhe Statement of Cash Flows as notifiod under Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2016.

2. Details regarding corporate social responsibility payments have been disclosed in note 36(ii).

3. Th€ figures for the prwious periods have been regrouped / rsarranged as disclosed in Note 56 to th6linancial statemsnts.
4. 'Amounts are below rounding ott norms adopted by the Company.

5. Th€ accompanying notes are an inlegral part of these consolidated financial statements.

ln terms of our report of even date attached

FoTBSR&Co.LLP For and on behalt gt the Board o, Dlrectors ol Otig Elevator
Company (lndia) Limited
CIN: U29'1 50MH1953P1C0091 58Chartored Accountants

Firm Flegistration No.1.O1248W tW -1OOO22

Maullk Jhavorl
Partner
Membership No. 116008

Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A'17248

Bharat Nayak
Chief Financial Otficer and
Director
DtN 01919252
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Place: Mumbai
Oate: August 24, 2022

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Particulars

Net lncrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)

S€bi Joseoh
Managrng bireclor
DtN 05221403



OTIS
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (!NDIA) LIMITED
Consolldaled Statemenl ol changes ln equlty tor thd year endei, March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

Particulars Amount
Balance as at April l,2O2O 1,181

Changes in equity share capiial due to
prior period error

Changes in equity share capital during thg
year

Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,181

Changes in equity share capital due to
prior period enor

Changes in equity share capital during the
yaat

Balance as at March 31,2022 1,181

A. Equity Share Capital (Reter Note 20)

B. Other equity (Refer Note 21)

Naful€ and pumo3o o, r€aorvoa

8. Capital rrdompuon taserYg

Capital r€d€mplion roserus reprssents rossrves creatd upon buy back of €quity shates ln eadier years, pursuant to ths tequirsments

ol the Companies Act, 1 956.

b. Gan€ra| Esarvo
Genoral res6rve raprss€nts appropriation ol rstain€d eamings and are availaHe lor distribution to sharsholders'

c. Rctainsd oaming!
Retained eamings are ths pmfits that th€ Group has eamsd llll dato'

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus
Other Equity

(Reter Note 52) Exchange
difterences ot

foreign
opsrations (net

of tax)

Tolal
Capital redemption

teserve
General
reserve

Retained
earnings

Balance as at April l, m2o 73 1,759 21,076 2,098 25,006

Profrt for the year 16,375 16,375

Other comprehensive income (363) (363)

Total compr€hensive income for the
ygaf

16,012

Dividends paid (17 .712], (17,712\

Addition towards share based payments 290 290

Balance as at March 31, 2021 73 1,759 19,376 2,384 23,596

Particulars

Reserves and Surplus
Other Equity

(Refer Note 52)
Exchange

differences of
,oreign

operations (net
ol tax)

Total

Capital redemption
reserye

General
reserve

Retained
earnings

Employees Share
Option Plan

(ESOP) reserve

Balance as at April t, 2021 'I,759 '19,376 2,3a8 23,596

Prolit lor lhe year 14,642 14,642

Oth€r compreh ensive income (17) 3 (14)

Totel comprehsnsive incomo for
the year

14,625 3 14,628

Dividends paid (15,941) (15,941)

Addition towards share based payments 306 306

Balance as at March 31,2022 73 '1,759 18,060 2,694 3 22,*9

89

Employees Share
Option Plan

(ESOP) reserve

r6,012

73



I AnnualRepo( 2021-2022 CONSOLIDATED

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Consolldatsd Siatsment ol changes in equlty lor thd year endeU March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

d. Employees ShalE Opton Plen (ESOP) rrserve
The ESOP reserv€ is used to rBcognize the grant dale lair value of share based options issued to employees by the uttimate parent
company. Rel€r note 52 tor details.

ln terms oI our report of even date atlached.

FoTBSR&Co.LLP

Chart6r€d Accountants
Firm Begisiration No. 101248W/w-100022

M.ullk Jhlvori
Parlner
Membership No. '116008

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

Sebi JoseDh
Managing birector
DtN 05221403

Bharat Nayak
Chief Financial Otlicer and
Director
DIN 01919252

For and on behall ol the Board ol Diroctors ol Otls Eleyator
Company (lndla) Limitod
CIN: U291 50MH'1953P1C009158

Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A'17248

Plac€: Mumbai
Dater August 24, 2022

90

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated linancial statements.



ofls
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes torming parl ol the Consolldated Financial SGtements ab ot and lor the year ended March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

l. Background ot the Company

Otis Elevator Company (lndia) Limited ('the Holding Company') having its registored offic€ at Magnus Tow€rs, 9th Floor, Mindspac6, Link Road,

Malad West, Mumbai - 400 06,4 was incorporatod on 30th Octob€r,'1953 vide c€rtiticate of incorporation number U29150MH1953PLC009158
issued by the Begistrar of Companies, Mumbai, Maharashtra. The consolidated financial statemsnts includs the financial statements ol Otis

Elsvator Company (lndia) Limit€d (hereinafter relerred to as the 'Holding Company") and its subsidiary i.e. Supriya Elevator Company (lndia)

Limited (Holding Company and itssubsidiary) together relerred to as "the GrouC. TheGroup is sngaged inter-aliainthe business ot manufaclure,

erection, installation and maintenance of€l6vators, escalators and lravolators.

2. Basis of Preparation and Principles o, Consolidation I

(Al EasB ol Prepsratioo

(a) Statsmsnt of complianc.
Thsse Consolidated Financial Stalements of tie Company have been propard in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standards (lnd
AS) to comply with the Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("lhe 2013 Acf) rsad with Rule 3 of ths Compani6s (lndian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016, and the relovant provisions and
amendments, as applicabl6.

These consolidated financialstatements were authorised for issue bythe Company's Board of Directors onAugusl24,2022.

(b) Hbtorical cost convention
These consolidatsd linancial statements have bsen prepared on tho historical cost basis excspt for th€ lollowing:

(i) Certain financial ass€ts and liabilities (including derivative instruments) measured at lair valus

(ii) Delined b€nstit plans - plan assets measursd at fair value and

(c) Us6 of estimates and iudgement8

The preparation ot the consolidated financial siatsments in conformity with lnd AS Iequires managsmsnt to make judgments, sstimates

and assumptions that affecl the application of accounting policies and ths reportad amounls ol assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Actual results may diff€r lrom these estimat€s. Estimates and underlying assumplions are reviswed on an ongoing basis, Revisions to

accounting ostimatss are recog nised in the period in which the estimatos are revised and in any future periods atfecl€d.

This note provides an overview of th€ areas that involved higher dogree ofjudgment or complexity, and of it€ms which are more likely to bs

materially adjust6d dueto estimatesand assumptions turning outto be different than those originaily assesssd. Detailed inlormation about

€ach of these estimates and judgments is included in relevant notes tog€ther with inlormation about tho basis ol calculation for sach

alfected lineitem in the consolidatBd tinancial staiements.

Ths areas involving criticalastimates orjudgments are:

(i) Estimation ol total conlrac{ revenue and cost o, rovenue recognition (Rorar Noto 53)

(ii) Estimation of d€lin€d b€nefitobligations (Refsr Notes 24,29 and 33)

(iii) Estimation of cunenttax expense and receivablos/payables (Retor Notes '11 
, 

'12 and 4i|)

(iv) Expsc{ed credit loss of trade recoivabl€s and olher rocsivables (Hsfer NotesS(a),8(b),9, 13, 15(a), 15(b), 18 and 19)

(v)Recognition and measursment of provisions and contingencies (Reter Notes 24 and 29)

(vi) Uselul life of Property plant and squipmont and intangible assets (Refer Not€s 4 and 5)

(d) Cunsnt Vs Non-current Classitication
Oporating Cyde
All assets and liabilities hav6 b€en classified as current or non-current as psr ths Group's normal operating cycla and oth€r criteria set

out in the Schsdule lll to the Compani€s Aci,2013. Based on the naturs ol business and the time belween the supply of

products/rendoring of services and their roalisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Group has ascertained its operating cycl6 as 12

months lor the purpose oI curent-non current classilication of assets and liabilitiss.

(B) Principles ot Consolidafton and equity accounling :

(a) Subsidiary

Subsidiaries are allentitias (including structured €ntiti€s)overwhich the Group has control. The Group controls an €ntity when the Group is

exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns lrom its involvement with the enlity and has ths ability to allect those returns through its power

to direct the relevant activities ol th€ entity. Subsidiaries aro lully consolidatod from the dal6 on vyhich control istranslersd to the Group.

They are dsconsolidated lromthe dat€ that controlceases.

91



Annual Report 2021 -2022 CONSOLIDATED

OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes lorming parl o, the Consolidated Financlal SGtements a-s ot and for the year ended March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs. unless otherwise stated)

The acquisition melhod oraccounting is used lo accountrorbusiness combinations by the Group.

The Group combines th€ financial statements ol the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together Iike items of ass6ts, liabilities,
equity, income and expenses. lnlercompany transactions, balanc€s and unrealised gains on lransactions between Group companies are
eliminated. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment o, the transterred asset.

Accounting policies orsubsidiaries have been changed where necessaryto ensure consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidaled statement of profit and loss,
consolidated statement of changes in equityand balancesheet respectively.

(b) Associate

Associates are all entities over which the Group has significant influence but not controlorjoinl control. This is generallythe case where the
Group holds between 20% and 50o/o of the voling rights. lnvestments in associate are accounted lor using the equity method of accounting
(see (c) below), alterinilially being recognised at cost.

When the Group's share of losses in an equity-accounted investment equals or exceeds its interest in ths entity, including any other
unsecured long-term receivables, the Group does not recognise further losses, unless it has incuned obligations or mad€ payments on
behalf olthe olher entity.

The carrying amount of equity accounted investments are tested for impairment in accordancewith the policydescribed in Note 3(h) below.

(d) Chango in ownorship int6r6sts

The Group treats transactions with non-controlling int6r6sts that do not resull in a loss of controlas transactions with equity ownsrs olthe
Group. A change in ownership intsrest results in an adjustment between the carrying amounts ol th6 controlling and non-controlling

interests to reflect lheir relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difierenc2 between the amount of the adjustment to non{ontrolling interests
and any consid€ration paid orreceived is r€cognised within equity.

When th€ Group ceases to consolidate or equity account for an inveslment because ol a loss of control, or significant influence, any
retained interost in the enlity is remeasured to its lair value with the changs in carrying amounl recognised in profit or loss. This fair valug
becomos the initialcarrying amount forthe purposes ol subsequontly accounting lorthe retained interest as an associate, joint venture or
financialasset. ln addition, any amounts previously recognised in othercomprehensive income in respect ofthat entity are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or liabililies. This may mean that amounts previously rscognised in other
comprehensive income are reclassilied to profit or loss.

It tha ownership interesl in an associals is roduced but ioint control or signilicant inllu€nce is retained, only a proportionat€ share oI tho
amounts previously rscognised in other comprehensiv€ income ar€ reclassifiod to prolit orlosswhere appropriate.

3. Signmcar accour ing policias

Th€ accounting policios set out below have been applied consist€ntly lo all periods presented in theso consolidatod linancial statsmsnts unlsss
othenirise indicated.

(a) For€ign curr€ncy translatlons

O Functional and pr6aantation cuEency
Items included in the consolidatsd linancial statements ol the Group are measursd using the currency ol th6 primary economic
environment in which the enlity oporatos ('ths funciional curr€ncy'). Tho consolidated financial statements ar€ presented in lndian
rupss (Rs.), which is Group's lunctional and prssentation currency.

(c) Equity Merhod

Undor th; equity method of accounting,lhe inveslments are initially recognised at cost and adjusted ther€after lo rscognise the Group's
share ofthe post-acquisition prorits or losses of the investee in prolit and loss, and the Group's share ol other comprohensiv€ income oI the
inveslee in othsr comprshensive income. Dividends received or receivable from associates and joint ventures are recognissd as a
reduclion in the carrying amountofths invgstm€nt.

Unrealised gains on transactions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures are eliminated to th€ extent of the Group's
interest in these entilies. Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless the transaction providss evidencs ot an impairment of the ass€t
transferred. Accounting policies of equity accounted investees have b6en changed where nocessary to ensure consistency with ths
policies adopt€d bythe Group.



OTIS
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY (INDIA) LIMITED
Notes lorming part ol the Consolidated Financial Stbtements a-s ot and tor the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(i0 Transac'tions and balances
Transactions in foroign currencies are lranslated to the functional currency ot ths Group at exchange ratos at the dates of the

transactions. Monstary assets and liabilitiss denominated in foreign currsncies at the reportisg date are translalod to th€ functional

cunency at lhe exchango rat€ prevailing on that date. Foreign €xchange gains and losses resulting rrom the settlomont of such

transactions and from lhe translation ol monslary assets and liabilities donominated in foreign currenci€s at year snd exchange rate

are recognised in consolidated statement ol prolit orloss.
(iiil For€ign Op€rations

The results and financial position ot loreign operations related to branch (which do€s not have the currency ol a hyporinflationary

economy)that has a functional currency differentfrom the pr6sentation currency istranslated intoth€ pr€s€nlation curency as follorYs:

- Assets and liabilities ar€ translated into lndian rupe€, the functionalcurrency ol the Group, at the exchange rates at the roporting dat6.

- The income and oxpenses of loreign operations are translatsd into lndian rupe€ at the exchange rales at tho dates of tho lransactions

oran average rate ilths average rate approximates the actual rate at the date ofthe transaction, and

- All rasulting exchange dillerences ars recognised in foreign currsncy translation ressrve (FCTR) lhrough the othsr comprehensive

tncome.

(b) Financial lnstruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a linancial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity

O Financialass€t8
A financial asset is (i) Cash; (ii) a contractual right to rec€ive cash or another linancial asset; to exchange financial assets or financial

liabilities under potentially lavorable conditions; (iii) or a contract that willor may be settled in the entity's own squity instruments and a

non-derivative for which the enlity is or may be obliged to rec€ive a variable number of the entity's own equity instruments; or a

dsrivativothatwillor may be settled otherthan bythe exchange ot a lixed amount of cash or another linancial asset lor a tixed number ot

th€ antity's own equity instruments.

Recognition, measursmer and classificeuon

Afinancial asset is recognised in the consolidated balance sheet only when the Group becomes party to th€ contractual provisions to

tho instrument. All linancial assets ar€ measured initially at its lair value plus, in the case of a linancial asset not at lair value through

protit and loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue ot ths financial asset. Transaction costs of

linancialassets carried at fairvalue through profit and loss are exp€nsed to consolidat€d statement of profit or loss.

The Group classifies its linancial assets into a) financial ass€ts moasured at amortissd cosl, and b) linancial asssts measured at fair

value (eith€rthrough other comprehensive income or through consolidated statement o, protit and loss). Management dstermines lhe

classi cation of its financial asssts at the lime o, initial recognition or, where applicabl€, at the time of rsclassilication. The classification

dspends on the entity's business mod6llor managing the financialassets and the contractualtslms ot the cash flows.

(1) Financial assots msasurcd at amortisod cost

Assets that are hold lorcollection of contractual cash tlows wherethose cash flows rspresent sol€ly payments ol principaland interest

are measured al amortisod cost. Again or loss on a linancial asset that is subsequently measured at amortis€d cost and is not part of a

hedging relationship is recognised in consolidated statoment ot prolit or loss when ths assot is derecognised or impairsd. lnlerest

incomelrom these tinancial assots is included in finance income using the efiective inter€st rale method.

Afinancial asset is classifisd at amortised costs if it is held within a business modelwhose obj€ctivo is to a) hold linancial assel in ordsr

to collect contrac,tual cash llows and b) the contraclual terms of the financial asset give rise on sp€cilic dales to cash llows that ars

solely payments of principaland interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measursmsnt, such financial assets are subsequently msasured at amortised cost using €tloctive interest rale m€thod

(ElR). Amortised cost is arrived at ansrtaking into consideration any discount or fees or cosls that ar€ an integral part otthe ElR. The

amortisation of such intsrests forms part offinance incomo in the consolidatod statemont of profit and loss. Any impairmont loss arising

from these assets are recognised in the consolidated slat€ment of Profit and Loss.

(2) Flnancial as€ts m6asur€d at tair valuo through other comprshensive income (FVTOCD

Alinancialasset is classified at lair value through othercomprehensive income il it is held within a business modelwhose objective is to

a) hold financial asset in order to c,ollect contractual cash flows and for selling the linancial assets and b) the contractual terms of th€

financial asset give riss on spscilic dates to cash llows that are solely paymsnts of ptincipal and interest on the Principal amount

outstanding. Movements in th€ carrying amounl are taken through Other Comprshonsive lncome (OCl), sxcept lor the r€cognition of

impairmsnt ofgains or losses, inlsrssl revenue andloreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in consolidated statement

of protit or loss. When th€ financialasset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is rsclassiti€d lrom

equity to consolidated statement of profit or loss. lnterest income from lheso linancial assots is included in other income using ths

elfective intsrest rate melhod. 
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(3) Financial assets moasur€d at tair value through protit and loss (FVTPL)

Any asset which do not meetthe criteria for classification as at amortised cost or as FVTOCI, is classified as FVTPL. Financialassets at
fair value through profit or loss are measured atlair value, and changesthsrein aro recognised in the Consolidated statsment of Protit

and Loss.

(i0 Financialliabilities
A tinancial liability is (i) a contractual obligation to dsliver cash or another financial asset to another entity; or to exchango financial
instruments under pot€ntially unfavorabl€ conditions; (ii) ora contract that will or may be settled in the enlity's own squity instruments

and is a non-d€rivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to deliver a variable number of its own equity instrumsnts;or a dsrivative
thal will or may be settled other than by tho oxchange ol a fixsd amount of cash or anolher tinancial asset for a fix€d number ol the
€ntity's own equity instruments.

Recognition, measuEment and classification
A financial liability is rocognis€d in the balance shset only when the Group becomes party to the contractual provisions to the
instrument. Financial liabilities ar6 classified as either held at a) fair value through protit or loss, or b) at amortised cost. Managemonl
determinestheclassl cation ol its linancial liabilitiss atthstim€ ol initial recognition or, where applicable, at the time of reclassification.

Alter initial m€asuremont, such linancial liabililies are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method. Financial
liabilities carried at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value with all changes in fair valua recognised in the
consolidat€d Statement of Protit and Loss.

(iil) Equity insrruments
An squity instrument is any contract that €videncos r€sidual interests in the asssts of the Company after doducting all of its liabilitiss.
Equity instrumsnts issued by tho Companyars rscordsd at the proceeds received, net ol direct issue costs.

(iv) De-rscognition
The Group der6cognisss alinancialasset when the contractual rights to the cash tlows lrom the asset expire, or it transrors the rights tc
receive the contrac{ualcash flows onthe financialasset in a transaciion in which substantially allthe risks and rowards of ownership i!
transterred. A linancial liability is de-rscognised whin the obligation specified in tho contract is discharg6d, cancelled orexpires.

(Y) lmpairment of rinancial assets
ln accordance with lnd AS 109, ths Group applies expocted credit loss (ECL) modelfor msasurement and recognition of impairmon
loss on the rinancial ass6ts.

The Group follows 'simplified approach' permitted by lnd AS 109, Financial instruments, for recognition of impairm€nt loss allowanc(
on Trade Receivables which requiros expected lifetime losses to be recognissdfrom initial recognition of the receivables.

Atthetime of recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets, th€ Group determines lhat whethor th€r€ has been a signilican
incrsase in the credit risk since its initial recognition. lf crsdit risk has not increasod significantly, 1z-month ECL is used to provids to
impairment loss. Howeve( if credit risk has incr€ased signiticantly,lifelime ECL is used. ll, in a subsequ€nt period, creditquality ol th(
financial instrument improves such that there is no longer a signiticanl increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the enti!
revsrts to r€cognising impairmentloss aliowance bas€d on 12-month ECL.

Lilelime ECL are the exp€cted credit losses resulting lrom all possible defaull evsnts over the expscted lile ol a tinancial inslrumonl
The 12-month ECL is a portion of the liletime ECL which results from default events that ar6 possible within 12 months after thi
reportingdate.

ECL impairment loss allowanca/ revorsal is rocognized during th€ p€riod as 6xpense/ incom€ in the consolidatsd Slat€ment of prori

and Loss. ln case ol financial assets msasur€d as at amorlised cost, ECL is presented as an allowance. Untilths asset me€ts writs-ol
critsria, the Group doos not roduce impairmenl allowance rrom tho gross carrying amount but is disclosed as netcarrying amount.

(YIl Derivatives
Darivalives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a dorivativo contract is entered into and ar€ subsequ€ntly re-measured a
fairvalue through consolidated Statementof Prolit or Loss.

(vli} Offsotting fi nancial lnstruments
Financialassels and liabiliti€s aIs otlsot and tho n€t amount is reported in the balance sheet whero ther6 is a legally enforcsable right tr

offsot th€ recognis€d amounts and thsre is an intention to settls on a nsi basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneousl)
Ths legally €nforc€abls right must not be contingenton luture sv€nts and must b€ sntorceabls in the normalcourss ofbusiness and ir

the sventof d€fault, insolvency orbankruptcy ofihe Group orth6 countBr party.
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(c) lnvontories
lnv€ntories ars valusd atths lowsr ol cost and n6t realisablevalue.
Cosl of components for service and repair inventories are computed on woighi€d average cost basis.Cost ror compononts of elevators
work -in-progress lor components for elsvators construclions includes materials, labour and manutacturing ovsrheads and oth€r costs
incurred in bringing the inventories tolheirpresent location, and is dstormined using standard cost method that approximaies actualcost.

Net realisablevalue isthe estimaled selling prics in the ordinary courss of business less the estimated costs necessary to makeths sale.

(dl Rovenue r€cognition

Ravenuo is measured at the fair value of the consid€ration receivsd or rscoivable. Amount disclosed as revonus are inclusive ol excise
duty (up to the applicable dale), and n€t ol salss taxes (up to the applicable dat€), Goods and Services Tax (GST) and taxss collected on

b€half of the third parties. Revenu€ is recognissd to tho ext€nt it is probable that ths economic bonsrits will llow to ths Group and th€
rev€nuecan be reliably measured.

The Group has adopted lnd AS 115, Revenuelrom Conlracts with Customers, with etfect from 01 April2018. The group has adoptsd lnd AS
115'Revenue lrom Contrac,ts with Customers' effective 1 April 2018. Th€ group has elected the option ol the modifisd rslrospoc{ive

approach Group has applied the tollowing accounting policy for revenue recognition:

Revenu€ from sale of contracts for supply and installation of elevators, escalators and trav-o-lators

Step 1 . ldentifythe contract(s)with a customer:Aconlract is delined as an agr€emsnt b€tween two or more parties that creatss enlorceable

rights and obligations and sels oultho critsria forsvery contracl that must be met.

Stsp 2. ldentily the p€rformance obligations in th€ contracrt: A psrformanc€ obligation is a promiss in a @ntracl rvith a customer to transfsr a
good or service to the customer.

Step 3. Determine the transaction pric€: The transaction prics is the amount ol consideralion to which Group expects to be entitled in

exchange foI translerring promised goods or servicesto a customer, excluding amounts collecled on b€half ofthird parties.

Step 5. Bscognise rev8nue when (or as) tho entity satisries a performance obligation

Th6 Group satislies a perlormance obligation and recognises r€venuo ovortime, if one ol the following criteria is met:

I . The customer simultaneously recsives and consumes the bonelits provided bythe Group's psrformance as the Group psrlorms: or

2. Tho Group's performance creales or enhances an ass6tthatthe cuslomer controls as the asset is created or enhanced;or

3. The Group's perlormance does not crsate an asset with an alternative use to the Company and ths entity has an €nlorc€able right to

payment lor perlormance completed to dat6.

Any costs incurred that do not contributo to satisfying perlormancs obligations are excludsd lrom Group's inpul m€thods ol revenue

rscognition as the amounts are not rsflsctive of ourtransferring contrololthe syslem to the customer. Significant judgmenl is rsquirgd to

svaluats assumptions related to ths amount ol net contract revenuss, including lhe impact of any sales incentives, royalti€s, and other

forms ol variable mnsid€ration.

When Group satisriss a performance obligation by delivering the promised goods or services it creates a contract ass€t based on the

amount of consideration to be earned by lhe performance. Where the amount ol consideration recsivsd from a customer excseds the

amount ol revsnue recognissd this gives riseto a contrac't liabiiity.

Advancesfrom customers, progress payments, amountduefrom and duetocustomers and retention money receivable.

Advances received from customers in respectof contracts aretreated as liabilities and adjusted against progress billing as p€rterms ofthe
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Grouprocognises revenuefrom contractswith customers bas6d on a five step modolas set out in lnd AS 115:

Step 4. Allocate the transastion price to the perlormance obligations in tho contracl: For a contract lhat has more than one perlormance

obligation, Groupwillallocatethe transaction price to each pertormance obligation in an amountlhat depicts the amount ol consideralion to

which Group sxpecls to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.



contract

Progress payments rsceived are adjusted against amounl r€ceivable lrom custome.s in resp€c't ol the contracl work perlormed.

Amounts due Irom contract customers repr€sonts the gross unbilled amount €xpected to bs collected from customsrs foI contract work

p€rlormed tilldate. lt is measur€d at cost plus margin rscognised till date less progress billings and recognised losses when incured.

Amounls due to contracl customsrs repressnls the excess of progress billings over the revenus recognis€d (costs plus attributable margin)

for the contracl work p€rlormed tilldate.

Amounts retained by the customers untilthe satisfaclorycompletion ofthe contracts are recognised as receivabl€s

Bevenue lrom conslruction and repair contracts is recognised on Percentage ol Completion M6thod wilh refersnce to the stage of

completion ol the contract activity al the end olthe reporiing period. The stage of completion ot a conlract is determin€d as the propodion

that contract costs incurred for work pertorm€d up to the year end bear to the estimat€d total contract costs. Howsver, provisionsare made

forthe entire loss on a contracl irrespective ofthe amount of work done.

When two or more revenue generating activities ordeliverables are provided undera single arrangamont, each deliverable is considered to

b€ a separate unit of accounl and accounted for separately. The allocation of consideration lrom a revenu€ arrangement to its separats

units o, account is based on the relative fair value of each unit. If the fair valu6 ol the d6livered item is nol reliably measurable, thon revenue

is allocated based on the difference betwoen the total arrangement consideration and the fair value of the undolivered item. Undor

contracts for supplies and instailation, the Group provides lree service / maintenance to its cuslomers. The consideration rsceived is

allocated betwesn the equipment sale and service relative lo the lair value of free service offered. The tair value of the lree service is

deferred and recognised as revenue on pro-rata basis overthe contract period.

Revenus trom Maint€nance contracts is recognised on pro-rata basis overtho contract period

Revenue lrom the sale of raw materials and components, and sale of scrap ars r€cognised when tho significant risks and rewards of

ownership ofthe goods have passed lo ths customer.

.Prics Adjustment Claims, il any, are rocognised as income alterconsidering reasonable certainty ofcolloction.

(e) Other income
lnterest incomefrom financialassst is r€cognised usingthe efiective interest rate mgthod. The €lfectiv€ intsrest rate isthe rate that exaclly

discounts €stimated luture cash r€caipts through tha expacled life ofthe linancial asset to the gross carrying amount ol a financialasset.

When calculating ths ofisctivs interest rats, the Group estimates the expected cash llows by considsring all ths contractual t€rms ol the

financialasset (torexample, prepayment, extension, calland similaroptions) but does notconsidertho expected credit losses.

Dividends are recognised in consolidated statement of profit or loss only when the rightto receive payment is established, it is probable that
tho economic ben€fits associated with the dividend willtlowto the Group, and the amount ofthe dividend can bo measured roliably.

Recoveri€s lrom Group Companies include recov€rias lowards common lacilities,/ resources and othor supporl provided to such parliss

which is r€cognised as perterms olagreement.

(0 Prop3rty, plsnt end equipment
Recognition and measunsment

Froehold land is siated at cost. Allother items o, property, plantand equipmentare measured at historicalcost l€ss deprecialion. Historical

cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to lhe acquisition of the asset. Subsequent costs are includsd in the assot's carrying
amount or recognis€d as a separate asset, as appropriato, only when it is probable that luturs economic benatits associated with the item

willflowtothe Group and the cosl ofthe item can be measur6d reliably. Th6 carrying amount olany component accounled for as a separate
asset is derecognised when replaced- The costs of the day-to-day servicing ot proporty, planl and equipment are recognised in

consolidated statoment of profitor loss as incurred.

Deprociation motlrods, estimatod useful lives and l€sidual value
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on written down value method at the rates and in the manner prescribed under Schodule ll ol

the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis with relerence to the monlh ot addition/installation/ disposal of assets,

oxcept in case of assets costing Rs. 5,000 or less, which are deprociated fully in the year of acquisition. The Group has expons€d all

tangibls assets squaltoorbelow Rs. 150,000 postApril 1,2017 in the consolidated Statementot Prolitand Loss. Tho Group has estimalsc

the usetullives oI assets equivalentto the usefullives prescribed in Schedule lltotho Companios Act,2013 as below:
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Particulars Uselul lives
Buildings 30 years
Plant & equipment 15 years
Furniture & fittinqs 10 years
Electrical installations 10 years
Computers
Vehicles

3 years
8 - l0 years

Ofllce equipments 5 years

The residual values ars not mor€ than 5ol. ol the original cost of the asset. Oepreciation methods, residual values and usolul lives are

r€viewed, and adiusted if appropriato, at the end of each reporting period. An assst's carrying amount is written dorvn immodiately to its

recovsrabl€ amount ilthe assot's carrying amount is high6rthan its estimatsd rscovorable amount.

Gains or losses arising from tho retiremsnt or disposal of a tangiblo asset are determinsd as tho dilference b€ltYssn ths net disposal

ptocseds andthe carrying amount of the asset and recognised as incomo or expense in the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss..

Leaseholds improvomontsar€ amortised overthe primary lease period on Straight line basis

Asssts classilied as hsld lor sale, if it is highly probablethattheywillbe recovsrsd primarily through sale rather than through continuing use.

Such assets, are gen€rally msasured at the lower ofthsircarrying amount and fair value less cosls to sell. Losses on initial classification as

held for sale and subssquent gains and loss€s on re-measursmsnt are recognissd in consolidatod Statem€nt ot Profit and Loss. Onca

classiliod as held-for-sal6 they are no longerdepreciated.

(g) lntangible assets
lntangible ass€ts that are acquirod by the Group and have finite useful lives ars measured at cosl less accumulatsd amortisation and

accumulated imPairmenl losses.

Softwares purchased ar€ amortised over a period of 3 to 5 yoars on straight line basis.

Gains or lossos a,ising lrom lhe retirement or disposal of an intangible asset ars determinsd as the dilfersnce between ths net disposal

procseds and th€ carrying amount ot the asset and recog nised as income or gxp€nse in the consolidated Statsment ol Profit and Loss.

(h) lmpairment ot non-tinancial a&seta :

Non-Financialassets are test€d lor impairmertwhenevorevents orchangesin circumstancss indicatethatthe carrying amount may not be

recovsrable. An impairmont loss is r€coOnised forthe amount by which th€ asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverablo amount. The

recovsrable amount is the higher oI an asset's fair valus lgss costs otdisposaland value in us6. Forth€ purposes ol assessing impairmont,

assots are Grouped at lhe lowest levels lor which thers are separately idsntifiablo cash inflows which are largsly independenl of tho cash

inflows from olhsr assets orGroups ol asssts (cash-gen€rating units).

0) Le8!.s
Op€ning leaso
As a L€sses, leases in which significant portion of risks and rewards of ownership ar€ not transrerred to the Group aro classifisd as

operating lsass.

paymsnts made under op€rating leases are charged to consolidated Statement ol Profit and Loss on a straight-lin€ basis ovsrths laase

term unl€ss th6 payments ars structured to incroase in line with expsGled general inflation to compensale for the lesso/s expsded

inllationary cost incr€asss.

Loasoa ar€ accounted as per lnd AS I I 6
The Group, as a less6€, recognizes a right-ot-uso asset and a lease liability for its leasing anangements, if ths contract convsys tha right to

controlthe uss otan identilied assst for a period ot tima in exchange fora consideration.

Asssts taken on leas€ are accounted as right-of-use asssts and the corresponding l6ase liability is accountsd at the lease commenc€ment

date except lor leases with a tsrm oltwelve months or less (shorlterm leases) and leases of iow valu€ assets equalto or below Rs. 150,000.

Forthose shortterm and leases ot low value assets, ths Group recognizes the lease payments as an operating expense on a straight lin€

basis overthgterm ofthe lsase.

The cost ot the right-of-us€ asset shall comprise of ths amount of the initial measurem€nt of the lease liability adiusted for any loase

paymonts made at or b€fore the commencemant date. The rightof-use ass€ts is depreciated using the straight-line m€thod from the

commencement date to the end of leass term. The leass liability is initially measured at the presentvalue ofthe luture l€ase payments. The

leass payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in lhs leasa or, if not readily determinable, using tho incremental borrowing

rates. The lease liability issubsequently remeasured by increasing the carrying amountto rollect int€rest on the leaso liability, reducingthe

carrying amountto reflsclthe lease payments made.

Lease liability and Right oI uso assets have besn separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lsase payments have b€en classified as

linancing cash flows. 97
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CONSOLIDATED

0) Employeo b€n.fits
l) Shon term obligatlon
Short-t€rm amployee b€nefits are expensed as the relatod servics is provid€d. Aliability is recognised lor the amounl expect€d to be paid if
the Group has a pres€nt legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a rosult ol past service provided by the smploy€e and the
obligationcan be sstimated reliably. Termination benefitsare recognised asan expense as and when incurred.

i0 Other long term omploys€ benefit obligations
Compsnsatgd Absonces
Ths liabilities forsamed leav6 and sick leave are not expsct€d to b€ settlod wholly within '12 months alter the snd ol ths psriod in which the
employees render the rslatod service. They are therefore measured as th€ pressnt valu6 ol exp€c{6d luture payments to b9 made in
resp€ct of services provided by omployaes up to the snd of the rsporting period using the projected unil cr€dit method. The bsnsfits ar€
discountsd using th€ market yields at tho ond ol the rsporting poriod thal have terms approximating to the terms oI th6 relatod obligation.
Rom€asursments as a result of experience adjustments and changss in acluarial assumptions are rscognised in consolidated Statement
of ProfitorLoss.

Ths obligations are present€d as curr€nl liabilitiss in th€ balanc€ sheet if the €ntity does not havs an unconditional rightto deler set emont
Ior al loast twslve monlhs afterthe reporting psriod, regardless olwhen the actualsottlement is expected to occur.

iil} Post employmont obligauons
a) Defined contribution plans

A delined contribution plan is a post-employment plan under which an entity pays fixed contributions and will have no legal or constructive
obligalion to pay funhsr amounts.

Suoorannuation Fund
Tho Group contributes to Superannuation Fund and has no lurlhsr obligation beyond making its contribution. Ths croup's contributions to
the above lunds are charged to th6 consolidated Stat€m€nt o, Prorit and Loss.

Provident Fund

Contributionsto Provident Fund and Employee's Pension Schemo '1995 are mads to Trust administsrsd by ths Group. Tho Group's liability
is aciuarially determined (using the Project Unit Credit method) at lhe end of the y€ar and any shor all in the lund size maintainsd by the
Trust set up bythe Group, is additionally provided lor in ths consolidated Statsmsnt of prolit and Loss.

b) Detined benefit plans

Gratuitv
Ths Group provides for gratuity, a defined benetit plan (ths "Gratuity Plan") covering sligible employees in accordancowith ths payment of
Gratuity Act, 1972. TheGraluity Plan provides a lump sum payment of vestsd employees at retiremsnt, death, incapacitation orlermination
ol smploym€nt, of an amount based on the respective employees'salary and thetsnure ofemploym€nt. The Group's liability is actuaially
detsrminod (usingth6 Projscted Unit Crsdit method)at th6 end of each year_

Th€ Holding Company makes annual conlribution to Otis ElevatorCompany (lndia)Limited Employ8os'Gratuity Fund which iniurn invests
in various p€rmissible investmonts. The scheme providss tor lumpsum paymsnt to vesled employees al retiremont, death while in
employment oron torminalion of employment as per Company's Gratuity Schsm6. Vesting occurs on completion of fiv6 ysars. Thedefined
b€nofit plans ofthe subsidiary are unrunded.

Th€ liability or assel (as applicable) recognised in the balance sheet in respect of d€fined benelit gratuity plans is the pres€nt value olthe
defin6d ben€lit obligation attho end ofthe reporling period lessthe fairvatue oI plan assets (as applicable).

Changes in the prssentvalue ofthedefined bensfit obligation resulting from plan amendments orcurtailments are recognised immsdiately
in consolidated statement of profit or loss as past service cost.

The net inter€st cost is calculatod by applying the discount rate tothe nel balance olthedefin6d ben€lit obligation andthe lairvalu€ of plan
asssts (as applicable). This cost is included in employe€ benefit expense in tho consolidated slatement of prolit and loss.

The presentvalue olthe defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash oudlows by reference to market
yi€lds atthe end olthe reporting period on governmenl bonds that have terms approximating to the terms ofthe related obligation.

Remoasursmsntgains and losses arising from €xperience adjuslments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in th€ period
in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive incom€. They are included in retained earnings in the stalsmenl of changes in equity
and in the balanceshs€t.
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iv) Termlnation bonetlt3
Tormination benelils in ths nature ol voluntary separation plan are rscognis€d in the consolidated Stat€msnt ot Profit and Loss as and when

incunsd.
Y) Shar6 based payments
Share bassd compensation benerits ar€ providsd lo employees by the Ultimate Holding Company, Otis Worldwido Colporation, Unit€d

Statss.
Th€ tair value of options grantsd is recognised as an omployse bsnsfil expons€s with a corresponding incrsas€ in equity as contribution

lrom the Uttimate Holding Company, Otis Worldwida Corporation, United States. The toial exp€nse is tecognissd over the vesting poriod,

which is the p€riod over which all of th€ sp€cilied vesting conditions are to be satisfied. Al tho ond ot sach period, the Group revises its

gstimates ol the number ol options that ars expected lo vest bassd on thg non-market v€sting and service conditions. lt rscognisss the

impacl ol revision lo original estimates, il any, in the consolidated statemsnt oI profit or loss, with a conosponding adjustment to €quity.

(kl lncome Tax
lncoms tax expense comprises cunent and dofened tax. lt is recognised in consolidated statemsnt of profit or loss except to the oxtent that

it relates items recognisod direc'tly in oquity or in oth€r comprehensive incom€

Currcnt Tax
The incoms tax expense or credit torth6 period is lhs tax payable on the cunsnt p€riod's taxabls income bassd on lhs applicable inmme

tax rate tor each jurisdiclion adjusted by changes in delerred tax assets and liabilities attributabls to lsmporary difterencos and to unussd

tax losses, il any.

The current income tax charg€ is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively snactsd at the €nd oI the reporting psriod

in lhecountrywhere the Group operates and generales taxable income. Managsment p€riodically evaluates positionslaken in tax roturns

with rsspoct to situations in which applicabl€ tax regulation is subject to intsrpretation. lt establishes provisions where appropriate on the

basis of amounls expectsd to be paid to the tax authorities.

Ths carrying amount of deferred tax assets ars reviswed at the end ol each reporting p€riod and are recognised only il it is probable that

luture taxable amounls willbs availablsto ulilisethose temporary ditterencos and losses.

Det€ned tax liabilities are not rscognised lor tsmporary dillerencas b€twe€n the carrying amount and tax basos of investments in

subsidiariss, branches and associates and intorest in joint anang€mants where the Group is able to controlthe timing ofthe rsversalof th€

t€mporary difisrences and it is probablelhatthe ditl€roncas will not rsverse in the toreseoable futuro.

Dsferrsd tax assels aro not rocognisgd for temporary dilferences bstween the carrying amount and tax basss of investmsnts in

subsidiaries, branches and associates and inlarest in ioinl anangements where it is not probable that the ditterenc€s lYill reverse in the

foreseeable future and taxable profitwillnot be available againsl which thetemporary difiarence can bs utilised.

Defensd tax assets and liabiliti6s ar€ ollsot when ther€ is a l€gally €nforcsable right to oflset curr€nltax asssts and liabilities and when the

d€f€ned tax balances relate to the sams taxation authority.

Current and delered tax is rscognised in the consolidated Statomenl of Prolit and Loss, except to the sxtent that it rslates to itsms

r6cognisad in other compr€hgnsive incoms or direclly in equity. ln this casg, the tax is also recognised in othar comPrshensivs income or

diroctly in €quity, respectively.

Oeferrod tax assets are recognized for all deductiblo temporary ditferences and unussd tax losses only it it is probable that future taxable

amounts willb€ available to utilizethosstemporary difierenc6s and losses.

(l) ProvbioE, condngor liabilluos and contingont asset3

Provisions are recognised when th€ Group has a ptessnl l6gal or constructivs obligation as a rasuh of a past svont, it is probable that an

outflow ol resources ombodying €conomic bensrits will bo requirod to s€ttle the obligation and a rsliable estimate can be mads ol the

amounl ol the obligation.
99

Current tax assols and tax liabilitiss ars otlset where the entity has a logally enforcoable rightto olfset and int€nds eitherto settle on a net

basis, orto realise the assetand setlle the liability simultaneously.

Deferred Tax
Defsrred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary difierences arising b€tween th€ tax bases ol asssts and

liabilities andth€ircarrying amounts in the consolidated linancial statsments. Defsrred incometax is dstermined usingtax ralos (and laws)

that hav€ been €nactsd or substantially enacted by the end of the reporting period and aro expocied lo apply when ths relatod defsrred

incometax asset is realised orthe deferr6d incometax liability is setll€d.
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CONSOLIDATED

Provisions are measured al the present value, whorever Group can estimate the time of sottlsmsnt, ol managemern's bsst sstimate of the
expsnditure required to settlB the present obligation at th€ end ol the reporting period. The incr€ase in ths provisions duelo passage oltime
is recognised as intergstexpense.

Contingent liabilities ar€ disclossd when lhere is a possiblo obligation arising from past events, the existsnco olwhich willbe confirm€d only
by th€ occunsnce or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly with in th6 control ol the Group or a pres€nl
obligation that arises from past evenls where it is either not probable that an outflow of resourc€s will be required to ssttle or a rsliable
estimate ol the amount can nol be made.

Wherethe likelihood of outflow of resources is r6mote, no provision ordisclosure as specilied in lnd AS -37 - "Provision, contingenl liabiliti€s
and contingent assots' is mada.

Contingent assets ar€ not recognised in the consolidated financialstalemonts.

(m) Segment r€porting
The Chiel Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating r€sults of its business segm€nts separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocation and portormance ass€ssm€nt. Segm6nt performance is evaluated based on protit or loss and
is measursd consistsntly with profit or loss in the financial statem€nts. Opsraling s€gmenls are reponed in a mannor consistsnl with th€
internal reporting providsdtoths CODM.

(n) Earnlngs por shar€
Basic earnings p€r share is calculated by dividing lhe net prolit or loss for the period attributable to squity shareholders by the weightod
avorage numberot6quity shares outslanding during th6 p€riod.

For the purpose ot calculating diluted earnings p€r shara, the net profit or loss for the p€riod attributable to oquity shar€holdors and the
weighled average n u mber ol shar€s oulstanding du ring the p€riod is adjustsd tor th€ etfects of all dilutive potential squity shares.

(o) Cash and cash equiYabnG
Forthe purpose ot pr€sentation in the Statement of Cash flows, Cash and cash equivalentcomprise of cash/chsques on hand and at banks
including short-term deposits r,vith an original maturity of three months or less, vyhich ar€ subject to an insigniticant risk ol changss in value,
and bank ovsrdratts.

(p) lnvostmants
lnvostments in subsidiary and associalo are carried at cost less accumulat€d impairment loss6s, il any. Wh6rs an indicalion of impairm€nl
exists, ths carrying amount of the inv€stment is ass€ssed and written down immediately to its recoverablo amount. On disposal o,
inveslments in subsidiary / associats, the difier€nce between net disposal procesds and the carrying amounls ars r€cognisod in ths
consolidat€d Statement ol Profit and Loss. Upon first-time adoption oI lnd AS, the Group has eloctsd lo m€asurs its inv€stments in
subsidiary and associale al th€ Previous GAAP canying amounl as its deemed cost on the date oltransition to lnd AS i.e., April 1 ,2015.

(d Divldends
Provision is made lor the amount o, any dividend declar€d, being appropriat€ly authorised and no longer at th€ discrglion ol the entity, on or
boloro the 6nd oftho reporting period but notdislributed at the end of the reponing p€riod.

(r) Msasur€ment of fuir value
Group msasures certain tinancial instrumsnts, such as derivatives, atlairvalue at each balanco shest date.

Fair value is the price that would bs received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the m€asurement date. The lair value msasurement is based on the presumption thal lhe transaction to s6ll the asset or
transferlhe liability takss place either:

A. ln the principal markstforths asset or liability, or
B. ln the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous ma*etforthe asset orliability.

The principalorthe most advantageous market must be accessibls by Group. The fairvalue of an ass€t or a liability is measured using tho
assumptionsthat market participants would use whsn pricing th€ asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in theirs@nomic
b€stinterest.

Group uses valuation lechniques that ars appropriale in ths circumstances and lor which sulficient data are available to m€asure lairvalue,
ma(imising the use ot relevanl observabls inputs and minimising ths use of unobs€rvable inputs.

All assots and liabilities for which lair value is measured or disclossd in the financial statements are cal€gorised within the lair value
hierarchy, dsscribed as unde( based on the lowest levelinpu hat is significanttothefairvalu€ measursmenl as a whol6:

A. L6vol 1 -Ouoted (unadjustsd) malket prices in aclive markets for identicalassets or liabilities.
B. Lsvel 2 - Valuation techniques lor which the lowest level input that is signilicant to the lair valuo measurement is dirocdy or indkectly
observable.
C. Level3 - Valuation techniqu€slorwhich the lowest level inputthat is signilicanttothetairvalus measursment is unobservable.

For assets and liabililiss that are recognised in the financial statem€nts on a recurring basis, Group determines whether transfsrs have
occurred botween lsvels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on ths lowssl level input that is signiticant to the fairvalue
measuremenlas awhole) at th€ end of each reponing period.100
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(s) Rounding ot amountg
All amounts disclosed in the consolidatod financial statements and Notes have boen rounded oft to the nearssl Rup€es in lakhs as per the

requiremsnt ol Schedule lll, unlsss othenYise stat€d.

4. Property, plants and equipment

Descrlption
Gross Block Accumulaled Depreciatlon Net Block

fual
Apdl1,2021 Addilions Deduclions

A! rt
ll.rch 31, zOZl

A!n
AD.ir r,2lDl

For ti€
,l.6t

DeducUon,
Adjuahentr

turt
lhrch 31 , 2OZI

treehold land

Buildin0s

Loasehold improvements

Plant and equipm€nts

FumiturB and fixtures

Electrical installations

Computers

vehicles

0lfic6 €quipments

250

5,120

716

4,703

167

293

625

5

351

21

21

254

35

299

3

4

146

174

13

13

250

5,'t37

591

4,783

202

911

5

341

2,171

532

2,771

129

240

169

4

294

(7t

135

124

12

12

2,460

4s3

3,046

145

252

629

4

301

250

2,6n
138

'1,n7

57

4l
282

I

40

Iotal 12,m 533 350 12,5t3 Gtt0 r,256 276 7,29

91 NE 609 n 6

Descrlptlon

Gross Block Net Block

A3al
April1,2020 Addilions Deduclions

Ar al
ila..h 31, 202t

As at
Aprlll,2020

For the
yeet

HuctionJ
Adiustmenl3

Aa Bl
lilrrch 31, 2(21

At at
tlrrch 31 , mill

Freehold land

Buildin0s

Leasehold improvements

Plant and equipments

Fumilure and fixlures

Electrical installations

Computers

Vehicles

ottice equipments

250

5,122
691

4,642
192

294

r00

362

38

103

526

2

13

42

25

1

1

't1

1'l

250

5,120

716

4,703

167

293

625

5

351

1,860

488

2,317

137

225

82

12

270

56

479
't5

16

87

1

'|

12

23

I

9

9

2,171

532

2,771

129

240

169

4

294

251)

2,949

't 84

1,932

38

53

456

1

57

Iot.l 1r,669 667 r06 12,n0 5,39',1 ts m 6,310 5,920

C.pllrl wort-ln-proerass 2 731 862 91 9r

Ageing of Capital Work'in-prograss as on 31st March 2022

Particulars
Amounts in Capital work-in-progress

Less than one year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 ysars

P tnI
260 260

I P te Gti S nded

Total 260 260

Ageing ot Capital Work-in-progness as on 31st March 2021

Particulars
Amounts in Capital work-in-progress

Less than one ygar 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

P ecls in 91 91

P te tarl S nded

Total 9l 91

D6crlption
Gross Block -- Accumulate Anortisation Net Block

A! rt
April 1, 2(n1

Addilions
A5 at

srch 3l, 2022
kat

Ap l l, 202l
For lhe
ye€t Oeduclions

As rl
March 3.l, m22

As at
lilarch 31, 21122

Software 1,623 1.629 856 327 1.183 446

Tot.l 1,6A1 l,6a 856 1,lE |,l5

llltenllble .$ala
undar- daraloDmerl 87 87

5. lntangible assets

As rl
Ir.ch 31. 2O22

282

56

399

16

12

472

19

5,23

Capltal tfortnn-Drolrtal

Accumulated Oepreclatlon

Total

lHuctions

w

a

10'l
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Oescription
Gro$ Block Accumulate Amorligation Net Block

A!d
Ap.ir r, 2020 Addhions Deduclions

A8 at
U.rch 31,1,021

A! rt
Aprllt,2020

For the
yar Deductions

As at
March 31,2021

A! rt
*hrci 31, A2l

Sottware 1,545 84 1,629 540 856 773

Total r,g5 u t,62r 510 316 rr3

lntangible assets
under developmenl

Ageing of lntangible assets under development as on Slst March 2022

Particulars
Amounts in lntangible assets under development

Less than one year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

(i) Projects in progress 87 a7
(ii) Projocts temporarily suspended
Total a7 s7

Ageing ol lntangible assets under development as on 31st March 2O2l

Particulars
Amounts in lntangible assets under development

Less than one year 1-2 yea.s 2.3 years More than 3 yea6 Total

(i) Projects in progress

(ii) Projects temporarily suspend€d
Total

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

10

10

The dirsctors olthe Company had decided to sollthe Godown No. 12 & 13, garage no. 1 locatsd at S66ta MahalCo-op Housing Society Limitsd,
Mumbai 400026 in the Board me€ting held oo August 8, 2O'18. These ass€ts wero not sold during the cur.ent year honcs, the Company has
transl€rrsd back these to Propedy, Plant and Equipmsnt.

7. Rlght ot use as!€ts
Movements during ths year

Description

Gross Block Accumulated Amorlisalion
tu bloct

as at
l,tatch 3l , m22

Balance as al
April 1,2021 Addilions Deductiong

Balanc€
at

lhr.h 31,2022

Balance a! al
Aprlll,2021 For the y6r oeductlons

Bahnca
l!rt

lrlEh 31,2U22

4,397

582

142

1,321

274

45

456

58

7

5.262

798

180

1,186

147

38

3,512

446

96

1,750

352

81

Total 5,la r,6(l 6,2{t 3,G r,371 3n t,(Er 2,rs
Movements during the year

Description

Gross Block Accumulated Amortlsation
t{!t block

r! al
t&rch 31, it2l

Balrnce as al
Ap.ill,2020 Oeduclions

Brlalcr
l!d

It rdr 31, AI21

Belance a8 al
Ap l1,20a) For lhe ydr oeduclions

Erlance
aa rl

taalrh 31, m2l
Loasehold bulldin0s

Loaseiold Vahicles

Leasohold oftlce
aquipments

110

21

10

24

24

4,397

582

142

1,274
154

38

12

14

2

328

64

1 7U
254

78

lolrl lat a8 5,1?1 r,156 1,56t 26 3,flF 2,116

Notas:
(l) The Group incuned Rs. 198 lakhs (Pr€vious y6ar Rs. 297 lakhs) towards expensos relating to short-term lsasos and l6as6s ot low-valus

assets. lnterest on lease liabililiss is Rs. 338 lakhs (pr€vious y6ar 333 lakhs) lor th€ year.

(ii) Title deeds ol immovable propertiss not held in nams ofthe Company:
The title deeds ol all ths immovable properties (other than prop€rties where the Group is the lssse€ and the loas6 agrs€ments are duly
sxeculgd in favour ol tho lesses), as disclosed in nots(s) tothefinancialslatements, are held in the name otthe Group.

(iii) Valuation ot PPE, intang ible asset and investmant property:
The Group has not revalued its property, plant and equipmant (including right-of-uss asssls) orintangible assets or both during the currenl or
previousyear.102

856

6. Asseb held for sale

Building (Net block)

hasoiold buildings

L6asehold V6hicles

Leasehold otlice
aquapmenls

2,613

328

64

287

29

6

521

Addlllons

4,287

58s
156

1,339

186

40

5,OA
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8 (e) Loans - Non-Current

Unsrcured, considsred good :

Loans to employees

Un8€cured, conslder6d good:
Loans to related parties

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited

Detail8 ol Loans to Related Parlies

9 other llnanclal assets (non cuttent)

Unaocurcd, consl&r€d good
Security deposits
Long-torm Deposits with bank with maturity period more than 12 monlhs
lnlerest acsued on deposits, Loans and advancas

Unsecurld, comldorcd doubtlul

Security deposits
L6ss: Provision for expected credit loss

10 Dlterrod t x rarst! (N3t)

lReter note 43Ol

dGr]ld trx asrats
Provision for €xpecled cr€dit loss
Provision for comp€nsatod absoncas and greluity
Provision for product upgradation
Disellowancas und6r Section 40(a) of the lncome tax Act, 196'l
D€preciation and amortisalion
Provision for contingency
Provision for forssg6abl6 losses on contncts
Mark to markot adjustmenl on dsrivative contracls
Olh6rs
Dfut x a...t3

Ar at
il.rch 31, 2022

As et
M.rch 31, 2021

2,450

As al
Itatch 31,2022

As al
March 31, 202't

5'r

55
2,450

47

55 2,497

Detalls ot Loans to Belatod Parties

Parliculars
A8 tt

Merch 31, 2021
Purpoae Rate ol

interesl 70
Repaysble

on or belore

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2,450 Project financing and
working capital

I'l.25 31-Oea-21

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Msrch 31, 2021

758
18

1

70
(70)

70
(70)

775

A3 rt
tlerch 31, 20Zl

Aa at
March 31, 2021

2,260
't,341

2,586
1,358

't3
99

181

2,336
't,1y

33

98
293

2,008
't,320

33
27

Parliculars
As rl

at tch 31,2022 Purpose Rate ol
interest o/.

Repayable
on or belore

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited 2,450 Proiecl fnancing and
working capital

7.25 31-Dec-26

2,450

7,380 7,740

103

8 (b) LornE - Current

UnsocurEd, comldarsd good :

Loans lo relatad parties
Otis Global S€rvices Centre Private Limited

Loans to employees

2,502

762
,:

TN

2,450
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CONSOLIDATED

l1 lncome tax asseB (nel)

Advance income tax
Provision for tax

12 Currsnt tax assots (net)

lRefer Note 3 (k)l

Advance income tax
Provision for tax

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

15 u,317
(33,480)

15 837

As at
Match 31 ,2022

47,886
(44,018)

6,318
(5,700)

3,868 618

'13 Other non-current assets

Unsocured, consldersd good
Capital advances
Prepaid expenses
Balances with gov€rnment authorities

Uns€cured, conaldered doubtlul
Balances with Government Authorities
Less: lmpairment loss allowance

l4 lnvenlories (at lower o, cosl or net realisable value)

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
Msrch 31, 2021

9
83

6,333

1,450
(1,450)

I
73

6,539

1,313
(1,313)

As at
March 31, 2022

As et
March 31, 2o2l

Raw materials:
Components and Spares [including Components ln-transit
Rs. 6,294 lakhs (March 31.2021: Rs. 5,032 lakhs)l

24,774 15,867

24,774 '15,867

Duing thsy€ar,lh€ Group haswritten down inventories by Rs.42lakhs (PrsviousYear Rs.9S lakhs) in rsspsc,t ot provision forslow moving
and obsolgte items. These are rscognissd as an expense d uring the year.

Dgtails ot lnventory
Following th€ industry patern, the group considers an Elevator as produced when total componBnts comprising complate olevators ars
dispalchod lrom the shipping dspartment. Accordingly, thers is no closing stock ol goods produced as of March 31, 2022 and March 31,
2021.

15 (a) Trade receivablea - non current As at
Itarch 31,2022

considered good-Unsecured 226 217

226 217

15 (b) Trade receivables - current
As at

March 31,2022

As et
March 31, 2021

As 8t
March 31, 2021

considered good-Unsecured'
Trade Receivables - credit impaired

41,855
6,919

Less: Allowance Ior doubtful debts
48,774
(6,919)

41,855

'This includes amount receivable from related parties Rs. 5'1 6 lakhs (March 3'l , 2021 : Rs. 321 lakhs) R6fer note,l4.
Th€ Group's exposure to credit and currency risks, and lossallowancss relatedtotrade receivablss are disclosed in Nol€ 42.

40,117
8,302

48.419
(8,302)

40,117

104

As at
March 31, 2021

6/15 6r6rt
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Aging of kade receivables: As at 31 March 2022

Particulars Unbillod Curent but
noi du6

Outstanding lor following porioda trom due dat. ol peymont
L6ss than
6 Months

6 months
- 1 ysar 1-2 years 2-3 yoars Mor6 than

3 y€als Toral

Undlsputed Trad€ R€c€ivablss -
considered good 2.883 30,346 2.577 2,364 594 42,O50

Undisput€d Trade R6c6ivables -
which have signilicanl increase in
credh dsk

lJndisputed Trade recoivable
credii impaired

793 572 1 ,138 1.540 2,752 6,795

Oisputed Trade r€coivables -

considered good 4 11 11 31

Disputod Tred€ receivables - whidr
havo signiicant incr6as6 in cr€dit
risk

Dlsputod Tredg r€ceivablss - cr€dil
impak€d

1 6 58 59 124

Total 3,286 2,aa:] 31,1.r3 3,'r 55 3,519 2,2o3 2,411 49,0@

Aging of trade receivables: As at 31 March 2021

Particulars Unbilled Cur€nt but
nol due

Outst nding fo. tollowing p€tiods from due date ol payment

Lcss than
6 Month3

6 monlhs
- 1 yaer 1-2year3 2-3 yea6 ilorc than

3 years Total

Undisputed Trado Rec€ivablos -
considorsd good 704 3,465 30,057 2,159 3,121 /48 &,254

Undisput€d Trade Rocoivables -
which have signilicart incroase in
crodit risk

Undisputed Trade r€ceivaH€ -
qedit impairod

127 1,175 130 1,876 1,933 2,366 a,m7

Disputod Trade recgivables -

considered good 18 5 51 6 a0

Disputed Trado r€csivables - whidl
have signiricant incroaso in crodil
risk

Osput€d Trade rocoivablos - crodil
imp6ired

1 27 35 95

Total 7U 3,592 31,251 2,495 5,07s 2,72. ,18,6:]6

l6 Cash and Cash equivalents
As at

March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Balances with banks
- ln Cunent accounls

. - Deposits with original maturity of l6ss lhan thr66 months

Chsques on hand

17 Bank balances other lhan above

10,646
42,867

25

6,483
44,O97

49
53,538 50,529

AB at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Earmarked balances:
LJnpaid dividend accounts '
Deposit with banks [towards security deposit
against sales tax and other mattersl

4',16 388
354

'The Holding Company can utilise this balance only towards settlement of unclaimed dividend

774

'105

3,286

5

1

2,397

742
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18 Other linanclal assels - Current

Racolvables lrom r€latGd partlea (Refor note ,t4)
lnterest accrued on loans

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited

Other receivables'

Oth€r rscalvablca - Unaecursd consldcr€d good
Deposits
lnt€rest accrued on fixed deposits
Advancs to Employees
Derivalive not designated as hedges- Foreign exchange
forward conlracls

Un!€cul€d, conslder€d doubttul
Security deposits
Less: lmpairm€nt loss allowanco

19

Prepaid expenses
Advance to employees
Advance to suppliers

Balances with Govemment Authorities
Less: lmpairment loss allowance

Contract Work-ln-Progress (Refer Note 53)
Less: Aggregate amount of progress billings

As at
M8rch 31, 2022

A6 at
Msrch 31, m2l

919

128
188

7'l

568
(568)

254

483

643
126

41

606
(606)

1,694

'This includes amount receivable from related parties Rs. 763 lakhs (Pr€yious Y€ar Rs.452 lakhs). (Refer note 44)

Othor curent ass€ts

1,547

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, 2021

546
3

327

510
2

394

1,876
(4)

772
(4)

1,872

1,07,0'16
(96,090)

768

82,896
(76,e76)

10,926 5,920

13,67 4 7,594

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 202'l

Authorlsed
1 5,000,000 (Previous Y€a l 5,000,000) equity
shares of Rs.l0 each

'1,500

l8aued, subscrlb€d and paid-up
'11,808,222 (previous year : 1 1,808,222) equity
shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up

1,181

(r) Roconciliation ol the shares outstandlng 8t the b€glnning and al lhe end ot the reponing pedod

As at March 31- 2022 As at March 31,2021
Number ol shares Amount Number ol shares Amounl

Balance as at the beginning of the year
Additions / deletions during the year

1,18,08.222 1 ,181 1,181

1,500

'l,181

1,181

Balance as at lhe end of the yesr 1,18,08,222 1,18r 1,18,08,222 1,181

(b) RlEhts, pr6ter€nces and ;galrlcllons lttrched to sharea
The Holding Company has ono class ol equity shares having a parvalue ot Rs. 10 p€r equity share. Each sharshold€r is eligibls forone vot(
p€rshare h€ld. The dividend proposod by th€ Board of Directors is subjecttothe approvalof the shareholders in the snsuing AnnualGensra
Meoting, except in case of interim Dividend. ln th6 eventof liquidation, ths €quity shar€hold€rs are€ligibleto r€ceivethe remaining assets o
the Holding Company atterdistribution of allprsrerantialamounls, in proportion lo lheir shareholding.
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20 Equity share capital

1,181

1,18,08222
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notes lormlng part ot lhe Con8olidatsd Financlal Slatements as ot and tor the year ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Relationship

1'1,599,819 equity shares Holding Company
(Previous Year: 1'1,599,819 equity shares)
are held by Otis lntemational Asia Pacitic Pvt. Ltd. '

' Name changed from United Technologies South Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. w.e.f. June 29, 2020

(d) Lbt ol rhlteholders holdlng mors than 5% shar.s as al tho Balanc. Sh€ot date:

A8 at
Mtrch 31, 2022

Capital redemption reserve
General reserve
Retained eamings
ESOP reserve

b. General reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the year

Balance as at the end of the year

c. Bstelnad earnlngs
Balance as at tho beginning of the year
Add: Profit for th6 year
Items of other comprehensive income rccognised dirocty in rstained earnings
- Re.measuremonts of post employment bonefit obligation (net of tax)
- Exchang€ dilt€r€nces ol foreign opelations (net ol tax)

- Dividend (Refer note 47)

Balance as at the end of the Year

ffi
73

73 73

1,759 1.759

1,759 1,759

As at
Harch 31,2022

As at
Merch 31, 2021

1 ,160 1,160

'I,160 1,'160

As at
March 31, 2021

Name ol the
Shareholders

Numb€r of
shares

% holding Number ol
shares

% holding

Otis lnternational
Asia Pacific Bd. Ltd. '

'1,15,99,819 98.240/0 1,15,99,8'19

' Nams changed lrom United Technologies South Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. w.e.f. June 29, 2020

(e) List ot shares hald by promoters as at the Balance Sh€€( date:
As al March 31, 2022

Name ol the Shareholders Number of shares o/o of total shares Yo change during the Ysar

Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd '1 ,15,99,819

A8 at March 31, 2022

Name of the Sharsholders Number of shares 9o ot total shares 7o change during the year

Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd. 1 ,15,99,819 98.24%

(0 On aprit S, ZOZO, Otis Wortdwid€ Corporation ("OWC"), a company incorporated in United States of Amsrica was listed on The Now York

Slock Exchange. Reorganisation has been made in the United Technologies Corporation lnc., Unit€d Statss (UTC) and OWC has b€come

the ultimate holding company ol O,tis ElevatorCompany (lndia) Limitod. Since thsn, UTC has become ths former ultimate holding company

and is no longerthe ultimate holding company.

21 OTHER EOUITY As at
tlarch 31, 2022

At al
March 31, 2oill

73
1,759

18,063
2,694

1,759
19,376
2,388

73

19,376
14.642

21,076
16,375

(17)

'15,941

18,053 19,376

107

(c) Shares held by the holding company

98.24%

a, Capltal redemptlon r69rve
Balance as at the beginning of th€ yea'

Balance as at the end of the year

(363]

't7,712

98.24yo
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (tNDtA) LIMITED
Notes torming part ol the Consolldatod Flnanclal Stalementa as ol and lor the year Bnded March 3t, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, uniess otheMise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

d. Employeea Sharo Opllon Plan (ESOP) reservo
Balance as at the b€ginning of the year
Add: Additions during the year (Refer Note 52)
Balance as at the end of the year

'Amounts are below rounding off norms adopled by the Company

22 Laase Lisbilltles- Non-cunenl

23 Other non-current liabilities

Advance service and mainlenance billing
Defened Revenue for Elevator Contracls lowards Service and Mainlenance

24 Provisions - Non-Currenl

Employee benefits (Refer note 33)
Provision lor gratuity

Othe[ provisions
Provision for contingency

(D

Year ended March 31, 2022

2,388
306

2,098
290

2,694 2,388

22.589 23,596

As at
March 31,2022

As al
March 31, 2021

1,332 797

1 332

As ai
March 31, 2022

797

As at
March 31, 2021

1,795
415

2,514
317

2,210 2,831

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

7,979 9,282
8,038 9,334

Proylslon lor clntlng€ncy (B6lor note 41):
Provisions ror contingencies reptssents estimatss made for probabls liabililies arising from pending matters pending with vadous tax
authorities. Theso are reviewed on an yeady basis including obtaining l6gal opinions itrere necessary. Outttow with r€gards to the said
mattsrs dsp€nds on exhaustion of r€medios available to the Company under the law, and hence the iompany is not able to reasonably
assess the timing of the outflow.

Provlsion tor product upgradatlon (Retar note 29):
Provision for product upgradation includos free product upgrade to be provid€d to th€ customsrs to snhance safsty, quality and
maintenancs of elovators. The amounl is detsrmined bassd on the estimat€d cost ol material and labour to be incu ngd on the aflected units.

Provlaion tor tora€€eablo loalcs on contracta (Rafcr nolo 29) :

Provision for toreseeable losses reprosonts estimat€s made lor loreseeabls losses on contracts. Outflow with regard to the said mattors
depends on lhe stage ot tho contracl and laps€ of time and henc€, the Group is not abl€ to rsasonably asc€rtain the time of outllow.

Movemenl ln provblons

Provision tor
cortingoncy

toraeeable
loaa€3

on contracla

Prcvlalon lor
paoducl

upg.eatatlon

Provbion tor
contingoncy

Provlsloo loa
toraeorb16

losa€3
on controcts

Year ended March 31, 2021

113 12,016

1,556

(25)
(4.265) (2,831)

52 4,560

Op€ning Balance

Provision recognis€d during the year

Provision utilised during th6 year

Provision reversals^rvdtten back
du.ing the yea.

Closing Balance

25 Lease Liabilities- Currenl

-'-- 521 9,282

670

(662)

(1,311)

4,560

3,105

As at
March 31, 2022

4,865

2,526

1, t01 1,454Lease Liabilities

(8)

(44)

1 ,101

9,2A2

1,454

Lease Liabilities

ParticUars
Provision lor

product
upg"adation

(61

As at
irarch 31, 2021

5,245

108

7,979

(2,4201
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notes
(All am

tormlnE part ot the consolldated Flnanclal st tements as ol and lor the yeer gnded March 31, 2022
ounts aie in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise staled)

26 Trade payables
As at

Msrch 31, 2022

As al
March 31, 2021

Trade payables to related parties (Reter note 44)

Trad€ Payable - Oth6rs
- Total outstanding dues of micro entsrprises and small enterprises (Refer Not€ 45)

- Total outstanding dues of other than micro snterprises and small enterplises

The Group's exposure to cunency and liquidity risks Ielated to trads payables

is disclosed in nole 42.

Aging of trade payables: As at 31 March 2022

Aging of trade payables: As at 31 March 2021

27 Other linancial liabilities

16,888

2,639
16.944

2,250
23,994

49,073 36,471

As at
March 31,2022

As al
March 31, 2021

Capital creditors
Unpaid dividends '
TempoGry overdraft with banks

Salaries, wages and bonus Payable
Derivative not designated as hedges - foreign
exchange forward contracts 3,831 3,661

. During the cunent yea( the Holding Company has paid unpaid dividend for financial year 20'13-14 to lnvsstor Education and

protecitn Fund ("lEpp) within thirty days ot such amounts becoming dus to be cradited to the IEPF as prescribed under Rule 5(1) of

th€ Companiss (Oeclaration and Payment ol Divid€nd) Rules, 2014 as amended along with form No. IEPF-I and was rsquired to

upload the shareholderc details ot the unclaimed dividend amount within ssven days ol the filing ol the said IEPF-1. Due to technical

giitches on the lEpF portal, the Holding Company was not able to upload the shareholders details within the stipulated period. As a

rosult, the deposited amounl vras rotumod to the Holding Company on the sevenlh day of filing th€ IEPF-I . Th€rofore, the Holding

company had to r8-file the torm and could complete allthe requisile formalities attsr the due date.

162
416

3,047
203

't62
388

2
2,937

172

Particulars Unbilled
Provision

Not Due
Outstanding lo. following pedods lrom due date o, paaent

Less than I year 1-2 years 2"3 years More lhan 3 years Tolal

Total outstanding dues ot micro enterprases

and small ente

2,430 60 55 2,sfi

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

7,369 15,202 1,092 63 557 46,523

Disputed dues ol micro enterprises
and small e nses

Disputed dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

7,369 't5,202 24,670 'l,152 118 562 49,073

Partaculars
Unbilled Not Due

Outstanding tor lollowing periods from due date ol paymonl

Less lhan I year l-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total

Total outstanding dues of micro entorprises
and small €

2,562 65 7 2,639

Total outstanding duos of croditors other than
micro enterpri ses and small enlerPrises

2,095 30,423 665 392 33,832

Disputed dues of micro entorprises
and small enle rises

2,095 32,985 730 36,471

'109

22,240

5

Disputed dues ol creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises

397 264
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (tNDlA) L|MITED
Nolr'r lormlng p.rt ot the Conaolidttad Flnanchl St toma{r6 aa ot.nd tor thc yaar rndod March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Advances fom customers
Advance service and maintenance billing
Statutory liabilities '
lnvoicos raised in respect of incomplete contracts
Less:Adjusted against aggregated amount of cost incuned
and recognised profiG (less recognised losses)

Deferred Rev€nue for elevator contracts for s€rvica and maintanan@

'Statulory liabllltlGs lncludes bclow brok up:
Goods and Services Tax, Sales and Service Tax
Tax deducted and tax collected at source
Provident tund and family pension scheme
Employees state insurance
Others (Labour wolfare fund and Profession tax)

29 Provisions. Current

Provision for foreso€able losses on contracts [Refer Not6 24]
Provision for product upgradation [Refer Noto 24]
Employee benefits (Refer note 33):
Provision for gratuity
Provision for compensated absenc€s

30 Revenue from op€rations

Contrsct Foyanua :
Contracls for supply and installation of sl€valors, ascalators and trav-o-lators
lncome from modemization and repairs

lncom6 from maintenanca servicas

Odrcr opnratng ruvcnuo :

Sale of raw materials and mmpononts
Sale of scrap

31 Other income

lnterost lncoms:
- Dsposits with banks
- lncome tax refund
- Loans to r€lated perties (R6f6r notc 44)
- Others

Provislon for Conting€ncy no longer requirod writtGn back (nrt) (Rsfer nole 24)
Provisions written back
Liabilitias no longsr required written back
Recoveries of 6xp6nses from relatsd partios
Unwinding of interest on daposits / retanlion money / employeo loans
Profit on sal6 / disposal of property, plant and oquipment
Provision for product upgradation no longer requirsd
wlitten back (nst) (Rebr note 24 and 29)
lnterest lnclme 0\/6r ths Sgcurity dsposits
Bad debts rscovery
Debts racoverBd
Others

1,57,79'l 'l,5't,

1 '15 644 1 15 7

As st
March 3l, 2022

A! .t
March 31, 2021

9,867
10,214
1,802

5,749
'10,586

't,264

42,147
't,772

36,,140
1,364

65,802 s5,403

163
't238

368
4

29

248
636
v2

4
u

1,802 1,264

As al
March 31, 2022

As at
M8rch 31, 2021

5,245

681
4,676

4,560
52

1,046
4,376

Year 6nded
Natch 31,2022

Y€ar ended
March 31, 2021

1,14,755
16,281

63,311

99,256
13,196

57,863

37
344

1,94,72A 1,71,009

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

'1,405

1

25',|
37

641
449
,189

1,160
64

44

)1

1'10 4,516 6,r60

2A Other current llabilities

10,602 to.o34

694

1,286
654
276

5
2,709

6

741
108

19

1

5
47

263
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32 Cost ol malerial consumed

Haw mat€rial:componenls and spare parts

Opaning stock
Add: Purchases during the year
Less: Closing stock

Salari€s, wagos, allowances, bonus and b€n6Iits
Contribution to Provident and other funds
Conlribution to Superannuation Scheme
Contribution to Gratuity Fund (refer note below)
Contribution to Employees' State lnsurance and Employees'
Deposit Linked lnsurance Sch€me
Share-based payment lo employees (Refer Note 52)
Workmen and statt welfare sxpenses

I Detined Contribution Plans

l) Supersnnuation Fund

Amount recognised in ihe Statement ol Profit and Loss
Employers' Contribution to Superannuation

15,867
1,04,776

24,774

19,220
80,711
15,867

As at
March 31, 2022

Aa at
March 31, 2021

99,869 84,064

As al
March 31, 2022

As al
March 31, 2021

35,120
1,712

195
837

36

306
972

32,049
1,541

188
752

38

290
929

39,178 35,747

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

188

195 188

ii) Providont Fund

The Group has an obligation to fund any shordall on ths yield ol th6 trust's investmonts ovor ths administ€red interest ratos on an

annual basis. Th6ss administ6r6d ratss are dstermined annually predominantly considering the social rathsr than gconomic factors

and in most cases the actual return earned by The group has boan higher in tho past years. The acluary has provid€d a valuation for

providsnt tund liabilities on ths basis ol guidance issued by Acluarial Society of lndia and based on the bolow Providsd assumplions

thereis noshordallas at March 31,2022 and March31,202'l resp€divoly.

The dstails oftund and plan assel position arsgiven below:

Particulars
Funded Plan

As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Plan assets at period €nd, at fair value 44,342 41,500

Present value ol benefit obiigation at year end (44,3421 (41,500)

Assel recognized in balance sheet

Th€ plan ass€ts have baen primarily invssted in govemment securities.

Assumptions used in detsrmining the pr6sentvalue obligation ol the inle.est rato guarantee undorths Ooterministic Approach:

Funded Plan

Particulars As at
March 31, 2021

Government of lndia (GOl) bond yield 6.44v"

Remaininq term to maturity of pordolio 6 years 6 years

Expected guaranteed interest rate - First year 8.10/" 8.50%

- Thereatter 8.100/" 8.50%

The Group contributed Rs. 1,712lakhs and Rs. 1,541 lakhstothe provident fund during the yoars ended March 31,2022 and March 31,

2021 , rsspectively and ths sam€ has besn rscognised in the Consolidated Statement ol Prolil and Loss under ths head Employges

Benetit Expensss.

33 Employee benetil expenses

A8 at
March31,82,

6.98%

111



AnnualReport 2021 -2022 CONSOLIDATED

oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (!ND!A) LTMTTED
Notcs tormlnE part ol the Consolldated Flnancial Statemants as ol and for the year ended March 31, 2022

lt

(All amounts are in Bupees in Lakhs, except otherwise as stated)

tHined Bsnsfit Plang

Gratuity
A) The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net delined benefit obligation over the year are as follor^,s

Funded Plan Unfunded Plan

Particulars Present Value of
Obligation

Fair Value oI Plan
Assets

Net defined benefit
(asset) liability

Presenl Value o,
Obligation

Balance as on March 31, 2021

lnter€st cosi
Curront ssrvico cost

Total amount rocognised in profit or loss
Actuarial (Gains)/Loss6s on Obligations - Due to
Chango in Demographic Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Lossss on Obligations - Due to
Chango in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations -
Oue to Experience
Acluarial Gain / (Loss) on plan assets

Total amount rocognis€d in olher
comprohensive incomo
Contributions by employer
8€nelit Paid

Balance as on March 31, 2iJ,22

11,994
771
757

1,528
7

(41 6)

105

(304)

(808)

10,953
702

702

(330)

(33o)

1 ,218
(808)

I,O41
69

757
426

7

(4f6)

'I Os

330

2$

(1 ,218)

(2)

l2l

(1)

12,410 11,735 675 65

B) The net liability disclosed abov6 relates to funded and
unfunded plans as below:

C) Amount recognised in the Balanco Sheet

Funded Plan

Particulars Presenl Value ol
Obligation

Fair Value ol Plan
Assets

Net delined b€nefit
(asset) liability

Present Value of
Obligation

Balanca as on March 3t,2020
lnterest cost
Current service cosl

Total amount recognised in prolit or loss

Actuarial (Gains)[osses on Obligations - Due to
Chango in Financial Assumptions
Actuarial (Gains)Aoss€s on Obligations -
Due to Experiencs
Actuarial Gain / (Loss) on plan assets

Total emourlt recognisod in othsr
comprshensivo income
Contributions by employer
Benefit Paid

Ealance as on March 31, m21

t 0,894
743
691

1,4U

280

(127)

153

(487)

't 0,141
692

692

(323)

(323)

930
(487)

753

691

742

280

1127)

323

476

(e30)

49
3
7

10

6

6

(8)

I1,994 10,953 1,041 57

Funded Plan Unlunded Plan

Particulars As at
March 31, Z}22

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31, ZI21

Present Value of funded obligation as at the year end (12,410) (11,994) (6s) (s7)

Fair Value of Plan Assels as at the year end 1't,735 r0,953

(675) (r,041) (55) (57)

Present Value of unlunded Obligation as at the year end

Untunded Net Liability recognised in Balance Sheet (67s) (r,041) (65) (s7)

Funded Plan Unlunded Plan
Particulars As at

Match 31, N2.
As at

March 31, Ar21
As at

March31,N2.

Pressnt Value of Obligation at the end of th6 year (12,410) (11,994) (65) (s7)

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the year 11,735 10,953

(Liability) recognlsed in the Balance Sheel (675) (1,041) (6s) (57)
112

57
4
7

11

Unlunded Plan

Funded Status

As at
March 31, 2O2l
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D) Ac{trarialaasumptons
Valuafon in rssp€c,t o, GEtuity has bs6n caried out by an indsp€ndsnt ac-tuary a8 at lhe Balanco Sh6ot dats, basod on the
bllofling assumptlons:

Funded Plan Un{unded Plan

As at
|tarch 31, *2,

As at
March31,m2.

As at
March 31, ZI21

Oiscount rate (per annum) 6.98% 6.441" 7 .14./" 6.34%

Bate ol increase in Salary 9.00% 8.000/. 8.00%

Rate of Beturn on Plan Assots 6.980/. 6.440/"

Rate ol Employos Turnovor 5.50% 5.500/. 100/" 10%

Expecled Future Service (in yeaas) 10 10 7.3

Mortality Rate Ouring Employment lndian Assur€d Livos
Mortality 2012-14

(Urban)

lndian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)

Ultimate

lndian Assured Livss
Mortality 20'12-14

(Uttimate)

lndian Assured Lives
Mortality (2006-08)

tlltimate

-Thediscount rat€s r€flec.ts the prevailing marketyiolds ol lndian Govemm€nt socurities as at the Balance Sheet date torthe estimatsd

term olthe obligation.
- The estimates of futuro salary incr€ases considsrsd in actuadal valuation take into a@ount inflation, ssniority, promotion and oth€r

r€levanl laclors such as supply and demand and th€ employment maftst.

E) Sensitivityanalysis

R€asonably possiblB changes at th6 r€porting dale to on€ of lhe relovant actuarial assumptions, holding other assumplions

conslant, would have aflected the dolined benelit obligation by the amounts shown below.

Funded Plan

lmpac-t on delined b€nelit obligation ot Gratuity (AmounE)

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2()21

lncrease in rat6 Dscrease in rate lncroase in rate Oecrease in rate

391

(3s9)

68

Untunded Plan

lmpact on dotinsd benetit obligation ot Gtatuity (Amountsl

As al March 31,2022 As at March 31, An2l

lncrease in rate D€creass in rate lncrsase in rate Decrease in rato

Discount Rate (0.5 0/6 movemont)

Compensation levels (0.5 % movement)

Employe€ turnov€r (0.5 % movement)

Oiscount rats (1% movement)

Compensation levsls (1% movemsnt)

Emdoyes turnover (-/+50 /d

(360)

376

152)

385

(355)

55

(366)

380

(6s)

70

(70)

68

(s4)

6'!

(55)

6l
(54)

60

The sensitivity analysis above have been detarmined bas€d on a method that sxtrapolates ths impactondefinod benefil obligations as

a r€sultof rsasonablechangss in koy assumptions occurring at the end of the roporting period.

The above sensitivity analyses ars based on a change in an assumption rvhile holding all other assumptions constant. When

calculating tho ssnsitivity ol the d€lined benerit obligation to signilicant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value olthe

delined b€nelit obliqation calculated with the projectod unit cr€dit method altho end ofthe reporting psriod) has been applied as whsn

calculating the delined b€nsfit liability recognised in the consolidatsd balanc€ sheet. The methods and tyPs of assumptions used in

pr€paring the ssnsitivity analysisdid not chang€ as compared to the previous yaar.
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As at
March 31,2021

9.00%

(61)

61

(64)
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H)

F) The major categories of plan assets for gratuity are as lollows

Funded Plan

Particulals As at
March 31,2022

As at
March 31, 2021

Amount Amount 7o

Dcbts lnstrumeflts:
Slate Governmenl Securities

Corporate Bonds

lnvestment Funds:
lnsurance managed lunds

othels:
Cash and cash equivalents (net)

't1,735 100 10,767

186

98

2

Total 11,735 100 10,953 r00

G)
Recognised under: As at

March 3'1, 2022
As al

March 31, 2021

Provisions - Non-Current lReler Note 24]
Provisions - Cunent lRele. Nole 29]

59

681

Particulars
As at

Match 31,2022
As at

March 31, 2021

Expected gratuity contribution for the next year

l) Dsllned banetlt llablllty and qnployer contrlbutlons
Theweighted averago duration olthe d€fined benelit obligalion is I years (March 3t,2021 -8 years). The expected maturity analysis
of undiscountsd gratuity is as follows:

Parliculars Less than
a year

Belween
2 - 5 years Total

llatch 31, 2022
Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) 1,865 14,278 21,648

March 31, 2021

D€fined benelit obligation (gratuity) 1,305 5,319 13,634 20,258

J) nbk exposure
Through its dsfinod benefit plans, Th€ group is exposed lo a number of risks, the most signilicant of which are delailsd b€low:

Asset Volatility
The plan liabilities ar€ calculat€d using a discount rate set rvith refer€nce to mark€t yield ol Governmont secudties as at ths Balance
Shs€t date; if plan ass€t underp€rform this yield, thiswillcreats a delicit. Most oI th€ plan assot invsstmsnts is in fixed income s€curitiss
with high grads and in Govemmenl oI lndia securitias, Group Gratuity Scheme ol LiIe lnsurance Coryloration of lndia, Public Ssclor
Und€rtaking Bonds, Spocial Daposit Scheme and Other Securities. Th€sa are subjsct to interest rate risk and the ,unds managos
interest rat€ risk. The group has a risk management strategy where the aggregate amount of risk exposure on a portfolio level is
maintain€d at a fixed range, Any d€viations lrom ths range are correctsd by rebalancing the porttolio. The management intends to
maintain the abovs inveslment mix in th6 continuing years.

Changes ln ylslds
A d€crease in yields ot plan assets will increase plan liabilities, although this will be partially offset by an increase in th6 value ot ths
plans'holdings.

Untunded Plan

Particulars BehYeen
2 - 5 years

Over 5
years Total

March 31, 2022
Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) 6 30 32 68

Msrch 31, 2021

Defined benefit obligation (gratuity) '134 160

- -

114

1 ,146

Funded Plan

Over 5
years

5,505

Leas than
a year

26

52
1,046
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lll) The liability for compensated absences as at year end is Rs.4,676 lakhs (March 31,2021 - Rs.4,376lakhs). (Reter note 29)

34 Finance costs

lnt€rest on Micro and Small Ent€rprises (Rofsr note 45)

lnterest on Lease Liability

35 Depreciallon and amortisation expense

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment (Owned Assets)
Dopreciation of Right of use assets
Amortisation ol intangible assets

36 Operating and other expenses

Consumplion ol stores and consumablos
Paddng and lortarding charges
Ropairs and maintenanco:
- Buildings
- Phnt and machinery
- Vehiclss
- Others
R6nt
Rat6s ard taxos

lnsuranc€
Power and fusl
Egonses on clntracts lor installatiory' seMca
Ad\€rtising, publicity and sales promolion

Commission
Commission to Non-Ex€cutiw Directors
Royalties (Refar nots 44)

Communication cosls
Tra\rolling and convsyanco
Printing and statio ery
Lsgal and proressional chargss [Rehr nots (i) b€low]
Housskeeping €xpsnses
Syslom and soltware maintenance oQens€s (RBlor note 't4)
Manag€ment l€es (Robr note 44)

Bad lrads rocaivablss and other linancial as.e€ts written oll
L6ss: Withdrawn trom pro\rision irr expecled credit loss

Bad non-financial assels writton oll
Loss: Withdrawn from provision for expected credit loss

Provision for sxpected credit loss and other financial assets

Directors' ,ees
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Flesponsibility activities

[Reler Note (ii) below]

Loss on sale / disposal ol property, plant and equipment (net)

Doubtful Debts
Loss on llucluation in loroign exchange (net)

Miscellaneous expensss

1,256
1,371

327

999
1,565

316

Year ended
Match 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

71

338
65

409 398

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, m21

2.954 2,880

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

1,229
5,251

961
3,388

1 ,154
(83s)

1,'144

(766)

315 378

34

296
172
20

831

198
350

1,O70
370

7,322
167

1,403
20

6,535
803

1,509
148

2,558
3

2,499
2,178

6
476

257
104

19
686
297
229
849
2U

5,905
92

't,326

15
5,898

741
1,299

110
2,'112

1

2,309
904

31
2,2'12

5
477

896
112

9
;

874

115

36.974 31,906
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CONSOLIDATED

(i) Legal and professional charges includes auditors' remuneration (net of taxes, where applicable)

For statutory audit 57
For tax audit Z
For other services 1

Reimbursemenl of expenses !

(ii) CorporatoSocial Responsibility Expsnses :

(a) Gross amount required to be spsnt by the group duing ths year was Rs.476 lakhs (PrwiousY€ai Rs.477 Lakhs)
(b) Amount spent during the year on:

Particulars Paid during the
yeaf Yet to be paid Tolal

(i) Conskucliorvacquisition of any asset
(ii) On purposes other than (i) above Bs.476lakhs

(Previous Year Rs. 47/
lakhs)

Bs. NIL
(Pre,,/ious Year Nil)

Rs.476lakhs
(Previous Year Rs.4r/

lakhs)

The areas forCSR activities are eradicalion of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, artand culture, healthcara, destituto car€
and rehabililation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rurald6v6lopment projscts.

37 Earnings per share

Particulars Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31,2021

Profit attributable to the owners of the Company
Weighted Av€rage number ot Equity Shares ol
Rs. 10 each during the year
Earnings Per Share (Basic and Diiuted)
Nominal Value of an Equity Share

14,642
1,18,08,222

124.N
10

16,375
1,18,08,222

138.67
10

Th€ Holding Company does not have any outstanding potential equity shares. Consequently, the basic and the diluted 6arnings p6r share
rsmainthesame.

Loo8€s: Maturlty Prctile

Particulars Less then
l year

Betwoen I and 5
years ove. 5 years

Match 31,2022
Repayment ol lease |abilities 1 ,101 1.787 45
lnlerest on lease liabilities 5
Total cash outflow on leases '1,313 2,059 50

Parliculars Less than
1 year

Between I and 5
years Over 5 years

March 31, 2021

Repayment ol lease liabilities 1,4s4 1,032
lnterest on lease liabilities 200 154 13
Total cash outflow on leases 1,654 1,186 10s

58
6
1

6566

38

Particulars Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

(i) The amount ol shordall at the end ol the year out of the amount required
to be spent by the Company during the year;

NIL NIL

(ii) The total ol previous yoars'shortfall amounts; NIL

(iii) The reason for above shortfalls by way ol a not€ NIL NIL

116

Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Group.

212 282

NIL

Weighled Average effective inlerest rate is 8% to 9.4% p.a.
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Segmcnt inlormatlon
Operating segmsnts ar6 reporlsd in a manner consist€nt with th6 inlernal reporting p.ovidsd to ths Chief Operating Decision Makor

('COOM.) otthe Group. The CODM, who is responsibls lor allocating rssources and asssssing Prlormance olthe oP€rating segmerts, has

b6en identilied as the Managing Direclorofthe Holding Company. Tho Group has idsntified tho tollowing segm€nts i.e. (i) Contract tor supply

and installation ol elevalors, escalators and trav-o]atols and (ii) s€rvices ror maint€nanc€, repairs and modornisation ot el€vators and

oscalators as r€porting segmenls based on the information reviowad by CODM.

The above business ssgments have beon identified consideling:

a) the nature ot products and servi@s

b) tho difioring risks and raturns

c) the intemalorganisation and managsmsnt structure, and

d) ths int€malfi nancial roporting systems.

The ssgmert lnlormation pressnl€d is in ac@rdancs with ths accounting policies adopted tor prepating the consolidat€d financial

statsments of tha Group.

lrformaton abod nlaior cq3tomeG
Thers is no singl€ customer which contributes mors than 1 0olo oI tha Group's total revonues.

G€ogrephical lrf ormstion
The Group is domiciled in lndia.The amount of its revenue lrom externalcustomers broken down by location ol the customers is disclosed in

Note 53 (a). Non-current asseis otherthan linancial instruments and def€rred tax assots (broken down by location ol th€ assots) ar€ situated

sntirely in lndia amounting to Rs.14,642lakhs as at 31 March 2022 and Rs. l6,358lakhs as at 3'l March 2021.

I

Padiculars N21-2.
New

Equipment
lnstallation

Service Total
l{ew

Equipment
lnstallation

S€rvice Total

ReY€nue

Segmenl revenue

lnter-segment rovenue

Extemal revenue

Other income

ExoonSss

ld€ntiliable op€rating exponses

Allocated exp€nses

Segment resuh

Unallocable lncome /lExoerE$)
Olher income

Other oxpenses

Prolit betore taxation

I)6praciation

Segmont depreciation

Total Depreciation

Non Cash Exponses /(incom6) other
than Oopraciation
Segment Non Cash Expenditure

Unallocable Non Cash Expenditurs

1 ,15,044 79,684 1 ,94,728 99,950 71,059 1,71,009

1,15,044

1,979

83,990

40,193

79,684

15,696

1,9,728

2,155

99,686

79,445

99,950

797

70,441

34,311

221

13,542

36,203

1,71,0(x)

1,018

83,983

70,514

1,952

(s40)

24,912

1,002

307

17,752

2,361

(2s3)

(4,005)

1,930

1,078

2'l,535

950

1,461

17,530

5,142

(538)

't 9,860 2,lU

2,954 2,880

2,954 2,W

(233)

159

2,539

331

(74) 2,470

117

?f'N.21

Tolal Non Cash Expenditure other
than Deprecialion

71,059

o,160)
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& Roaearch and devolopment expsnses
ThsCostot MaterialConsumed, Employes Bonstits Expense, Oepreciation and Other Expenses shown in the Statsment ol ProIit and Loss
include Rs.2,530lakhs (Previous Ysar Rs.2,123lakhs) in respect of th€ research activities underlaksn duringth€ year.

ln tho culrsnt y€ar, Karnataka Government has announcsd a "Karasamadhana Schemo, 2021" in ord6r to complete the pre-GST logacy
matters, the Company had written back not provision of Rs. 841 lakhs as pan of provision lor contingsncy no longer required writtsn back,
againstvarious disputed liabilities sinco tho Company had settled th€se liabilities.

41

42 Financial instrumsnts - Fair valuos and risk managsment
A. Accounting classitication and fair values

The lollowing table shows ths carrying amounts and fairvalues of financialassets and financial liabililies, including their lsvsls in the fair
valuo hierarchy. lt does not include fair value inlormation for linancial assets and financial liabilitiss il th€ carrying amount is a
reasonable approximation otlairvalue. When measuring the fairvalue ofan asset or a liability, the Group uses observable markst data
as far as possiblo. Fair values are catsgorised into different levols in a lair value hierarchy based on ths inputs used in the valualion
techniquss as follows.

- Lsv6l 1 : quoted pricas (unadjusted) in active marksts for id€ntical assets or liabilities.
- Level2: inputs otherthan quotsd prices includ€d in Level 1 that are observable for th6 asset or liability, either dirsctly (i.€. as pricas) or

indirectly (i.e. dorived from prices).
- Levol3: inputstorthe asssl or liabilitythat are not based on observable market data (unobservabls inputs).

March 3'l, 2022 Carrying amounl
Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised

Cost
Total

Financlal a$€ts
(i) Trads rsceivables
(ii) Cash and cash squivalents
(iii) Bank balances oth€r than (ii) above
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial ass€ts
(vi) Derivatjves nol designated as hedg€s-Foreign

exchange lorward contrasts

1s(a) & 1s(b)

16

17

8(a) & 8(b)

9 & 18

18

42,081

53,538

774

2,557

2,400

42,081

53,538

774
2,557

2,400
7171

71 1,01,350 1,01,421

Fin8ncial liabilitles
(i) Lsase liabilities

(ii) Trade payablss

(iii) Other financial liabilitios

(iv) Oerivatives not dssignated as hedges - loreign
exchango f orward contracts

2,433
49,073

3,628

2,433
49,073

3,628

203

55,134 55,337

March 31, 2O2l Carrying amount
Note No. FVTPL FVTOCI Amortis6d

Cost
Total

Financial assolg
(i) Trade rec€ivablss
(ii) Cash and cash equivalonls
(iii) Bank balances olh€r than (ii) abovs
(iv) Loans
(v) Other financial assets
(vi) Dsrivatives not d€signated as hsdges-Foreign

exchange f onvard contracls

1s(a) & 15(b)

16

17

8(a) & 8(b)
9 & 18

18

40,334

50,629

742

2,548
2,281

40,334

50,629

742

2,5,t9
2,281

4141

41 96,5:t4 96,575

Financial liabilities
(i) Lease liabilitiss

(ii) Trade payables

(iii) Other financial liabilitiss
(iv) Derivatives not designatod as hodges - forsign

exchange fonvard contracls

2,251

36,471

3,489

2,251

36,471

3,489

172172

172

118

22&25
26

27

27 203

243

2.&25
6
27
27

42,211 42,211
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B, Measursmcltt or lair valuoa

i) Valuation proc€a3ag

Ths linanc€ departmsnt ol the Group includes a lsam that carios oul ths valuations ot financial asssts and liabilities .equir€d Ior

f inancial repoft ing purposes.

ii) Fair Yaluc hiorarchy
No financial instruments are recognised and msasursd at fair value, exc€pt derivative contracts which ars measured at fair value

through profit and loss. These dsrivative contracls are over-the-counter shorl term foreign exchange lorwards that are not tradod in an

ac{iv€ market. Th€ir fair valuation is determined using valuation techniquss that maximisethe use ol obssrvablo markot data and rely

as littls as possiblo on entily-sp€cific estimatos and quotes received lrom lhe banks. Since all significant inputs requirod to fair valus

thess derivative contracls are observable, the instruments are classified as level 2.

For all the rinancial assets and liabilities rofened above that ars measur€d at amortised cosl, their carrying amounts are reasonable

approximations oltheir lairvalues. The carrying amounts of loans, contrac{ work in progross, trade rsceivables, trade payablss, cash

and cash equivalants, other bank balancas, shontsrm borrowings, other financial assets and othsr linancial Iiabilities are considsrsd to

b€ th€ samg as their lair valu€s dustotheirshortterm naturs.

C. Fimncial risk managemert

Risk managoment framowork

Th€ Group's businoss ac{ivities expose it lo a varisty of linancial risks, namely credit risk, liquidity risk and market risks. The Group's

ssnior managemsnt and key management personnel hav€ thg ultimato responsibilily lor managing thsse risks. The Group has

mechanism to idontily and analyse the risks laced by the Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and

adherence to limits. Risk manag6m6nt policies and systems ars rsvisw€d regulatly to reflect chang€s in market conditions and the

Group's activities.

l) llan€gcmont of the crsdit risk
Crsdit risk is the risk ot tinancial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to me.ot its contractual

obligations. Credit risk is managsd through credit approvals, establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the credit-

worlhiness ofcustomerstowhich the Groupgrants creditterms in the normalcourss of business.

Trade and other rccoiYablaa
Tho Group's exposure to credit risk is influencsd mainly by th6 individual charactoristiqs of €ach customor. Concentrations of credit risk

with respect to trade receivables are limited, dua to the Group's cuslomer bass being larg€. All trade receivables are reviewsd and

asssssed lor default on a regular basis. The historical experiencs of collecting receivables, supported by th€ lsvel ol default, is that

credit risk is low.

Exposures to customers outstanding at the end ol €ach roporting p€riod are reviewed bythe Group to d€tormine incurred and expocled

dsdit lossos. The Group ass€sses and manages credit risk based on tho Group's credit policy. Undertho Group credit policy each now

customer is analysed individually lor credit worthiness belore ths Group's standard paymenl and delivery t€rms and conditions are

ofl€rod. The Group assesses on a lorward looking basis th€ sxp€c-tsd credil loss€s associatod with its asssts canied at amorlis€d cost.

For trade rocoivables, ths Group applies the simplified approach permittsd by lnd AS 109 Financial lnstrument, which r€quiros

expscted liletime losses to be r€cognised irom initial rscognition ol lh€ rsceivables. When d€t€rmining whoth€r th€ credil risk of a

financial assst has increassd significantly sinca initial r€cognition and when estimating €xpected credit losses, lhe Group considets

roasonabls and supportabl€ inrormation that is rsl€vant and available without undue cost or etlort. This includes both quantitative and

qualitative information andanalysis, based ontho Group's historical exporience and inlormed credil assessment and including fonYald

looking information.

Th€ Group's accounts recoivable ars geographically disp€rsed. The Management do not beli€vethere are any particular customer or

Group of cuslomers thatwould subjectth€ Groupto any signiticantcredit risks in the collection ot accounts recsivable.

Following is the movsment in Provision ,or Expec{ad Credit Loss on Trade Recsivables:

Particulars Year ended
Match 31, m2,

Year ended
March 31, 2021

Loss allowance at the boginning ol the year

Changes in allowance during ths year
8,302

(1,383)
7,025
1,277

Loss alloryance as at the end ol the year 6,919 8,302

119
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Loans to rsletrd psrties :

The Group has given unsecursd loans to other Group entities of Otis Worldwide Corporation. Ths loans outstanding as ol March 31

2022 have nol been repaid subs€quent to the year end. Ths loans outstanding as ol March 31, 2021 have b€€n renewed during th
curronl year.

Cash and cash equivalcnts
Tho Group is also expos€d to credit risks arising on cash and cash aquivalents and term depositswith banks, The Group balievesthE
its credit risk in respect lo cash and cash equivalents and term deposits is insignilicant as funds are invest€d in t€rm deposits at pre

detormined intorost rat€s lor specirisd period ottime. Forcash and cash equivalents only high rat€d banks are accepted.

Derivalives
Ths Group maybeexposedto loss€s inthe future il the count€rparties to derivalive contracts failto perform. The Group issalisliodth.
the risk of such non-performance is remote dus to its monitoring ol credit oxposures. Additionally, the Group enter into mastor n€ttin
agreemsntswith contraclual provisions that allowlor netting ot countorparty positions in case ofdelauh.

Olh€r tinancial asseb :

The Group p€riodically monitors the recoverability and credit risks o, its otherlinancials ass€ts including employe€ loans, doposits ar
other receivables. Th€ Group evaluates 12 month expectod credil losses for all the linancial assots lor which crodit risk has nr

increased. ln case credit risk has increased signiticantly, tho Group considers life time expected cr€dit loss€s for th€ purpose 
'

impairment provisioning.

Following is the movement in Provision lor expected credit loss on gther financial assets:

Security deposits Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2O2l

Loss allowance at the beginning of the year

Chang€s in allowance during the y6ar
(Refer Notes - 9 and 18)

676

(38)
651

25

676

i0 Uquidity rEk
Liquidity risk is the riskthatlhe Groupwillface in mssting its obligations associatod with its financial liabiliti€s. Th€ Group's approach
managing liquidity isto snsurethat itwillhavs sufficientlundsto mest its Iiabililieswhen due without incurring unacceptabl€ losses.

The Group maintainod a cautious tunding strategy, with a positive cash balance throughoul the y€ars. This was the result ol ca
generated lrom the business. Cash llow trom operating activitiss provides the funds to sorvice the working capital r€quir€m€t
Accordingly, lorv liquidity risk is perceiv€d.

Exposure to liquidity risk
Th€ following are tha r€maining contractual maturities of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross at
undiscounted, and include estimat€d intsrest payments and exclude the impact ot netting agre€ments.

Particulars Carrying amount

Contractual cash flows

Total Less than
1 year 1- 5 years More than 5 years

Aa at March 31, Zr22
Non-deriyative f inancial liabilities
Lease liabilities (Non-current and current)
Trade payablos

Other tinancial liabilities
D6rivativ6 Financial Liabilitiss
For€ign exchange forward contracts

As at March 31, 2(121

l{on-d€rivatiyq financial liabilitiss
Lease liabilities (Non-cunent and current)
Trade payables
Other f inancial liabilities

Dcrlvativo Financial Liabilities
Foreign exchango lorward contracts

203

2,251
36,471
3,489

172

2,933
49,O73
3,628

203

2,574
36,471
3,489

172

'| ,101
49,073

3,628

1 ,454
36,471
3,489

'172

1 ,747

1 ,O32

45

a,

120

Loss allowance as at the end ot the year fia

2,433

49.073
3,628
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Notes formin
(All amounts

g part ol the Consolidated Financial Statements as ol and for the year ended March 31, 2022
are in RuDeos in Lakhs, excepl otherwise as stated)

iiil Markot .isk
The Group's size and operations rosult in it b€ing €xposed to loreign currency risk. Ths toraign currency risk may affecl tho Group's

income and exp€ns€s, or its financial position and cash flows. The objective olthe Group's managem€nt ot foroign currency risk is to

maintain this risk within acceptable parameters, while optimising relurns. The Group manages currency exposures within prescribod

limits, through use ol torward exchange contracts. Foroign exchang€ transactions ar€ fully covered with stricl limits placed on the

amount of uncovered €xposurs, if any, at any point in time. The Group's exposuro to, and management olthis risks is sxplained below:

The dotaib or rorward conlract ouEtanding as at the balanco sheot date aro aa lollows:

Particulars Match 31, m2 March 31, 2021

Forsign currency Amount

EURO

JPY
USD

CHF

CNH

2,786
'tl4

2,86
4i,

12,576

21

21

21

1

413

1,874
15

1 ,537
56

4,743

r7,8 t 5 4,225

Exporl contracts
USD 744 40 2,982

744 2,942

The Group's exposure to foroign currency risk at th€ end ot the reporting period expressed Rupees in lakhs, are a3 follotYs:

Particulars March 31, 2022 March 3'l , 2O2l

Foreign
curency Amount Amount

Receivablss
USD

EUR

2,401
1

1 ,399
54

Payebles
USD

EURO

SGD

HKD

JPY
CNH

5l

2;

2m

3,847

220

2,597

70
'15

23

47

207

5,109

1,241

219
30

2,199

Sensldvity analysis
A IO% strength€ning / weak€ning of the respectivs lor€ign currencies with rsspect to funclional curr€ncy oI Group would resuh in

incrsase or dscreaso in profit or loss and equity as shown in table below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular

intersst ratss, remain conslanl and ignores any impact ol loracast sales and purchasss. Tho following analysis has b€en work€d out

based on ths oxposures as ol the date of stat€monts ol linancial position.

Profit or loss

1tarch31,822 March31,2021

culr!ncieg
USD

EURO

HKD

JPY

CNH

(14s)

i.22)

(260)

(371)

1t9
(221

(3)

(220).

' Amounts are below rounding off norms adopt€d by the Company
14271 (717].

121

Foreign
cutTency Amount

lmport contracts

32

172

30

1

1,0/13

10

Foroign currency
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LTMTTED
Notes forming part otthe Consolidated Financial Statements as ofand forth8 yoar ended March 31,2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

43 INCOME TAX EXPENSE
A Amounts recognlsad ln Statemor of Profrt and Loss

lncoma tax e[ponae
Cur nl tar
Cunsnt tax on profits br th€ ),€ar
Adjustrnents br curent tax o, prior p€rklds
Total cunsnt tax oe€rlsa

Mtax
Decrease in delened tax ass€ts
Total del€rcd tax expense/(benefit)

lncome tax expense

B Amounts recognised in other comprehensive lncome

Bemeasurements of defined benefit liability / (asseo
Exchange differences in translating toroign operations

Remeasurements of defined benerit liability / (asset)
Exchange dilferences in translating foreign operations

-Amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the Company.

C Reconciliation o, etfeclive tax rate

Profit betor€ lar
Tax using the domeslic tax rats (Cun€nt !€ar 25.1680/"
and Previous Year 25.168P/o)
Add Tar Efl€ct on amounE which ala not doductlble (tarable)
in calcula0ng texsbb incomo:
Adjusfn€nts br cunent tax of prior p€riods
Elbc{ ol non{eductide exp€ns€s
Tax losses br which no dotofl€d incomB lax was r€cognis€d
lnd AS 116 L6as€ lmpacrt

For€sosaHe losses on contracts
Othors

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

4,926
(741

5,7m
(36)

4,852 5,654

366 95
366 95

5,218 5,759

For the Year end€d Metch 31,2022

Be{ore rar '"io:l$,!i" Ner or rax

(241
4

('t7t
3

(20) (14)

For the Year ended March 31, 2021

Berore tax tTr$Hr- 
ner or tax

\4821 1 '19 (363)

7
I

6

(/82) rr9 (353)

Year ended
March 31,2022

19,660

4,998

Year ended
March 31, 2021

(74J

197
46

2
I

2,1t4

5,571

(36)

180

30
(7',t

36
(15)

5,218 5,759
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements as of and for tho year ended March 3'l 

' 
2022

(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

Year ended March 31, 2022 March 31, 2022

Dsterred Tax
AssetY(Lisbililies)

Net balance
April 1, 2021

Becognised
in prolit
or loss

Recognised
in OCY

Retained
earninqs

I o.r.rr"a I o"r*r.atal tax I tar
I assa I tlautttty

Provision for exp€cted credit loss

Provision for Compensated Absences

and Gratuity
Provision lor Product Upgradation

Disallowances undor Section ,o(a) ol
the lnmme Tax Act, 1961

Depreciation and amortisation
Provision for Contingency

Rom€asurments of detine

benelit obligation

Exchange difier€nc€s in lranslating

loreign op6rations

Provision for foreseeable losses

on contracts
Mark to Market adjustment on

dsrivativ€ conlracts gains

Others

2,586

1,358
13

181

2,336

1 ,134

(326)

(1)

112
(328)

(71

1

186

27

7

(1)

2,260

1,341

98

293
2.008

1,320

2,260

1,341

98

293

2,008

1,320

33

27

Delerred Tax Assets 7,7 40 (355) 6 7,380 7,380

D Movemenl in deteffed tar balanc6

D Movement in delered tax balances

Year ended March 3l, 2021 March 31, 2021

Dererr€d Tax
Assets(Liabilities)

Net balance
April l, 2020

Recognlsed
in protlt
or lo33

R6cognl8ed
in OCY

Retainad
earninqs

oererred
tax

Delerred
tax

lisbility

Provision lor exp€cled credit loss

Provision for Compensal€d Absences

and Gratuity

Provision lor Producl Upgradation

Disallowances under Section 40(a) of
lhe lncome Tax Acl, 196'l

Depr€ciation and amortisation

Provision lor Contingency

Femeasurments of def ine

benelit obligation

Provision for foreseeablo losses

on contracts
Mark to Markel adjustmsnl on derivative

contracts gains

I on o, lnd AS 116

2 ,222

,o72
28

1

99

150

3,024

(421

(71

364

286
(1s)

31

(688)

(11e)

(36)

75

7

119

2,586

1,358
13

1 ,134

2,586

1,358

13

99

181

2,336

1 ,134

33

Delerred Tax Assets 7,716 (s5) '119 7,7 40 7,74O

Delered tax assels and defoned ta( liabilities ha\€ be€n olfset b€cause they related to lhe same goveming taxation laws.

123

(17)

(13)

Nel
asset

1,t70

99

181

2,336
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oTls ELEVATOR COMPANY (!NDtA) LIM|TED
Notes forming part ofth€ Consolidatod Financial Statements as of and for the year 6nded March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

E Unused tax losses for which no delened tax ass6t has been recognlsod,

F Unrecognised deterred tax asset ol Subsidiary

Dei6n€d tar agset3
Depreciation/ amortisation (lncluding lnd AS 116)
Provision for clmpensated abs€nces
Provision for gratuity
Provision lor doubttul debts
Provision lor doubtful advances
Caniod Forward Loss€s
Delered Tax Assets (Nef)

As at
March 31, 2022

247

As al
March 31, 2021

276

12

6
't6

3
2

237

11

6
18

6
2

244

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021

Financlal Year
Unused

tax
Logses

Potential
tax Year

ol Expiry
Unused

tax
Losses

Potentlal
lax

benellt

Year
ot Expiry

35

14

59

185

38

146

113

104

165

10

4

16

52

1'l

41

31

29

46

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

58

35

14

59

185

38

146
't 13

104

16

't0

4

16

52

11

4'l

3t

29

2022

2023

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

124

benelit

2012-13

2013-14

2014-15

2015-16

2016-17

20't7-18

2018- 19

2019-20

2020-21

2021-22
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oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LIMITED
Notes forming part ofthe Consolidated Financial Slatemen6 as of and for the year snded March 3l 

' 
2022

(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

4 Related Party DisclGures
A Bds0oBhlps:

(D Whe.e Contlol Exlsts
Otis Worldwide Corporation, Unit€d States lRefer Note 20(0]

Otis lntemational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Ultimale Holding
Parent Company

(ll) Parties Under Common Control wlth whom transac'tions have taken place during the year.

Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. , Turkey

Otis Limhed, United Kingdom
Aitken Spence Elevators (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka (Prer'iously Knol^n as Elevators (Private) Limited' Sri Lanka)

Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China

Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, lndia

Jsc Mos Otis ,Russia
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan
Otis A.S., Czech Republic
Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elsr'ator (China) Co., China
Otis Elgr'ator Co Pty Ltd, Australia

Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Otis Elevator Company (S) fte. Ltd., Singapore

Otis Ele\rator Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States

Otjs Elevator Company Oaiwan) Umited, Taiwan

Otis Ele\rator Company, Soutfr Carolina
Otis Elevator Company Saudi Arabia Ltd, Saudi Arabia

Otis Elevator Manuiacturing Co Ltd, China

Otis Elevator Traction Maciine (China) Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elevato( Korea

Otis Ele^r'ators lnternational lnc., Hong Kong

Otis Elevator Management (Shanghai) Company Umited, China

Otis Gmbh & Co. OHG, Germany
Otis Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China

OtiS LLC, U.A.E

Otis Scs, France
PICitas Otis Els/ator. lndonesia
Seral Otis lndustria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile

U.T. Building & lndustrial Systems WL.L., Oatar

Otis Mauritius. Mauritius
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain

(lll) Key Managerial Parsonnel
Sebi Joseph
Puthan Naduvakkat Suma
Bharat Nayak
Priya Shankar Dasgupta
Anil Vaish

Managing Director
Direc'tor

Director
lndependent Oirector

lM€pendent Direclor

(rV) Tramacton tylth Post Employment benetrt et 'Itls8

Otis Elwator Company (lndia) Limited Employe€s' Gratuity Fund

Otis Elsr'ator Company (lndia) Limited Staff Provident Fund
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Notes forming parl ofthe Consolidated Financial Statements as ot and for the year ondod March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otheMise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

B Tranaactiooa:
(i) Transacdons with panles rdefied to ln (lll) above

Year ended
March 31, 2021

# 'ln addition to the above, 9,09 units stock options (Prer,/ious Y6ar 6,270 Units stock options) of Otis Worldwide Colporation
(Prwious ),ear United Technologies Corporation lnc., USA), he Uhimate Hdding Comparry, were exercisad during the )€ar.

Parliculars Year ended
March 31,2022

Short term employee benetits:
- Salaries and other employee b€nelits

Post employment benetits - gratuity

Current employse benefits- Compensated absences
Employoe share-based payment #

Commission and sitting f6e to independent directors

1,0't 1

6
34

489

26

833

41

374
20

Total 1,506 1,307

Particulars Category For the ye6, ended
March 31, 2022

For the ysrr ended
March 31, 2021

Purchaao ol goods and matorials
Otis Elsvator (China)Co., China
Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain
Otis GMBH & Co. OHG, cormany
otis El€valor Company, New Je6ey, United States
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan
OTIS SCS, France

Guangzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China
Otis Science and Tschnology Development Shanghai, China
Otis Elwator Management (Shanghai) Company Umited, China
Buga Olis Asansor Sanayi ve l'icaret A.S., Turkey
Otis Elovator, Korea

Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China
Seral Otis lndustria Metalurgica Ltda, Chile
Jsc Mos Otis ,Russia

I

ll

tl

I
I

I

2,666
13,297

2,425
2,926

598

4,745
307

1,252
5

7,734

256
15

841

4
2

1,'t01

17,178
2,316
3,0s}
27

2,141
303

1,155

1

7,574

586

4

Total 37,477 35,659
Purchase ot lnlangible assets

United StatesOtis Elevator Com New Je 65
Total 65
System and soltware maintenance expenses
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States
Otis Elevators lnternational Inc., Hong Kong
Otis lnternational Asia Pacitic Pte. Ltd , Singapore I

1,397

253
425

1,083

256

257
Total 2,075 1,596
Legal and professlonal expenses

Uniled StatesOtis Elevator New J 1 4
Total 1 4
Royaltles expenseg
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States 6,535 5,898
Total 6,535 s,898
Management tee
Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States
Otis lnternational Asia Pacilic Pte. Ltd, Singapore

II 1,436

742 904
Total 2.178 904
Suppon & Servlce Expenses
Otis Eleyator Company (S) Pte. Lid., Singapore

pany, New Jersey, United StalesOtis Elevator Com
(6)

297
6

't 54
Total 291 ,60
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Notas torming part of the Consolldated Financial Statemcnb e3 of end for thG yc.r ond.d llatch 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless othe^,vise stated)

Partlculars Category For ths yagr cndad
March 31, 2021

Repllrr and malntenance chargaa ol elsvatora
Aitkeir Spence Elevators (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka ll 110 123
Total 110 123

R€lmbursemGnt ot expsnsE to r9lalgd partlea

olis Elwator Company, New Jersey, United States

Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China

Nippon Otis El€valor Company, Japan

Olis lntsrnational Asia Pacitic Pte. Ltd., Singapore

Otis El€vator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elsvator ComDanv (M) SDN BHO, Malasiya

I
I

I

31

'|

7

3
Total 178 42

Rerrcnus fom aelg ol goo&/aorvlcea
Seral Otis lndustria Molalurgica Ltda, Chils

Otis LLC, U.A.E

Aitken Spenca Elovators (Pvt) Ltd., Sri Lanka

Oiis lnternational Asia Pacilic Pte. Lld., Singapore

Otis Elevator Co Pty Ltd, Australia

Otis Elevators lnternational lnc., Hong Kong

Otis Limited, Unitod Kingdom

Elevadores Otis Ltda, Brazil

Otis Ele\rator Company Ltd, Thailand

Otis Elovator Company Saudi Arabia Ltd, Saudi Arabia

U.T. Building & lndustrial Systems W.L.L., Qatar

Otis El€vator ComDanv ffaiwan) Limited, Taiwan

lt

I

I
lt

I

I

108

63
1,890

14

2
4

311

10

174

1

't14

.655
2A

2

u

4
3

Total 2,576 1,840

Sarvlca lnclmc trom roleted padlos

Otis Elo,/ator Company, New Jersey, United States

Express Elevaior Co. Ltd., China

Otis Elwator (China) Co., China

Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China

Otis Elevator Comparry, South Carolina

OTIS SCS, France

Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain

Otis Ele,r'alorTraction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China

Olis lnternational Asia Pacifc Pte. Ltd., Singapore

I
I
I

I
lt

I

638

6

19

118

&
16

I
309

554

Total 1,160 78'l

necovgry ot oxpensB ,rom rolated pail€a
Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya

Otis Elevator Company, New Jersey, United States

Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd., Srngapore

Otis Electric Elevator Co., Ltd., China

Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan

Otis Elevators lnternational lnc., Hong Kong

Otis Mauritius. Mauritius

Guanqzhou Otis Elevator Company Ltd, China

I

lt

I

176
'r 8i)
25

5

43

1

246
3l

268

1

'to7

Total 633 653

lnt.fGlt on lntG. corpo.ate loan glver
Otis Global S€rvices Centr€ Private Limited, lndia 251 276

Totsl 251 276

DlYtdand plld during the yoor
Otis lnlernational Asia Pacitic Pte. Lld., Singapore I 1s,660 17,400

Totsl 15,660 17,400
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69
100

4
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Notss forming part of the Consolldated Financial Statomants as of and for the yoar endod March 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

Outstanding Balances Category Balance as at
Match 31,2022

Balance as at
March 3,|, 2021

Loan glven
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited, lndia 2,450 2.450
Total 2,450 2,450
Accrued lntereat on lnter Corporate Dsposit (net oI TDS)
Otis Global Services Centre Private Limited. India I 254
Tolal 254
Truda Prylblrs
Otis Elevator Company, Nely Jsrs€y, United Stal€s
Buga Otis Asansor Sanayi ve Ticaret 4.S., Turkoy
Olis ElEvators lnternalional lnc., Hong Kong
Otis Elevator Company (S) Ple. Ltd., Singapore
OTIS SCS, France

Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain
Olis GMBH & Co. OHG, Germany
Nippon Otis Elevator Company, Japan
Otls Science and Technology Development Shanghai, China
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China
Otis Elevaior Traction Machine (China)Co. Ltd., China
Otis Eleclric Elevator Co., Ltd., China
Otis lnternational Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Aitkon Spence Elevators (hd) Ltd., Sri Lanka
Otis Elevator, Korea
Otis Elevator Manufacturing Co Ltd, China

II

II

lt

I
I

lt

I

lt

3,729
'|

20

394
1,239

7*
107

5,457
1,446
1,277

7,'l3r'.

400

13

u4

2,338
68

219
6

1a8

1,4M
1,1(]

47
3,774

677

955

5,440
308

17

Total 22,529 '16.888
Rocaivablss
l{on CurEnt Flnanclal A$sts
Trade necbvlbl€s:
Aitkon Spence Elevators (hd) Ltd., Sri Lanka
Oti€r Currant Flnanclal A$atr:
Olis lnternalional Asia Pacific Re. Ltd., Singapore
Otis Elevators lnternational lnc., Hong Kong
Otis Elevator Traction Machine (China) Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elevator Company (M) SDN BHD, Malasiya
S€ral Otis lndustria Motalurgica Ltda, Chils
Express Elevator Co. Ltd., China
Otis Elevator (China) Co., China
U.T. Building & lndustrial Systems WL.L., Oatar
Zardoya Otis S.A., Spain

OTIS SCS, France

Otis Ele\.alor Company, New Jersey, United States
Otis Elevator Company, South Carolina
O,lis Elevator Company Saudi Arabia Ltd, Saudi Arabia
Otis El€vator Co Pty Ltd, Australia
Otis Elevator Manulacturing Co Ltd, China
otis LLC, U,A.E
olis Elevalor Com Ltd. Thailand

I

lt

I
I

lt

lt

I
I

5r6

76

1

39

5
I

176

16

40
174
118

10

2

1

64

40

321

145
33

4i)

2

Total 1,279 773

t,lob:
For inbrmation on transactions with posl emplo)rm€rf beneft plans m€ntioned in A (iv) abo€, rsfer tha note 33
'Amounb aI? belorv rounding ott norms a@ed by tre Company.

128



OTIS

oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (rNDrA) LIMITED
Notcs forming part of ths Consolidated Financial StatemGnts .s of .nd lor th. yt.r .ndrd arch3l,2022
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,15 Duesto Micro and Small Entorprises

Th€ Group has cartain dues to suppli€rs registered under Micro, Small and Modium Enterprises Development Acl, 2006
("MSMEDAct"). The disclosures pursuantto the said MSMEDActare as follows:

Particulars
Year ended

il.rch 31,2022
Y€ar endod
arch 31, 2021

The principal amounl remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each
accounting ygar;

The intorest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplieras at the ond ofeach
accounting year:

The amount of inlerest paid by the buyer in terms of secl,on '16, along with the
amounts ofthe payment made tothe supplierbeyond ths appointed dayduring
eachaccounting year;

The amount of interest due and payable lor the period of delay in making
paymont (which have been paid butbeyond the appointed dayduring the year)
butvrithoutadding the interest spscified under MSMEDAct

The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each
accountingyear: and

The amount of furlher interest remaining due and payable even in the
succeeding years, untilsuch date when the interestdues as above are actually
paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of dis allowance as a deduclible
expenditure under section 23 ofthe MSMEDAct

2305

245

71

2.465

174

65

The above information regarding lotal outstanding duesto Micro Enterprisesand SmallEnterprises and that is given in Note 26
has been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Group. The

auditorhave relied upon the management for identilication ofsuch parties.

As at
tlarch 31, 2021

46 ContingentLiabilities

!) Clalm3 againsl the Group not acknowledged as dobt
(i) Sales tax mattoB (excludlng show causo nolices)
- Show Cause Notices
- Demand Notices.

As at
$arch 31,2022

48,517
2,185

6,274
24,362

646
23,770

646
31,073

Note:
Assessed Sales Tax liabilities of the Group not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect ofwhich the Group is in

appoalpedains to litigations/ disputes wilh various Sales TaxAuthorities. Based on opinion received from legal consultants, the
Management isofviewthatthe Group does not expect an outflow in this regard.

(ll) Excb€ rnd So?vlc. Tar mattsrs (excludlng show cau3o noticG!)
Exclro mettaE
- Sho / Cause Nolices
- Domand Notices

48,517
2,185

Custom matters
- Show Cause Notices

6,274
24,362

10 10

Excise, Custom and Servico tax liabilities ofthe Group not acknowledged as debts and not provided for, in respect of which the
Group is in appeal p€rtains to litigations/ disputes with various Excise, Cuslom and Service TaxAuthorities. Based on opinion
received ftom legal consultants, the Management is of view that the Group has strong grounds of appeal and does not lorese€
anyoumowinthis regard.

lnteresl with respecl to abovo matters has been considered to the extent quanlified by lhe tax authorities. 129
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- Show Cause Notices
- Demand Notices '
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(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

'The Holding Company has received a favorable order from CESTAT that has set aside demand of Rs. 22,428 lakhs vide order
dated February 13,2020 received on June 12,2020. However, the department has liled an appealbetorethe Honorable Bombay
High Court in March 2021. The appeal is in the admission process and the Company has tiled a CAVEAT in response to the
appeal in Honorable Bombay High court

b) Litigations i claims againsl the Group by customers / ex-employees / general public.
The Group has strong grounds ofappealand does not foresee any outflow in this regard

2,891 2,970

c) Gommitmonts
l) Estimated amount ofcontracts [net ofcapital advances of Rs. N lL

(Previous Year Rs.40lakhs) remaining to be executed on CapitalAccount not provided for
ii) 'Guarantees given by banks to various govemment departments and

customers for specific business purpose. The Management is of opinion
that there will be no impact on tuture cash flow of the Group.

700 89

24,435 22,394

d) Tho Hon'ble Supreme Courtof lndia ("SC')by their orderdated 28 February 2019, in the case of Surya Roshani Limit€d & others
v/s EPFO, set out the principles based on which allowances paid to the employees should be identified for inclusion in basic
wages forth6 purposes ofcomputation of Provident Fund contribution.
ln view of the management, the liability for the period ,rom date of the SC order to 31st March, 2019 is not significant. Fufiher,
pending directions from the EPFO, the impactforthe past period, if any, is not ascertainable and conssquently no effeci has been
given in the consolidaled rinancial statements.

a7 Capllal managemeot
The Group delermines the capiial requirements based on its financial performance, operating and long term investm€nt plans.
The funding requirements are met through operating cash flows generated. For the purposs of Group's Capitai Risk
Management, 'Capital' includes issued equity share capital, securities premium and all oth€r equity reserv€s attributable to its
sha16holders.

The Group's ob.iective in managing ils capital is to safeguard its ability to continue as a going @ncem and to maximise
shareholde/s values.

The capitalstructure ofthe Group is based on management's assessment ofthe appropriate balance of key elements in order to
meet its strat€gic and day-to day needs. The Group considers the amount ofcapital in proportion to risk and manage the capital
structure in light ofchanges in economic conditions and the risk characteristics ofthe underlying assets. ln orderto maintain or
adjustthe capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount ofdividend payment to shareholders, retum capitalto shareholders
or issue newshares.

The Group maintains a stable and strong capiial structure rvith a focus on total equity so as to mainlain shareholders and
creditors coofidence and lo sustain future development and groMh of its business. The Group takes appropriate steps in order to
maintain, or if necessary adjust, its capitalstructure.

The managoment monitors tho retum on capital as well as the levelof dividends to shareholdeG. Referiable below for the dividends
paid :

Particulars For the yoar endod
March 31,2022

For thg year ond6d
March 31,2021

Equityshe.e3
lnterim dividend Rs, 135 p€r share fully paid (Previous year - Rs. 150)

15,941 17,712

130



OTIS

oTls ELEVATOR COMPANY (lNDlA) LlMlrED
Not€s forming part of tho Consolidated Flnancial Statements as of and for lho year ended f,larch 3l, 2022
All amounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

a8 Rocantaccountingptonounconronta
Standards issued but not yet effsctive:

The Gmup has not early adopted any other standard or amendment that has b€en issued but is not yet effective

lnterest Rate Benchmark Reform - Phase 2:Amendments to lndAS '109, lndAS 107, lndAS 104 and lndAS '1'16

The amondments providelemporary reliefs which addressthe financial reporling effecls when an intsrbank offered rale (IBOR) is

replaced wilh an altemative nearly risk-free interest rate (RFR).

The amendments include the following practical exp€dients:

- A prac,tical expedient to require contractual changes, or changes to cash flows that are directly required by the reform, lo be

treated as changes to a floating interest rate, equivalentto a movement in a market rate of interest

- permit changes requirod by IBOR relorm to bo made to hedge designations and hedge documentation without the hedging

relationship being discontinued

- provido temporary rolief to entities from having to me€t the separately identifiable requirement when an RFR instrument is

designated as a hedge of a risk component

Thes€ amendments had no impact on lhe consolidatsd financial statements of the Company. Tho Group intends to use the

practical expedients in future periods if they become applicabl6.

lndAS '103: Business combination

The amendment states that to qualify for recognition as parl ofapplying the acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired

and liabilities assumed must meetthe definilions of assets and Iiabilities in the Frameworkforthe Pr€paration and Presentation

of Financial Statements in accordance with lndian Accounting Standards* issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

lndia at the acquisition date. Therefore, the acquirer does not recognise those costs as part of applying the acquisition method.

lnstead, the acquirerrecognises those costs in its post-combination financial stat€m€nts in accordance with other lndAS.

These amendments had no impacton the financial statements ofthe Group.

Amendmentto lndAS 105, lndAS 16 and lndAS 28

The d€finition of"Recoverabls amount" is amended such that the words "the higher ofan asset's fairvalue less costs to selland

ils valus in use" are r€placed with'higher ofan asset's fairvalue less costs ofdisposaland its value in use'. The consequontjal

amendments are mads in lndAS 105, lndAS 16 and lndAS 28.

Thes€ amendments had no impacton the financial statements ofthe Group.

49 lnters3t3 in oth6r entlties

Sub3idlary

The Company,s subsidiary ai at March 3'1, 2022 is set out below. Subsidiary has capital consisting solely of equily shares

thal are held directly by the Company: -

OtYnership interest held
by the ownerthip grouP

Principal activities

March 31,2021itatch 31, 2022

Place ot business/
country

of incorporation

r00%100%

Name of Entity

lndia
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Supriya Elevator Company
(lndia) Limited

Manufacture, erection,
installation and
maintenance of elevators,
escalators and travolators.
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CONSOLIDATED
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50 Disclosures mandated by schedulo lll of Companies Act 2013, of additional information

5l Offsottlng flnancial assoE and ffnanctal llabilities

The rollowing table presents the recognized financial instruments that are subject to enforceable master netting
arrangem€nts and other similar agreements but not orfset, as at March 31, 2022 and March 3.1, 2021

Related amounts not offsot

Particulars Gross Amounls

Amounts
subjoct to

ma3tor netting
arrang€ments

Nel Amount

As at ilarch 31, 2022
Othsr financlal asaets

Derivative not deaignatod a3 hGdges
- Foreign exchange forward contracts

Other tinancial liabilities

Derlvative Financial Liabilitics
Foreign exchange forward contracts

71 (71],

(71)

As tt ilarch 31, 2021
Othcr financial assets

Oerivative not dosignated as hadgss
- Foreign exchange forward contracts

Other fi nancial liabiliti6s

Dorivativa Financial Llabilitiss
For€ign exchange forward contracts

41

172

(41)

(41) 131

132
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l{astcr nsttlng arangemonlr - not curently onlorcaable

Agr€ements with derivative counterparties are based on ISDA Master Agreement. Under the terms of these anangoments,
only where cartain credit events occur (such as default), the net position owing/receivable to a single counterparty in the
same currency will be taken as owing and allthe relevant anangements terminated. As the group does not presenlly have a
legally enforcsable right of set-ofi, these amounts have not been ofiset in the balance sheet, but have been pressnted
separately in the table above.

52 Employoe share based payment8

Prior to the reorganization of United Corporation Technologies, lnc. (UTC) in April 2020, cenain smployees of the Holding
Company had beon grant€d Long-Term lncsntive Plan (LTIP) namely - Stock Appreciation Rights (SAR), Performance Stock
Units (PSU), and Restricted Stock Units (RSU) by the former Ultimate Parent Company i.e. UTC.

- SARS ar€ the granl of a "right" to acquire UTC shares based on the appreciation in value of a fixed number ot shares.
- PSUS are ui'its (repres;nting one UTC Sliare) transfened to the employee subject to th€ satisfaction of certain
performance conditions.
- RSUS are units (representing one UTC Share) transfened to the employee ai the end of the vesting period.

Generally, stock appreciation rights and stock options have a term of ten years and a minimum three-year vesting period.
LTIP awards with performance based vesting generally have a minimum three-year vesting period and vest based on
performance against pre€stablished metrics.

The fair value of each option award is estimated on the date of grant using a binomial lattice model.

ln conjunclion with lhe r€organization, Otis Worldwide Coryoration ("OWC") i.e. the new Ultimate Parenl Company adopted
the 2O2O Long-Term lncentive Plan (the 'Plan'). The Plan became efiective on April 3, 2020. The Plan provides for the grant
of various types of awards including RSUS, SARS, stock options and PSUS. Under the Plan, the exercise price of awards, if
any, is set on the grant date and may not be less than the fair market value per share on that date.

The value of the replacod stock-based awards was designed to preserve the aggr€gate intrinsic value of the award
immodiately after the separation when compared to the aggrogat€ intrinsic value ot the award immediately prior to
reorganization. The incremental charge to the Holding Company is not material.The Holding Comp€ny has recognised an
empioyee b€ngtit expense lowards share based payment with a corresponding incr€ase in Other Equity as equity
contribution from the Ultimate Holding Company as per belo! , table.

Particulars
Year ended

xlarch 31, 2021

Stock-based compensalion expense (Share-based) 306 290

Summary of transactlons under various plans for the year ended March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 follows:

Particulars SAR RSU PSU

No ot
sharcs

R.nif, ot
6rorcbs pric!

(usD)

Averag. Pric€ ' No ol shares Ranga ot
orercbo pdca

(u30)

Avorage
Pdce'

ilo of
shares

R.nge ot

pnce (USD)

Avor'ge
Price "

Oponlng oubtanding 3lrt ll.rch, 2021 65,098 50.66 - 80.97 10.782 69 41 - 67.68 2,795 63 S3

Add Granted 5,116 81.85 81.85 2,369 66.94 - 81.85 2,161 81.85

Less: *erai!€d / Iorfeiture I095 58.66 - 67.83 62.27.66.18 5,191 63.92

L6ssr Cancelled

Clollng ouLt ndlng 31.t lrlarch, 2022 6t,119 7,960 4,956

Particulals RSU PSU

No of
sharas

Range of
arercbe pdc.

(us0)

Averaga Price' Rango of
oterclso pdca

(usD)

Avorage
Pdco "

No of
shares

Rang€ of
ororcbe

pdce (USD)

Averago
Pric€'

opcnlng outrt nding 313t [rrch,2020 57 884 69.74 - 72.5 13,646 64.44 - 68 89

Add:Granted 7,214 63 93 63.93 - 63.S3 3,769 63.93 - 63.93 2.795 63.93

Less: Exercised / fodeilure 6.633 5923-6783

Loss: Cancellod

Cloring outltrodlng 31st .nh, 1O2l 65,098 10,7E2 2,795
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Year endod
Match 31,2022

69.03 - 72.5

SAR

No of sharos

50.66 - 80.97



Annual Report 2021 - 2022

oTrs ELEVATOR COMPANY (tNDlA) LIMITED
Notes torming part ot tho Con3olldated Flnancial Statements ar of and for the year ond€d ilarch 31, 2022
(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

CONSOLIDATED

The tollowlng tabla summarlzca lnrormallon about oqulty awerds ouEtanding lhat are vested and expectad to v6l rnd
aquity awerds outsttndlng that are exercl3able a3 ol March 31, 2022 and March 31, 2021 :

Partlculers Y.ar.nd.d tlarch 31, 2022

Equity Aw..& Vealed and Etpcclad to Vosl Equity Awards that an ererci3ablo

Avaag6 Pdca '
(us0)

Ag0r.gate
lnirinsicValue

Avorage Price '
(USD)

AggrDgltr
lntrinsicValua

Stock optons/SAR 61,119 70.05 - 77.75 3.41.964 30,089 3,58,123

PsuRestrclod stocls 12,916 9,93,886

Paniculars Yoar onded ;larch 31,2021

Equlty Aviad. V.stod and Expected to V.sl Equity Awards lhat ale ercrclaablo

Avrrage Prlce '
(USD)

Agg169ate
lntrinsic Value

Avad0a Pdca '
(us0)

Aggregalo
lntrimic Vrlu6

Stock options/SAR 65,098 69.03 - 72.50 3,27,983 22,242.00 58.66 - 67.83 35.63s

Psu/Resficled stoaks 13.577 9,29.346

' Weight€d average grant price

" Weightsd av€rage grant fair value

The expectBd term represents an estimate of the period of time equity awards are expected to remain outstanding.
The risk free rate is based on the torm structure o, interest rates at the time of equity award grant.

The Ultimat€ Holding Company uses a Monte Carlo simulation approach based on a lhree-year measurement period to determine
fair value of performancs share units. This approach includes th€ use of assumptions regading the future performance of the
Ultimate Holding Company's slock and those of a peer group. Those assumptions include expected volatility, risk-free interest
rates, conelations and dividend yield.

sil Dbcloauro a. p.r lnd AS ll5
(.) Ob.ggr.rgtlon of ]3vlnu. from co nc{s wlth custom.rl

ln th6 following table, revenuo from contracls with custom€rs is disaggr6gated by primary goographical area.

PrrtlcuhE Vcr .nd€d Yar andcd

Primary geographical markets
March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

lndia
Sri Lanka
Nepal
Bangladesh
Bhutan

'1,84,848

6,259
'l,360
1,358

252

1,64,638
3,721

746
1,038

172

Particulars March 31,2022 March 31, 2021

Expected volatility 26.90./. 25.500/o

Weighted average volatility 26.90yo 25.50v.

Expected term (in years) 6.30 6.80

Expected dividend yield 't.300h 1.80yo

0.70% 0.50%

134

1,94,347 I 70 3ts

65.16.65.35

The following table indicates th€ assumptions used in eslimating fair value for the years ended March 31, 2022 and March 31,202't.
Lattice based oplion models incorporate range of assumptions for inputs; those ranges are as follows:

Risk-free rate
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(b) Contract balances

The following table provides information about rscsivables, conlrac{ assets and conlracl liabilitios from contracts with
customers:

Particulars

Rocoivablos which are included ln Trada rocoivables

ContEct assels
-Amount due from cuslomers on construction contract
-Accrued value of work done net off provision

Year ended
March 31, 2022

Yesr onded
March 31, 2021

42.04'l 40,334

Year endad
March 3'1, 2021

6,104
51 ,16 1

51,345
5,920

35,169

10,926
2,22,660

5,920
1,98,183

Contract liabilities
-Amount due to customers und€r construction contract
- Advance from customer

42,147
9,867

36,440
5,749

The contract asssts primarily relate to the group's rights to mnsideration for work completed but not billed at the reporling
date. The amount ol contracl assets during the period ended 31 March 2022 was impacted by an impairment charge of Rs.

NlL. The contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditional. This usually occurs when the
group issues an invoice to the customer. The contract liabilities primarily relate to the advance consideration roceived from

customers for construction for which revenue is recagnised over time.

Amounts due from contracl customers represents the gross unbilled amount expected to be collecled from customeG for
mntract work perform€d till date. lt is measured at cost plus profit r€cognised till date less progress billings and recognised
losses wh€n incurrod.

Amounts due to contracl customers represents lhe excass of progross billings over the rev€nue recognisod (cost plus

attibutable profits) for the contract wo* performed till date.

Cost includes all expenditure related direcUy to specmc projects and an allocation ol fix€d and variable overhoads incunod in

the group's contract activity based on normal operating capacity.

Slgnlllcant changos ln contrac{ as3ot and contr8ct llabllltles balancos duilng the yaar are a3 follow3:

Particulars

(A) Duo from contract customaEl
At the beginning of the reporling period (Para 116 (a))
Add: lncrease / (desease) in progress wo* (net)
Less: lncrease / (decrease) in aggregate amount
of progress billing (net)
Atthe end ofthe reporting period (Para 116 (a))

(8) Drc to contmct customGr3:
At the beginning of the reporting period (Para 116 (a))
L€ss: lncrease / (decrease) in aggregated amount of cost incuned
and recognised profits (less rocognis€d losses) (net)
Add: lncrease / (decrease) in Progress billings mad€
towards contracts-in-pogress (nel)
At the end of the reporting period (Para 116 (a))

Year gnded

March 3l, 2022

5,920
24j20

'19,114
10,926

(32,880)

(31,609)
36,440

(c) Psrtormamceobllgation

The Group evaluates whether each contlad consists of a single perrormanca obligation or multiple performance obligalions.

Contracts where the group provides a signific€nt integration sarvice to the customer by combining all the goods and services

are concluded to have a single performanco obligations. Contracts with no significant intagration service, and where th€

customer c€n benefit from each unit on ils own, are concluded to have multiple performanoe obligations. ln such cases

consideration is allocaled to each porformance obligation, based on standalone selling pricss. Whers the group enters into

multiple contracts with the same cuslomer, the group evaluates whether the contract is lo be combined or not by evalusting

factors such as comm€rcial objective of the contrac't, consideration negotiated with the customer and whether the iodividual

contracts have single performance obligations or not.

36,440

357

6,064
42,'t47
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The Group recognises contract revsnue over time as the pertormance creates or enhances an asset controlled by the
customer. For such arrangements revenue is recognised using cost based input methods. Revenue is rccognised with
r€sp€ct to the stage of completion, which is assessed with reference to the proportion of contract costs incuned for the work
performed at the balance sheet date relative to the eslimated total contract costs.

Any costs incuned that do not contribute to satisfying performance obligations are excluded from the group's input methods
of revenu€ recognition as the amounts are not reflective of our transfening control of the system to the customer Significant
judgment is required to evaluale assumptions related to ths amount ot nel conlract revenues, including the impact of any
performance incentives, liquidated damages, and other forms of vadable consideration.

lf ostimatsd incremental costs on any contract, are gr€ater than the n6t conlract revenuos, lhe group recognises the entire
eslimated loss in the period the loss becomes known.

Variations in conlract work, claims, incentive payments are included in @nlract rev€nuo to th€ oxtent that may have b€6n
agreed with the customer and are capable of being reliably measured.

The Group recognises rev€nue from Operalions and Maintenance services using the lim6-elaps6d measure of progress i.e.
input method on a straight line basis.

The tollowing iable includss revenue to be recognised in future related to performance obligations that are unsatisfied (or partially
satisried) as at 3'l March 2022.

Pediculers March 2023 Match 2024 2025-2029 Total

Conlracl r6v6nue 1,39,637 60,063 /,oc r 2,O7,3s1

'l,39,637 60,063 7,651 2,07,35t

Particulars March 2022 March 2023 2024-2024 Tolal

Contract revenue 1,24,578 68.185 9,854 2,O2,617

1,24,578 68,18s 9,854 2,02,617

The Group applies praclical expodient in pa'ag'aph'121 of lnd AS 115 and doos not disclose information aboul remaining
porformance obligations that have original expected duration of one year or less.

(d) Reconcillatlon of revenue rccognlrod in the Statomont of Profit and Loss

The following tabl€ discloses the reconcilialion of amount of revenue r€cognised for the year ended 3'l March 2022

Parliculars

Contract price of the revenue recognised

Rovonuo recognbod in the Statemont ot Pront and Loss

1,94,347 1,70,315

1,94,347 1,70,315

Additional r.gulalory lnformation raquirod by Sch.dule lll
Ostails of benami property hald
No procaodings have been initiatod on or are pending against the Group for holding benami prop€rty undor the Benami
Transaciions (Prohibition) Act, '1988 (45 of '1988) and Rules made th6r6under
Wiltul d6faulter
Ths Goup has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or any govemment
authority.

Rolationship with struck off companies
Disclosure related lo relationship of the Group with a company which is Struck ofi under Ssction 248 of the Compenies Ac,t,
20'13 or Section 530 of Companies Act, 1956:

Year ended
March 31,2022

Year ended
March 31, 2021

54

(i)

(ii)
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(iii)
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Name N.ture ot
Transaclions

Tranaactlon during
th. ycar endad

Balanca
outltandlng rr at

Ma.ch
31.202:2

Mlrch
31.2021

Mrrch
31,2022

Merch
31,2021

Ace lnfracon Private Limited Receivable 1 1

Anupam Griha Nirman Pvt. Ltd Receivable

Basudhara Bhoomi-O-Nirman Pvt Ltd Receivable

Foresight Engineering Private Limited Receivable (121 (12],

Receivable

Lal Kunal Oevelopers Private Limited Receivable

Madras Stock Exchange Ltd Receivable

Nine Builders Private Limited Receivable (3) (3)

Paramount Apartments Private Limited Receivable

Phoenix Tower Private Limited Receivable

Rajdeep Real Estate Private Limited Receivable

Rajmahal Motels Private Limited Receivable 12) (2)

Receivable (1) 1

TSG Fashions Limited Receivable

Raju Hospitals Privat€ Limited Payables

Vivek Estates Pvt Ltd Receivable

Total (r0) (3) (r3) (3)

'amounts are below rounding off norms adopted by the company
Amounts in brackets are advance from customers balance

(iv) Registration ofcharg€s or satisfaciion with Registrar ofCompanies

Thsre are no chargos or satisfaclion which are y6t to be registerod with the R8gistrar of Companias beyond the statutory period.

(v)Compliancs with numb€r of layers of companies

The Group has complied with the number ol layers prescribed under ths Companies Ad, 201 3-

(v) Utilisation of bonowed tunds end share premium

The Group has not advanced or loaned or investod funds to any other pe6on(s) or entity(ies), including foreign sntiti€s

(lntermediari6s) with the und66tanding that tho lntermedisry shall:

a. diracty or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitias identified in any manner whetsoover by or on bohalf of tha

Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

b. provide anyguarentee, secutity or th6 like to oron bshalfoftha ultimat€ beneficiaries.

Th€ Group has not received any tund from any porson(s) or enlity(ies), including foreign ontities (Funding Party) with the

understand ing (whethor record€d in Miting or otheMis€ ) that tha Company shall:

a. direc{y or indirecIy lend or invest in other porsons or sntities idontifi€d in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of th€

Funding Party (Ultimate Benefi ciaries) or

b. provide anyguaranlee, securityortho lik€ on behalfofthe ultimate ben€fciarios

(vii) Undisclosedincome

Thera is no incomo sunendared or disclos€d as income during lhe cunent or provious yoar in the tax ass€ssments under th€

lncome Ta(Act, 1961, thathas notb€en re@rdsd in the books ofaccount.

(viii) Loans or advances to specifi€d porsons

No loans oradvances in lhe nature ofloansar€ grantod to promoters, diroctors, KMPS and ths related parties (as dgfinod under

Companies Acl, 2O'13,) eithsr severally orjointy with any other person lhat are ropayablo on demand or without spocifying any

t6rms or period of repayment .
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Grandtech Builders And Developers Privato Limited
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(Allamounts are in Rupees in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(ix) D€tails ofcrypto cunency or virtual currency

The Group has nottraded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the current or previous year

55 Evanb occuring afrer ths balanco sho€t dale :

Subsequenl to the year end, Board of directors ofthe Holding Company has declared an interim dividend of Rs. 100 per share

aggregating Rs. 1 1 ,808 lakhs vid6 Board resolution dated 24th May, 2022.

56 Pdor tnar comperatlvo

Tho figures for th€ pBvious year have been regoup6d / reananged wherever n€cessary to contorm lo tha cutrenl yser
classificaiion in ordorto mmply with the requiremants of ths am€nded schedulo lll to ths companies act, 2013, efisc,tive
1 stApril, 2021 .

ln terms of our report ol even date attached.

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

For and on behaf ot tho Board ot Dllrc-tors ot
Oli! Elovato. Compsny (lndla) Llmttod
CIN: U29'l 50MH1953P1C009'158

Sabi Jo!€ph Bhar.t ay.k
Managing Direclor Chief Financial Oficor and
OIN 05221403 Director

DtN 01319252
Rutlka Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No.417248

Place: Mumbai
Date: August 24, 2022

FoTBSRtCo.LLP
Charter€d Accountants
Firm Regiskation No. 101248WM-100022

.ulik Jhavsd
Parlner
Membership No. 116008
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(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) ot section 129 rsad with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 20'14)

Statement containlng Balbnt fsatures ot the llnancial ltatemant of 3ubaldlarios/araoclata comprnles,,lolnt Y.ntunr
Patl "A": Subsldlarlar

(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to b6 presented with amounts in Rs. Lakhs)

Notes:
1 Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: None
2 Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during tho year: None

Parl "8": Associates and Joint Vonture: Not Applicable

For and on behalf of lho Board of Directors

Sebi Josoph
Managing Oirector
otN 05221403
Place: Mumbai

Rutika Pawar
Company Secretary
Membership No. A17248
Place:Mumbai

Date: August 24, 2022

Bh!r81 Naysk
Chiet Financial Oficer and
Director
DtN 01919252

Sl. No Particulars Details

1 Name of the subsidiary
Supriya Elevator Company

(lndia) Limited

2
Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned,
if different Irom the holding company's reporting period NA

3 NA

4 Share capital 269

5 Reserves & surplus ('t,7M)

6 Total assets 439

7 Total Laabilities 1,474

I lnvestments

I Turnover 740

10 (Loss)/ Profit before taxation (183)

11 Provision for taxation

12 (Loss) / Profit after taxation (183

13 Proposed Dividend

14 % of shareholding 100
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Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case ot foreign subsidiaries
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